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THIS FILING IS

ttem 1: & An Inttia) (Criginal) Submiasion OR £ Resubmission No.

FERC FINANCIAL REPORT
FERC FORM No. 1: Annual Report of
Major Electric Utilities, Licensees
and Others and Supplemental
Form 3-Q: Quarterly Financial Report

are mandatory under the Faderal Power Act, Sections 3, 4(a),
and 308, and 18 CFR, 141.1 and 141.400. Fallure to report may result In
minal finas, civil penalties and other sanctions as provided by law. The
ederal Energy Regulatory Commission doas not consider these reports to be
confidential nature

Enxact Lagal Nams of Respondent (Company) Yea >
Massachuselts Electiic Company End of; 2021/ Q4

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. 1 and 3-Q

GENERAL INFORMATION

l. Purpose

FERC Form No. 1 {FERC Form 1} is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities,
licensees and others (18 C.F.R, § 141,1). FERC Form No. 3-Q { FERC Form 3-Q) is a quarterdy
regulatory requirement which supplements the annual financial raporiing requirement {18 C.F.R.
§ 141,400). These reports are to collect financlal and operational information from
elactric utliiies, llcensees and cthers subject io the Jurisdiction of the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission. These reports are also considared {0 be nen-confidential public use forms.

. Who Must Submit

Each Major stectric ulilty, licenses, or other, as classified In the Commission's Uniform System
of Accounts Prascribed for Public Utlliies, Licensees, and Others Subject To the Provisions of
The Fedoral Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part 101), must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.FR. § 141.1),
and FERC Form 3-Q (18 CF.R. § 141.400).

Note: Major means having, In aach of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission
sarvice that exceeds one of the following:

1. one milkon megawatt hours of total annual sales,

2. 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,

3. 500 megawatt hours of annual power sxchanges deliverad, or

4. 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (dellveries plus losses).

. What and Whaere to Submit

&. Submit FERC Form Nos. 1 and 3-Q electronically through the aCollection portal at
hitpa:liaCollection fer. gav, and according to the spacifications in the Form 1 and 3-Q

taxonomies.

b. The Corporata Officer Carlification must be submiited electronically as part of the FERC
Forms 1 and 3-Q fllings.

¢. Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFliing or mall, two (2) coples to the
of the Commission, the latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless aFlling the
Annual Report to Stockholders, mall the stockhoiders report to the Secretary of the
Commission at:
Secrotary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 885 First Street, NE
Waeshington, DC 20428

d. For tha CPA Certification Statament, submit within 20 days after fillng the FERC Form 1, a
lettar or raport (not applicable to filera classifisd as Clasa C or Claas D prior to January 1,
1984). The CPA Cartification Statement can be either aFiled or mailed to the Sacretary of
the Commiasion at the addreas abova.

The CPA Cortification Statement shoutg:

8. Attest to tha conformity, In all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and
pages) with the Commission's applicabla Unlform System of Accounts (including
applicable notas refating thereto and the Chisfl Accountant's published sccounting
raleases), and

b. Be signed by independent certified pubic acoountants or an independent licensed

public accountant certified or licensad by a regulatory a of a State or other
polltical aubdivision of the U. S, (See 18 C.FR, §§ 41,10-41.12 for spacific

quatifiications.)

Schedules Pages
Comparative Belence Shest  110-113
Statement of Income 4117
Statament of Ratalned Eamings 118-119
Statament of Cash Flows 120-121

Notes to Financlal Statements  122-123

8. ‘The following format must be used for the CPA Cerlification Statement unless unusual
circumstiances or conditions, axplainad in the letter or report, demand that it be varied.
Insert parenthetical phrasas only when excaptiona are reported.

“In connaction with our regular examination of the financlal statements of [COMPANY
NAME] for the year endod on which we have 88 under date of [DATE], we
have also reviewed schedules [NAME OF SCHEDULES]) of FERC Form No. 1 for tha year
filed with tha Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all materal
respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth
in Its applicable Unlform System of Accounts and published accounting rleases. Qur
review for this purpose Included such tests of the accounting records and such other
auditing procedures as we considerad necessary in the clrcumstances.

Based on our review, in our oplnion the accompanying schedules ldentified In the
praceding paragraph (except as noted balow) confarm in all material respects with the
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.” The letter or
report must state which, if any, of the pages above da not conform to the Commission's
requiremants. Describe the discrepancies that exist.

Fiters are encouraged {o file thelr Annual Repart to Stockholders, and tha CPA Certification
Stahment using eFilng Fullher Inswdhm are found on Iha Comrrliulon L wobtl‘lo at

Pl

Federal, State, and Local Govemments and other authorized users may obtain additional
biank coples of FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from hitps:/www ferc govigeneral-
Informition-Oielecito-ndustry-forma.
V. When to Submit

FERC Forma 1 and 3-C must be filed by the following schedule:

2. FERC Form 1 for aach year snding December 31 must be filed by April 18th of the
following year {16 CFR § 141.1), and

V. Where to Send Commants on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for the FERG Form 1 collection of information is estimated o
average 1,168 hours per responss, including the time for reviewing insiructions, searching
sxisting data sources, gathering and maintaining the data-needed, and Ing and
reviewing the coliaction of Information. The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 3-G
cotlection of information Is estimated to average 168 hours per response.

Send comiments regarding thess burden estimates or any aspect of these callections of
Information, including suggestions for reducing burdan, to the Federal Energy Regutatory
Commission, BBS First Street NE, Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: (nformation Clearance
Officar); and to tha Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and
Budget, Washington, OC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission). No parson shall be subjact to any penalty if any colection of information does nut
display a valid control number (44 U.5.C. § 3512 {a)).

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

|. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform Syatem of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101)
(USofA). interpret all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USafA

Entar In whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where ctherwisa noted. (Enter cents for

averages and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowsd

except on the four basic financlal statamants where rounding is required.} The amounts shown

on all supporting pages must agres with the amounts sntered on the statements that they

support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for

balance sheet actounts the balances at the end of the current reperting peried, and use for
tat 1t af ts the t year's year to date amounts.

fl. Complele sach question fully and accuratsly, even if it has been anawered in & previous repon.
Enter the word "None® where it truly and completely states the fact.

V. For any page{s) that is not applicable o the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter *NA,"
"NONE,” or "Nt Applicable” in cotumn (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3.

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The'DatsufRepon'
Indudadhtheheaderofeaehpagohbbemmplabdonlyhrmubmm(mw belaw).

V1. Generally, axcapt for certain schadulas, all numbers, whathar they are expscied i be debits o
credits, must be reporied as positive. Numbers having a sign that |s differant from the expected
sign must be reported by enclosing the numbers in parenthoses,

For any resubmissions, please axplaln the reason for the resubmisaion in a foctnote to the data
fisid.

Vil

VIIl. Do not make references to reports of previous perlods/vears or to other reports In lieu of

required entries, except as specifically authorized,

¥, Wharaver (scheduls) pagas refer to figures from a previous pariodfyear, the figurs reporied
must be based upon those shown by the report of the pravious perodiyear, or an appropriate
explanation given as to why the different figures were used.

X. Schedule specific Instructions are found in the applicable taxonomy and on the applicable bank
renderad form.

Definitons for statistical classifications usad for completing schedules for transmission system
reporting are as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm™ means service that can not be inlerrupted
for aconomic reasons and is intended to remain rellable even under adverse conditions. "Network
Service® is Network Transmisslon Service as described in Order No. 288 and the Open Accees
Transmission Tasiff. "Sel™ means the respondent,

FNQ - Finn Network Sarvice for Others. “Firm® means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intlended 1o remain rellable even under adverse conditions. "Network Sarvdce” ia
Network Transmission Service as described in Order No. 888 and the Cpen Access Transmission
Tariff,

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Paint Transmission Reservations. "Long-Term” means one year or
longer and” firm" means that servica cannot be intsmupled for sconomic reasons and ls Intended to
ramain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmisslon Reservations™ are
described In Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tarifl. For all trensactions identifled as
LFP, provide in a footnote the termination data of the contract defined as the eariest date either buyer
or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract.

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Sarvice. Report service provided under contracts which do
not conform to the terms of the Open Access Transmission TarifY, "Long-Term®™ means one year or
longer and “firm” means that sarvics cannot be intermipted for economic reasons and ls intended to
remain rellzble even under adverse conditions, For all transactions identified as OLF, provide in »
footnote the termination date of the conftract defined as the eariiesi date elther buyer or seller can
uniiaterally get ot of the contract,

SFP - Short-Term Firm Peint-to-Point Transmisslon Reservations. Use this classification for all firm
point-to-point transmission rasarvations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than
one-year.
NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firn means that service cannot be intermupted for

mic and Is | ded to remaln reliable aven under adverse conditions.

0S - Other Tranamission Service, Use this claasification only for those services which can not be
placed in the above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardiess of the langth of the
contract and servica FERC Form. Describe the type of service In a foctnote for sach entry.

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Usae this code for any accounting adjustments o “true-ups® for
service provided in prar reporting perods. Provide an explanation In a footnats for sach adjustment.

[DEFINITIONS
1. Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth,) — Tha authorization of tha Federal Energy Regulatory

| Commission, or any other Commission, Name the commission whose authorization was

| obtained and give dats of the authorization.

I: Raspondent — Tha parsan, corporation, licensee, agenay, authority, or othar Lagal snfity or
made.

nstrumentalty in whose behalf the report is

EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW

Federal Power Act, 16 1.8.C. § 791a-82%¢



b, FERC Fonm 3-0) for sach calendar quarter must be filsd within 60 days after the reporting

quarter {18 C.F.R. § 141.400}). Sec. 3. The words defined In this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to
with:

a. Every Licensea and avery public utiiity shall file with the Commission such annuel and other

3. 'Corporation’' means any corporation, lolnt-utuek company, parinership, asscclation, business
trust, organized group of p , whether d or not, or a racelver or recaivers, lrusiee
or trustees of any of the forugolng 1t shall not Include ‘municipalities, as herelnafter defined;

4, 'Person’ means an individual or a corporation;

5. 'Licenses, means any person, State, or municipality Ucensed under the provisions of section 4
of this Act, and any assignee or successor in interest thereof;

7. 'municipality maens a cily, county, irrigation district, dreinage district, or other political subdivision
or agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof o camy and the business of developing,
tranemitting, unitizing, or distributing power; ......

11. "project' means, a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power housa,
all water conduits, all dams and appurtsnant works and structures (including navigation
structures} which are a part of sald unit, and all storage, diverting, or fore bay resarvoirs directly
connacted therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there from to the point of
junction with the distribution systam or with the interconnected primary transmisslon system, all
miscellanecus structures used and useful in connaction with said unit or any part thereof, and all
water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, resarvolrs, Lands, or intorest in Lands the use and
occupancy of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit;

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and smpowsred

a. To make Investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utllization of the water
‘resources of any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other
Industries and to Interstate or forelgn commerce, and conceming the location, capacity,
devslopment costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the Commission may
dasm necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act.”

*Sec. 304.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 0307}

pefiodic or special® reports as the Commission may by rules and regulations or other prescribe
as necessary of appropriate to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act.
The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in which such reports shall be
made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the
Commission may need Information. The Commission may require that such reports shall
inciude, among other things, full information as to assats and LiabRitles, caphialization, net
nvestment, and reduction thereof, gross recelpls, Interest dus and paid, depreciation, and other
rasarvas, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintanance and oparation of the project
and other facllities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities,
depreciation, genaration, transmiasion, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric snergy.
The Commission may require any such person to make adaquats provision for currently
determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the
Commission otherwise spacifiea’. 10

"Sec. 309.

The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make,
and reacind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry
out the provisions of this Act. Among other things, such rules and reguiations may define
acoounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe the FERC Form or
FERC Forms of all statemants, declarations, applications, and reports to ba filsd with the

Commiasion, the information which they shall contein. and th tima witin which they shall ba
GENERAL PENALTIES

mission may assess up 10 $1 milllon per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See

Tha Corn
FPA § 316(a} (2005), 16 U.5.C. § 8250(a).



FERC FORM NO. 1
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES, LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Lagal Name of Respondent C2irasBNrad ot Renart
Massachusetis Electric Company End ot 2021/ Q4

03 Provious Name and Dete of Change (f neme changed during yesr)

{

04 Address of Principal Office 1 End of Period (Street, Chy, State, Zip Code)

40 Sytvan Rosd, Waltham, MA 02451

05 Name of Contact Person 08 Titie of Contact Person
Donaid Abers NE Assistant Controier

07 Address of Contect Person {Streat, City, State, Tip Code)
2 Hanson Place, Brookiym, NY 11217

09 This Report ts An Driginal / A Resubmission
08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area Code
{920) 3244785

(1) B An Originai

2) O A Resubmisaion

10 Dats of Report (Mo, De, ¥i}

3/31/2022

Annual Corporste Officer Certification

The undersigned officer certifies thet:

m..mmmmmmhmmmmamwmbwumsmdm.

| have sxamined this report and 10 the bast of my knowledge, information, and balis! o stelements of fact contained in this repart are commect statements of tha business affairs of the respondent and the
financisl

01 Nama 03 Signature
Chaistophar MoCuskar

02 Tie &\_W

VP, U.S, Controfiar

04 Daie Signed (Mo, O, Yr)
a3/af/2022

within ita

Thie 18, U.S.C. 1001 makes it & criime for any parson 1o knowingly and wilingly to make to any Agency or Depariment of the United States any faiss, Acttious of frsudulent statements 88 to any matter
jurisdiction

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04) Page 1




This report Is:
MName of Respondant: M) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Mazssachusetts Electric Company 033112022 End of. 2021/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric UtiiHy)

Enter in column (c) the terms *none,” "not applicable,” or "NA,* as appropriate, where nc information or amounts have been reporied for certain pages. Omit pages where the respondants &re "nona,” "not
applicable,” or "NA".

Line Title of Schedule Rafsrence Page No, Remarks
No. (a) b} (e
Identification 1
List of Schedules
1 Genwral Information hlisk
2 Control Over Respondent 102
3 Corporations Controlisd by Respondent 103 NA
4 Ofcers lo4
§ Directors 105
] Information on Formula Rates 106
7 Important Changes During the Yesr 108
8 Comparative Balance Shest 110
9 Statemaent of Incoms for the Year 114
10 Statement of Retained Eamings for the Year 118
12 Statement of Cash Flows 120
12 Notss to Financial Statements 122
13 Statamant of Accum Other comm. Comp ncome, snd Hedging 1228
14 Summary of Utliity Plant & Aecug:phhd Provisions for Dep, Amort & 200
15 Nuclear Fuel Materials 202 NA
18 Electric Plant In Service 204
17 Electric Plant Leased to Others 213 NA
18 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 214
19 Construction Work In Progress-Electric 218
20 Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant 218
21 Investment of Subsidiary Companies 224 NA
2 Materials and Supplies 27
23 Allowances 228 NA
24 Extracrdinary Property Lossss 230a NA
25 Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Coats 2200 NA
26 Transmission Service and G tion Ints tion Study Costs 231 NA
27 Other Regulatory Asssts F<p]
28 Miscallsnecus Deferred Debits 233
29 Accumulsted Deferred Income Taxes 234
k] Capital Stock 250
k1 Other Pald-in Capital 253
32 Capital Stock Expense 254p NA
a3 Long-Term Debt 256
34 Raconclilation of Reported Net Income with Taxable inc for Fed Inc Tax 261
a5 Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During the Year 282
38 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266
7 Qther Deferred Credits 266
38 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Accelerated Amortization Property 212 NA
39 Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other Property 214




Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes-Other

4

Other Regulatory Liabliitles

42

Electric Operating Revenues

Reglona| Transmission Service Revenuss (Account 457.1)

Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules

Sales for Resale

Electric Operation and Maln &

Purchased Power

Transmisslon of Electricity for Others

4

Transmisslon of Electricity by ISO/RTOs

¥

Transmission of Electricity by Others

51

Miscellanecus General Expenses-Electric

52

Deprecistion and Amortization of Electric Plant {Account 403, 404, 405)

Regutstory Commission Expenses

Ressarch, Development and Damonstration Activities

Distributicn of Sataries and Wages

Common Utility Plant and Expenses

57

Amounts included In ISORTO Settiwnent Statements

Purchass and Sale of Anclilary Services

58

Monthly Transmission System Paak Load

3

Monthty IS0O/RTC Tranamission Systsm Peak Load

4

Electric Energy Account

Monthly Pesks and Output

Steam Electric Gensrating Plant Btatistics

Hydroslectric Generating Plant Statlatics

Pumped Storage Genarating Plant Statistics

Generating Plant Statistics Pages

Energy Storage Opsrations (Large Planis)

HAEAEIE IR

Transmission Line Statistics Pages

Transmisslion Liness Added During Year

<

Substations

70

Transactions with Assoclated (AfMilisted) Companies

T

Footnote Data

BlB|BIRIR|EIEIEIR|BIEIEIE|B|R|EIEIR EEBEEEEEEEEREERB

Stockholdars’ Reports (check approprists box)

Stockholkders' Reports Check appropriate box:

[ Twe coples will be submitted
Eﬂomnualupoﬂhmdd\oldmhmmd

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 12-98)




This report Is:
Name of Respondent: Dats of Report: Year/Peariod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) B an Original 033172022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2 [J A Resubmission

GEMERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the genaral corporate books of account and addreas of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other
corporate books of account are kept, f diffarent from that where the general corporate books are kepl.

Christopher McCusker

Vice President, U.S. Controller

2 Hanson Place, Brooklyn, NY 11247

2, Provide the name of the State under the taws of which reapondent Is Incomponated, and date of Incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not Incorporated, state that
fact and give tha type of organization and the date organized.

Stsale of incorporation: MA

Date of Incorporation: 1887-07-06

Incorporated Under Speclal Law: N/A

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a recelver or trustes, give (a) name of receiver or trustes, {b) dele such receiver or trustee took possession, (¢} the authority by
which the mceivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by recelver or trusise ceasad.

(a) Name of Receiver or Trustes Holding Praparty of the Respondent:

(b) Date Recaiver took Possession of Respondent Froparty:

{c} Authority by which the Recaivership or Trusteeship was created:

{d) Date whan possassion by recelver or trustee ceased:

4, State the classes or utiity and other services fumished by respondent during the year in sach State in which the respondent operated.
Massachusetis: Electric service to customers

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your f ial stal s an tant who is not the principal accountant for your previous year's cariifled finandial statements?
(1300 Yes

2} Ne

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 12-87)
Page 101



This report Is:

Name of Respondent: ) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusatts Electric Company 03312022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, busineas trust, or similar organization or a combination of guch arganizations jointly held control over the rezpondent at the end of the yeer, state name of controlling corporation or
organization, manner in which control was heid, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain of ownership or control to the main parent company of organization.
H control was held by a irustee(s), siate name of trustes(s), hame of bensficlary or beneficiaries for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust.

Hational Grid LIRA hald control aver the R ough direct of 100% of the common stocic

FERC FORM No, 1 (ED. 1208}
Page 102



This report Is:

Name of Respandent; (1} & An original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033112022 End of; 2021/ Q4

(2} [ A Resubmission

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the namas of all cofporations, business trusts, and simllar organizations, controlled directly or Indirectly by respondent at any tima during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year,
give particulars (details) in a footnote,

2, If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming any intermediaries involved.

3. if controd was held jointly with one or more other Interests, state the fact in a foctnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. Ses the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direct controd [s that which is axercised without interposition of an intarmedlary.

3, Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control.

4. Joint control is that in which nelther intsrest can effectively controf or direct action without the consant of the other, as where the voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party
holds & velo powet over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual ag ent or understanding bety two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of control
In the Uniform System of Accounts, regandiass of the relative voting rights of sach party.

Line Name of Company Controfled Kind of Business mom“'l Footnote Ref.
No, (=) {b) d)

(e)

oW~ >

10

1

12

13

14

15

1%

17

18

19

20

21

2

23

24

25

i

27

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 1208)
Page 103



This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) B An Criginal Date of Report: YaarPeriod of Report
WMassachusetts Eleciric Company 03/31/2022 End of, 2021/ Q4
(2) ] A Resubmission
OFFICERS
1. Report balow the name, title and salary for each executive officar whase salsry is $5¢,000 or more, An "exscutive officer” of a respondent includes its president, sacretary, treasurer, and vice

prasident In charge of a principal business unlt, division or function (such as sales, administration or finance), and any ather parson who performs simllar polcy making functions.
2. i a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show name and total remuneration of the previous incumbent, and the date the change in incumbency was made.

Line Title Name of Officer Salary for Year Date Started In Perlod Oate Ended In Perlod
No, (=} ®) {e) @ ()

1 Vica President and Controllar McCusker, Christopher 9,501

2 Senior Vics President Sweal-Zavaglia, Kerl g3,408

3 | NE Becric and Dinesion  CPorang OOt | Ky, Chrstopher 119,627 202120401

4 Vice Pragidont and Treasurer Bostic, Christina 19,193

5 Appointments and Reslgnationa:

8 President and Director Read, Marcy L. 79,961 2021 :)3-31
7 | Vics President and Director McCalan, Michasl 203,375 20210401
Vica President, Chief Financiat Officer, NE and Ly
5 o Campbed, David H. 56,662 2021-04-28
Vica Preaident, Chisf Financial Officer, and =
9 Director t na - MeNaill, Brian 51,806 2021-04-26
10 | President and Director Sobolewskd, Terence M. £33,486 POz Ii0aT20 20211025
1" Prasident and Dirsctor Woemer, Stephan P42,538 2021-10-25
12 | Vice President and Chief Psople Officer, NE Briere, Jennifer 015,751 2021-04-26

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 1208)
Page 104



This report is:
Name of Respondent: ) B an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) C) A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
{&) Concept: OfficerSalary
disclosure reflects the amount that has been allocaied o Maziach Electric Company. The salary smount allocaied to other companies was $128,592, These salary fud
t and only reflect base id from 1/12021 127172021 '
{} Concept: OfcerSalary
disclosure refiects the amount that has been all d 1o M; b Electric Company. The salary amount allocated to other companies was $277,501. These salary tud

f(H] Coneept OI'I'Ieerthly

salary
qumdmlzmnmmwgm from 17172021 through 12/31/2021.

that has beea all
mumgxmumm_uh_ugdm 11172021 nm_ougg 1213172021

to Massachusetis Electric Company. The salary amount allocaied to other companies was $205,161, These salary

wConeepQ:OMearSahry
o Massachusctis Blectric Company. 1he salary amount allocated to other company $T76,68(. These salay Tud
m-m_enumd@nﬂmhuggmmmmmmlmmm ¢ . o
f{e) Concapt: OfficerSatary
u]n-ydmloamullmdnamm t hag T Electric C Tho salary amount allocated to other company $59,763. These salary Tdk
[paymenty and only re N_HIEGMIIIRMIMIMIROZI o o . S
i} Concept: OfficarSalary
mu-yduclmnﬂmm Electric C The salary amount allocated 1o other compans $50,751. These salary Tudk
[payments and only re gﬂgdﬁmlflnmlmimmm . i N .
{g} Concept: OffcerSalary
[The salary disclosure reflects the amount that bas been all d 10 Massach Electric Company. The salary amount allocated to other companies was $195,813. These salary Tud

ts and reflect base id from /172021 1273172021,

Electric Company. The salary amount allocsted (o other companies was 3131,772, Thesc salary

salary disclosure reflects the amount that has been
ts and reflect base id from 1/1/2021

§) Conoept; OfficarSatary

Electric Company. The salary amount allocated o other companies was § 168,790, These salary

ll.luy duclnnn :eﬂcch the amount that hag

5 Electric Company. 1he salary amount allocated o other companics waa 361,565, These salury

{ki Concapt: OfcerSalary

Jpayments end only reflect base salary paid from lIlI202| m IMIDOZI

disclosure reflects the amount that has been all d to

Wassach Blectric Company. The salary amount sllocaied (o othet companics was $221,191, Thesa salary &

{1} Convept: DateCfficerincumbencyStarted

jpayruents and only reflect base salary paid from 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2021.

[Christopher Kelly was appointed as Director eflective 4/172021,

(m) Concepi: DateOfficerincumbencyStartod

It Concept: DateOfcarincumbencyStarted

David H. Campbell was appointed as Director effective 4/22/2021 and Chief Financial Officer, NE sffective 472672021

{0) Concept: DateOfficerincumbencyEnded

M. Sobolewak] was appointed as Divector effective 4/ 172021 and Presideni effoctive #26/2021.

T Reed a3 President eltective 3/31/2021 and Director
{R) Concept. DateOfficerincumbencyEnded

elfective &/ 12021

[Michac] McCallan resigned as Director chective 47172021,

{a) Concept: DateOfMcsrincumbencyEnded

riap McNeill res 33 Director efective 4172021 and Vice Preslo

Chief Financinl Officer effective 472672021,

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of i
Massachusetts Electric Company

ent:

This report s
(1) B An Original
(2) O] A Rasubmission

Date of Repor:
033172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

DIRECTORS

nL

1. Report below the Information called for conceming sach director of the respondent who held office at any tme during the year. Include In column (a), nama and abbreviated titles of the directors who
are officers of the

2. Provide the prindple place of business in column (b), designats members of the Executive Committae in column (c), and the Chairmen of the Executive Comrmittes in Golumn {d).

—

Line Name (and Titis) of Director Principal Businsss Addreas Member of the Executive Committes Chalrman of tha Executive Committes
No. (=) (b} (e} {d)
Reed, Marcy L. {resigned as President effective
¥ | 313112021 and Director effectiva 4/412021) Waknam, MA
McCaltan, Michasl (VP, resigned as Director
2 | effaciive 411/2021) [Worcester, MA
McHMall, Brian {resigned as Director effective
3 | 4172021 and VPICFO effeciive ai26/2021) | Brookiyn. NY
Kelly, Christopher {(SVP/COOQ NE Electric,
4 | appointsd as Director effective 4/1/2021) Rindance
Campbell, David H. (appecinted as Director
5 affactive 4/22/2021 and CFO NE effective Walkham, MA
41282021)
Sobolewskl, Terence M. (appointed as Director
effective 4/1/2021 and President sffactiva
6 | 41262021, resigned as Fresident and Direcior | F rovidence, RI
effective 10/25/2021)
Woemer, Stephen (appointed as President and
T | Director effective 10/25/2021) Watham, MA
— : =5 l

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED, 12-85)
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This report Is:
Name of Respohdent. ) B an Origing Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0373172022 End of. 2021/ Q4
(2} O A Resubmission
INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES
& Yes
Daes the respondent have formula rates?
O Ne

1. Please lst the Commission accepted formula rates including FERG Rate Schedule or Tariff Number and FERC proceeding (1.e. Docket No) accepting the rate(s) or changes in the accepted rate.

Line FERC Rate Schedule or Tartff Number FERC Proceeding
No. (= (B}

1 IA-MECO-35-01 ER13-1475-001

2 IA-MECO-53 - South Units 28 3 ER19-2485

3 IA-MECO-51 ER19-2352-000

4 IA-MECO-52 - North Unit 1 ER19-2484

5 SA-MECO-54 ER20-1413-000

1 A-MECO-16-01 ER21-347-000

FERC FORM No. 1 (NEW. 1208}
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This raport Is;
1) B An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Dats of Report
033112022

Yeat/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - FERC Rate Schedule/Tariff Number FERC Proceeding

Does the respondent flle with the Commission annual
{of more frequent) flings containing the inputs to the
formula rate(s)?

C1 Yes
6 No

2. i yos, provide a listing of such fiings as vontained on the Commission’s aLibrary website,

Line
No.

Accession No.
0

Document Date / Flled
Date
{b}

Dockst No.
(<)

Description
id)

Formula Rats FERC Rate Schedule
Number or Tartff Number

)

10

1

12

13

14

15

18

]

¥

g|u| 8|y 28

o
-

Bl E|R|B|K

w
-

g




41

42

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12408)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) &1 An Original
2) O A Resubmission

Date of
033112022

YearfPariod of Report
End of: 2021/ 04

INFORMATION ON FORMULA RATES - Formula Rate Variances

1, if a respondent doss not submit such fings then indicats in a footnote to the applicable Form 1 schedule wheve formula rate inputs differ from amounis reported in the Form 1.

2. Tha footnole should provide a narrative descripiion axplaining how the *rate® (or biling) was derived if different fmm the reported amaunt in the Form 1.
3. The footnote should explaln amounts exciuded from the ratebase or whena labor or other allocation fact

raported in Form 1 schedula amounts.

L e

4, Where the Commission has provided guldance on formula rate inputs, the specific proceeding should be noted in the footnote.

, of other items impacting formula rate Inputs differ from amounts

Line Page No(s).
No. (@)

Schedule
®)

Column Line

| | W

10

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

23

24

25

2t

28

2

8

41




42

43

44

FERC FORM No. 1 {NEW., 12-08)
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This report is:
Name of Reapondent: ) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0313172022 End of; 2021/ Q4

@) O A Resubmission

IMPORTANT GHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars (detalls) conceming the matters indicated below. Make the slalements explicit and peacise, and number them in accord: with tha Inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter
“none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” whera applicable. If information which answers an Inquiry is given slsewhere in the report. make a reference Lo the schedule in which it appaars.

1. Changeamu gumm Imp:‘mm additions to franchise rights: Describe the actuel consideration given therefore and stats from whom the franchise rights wers acquired. If acquired without the payment of
consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in ather companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companles: Give names of companles involved, particulars conceming tha transactions, name of
tha Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission authorization,

3, Purchass or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a briaf descriplion of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commisslon authorization, if any was required. Give
date journal entries calied for by the Uniform System of Accounts wens submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas landsa) that have been acquired or given, assigned or sumenderad: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and
other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference o such authorization.

5, Important extension or reduction of ransmissicn or distibution syslenm: State terrttory added or relnquishad and date operstions began or ceassd and giva reference to Commission suthorization, if
any was mquired. Stats also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of sewvice, Each natural gas company must also state major new
continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase coniract or otherwisa, giving location and approximete total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and
ather parties to any such amangements, eic.

8. Obligations Incurred as a result of Issuance of securities or assumption of llabiliies or guaranteses Including issuance of short-lerm debt and commarcial paper having a maturity of one year or less.
Ghe referance to FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantse.

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explaln the nature and purpaga of such changes or amendments,

8, State the estimatad annual effact and naturs of any important wage scale changes during the year.

8. State briefly the status of any materially important Iagal pmosodlngs pending at the and of the year, and the results of any such procesdings culminated during the year,

10. Descrbe briefly any materlally Important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhare In this report In which an officer, director, security holder reported on Pages 104 or 105 of the Annual
Report Form No, 1, voting trustes, assoclated company or known associate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had & material interest,

1. (Reserved.)

12 If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing (n the annual report to stackholders are applicabls in svary respect and fumish the data required by
Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major rity holders and voting p of the respondent that may have occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the avent that the respondent parficipates in & cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital retio Is less than 30 percent please describe the significant svents or transactions causing
the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the axtent to which tha respondent has amounts loaned or monay advanced to Its parent, subsidiary, or affillsied comparnies through a
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regein at least a 30 percent propriatary ratio.

8. Waos Soale ncreeses:
Thve lolowing unions hed @ genersl wage increase of 3.0% offective 5/12/2021: PSA 0389, PSA 036N, PSA 0330, PSA 0322, PSA 0326, PRA 037, PRA 0320, PRA 0465, PEA 0488, and PRA 0M8E.

Cartain wore bud for & general wage Incresss of 2.75% effective 7/1/2021. The actus! wags increass for sech was with
9. St of Leosl Procesdingl;
Refer ko Pege 122-123 (Noles o Fi Note 14 and

« Toranos M. Sobolawsid wes a8 Director effective 4112021 mnmmnmmmm
. th‘hzhltmm b Direchor effeciive 4/1/2021 ahd Sanior Vics President, Chisl Oparsling Offiosr, NE Electric eflecitive 4/2872021.
« DavidH. ofactha and Anero2l.

Bm
mkwm-wmm1m1 und Director sffective /112021,

'wmwmmm1mmmmmmmml
= Civistopher Kally 88 Chisf Electric Enginess sfiaciive
+ Tomnoa M. m-mmmm1m1

T4 NA

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-98)
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This repott Is:
Name of Respondant: ) B an Original Date of Report: Year/Pericd of Report
Massachusetts Eloctric Company 033112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) 0J A Resubmission
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Thie of Acoount Ref. Pags No. SOt e i o Sarteveer Prior Year End Balance 12/31
0. (] {b) (e)
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Udlity Plant {101-108, 114) 200 6,641,349,047 6,404,380,976
3 Construction Work In Progress (107) 200 292,637,467 229,055,420
4 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 6,933,987 414 8,633,436,396
[ (Lesa) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Dapl. {108, 110, 111, 115) 200 2,133,799,978 2,039,743,389
[} Nat Utllity Plant (Enter Total of line 4 less 5) 4,800,187 438 4,693,692,907
7 Nuclear Fuel in Process of Ref., Conv., Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assembles-Stock Account (120.2)
] Nuclear Fuel Asssmblies n Reactor (120.3)
10 Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4)
11 Nuclear Fusl Under Capital Leases {120.6)
12 {Leoss} Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fusl Assemblies (120.5) 202
13 Net Nuclear Fuel (Entar Total of tines 7-11 lass 12)
14 Nat Utiitty Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 13} 4,800,187 436 4,593,602,997
15 Utllity Plant Adfustments (116)
16 Gasa Stored Underground - Nongument (117)
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 Nonutility Proparty (121} 13,340,228 13,768,153
19 (Less) Accum. Prov. for Dapr. and Amort. (122} 201,394 4T AT5
20 Investments in Associated Companies (123)
21 Investment in Subsidiary Companles (123.1) 224
23 Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228
24 Other Investments (124) 83,012 93,012
% Sinkdng Funds (125)
26 Depreciation Fund {126)
27 Amortization Fund - Federal {127)
28 Other Special Funds (128) 11,279,234
29 Special Funds (Non Major Onty) (120)
30 Long-Term Portion of Dertvative Assets {175}
3 Long-Term Portion of Derlvative Assats - Hedges (176)
az TOTAL Other Property and investments (Linea 18-21 and 23-31) 13,142,746 25,003,824
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
3 Cash and Working Funds (Non-majar Only) (130)
a5 Cash (131) 1,162,846 10,992,906
36 Special Deposits (132-134) 17,001,000 8,001,000
a7 Warking Fund (135)
38 Temporary Cash Investments (136)
39 Notes Recelvable (141}
40 Customer Accounts Recelvable (142) 632,320,956 608,842,920
41 Other Accounts Recalvable (143) 47,080,846 48,194,377
42 (Lesa) Accum. Prov, for Uncollectible Acct.-Cradit (144) 234,206,146 240,300,157
43 Notes Racelvable from Assoclatled Companies (145) 172,709,811 218,661,073
a4 Accounts Recelvable from Assoc. Companies (148) 16,033,947 18,627,056




45 Fuel Stock (151) 227

48 Fuel Stock Expansss Undistributad (152) 227

47 Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227

48 Plant Materlals and Operating Supplles (154) 227 28,995,001 31,578,082
49 Merchandise (155) 227

50 Other Materlals and Suppbes (156) 227

&1 Nuclear Materiats Held for Sale (157) 2021227

52 Allowances (156.1 and 156.2) 228 76,733,045 78,451,657
53 {Less) Noncunrent Portion of Allowances 228

54 Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 2,300

55 Gas Stored Underground - Current (184,1)

56 Uiquefled Natural Gas Stored and Held for Procassing (164.2-164.3)

57 Prapayments (165) 2,354,129 473,120
58 Advances for Gas (166-167)

59 Interest and Dividends Receivable (171)

80 Renis Recelvable (172) 9,488,309 3,054,356
81 Accrued Utility Revenues {173) 138,674,606 96,468,638
62 Miscelianecus Currant and Accrued Assets (174) 476,155

83 Derivalive Instrument Assets (175)

84 {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrumant Assets (175)

85 Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges (176)

68 :I;;:;) Long-Term Paortion of Derivative Instrument Assets - Hedges

&7 Total Gurrent and Accrued Assats {Lines 34 through 56) 908,815,185 BB0,763,037
] DEFERRED DEBITS

69 Unamoriized Debt Expenses (181) 9,368,188 9,554,351
70 Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230a

T Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Casts (182.2) et

T2 Other Regutatory Assats (162.3} 232 1,022,256,23% 1,074,470,536
73 Prelim. Survey and investigation Charges (Electric) {183) 6,951,124 7,377,085
74 Prefiminary Natural Gas Survey and Investigation Charges 183.1)

75 Other Praliminary Survay and Investigation Charges {183.2)

78 Clearing Accounts (184) 7,536

T Temporary Facliites (185)

T8 Miscellanaous Deferred Debits {186) 233 505,205 225,860
9 Def. Losses from Disposiiion of Uiy PR (18T}

80 Resaarch, Davel. and Dsmonstration Expend. {168) 52

81 Unamortized Loss on Reaquired Dabt (158) 1,807 483 1,960,993
82 Accumulated Defemed Income Taxes (180) 23 389,620,369 420,885,421
83 Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191)

84 Total Deferred Debits (Iines 69 through B3) 1.430,804,234 1,514,485,056
85 TOTAL ASSETS (lines 14-18, 32, 67, and B4) 7,152,743.601 7.014,034.914

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 1203}
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This report Is:
MR, ey s S ot

(21 O A Resubmission

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Tite of Account Ref. Pags No, Current '“'B'i'l‘:n";"‘“"‘"”"’ Prior Year End Batance 12131
No. (w) (b) <) (d)

1 PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
2 Common Stock lssued {201} 250 59,852,775 59,952,775
3 Preferrad Stock lssued (204) 250 2,258,500 2,258,500
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205)
5 Stock Liabiltty for Converslon (203, 206)
] Premlum on Capital Stock (207)
7 Other Paid-In Capital {208-211) 253 1,869,189,859 1,863,383,72¢
8 instaliments Recelved on Capital Stock {212) 252
¢ (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254
10 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254b
1 Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 218) 18 1,097,878,821 938,560,835
12 Unappropriated Undistribubed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 18
19 {Leay) Reaquired Cepital Stock (217) 250
14 Noncorporate Proprietorship (Non-major only} {218}
15 Agcumulated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122({a)b} {302,489) 384,708
186 Total Proprietary Capltal (ines 2 through 15) 3,029,077 467 2,864.550,547
17 LONG-TERM DEBT
18 Bonds (221} 256 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000
19 {Less) Reaquired Bonds (222) 258
20 Advances from Associatad Companies (223) 256
21 Other Long-Term Debt (224} 258
2 Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt {225)
23 {Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) 1,502,370 1,681,404
24 Total Long-Term Debt (lines 18 through 23) 1,798,407,630 1,798,318,506
25 OYHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
26 Obligations Uncer Capital Leasss - Noncument (227) 940,762,697 41,004,908
27 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1)
28 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) 8,879,198 9,449,675
29 Accumulated Proviston for Penslons and Benefits (228.3) 69,499,930 198,973,840
30 Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions {228.4) 85,314,502 87,361,078
31 Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (220)
32 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Lisbitties
3 Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Liabiftias - Hedges
M Assat Retirsment Obligations {230} 1,379,163 2,087,088
s Total Cther Noncurrent Liabliities (lines 28 through 34) 185,835,680 318,976,560
38 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
37 Notes Payable (231}
as Accounts Payable (232) 424,106,840 329,377.191
a9 Notes Payable to Asaoclated Companles (233)
40 Accourts Payeble to Associated Companles (234) 145,515,336 155,513,036
41 Customer Deposits (235) 14,441,064 13,893,832
42 Taxes Accrued (236) 282 12,085,110 21,576,478
43 Intenest Accrusd (237) 14,720,727 14,827 677




44 Dividends Declared (238) 25,069 25,069
45 Matured Long-Tenm Daebt (238)

46 Matured Intarest (240)

47 Tax Collections Payable (241} 97.7M 32827
48 Miscallanaous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 277,601,266 247,804,247
49 Cbligations Under Capltal Leases-Current (243) ©11,812,004 12,168,479
50 Derivative Instrument Liabilitdes (244)

51 {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument LiabilitGes

52 Derfvative Instrument Liabiliies - Hodges (245)

53 {Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative tnstrument Liabilities-Hedges

54 Total Current and Accrued Lisbliiies (lines 37 through 53} 901,236,027 766,016,934
55 DEFERRED CREDITS

56 Customer Advances for Construction (252) 13,117,147 11,052,840
57 Accurmulated Deferred Investment Tax Cradits (255) 286 28,181,872 24,497 450
58 Deferred Gaina from Disposition of Utility Plant {256)

59 Other Deferred Cradits (253) 268 7,775,450 14,483,587
80 Other Regulatory Liabllites (254) 278 356,356,094 347,242,807
81 Unamortized Gain on Reaquired Dabi (257)

62 Accum, Daferred Incoma Taxsa-Accel. Amort.(281) a2

83 Accum. Daferred Incoms Taxss-Other Proparty (262} 560,881,739 549,017,762
64 Accum. Deferred Income Taxes-Other (283} 271,800,485 289,777,611
65 Tota) Deferred Credits {Iines 56 through 84) 1,238,192,767 1,236,162,247
86 ;2‘::‘{. [‘.SI?BILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER EQUITY (lines 18, 24, 35, 7.152,749,601 7.014,034,914

FERG FORM No. 1 (REV. 12.03)
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Namae of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) & An Original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
033112022

Year/Period of Repart

End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

{a) Concapt: ObligationsUndarCapitall easeNoncument

T

balance consists entirely of operating lease oblig
{b} Concept: ObligationsUnderCapitalt easesCurrel

balance consista entirely of operating Tease obligations.

{£) Concept: ObligationsUnderCapitalLeaseNoncument

[This bafance entirely of operating lease obligations.

{d) Concept: ObfigationaUnderCapitalLensesCurrent

[This balance consists entirely of ing lease obligations.

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12.03)

Page 112-113




This raport Is:

Name of Respondent: (1) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Pariod of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company

0373112022 End of: 2021/ 04
(2) O A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Quartery

1. Report in column {¢) the current yeer to date balance. Column (c) equsls the total of adding the data in column (g) plus the data in column {i} plus the data in column (k). Report in column {d) similar
data for the provious year. This information is reported In the annual filing only.

2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reparting quarter and in cotumn {f) the batance for the same three month pericd for the pricr year.

3, Raport In column {g) the quarter to date amounts for slectric utility function; in column {|) the quarter to date amounts for gas utiity, and In column {k) the quarter io dets amounts for other wtility
function for the current year quarter.

4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column () the quartsr to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (1) tha quarter to date amounts for other utllity
function for the prior year quarter.

5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote.

Annual or Quarierly if applicable

8. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and (7)
7. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, In another ulility column in a simitar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount(s)

over Lines 2 thru 26 as appropriats. Include thase amounts in columns {c) and (d) totats.

8. Report amounts [n account 414, Other Utility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give conclse explanations conceming unsattied rate proceadings whare a conlingsncy exists such that refunds of a matedal amount may need to be mads lo the ulility’s customers or which may

result in material rafund to the utility with respect fo power or gas purchases. Shtoforeachyaaraﬂcmdlh&gmmvenuecormhbvhidlﬁlemnﬂngancyuhhandﬂuhxeﬁmbbﬂﬂ\ﬂ
with an explanation of the major factors which affact the rights of the utility to retaln such revenues or racover amounts pald with respact to powsr or gas purchases,

1. leeoncbeexphnuﬂonsMmmc‘maﬁmmaﬂnymnﬂsmadeorraeemdurlngmeyearmulﬂngﬁmnsaﬂlemamdanymhpmcudlngmrwanuasmceivodorm

Incurrad for power of gas purchases, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income, and expense accounts.

12. if any notes appearing In the report to stockholders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included ai page 122,
13. Emuronpago122:oondseexplanaﬁonolonlymmngulnncmunﬂngmamndsnmdeduﬂngmoywwhiehhadaneﬂadmnetinmo,lnchdinqhbaslsolalmﬁommd

apporionmerits from those used in the precading year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effsct of auch changes.

14, Explain in a footnote if the previous years/quarter's figures are different from that reported in prior reponts.
15. If the columns are insufficient for reparting additions! utility departments, supply the appropriste account titles report the information in a footnate to this achedule.

Gas Other
Current 3 Prior 3 Gas Other
Total Cusrent Months Months Electric Electric Uty | ey | UIIRY 1y
{Rel.) Year to Date Total Prior Year Ended - Ended - Utliity Uhility Current Previous Current Previous
Line Title of Account Page Balance for to Date Balance Guarterty Quartsity [ t Year Previ Year to Year to Year to Year to
No. 5] No. Quartervear | forQuarteriYesr | o0 "ol | onty-Nodtn | © Date(in | YeartoDats | Date | poo/y, | Date | ooy oy
®) {c) {d) Quarter Quarter doliars) | (indollars) | On | oy |00 | goiarg
¢ ) th doltars) dollars)
(o) U] ) [} &) m
1 UTILITY OPERATING
INCOME
2 o Revenues 300 2,489,987,201 2,401,967,017 2,489,887,281 | 2,401,967,017
3 Operating Expenses
C ffo',',’ﬁ“" R 320 1,830,699,768 1/017,065,382 1,830,699,758 | 1,917,056,362
5 | tiagyoreree Bpenses | 520 96,849,576 100,758,500 96,849,576 [ 100,758,500
& |G aton Expense 544 163,410,687 185,541,201 183410607 | 155543201
Depreciation Expense
7 for Asset Retirement 338
Costs (403.1)
Amort. & Depl. of Utility
8 Plant (404-405) 338 386,727 169,683 366,727 169,663
Amort. of Utility Plant
® | Acq. Adi. (408 338
Amorl. Property
10 Lossas, Unrecoy Plant
and Regulatory Study
Costs (407)
" Amort. of Conversion
Expenses (407 2)
Reg Debits
12 | Gors) 305,325 305,325 305,325 305,326
{Loeas) Regulatory
13| Crodits (407.4) 158,202 158,202 158,292 158,292
Taxas Othes Than
"oy Toxes (408.1) 2682 91,807,524 81,984,567 91,807,524 51,984,567
15 '(’,}g‘;";‘)’ Taxes -Federal | ogp 19,264,807 19,059,454 19,264,807 | 19,059,454
18 }:""m Pt R 262 4,408,908 8,076,960 4,408,006 8,076,969
Provision for Deferred
17| Income Taxes {410.1) 234, 272 54,304,813 60,840,113 54,304,813 60,840,113
(Less) Provision for
18 | Deferred Income 234, 272 27,735,261 83,006,047 27,735,261 83,086,047
Taxes-Cr. (411.1)




19

investment Tax Cradit
Ad). - Net (411 4}

{330,860}

{281,184)

(330,860)

(281,184)

20

(Leas) Galns from Disp.
of Ukility Plant {411.8)

869,117

869,117

21

Logsas from Disp. of
Utility Plant (411.7)

({Less) Galns from
Dis| of
Allowanoss (411.8)

23

Losses from
Dispaosition of
Allowances (411.9)

24

Actretion nse
(#1110}

TOTAL Utility Operating
Expenses (Enter Total
of ines 4 thru 24}

2,292,322,573

2,259,485,6T1

2,232,322,573

2,259,485,671

27

Net Utll Oper Inc (Enter
Tot line 2 less 25)

237,664,708

142,501,348

237,664,708

142,501,348

Other Income and
Deductions

Other Incoms

Nonutilty Operating
Income

N

Revenues From
Merchandising, Jobbing
and Contract Work
(415)

(277,586}

426,883

32

(Lese) Costs and Exp.
of Merchandising, Job.
& Contract Work (416)

{128,308)

Revenues From
Nonutility Gperations
#17)

1,184,853

{Loza} Expenses of

3,800,076

434,391

Nonoperating Rental
Incoma (418)

Equity in Eamings of
Subsidiary Companies
{418.1)

119

7

Interest and Dividend
Income {418)

8,801,581

12,671,454

Allowance for Other
Funds Uszed During
Construction (419.1)

8,507,288

1,898,863

Miscellaneous

1,420,580

1,544,911

Galn on Disposition of
Property (421.1)

41

TOTAL Other Income
{Enter Total of knes 31
thru 40)

12,768,256

17,374,373

42

Other Income
Deductions

Less on Disposition of
Property (421.2)

Miscallaneous
Amortization (425)

&

Donations (426.1)

1,312,597

1,287,135

Life Insurance {426.2)

585,420

536,182

47

Penalties (426 3)

13,488,964

§,138,680

Exp. for Cartain Civic,
Political & Related
Activities (426 4)

3,506

431,522

Other Deductions
(426.5)

4,508,371

{6.700,043}

19,908,858

893,478




TOTAL Gther Income
Deductions (Total of
lines 43 thru 49)

51

Taxes Applic. to Cther
Income and Deductions

52

Taxes Other Than
Incoma Taxes (408.2)

262

230,223

246,932

Income Taxes-Federal
(409.2)

262

{3.6814,084)

1,805,013

Income Taxes-Other
(#409.2)

282

(1,491.888)

799,424

Provision for Deferred
Inc. Taxes {410.2}

23,272

{34,223)

1,264,267

(Less) Provision for
Deferred Incoma
Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

234,272

(1,886,852)

57

Investment Tax Credit
Adj.-Net (411.5)

{Leas) Investment Tax
Crodits (420)

59

TOTAL Taxes on Other
Income and Deductions
{Total of lines 52-58}

(3,022,798)

4,205,628

Net Other Income and
Deductions (Total of
lines 41, 50, 59)

(4,117.804)

12,475,271

81

Intarust Charges

62

Interesat on Long-Term
Debt (427)

76,865,000

68,108,514

Amort, of Debt Disc.
and Expanse (428)

879,781

488,172

on of Loss on
Reaquired Dabt (428.1)

162,509

162,509

{Lass) Amort. of
Premium on Debt-
Crodit (429)

{Less) Amortization of
Gain on Reaquired
Debt-Credit (429.1)

&7

Interest on Debt to
Assoc. Companles
{430)

1.322,900

Other Intarest Expense
)

734,752

4,083,803

69

{Less) Allowances for
Bomowed Funds Used
During Construction-Cr.
{432}

3,405,381

1,769,585

0

Nat Intsrest Charges
{Total of lines 62 thru
69)

74,035,641

72,356,103

Al

Income Before
Extraordinary ltems
(Total of lines 27, 60
and 70}

159,510,283

82,620,514

72

Extraordinary ltems

73

Extracrdinary Incoms
(434}

T4

(Less) Extraordinary
Daductions (435)

75

Net Extraordinary items
(Total of fine 73 leas
line 74)

76

Income Taxes-Federsl
and Other (400.3)

262

7

Extraordinary kemsa
After Taxes (line 75
less line 76)

78

Net Incoma (Total of
line 71 and 77)

159,510,263

82,620,514
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Namea of Respondent: Date of Report:
% e Company 1} 1] An Oniginal

This report Is:
Year/Period of Report

033112022
(2) 0 A Resubmission End of: 2021/ Q4

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 48-53 on the quartarly report.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained samings, unappropriated retained samings, and unappropriated undistributed subsidlary samings for the year,
3. Each credit and debit during the year shoukd be identified as to the retalned samings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 426439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in

column {b).
4. State the purpose and amount for each reservaltion or appropriation of retained eamings.
5. List first Acocount 439, Adjustments 2o Retalned Eami flecting adjustments to the opening batance of retainad samings. Follow by credit, then deblt tems, in that order.

8. Show dividends for aach dmandwhadlcapﬂaltlock

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown for Account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings.

8. Explain In a foolnota the basis for determining the amount resarved or appropriated. if such raservation or appropriation ks to ba recurmant, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or
appropriated as well as the totals aventually to be accumulated.

8. If any notes appearing in the report 1o stockholders are applicable to this statemant, attach them at paps 122,

Line am
No. @ ®) ) )

Contra Primary Account Current Quarter/Year Year to Date Pravigus Quarter/Year Year to Date
Aftected (snce Balance

UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 218)

Balanve-Beginning of Perlod 938,588,836 854,048,598

Changes

Adjustments to Retained Eamings (Account 438)

Adjustments to Retained Eamings Credit

4.1

Adjustments to Retained Eamings Credit

TOTAL Credits to Ratained Eamings {Acct. 438)

10

Adjustments to Retained Eamings Debit

10,

1 | Adjatments to Retained Eamings Debit

TOTAL Deblts to Retained Eamings (Accl. 439}

Batance Transferred from income {Account 433 less Account 418.1) 159,510,263 02,620.514

Appropriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436)

TOTAL Appropriations of Retalned Eamings (Acct. 436)

23

Dividends Declared-Prefemed Stock (Account 437)

2.

1 Dividends Deaclared-Prefarmed Stock 100,277 100,277

TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferrad Stock (Acct. 437} 100,277 100,277

Dividends Dectared-Common Stock (Account 438}

1 Dividends Declared-Common Stock

TOTAL Dividends Dedlared-C: 1 Stock (Acct, 438)

a7

Transfors from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Eamings

Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,35,37) 1,097.074,821 938,566,835

39

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS {Account 215)

TOTAL Appropiiated Ratained Eaminga (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Federal {Account
215.1)

TOTAL Approp. Relainad Eamings-Amort. Resarve, Federal (Accl
215.1)

47

TOTAL Approp, Retalned Eamings {Acct. 215, 215,1) (Total 45,46)

TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) {216.1) 1,007,078,821 938,568,835

UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS
{Account Report orly on an Annual Basls, no Guartery)

49

Batanca-Baginning of Year (Debit or Credit)

50

Equilty In Eamings for Year {Credit) {Account 416.1)

51

{Less) Dividends Recelved (Debit)

52

TOTAL other Changes in unapproprated undistributed subsidlary
eamings for the year

53

Batance-End of Year (Total ines 49 thru 52}

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: tH m An Original Cate of Report: Year/Pericd of Report

husetts Electric Company O Q¥a1/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2} LJ A Resubmission

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1. Codes to be usad:(a) Net Proceads or Paymants;{bjBonds, debentures and other long-term debt; {c} Include commarcial paper; and (d) dentify separatsly such sms as investments, fixed assats,
intangibles, etc,

2. Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided In the Notes to the Fi tal stat its. Also provide a reconcillation batwesn "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of
Pariod” with relatad amounts on the Batance Sheet.

3. Opoemting Activities - Other: Include gains and ksses pertaining o operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities shoukd be reported in thosa activites.
Show in the Notes to the Financlals the amounts of interest paid {net of amount capitalized) and income taxes pald.

4. Investing Activities: Include at Othar {line 31) nat cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liablities assumed in the Notes to the Financial
'S“mmm n:;‘ Do not include on this statement the doltar amount of leases capitalzed per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the doflar amount of leases capitakzed

e plant cost.

lillz' Description (See Inw'uctlons( 30.1 for explanation of codes) Current Year m(l:;h Quarter/Year Previous Year w{ gm Quarter/Year
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities
2 Nsi income (Line T8(c) on page 117} 159,510,262 82,620,514
3 Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 Depraciation and Depletion 183,777,394 155,710,854
5 Amortization of (Spacify) (footnote detalis)
5.1 Amortization of Dabt Diacount and Expense 679,781 488,172
5.2 Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt 162,509 162,500
5.3 Amortization of Regutatory Debits and Credits (Net) 147,033 147,033
B Defemred income Taxes (Net) 28,422,281 {21,791,677)
9 investment Tax Cradit Adjustment (Nat) (330,860} (281,184)
10 Net (Increase} Decreass In Recsivables {77,366,608) (19,482,313)
b1 Net (| } D In Inventory 2,578,781 (8,717,254)
12 Net (increase} Decroase [n Allowances inveniory 1,718,812 (6,803,817}
13 Net Increase (Decrease} In Payables and Accrued Expenses 117,442,659 8,019,212
14 Net (Incroase) Decroase In Other Regulatory Aasats {78,951,149) (12,512,815}
15 Net Increase (Decreass) in Other Regulatory Liabllities (3,713,858) (63,767.364)
18 {Less) Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 6,507,268 1,898,863
17 {Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidlary Companles
18 Other (provide detalls in footnote):
18.1 Accrued Interest on Tax Resarves (929,711)
18.2 Net Change in Miscsllansous Curment and Accrued Assets {478,155) 115407
18.3 Nei Change in Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) 428,771 (350,402)
16.4 Net Change in Clearing Accounts (7.538) (118,856}
18.5 Ned Change in Miscellaneous Deferred Debits {368,435) 1,815,038
18.8 Nai Change in Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 1
187 Nel Change in Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (570,477) (950,845)
188 Nel Change in Accumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits 9,181,592 6,517.462)
189 Nel Change in Accumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (5.088,906) (10,561,784)
18.10 Nel Change in Asset Retirernent Obligations (717.925) (5,448)
18.1 Het Change In Cy Ady for Construction 2,084,207 1,902,063
18.12 Net Change In Deferred Income Taxes 9
18.13 Net Change in Accounts Receivable from/Payable to Assoclated Companles (9,404,591) (587,275}
18.14 Net Change In Prepayments (1.881,009) (262,127)
18.15 Net Change in Other Defermed Cradits (5.778,426) (10,698,748}
22 Nat Cash Pravided by {Used in) Operating Activities (Total of Linas 2 thru 21) 294,020,750 85,648,109
24 Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 Construction and Acquisition of Fiant (including land):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (325,565,086) {311,019,427)




27

Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel

28

Gross Additlons to Common Ulility Plant

29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Leas) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (8,507 ,268) (1,998,883)
3 OCther {provide detaila in footnote):
A Net Change In Nonutility Plant Retirement Costs 427,925
31,2 Net Change in Utility Plant - Other (342,668) (85,612)
313 Cost of Removal {32,506,845) {34,344,877)
34 Cash Qutflows for Plant (Total of lines 28 thn: 33) (351.479,408) {343,451,053)
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assats {d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurent Assats {d)
as Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidlary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Dispoaltion of Investments in (and Advances ta)
42 Disposition of investments in (and Advances to) Associated and Subaidiary
Companies
44 Purchase of investment Securities (a}
45 Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (u)
45 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
49 Net {increase) Dacreass in Receivables
50 Nt {Increase) Decrease in Inventory
51 Net (Increase) Decraass in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 Net Increass {Dacrease) In Payables and Accruad Expanses
53 Other (provide details in footmota):
53.1 Net Change in Other Investments (4,150)
53.2 Nat Change In Other Special Funds 11,279,234 {1,160,735)
53.3 Net Change in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (69,059) 161,889
53.4 Affilate Moneypool Lending 45,851,262 (219,661,073)
57 Net Cash Provided by (Usad in) Investing Activities (Totaf of lines 34 thru 55} (204,347,969} (563,085,122)
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
&0 Proceeds from ssuance of:
&1 Long-Term Debt (b) 500,000,000
62 Prefarmed Stock
63 Common Stock
64 Other (provida detalls In footnots):
66 Net increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Ciher {provide datalls In footnate):
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total 61 thru €9) 500,000,000
72 Paymenis for Retirement of.
73 Long-term Debt (b)
74 Prefermed Stock
75 Common Stock
6 Other (provide details in footnota):
76.1 Paymeant of Dabt Issuance Costs (402,584) {2.000,000)
76.2 Affiilate Meneypool Bomowing (17,524,804}
8 Net Dacrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
-] Dividends on Preferred Stock (100,277) {100,277}
81 Dividends on Comimon Stock
83 Net Cash Provided by {Used in} Financing Activities (Total of ines 70 thru 81) (502,841) 480,374,919




85 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

88 Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (Total of line 22, 57 and B3) (830,080} 2,925,906
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 18,963,908 16,068,000
90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 18,163,846 18,093,606

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report Is:

Name of Respondent. Date of Report Yoar/Period of Report
tts Eloctric Company 1) B an oriina) 033112022 End of. 2021/ 04

(2) 0] A Resubmission

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space balow for Important nates regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statemant of Retained Eamings for the year, and Statament of Cash Flows, or any account
thereof. Clasaify the nolas according to each baslc statement, providing a subheading for each statemant except whare a nots |s applicable to more than one statement,

2, Fumnish pariculars (detalls) as to any significant contingent assets or llabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of any actlon initiated by the intemal Revenue Service involving
possible assessment of additional Incoma taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of income taxes of & material amount initiated by the ulilty. Give also a brief axplanation of any dividends
In arrears on cumutative stock,

3. For Account 116, Utifity Plant Adjustments, axplaln the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or
ather authorizations respacting clasaification of amaunts as piant adjustments and requiremsnts as to disposition thareaf,

4, Whete Accounts 180, Unamoitized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Galn on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See
Goneral Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any refalned eamings ictions and stats the amount of retained samings affy trictk

&, if the notes lo financlat statements relating lolhe respondant company appearing in the -nnualmponmﬂ'wshdd\oldommapplimbloandfumlshmuam required by instructions above and on
pages 114-121, such notss may be included herain.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notas sufficient disclosuras 30 as to make the interim inf tion not mlsleading. Disch which would substantafly duplicate the
disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be omitted.

8. For the 3Q diaclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where avents subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occured which have a matedal effect on the respondent. Respondent
must [nclude in the notes significant changes since the most recently completed year In such items as: accounting principlas and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial
statements; status of long-term contracis; capitalization including significant new bormowings or modifications of existing financing ag ents; and changes resulting from business combinations or
dispositions. Howaver were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such matters shall be provided even though e significant change sinoe year end may not have occurmed.

9. Finally, if the notes (o the financlal statements relating to the reapondent appearing in the annual report to the stockhokiers are applicable and fumish the data required by the above instructions,
such notes may be Included heraln.

MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC QOMPANY
NOTES TO THE ANAMCIAL STATEMENTS

L NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

MuudumnMmpﬂmt'ﬂnwmhanemmHGMWNmeumw PR by 1.4 mition in 171 cittes and in h Tha properties of the Company conaist princlpally of substations wnd
and other faciities of New England Power Company ("NEP*), an afMillated entity.

The Company b & wholly tvned subsldiary of National Grid USA ["NGUSA® or the “Parent”), a public utiity holding comparny with lated engaged in the gen of ok and the and sale of both natursl ges and
electricity. NGUSA Is 8 direct wholly owned subsidiary of Natlonal Geid North Amarice Inc. {"NGNA") and t Y od of National Grid pic. 8 p pary under the lews of England and Wales.

Pursuant th a with NGUSA's purchase of Electric G { Eleciric”) In 1996, which was approved by the Massachusatts Department of Public Utiithes {"DPU”), the Company and its s/ Late, Nartucket Electric,
lreomsldemdlsmmllhdmﬂ!v'orﬂ\ewwdmﬂmmﬂmmmwbmmmmmmmdﬂnmd Electric’s b two Uik electric cables. n tha recovery of cirtaln regulstory assets,
funding of the recovery is from the of both The by which tecovery Is ultimately achleved, however, | thitugh a single fegulrtory asset recordedd on the balance sheet of the Company. Nantucket Electric’s share of these costs and
racispries i reflected through » retum on equity | "ROE") mechanism between the Company and Nantuckat Blectric, as discussed In Note 13, *Related Party Transactions.”

Tha Rnancial are n d of the Federal Energy Regulstory Commission ["FERC®) as set forth in its applicable Uniform $yatem of Acoounts. This ks a basis of othet than

rincl pl dly pted in the United ufmrussmmmwdmmmum-m

Fer FERC reporting, the non-tervice cost portion of net periodic benefits ks dassified as opersting expense. For US. GAAP meporting, the non-sarvice cost portion of net perlodic benafits is cassified as ather incomae (deductions).

.

For FERC reporting, regulstory assets and Kabiflites are cadsified 23 non-current. For U.S. GAAP reporting, regulatory sssets and Babilties sre classified as current of long-term as 2] fty, the portion of regut ¥ assets related to an equity
return B included for FERC reporting and derecognized for U.$. GAAP reporting.

*  The sccumdated amounts collectad in rates for cost of removal over ding ara Included with lated de for FERC butare ata . Wabliity for U.S. GAAP reporting.

All debrt s classified as long-term In the balance sheet for FERT reporting. Under U.S. GAAP, the presentation reflects current and long-term debit separatety.

Far FERC reporting, the dedd itsuancs costs related to term loans are presanted in the balance sheet within deferred charges and othar assets. Under U.S, GAAR this s d In the bal shaet as 2 direct ded, from tha camying value of debit.

+ Goodwil b inchuded within utiliey plant for FERC butls p d a3 other it assats for U.S. GAAP reporting.

Foffmcr!mmhblnylnrunumlnmpumuuuhudnmwmhmwummumenn,mdmmanwmmmdmmwmmlnmmmmnmnmm
reported In the Mnandal sttemints. For US. GAAP reporting, the Rability for uncertaln tax reltad o ized, and deferred taxes are recognized based on the difference batween positions taken in filed tax returns
adjurted for uncertaln tax positions related ba temporary differences and amaunts reported bn the financlal strtements.

For FERC meporting, deferned tax s3sats and Kabiities are presented on & gross basis. For U.S. GAAP meporting, defierred tat sssats and Labllithes are presented on 3 het basls.

* For FERC reporting, certain and ”re 15 gither utility or noa-ytility in nature. For U.5. GAAP reporting, no distinction betwesen wisiity and non-utility ks made.
Cash Flow
‘Yours Ended Decambar 31,
01 wle
{in Dowmars of dolfers)

Supplemaental disclosurss:

Interest pald $ {73,855) $ (50.876)

Income s pakd {36,005) 133,380}

P o . nd

Capital-related actruali incduded in sccounts pryable 270 8,340

Parent tax loss allocation 5.7% 10,045
Tha novel Arus {"COVID-19") & has the U.5. snd global and tohiva & i impact on global heaith. in Masth 2020, COVID-13 was declared a pandemic by the World Health Ongandontion and the US. Centars for
Oisease Control and Prevention. in March 2020, the Company caased cartaln customer cash collection scthvities I response to regulatery instructions and changes In federal, stata, and local ragulations snd guidsnce, and took sctions 1 minimite sk to its employess.
The Comparry aks d certaln activities, a3 by relevam local authorities. Effective July 1, 2021, the Company recommencad nommal collections activities, which Includes lisuing notices of amounts i arrears and alerting customerns
that thelr service b subject 1o disconnection for non-piyment. See Note 5, “Rate Matters,” for additional detalls.
Tha Comparry has seen sdvarse impacts from COVID-19 on aamings abd cash flow. Earnings have been d by d d bad debt xpense, lower capitalication rates of workforce cons, and reduced late paymant revenues, which
weare partially offset by other reduted costs and mitigation afforts by the Company. cuhﬂwhsb«nwﬂwlﬂnpﬂhﬂhﬂuh@urhﬂnfwmwwmhwlmws
Duspite the negative Impacts on cash fiow, the Company has malntained access to National Grid’s money poal, which has insulated the C: from k diate impacts on Rquidity. There has also been ne Impact on the Company’s sccess to capital.

The Company has evaluated subsequent events and transactions through March 31, 1022, tha date of lsuance of thesa finzndal statements, and conchuded that thare were no evenis or transctions that require adjustment to, or disclosure in, the financlal
statements a3 of and for the year ended Decamber 31, 2021, with the of items gtherwise disdosed in thesa Anandil statements.

2 SUMMARY OF SIGRIFCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Evtimatas




In preparing financlal statements that confiorm to FERC the C: must make and that affect the reported amouns of asseu, Habillties, v and the of wgent assets and Kabiities Inctuded in
the Such and Include the Impact of the ongolng COVID-19 pandemic and are reflected In the accompanying financla! eould differ from those

Ragulntory Accounting

TlnFEnclndmMng«hn!lnnmmcunpnmmmnummInnmlnﬂsu,ﬂnrlumdmﬁulmmoMmmInmmummmmmuw In thate cases, the Company defens costs [as regulatory assets)
fas W It Is probable that such smounts will be from, or dud to, through future retes. In Codification ["ASC") 980, “Regulated Operations,” regulatory axsets
mumnunmm\mmmuummmmmmmumuwummmmmuum

Reverwse Recognition

d for tectric by services billed on & monthly cycle basis, together with unbilled for the amount of services d from the me meters were fast read to the end of the reporting pedod. Ses Note 3, “Revenue,”

e
for additions] detalls.
income Tuses

Federal and state income taxes have been computed utilizing the assat and llabitity approsch that requires tha recognition of deferred tax sssets and liablities for the tax consequences of wmponiry differences by applying snacted strtutosy tan rates applicable to
future years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of sdsting assets and Rablilties. Deferred income taxes also reflect the tax affect of net oparsting losses, apital lotses, and gensral businels credit carmyforwarda. The
ﬁmuwmﬂummmwmﬁkmwderMﬁMmm&mmdml PR [~ 1. will be d 1 realize the benefits of sxisting deferred tax astats. When the avaluation of the evidence
ndicates that the Company will not b able to realtes the benefits of mdsting adsals, & I ded to reduce existing deferred o assets by the net realioable samount.

The effects of txx positions are In the financlal mnnhmmmnmmumuﬁmuwwhmhammmwu by taxing suth based on the techrical merits of the position.
The financial effect of changes In tax lrws or rates Is in the period of tax credits are amor vef the useful e of the underdying property.

mnnhmwwmmmwunmunamﬁm Each subsidiary d %] based on the separate return method, modified by a benefits-for-loss aliocation pursuant to 3 tax sharing agreement between
NGNA and its subsidiaries. The benefits of losses and credits are alt d to the NGNA subsidlaries ghving rise to such benefits in determining each subsidlany’s tax expense in the year that the joss or credit arises. In a year that 3 consolidated foss or
credit ryforward |s viillzed, mwmmlnmkpﬂwpmnoﬂionmh'bﬂ!embﬁhﬂuﬁmpnrlsawtllllnuﬂl.rennllcﬂolwhdurMMMWHMNMMMMW“HMWMWMNGMN
allocate It p from debted: 0 each subsidlary bn the consolidated federal tax return with tmable Inome. The alk of NGNA's p tax losses to its subsidi 3 for a3 a capital conortbution and
ummmmmm ] cash setth process mﬁﬁuolﬂnhdnﬂhxmm

Othar Tames

The Company collects taies and fees from customers, such as sales taxes, other taws, surchadges, and fees that are levied by state of local o on the rale or of electricity. The Company sccouns for taes that are Imposed on customers {such as
sales tanes) on & et bashs {exiuded from mevenues).

The Company's poliy is to accrue for property taxes on a calendar year basls.

Cash snd Cash Equivalents
Cath equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquld | with original of three months of bess. Cash and cath equivalents sre carried Bt cost, which approximates falr value,
ond iated for
The Company . an dated for flectible accounts to record scoounts ble ot nat walue. The p LT huedmlnﬂmoﬂlmn Induﬂn[.brndwdmhle,apmlneﬁmd
reserva percantage to each aging catagory, taking Into sooount historica! collection snd write-off experk and s dwllcmblllwﬁom‘ dividual The of assassed, and, If
chinge, the p ks adjusted le balances ace wrivten off against the Aated p for llectibl mmmmmamdmmmﬂwmmwhm"nuuwwhuncalldhll
The Company recorded bad debt (benefh) expensa of ${6.2) mithon und $122.9 miflion for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, resp y, within the of incoma. For the yesrs snded December 31, 2021 snd

2020, bad debt (beneftt) expense inchedes the estimated impact of COMID-19.
HMant Materials and Oparsting Supplies

Plant materiais and operating supplies sre stated at weighted average cast, which represents net realizable vatue, snd are expensed or capitaiired into utiity plant as used. There were 5o significant write-offs of cbaolete plant materlals and operating suppties for the
yeas ended December 31, 2021 and 2020,

The Company had plant materfals and operating suppiies of $29.0 mitiion and $31.6 milion and purchased bis snengy {"RECs"} of $76.7 million and $78.5 million 85 of Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
Rasewabls Energy Certiflcats Obligations

RECs are stated #t cost and ane used o Measune i with strte enemgy dards. RECs support new renewable generation resources and are hetd primarlly to be wiilized In fulfliment of the C s A of Ox voar 31,
021 and 520, the Company ried iy of $147.3 milion and $144.5 milllon, dy, within L currart and

Falr Value Messuraments

The Company measures securities and pension and postretirement beneftt other than pension (“PBOP*} plan assets ot fair value, Fair value is the price that would be recatved to sell an si3et of pakd 1o transher 3 flability In an orderly transaction between market
atthe date. The tha fair valus hierarchy that the Inputs to ques used ko measure falr value:

= Level 1: quated prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets o labiities that 3 company has the ability to access as of the reporting date;
Level 2: Inmmmnmdpﬂmhﬂdedmlnlﬂtl 1 that are directly observable for the asset or Rabiltty or indirectly observable through comeboration with cbservable mariet data;

= Lewel 3; [ such as S curves and pricing models for the asset or Kabiiity due to lttle or no market acthty for the asset or [Lablity with low correlation to chservable market inputs; and
Net estegorized: mlnmmmmmmwmmﬂmmaunﬂwlmm b categorized within the falr vatue hierarchy, These lnvestments are typlcally In commingled funds or mited partnerships that sre not publicly traded and
have ongoing suk: d activity. As 3 practical diant, the fair valug of these [rvestiments is tha Net Ascet Valua par fund share.
Tha assat of [Rbitty’s fair value measuremaent leval within the falr valive Merarchy Is based on tha lowest level of any Input that & significant to the falr value The uses val ch that the use of bl Inputs snd
minimize the use of unobservable Inputs.
Uiy Plant

Utility plant is stated st original ost. The capitalized cost of additions to wtility plant Includes costs such a3 direct materials, labor and benefits, and an allowance for furds used during construction {"AFUDC"). The cost of repalrs and maltanance Is charged to oxpense,
and tha cost of renawals and bartterments that extend the useful kfe of utility plant is capitakaed.

d over the estl o useful life of the asset using the composits stralght-line maethod. Dep: mudles s conducted o updats the compostia rates and are approved by tha FERC and the DPY, The sverage composite rats for
lmdmnlnmmmral,ml:ndlmmlll.

Oepreclat pense Includes 3 for the it of removil, which i reocired through rates charged to (Stamers.
Allowenoe for Funds Used During Construction
The Company records AFUDC, which represents the debt and equity costs of Anancing the construction of new utiity plant. The equity component of AFUDC Is reperted in the i of incoma as h Inooma [n ather incoma. The debt

companent of AFUOC is reported 33 3 non-cash offset to kvterest expense. After construction Is completed, the Company s permitted to recover thase costs through theie Inclution In rate basa. The Company tecorded AFUDC related 1o equity of $6.5 million and 52.0
milllion, snd AFUDC related to debt of $3.4 millon and $1.8 million, for the years ended Decambaer 31, 2021 and 2020, respactivety. Tha swerage AFUDC cates for the years ended Decambar 31, 2021 and 2020 were 7.4% and 3.1%, respectively.

Impoirment of Long-Lived Assets

ﬂumuwmmImpclnumolIonrlmdmwhcnmmoldllunlnﬂmmmwIlullamummamunmmdﬂnmlwmmmmmhm& llﬂ.lclunmnordnmln is identified, the bility of an
asset bs datarmined by comparing its carrying vatus to the estimated undiscounted each flows that the sset is rate. If the Indicates that the carying vakse b not an Joss s d for the excess of the canrying
vithur ovre the estimated falr vidue. For the years anded December 31, 2021 and 2020, thate wate 1o impal Iusu iped for Iﬂn-hdm

Goodwill

The Compay tets goodwill for Lmpalrment annually on January 1, or more frequently if events ocour or drcumstances exlst that Indicate it s more Dkely than not that the falr value of the Company ks below It carying amount. The Company has eary adopted
Accounting Standards Updste ["ASU") No. Nl?%ﬁwﬁu—wwoﬂmﬂmaﬂﬂ ﬂmmmmm dhwll =~ which elimi) stap two from the two-step goodwill knpaioment test previously required under the former standard.
The goodwill impalrment test requires a recoverability test performed based on the s extis d fuir vahse with Ity carrying value, including goodwil. if the estimated falr value exceeds the camrying value, then goodwill Is not mnsidered
impalred. Hf the carrying value exceeds the d fairvalue, the Is required to recogniza an charge for such extess, limited to the carrying amount of goodwiil.

The Compiany elected to perform a [ ‘whether it it more |lkely than not that the camying valus of the Company exceads Hts estimated falr vatue snd an exists. The ] iy referred to at the
“step zerc” test and raquires the Company to evaluate relevant events and circumstancas, including, but not limited to, macroeconomic conditions, Industry and market considerstions, cost factors, and other nelevant emity-specific svents that may Indicate the
wdstence of a decling In fair value that is other than tamporary. Tha C 's futest indicated that It Is more lkely than not that the flr vatue of tha Company exeeds ts carvying value, and, a3 such, no impairmant loas dsts for the year

ended Detember 31, 3021

Additionally, the Company monitors 8l relevant swvents and dintumstinces during the year to determine f an interim impaiement test s required. Such events snd droumstances include any adverse reguiatory outcomes, decining financhal performance, and the:

deterdoration of industry or market The € tifled ho such events of changes I dreumaances that would Indicate that the carrying value of the Company may not b bie as of ber 31, 1021 or 2020, The Company did nat recond arry
goodwill mpalrment during the years ended Decamber 31, 2011 and 2020,
Employes Baneftta

Tha Company participates with other HGUSA subsidiaries in defined benafit pension plans and PAOP plans for it employess, sdministered by NGUSA. The Company necognizes its portion of the pension and PROP plans’ tunded status on the batance sheet 25 2 net
Habillty or ascat The cost of providing thesa plans b through rates; fore, the net funded siatus is offset by 8 regulatory asset or Iability. The pension sad PBOP plans’ astets are commingled and sflocasted t measure and record pension and PBOP
funided status o1 each vesr-end dats. Pension and PBOP olan assets are measured at fair value. using the vear-end market value of those assats.




Tha Company adopted Toplc 842 during the fiacal year ended March 31, 2020, The Company slected the practical mxpedient "padage” In which any epired were not d to whather they mat the definition of a lease; the dassfication of
leates that commeneed pror to tha adoption of this standard was not reassessed; and iy laitis) direct costs for existing lsases ware not reassessed. Additionally, the Compary elected the practicsl expedient to not repssess existing easemants that wene not
previously sccounted for as Jeases under Topic B40,

The Company has slected to not svaluste whether sules to and othar similar tuoes yre lessor and lesses costs. Instead, such costs are desmad lesses costs. Tha Company does not combine lease snd non-lsiie companents for contracts in which the Company ks the
lessee or the lessor,

Cartaln bullding keaies provide the Company with in oprtion b extend the lsass term. The Company has induded the periads coversd by the sxtension options in 3 determinstion of thi leass term when beleves it b certyin the C it
wxercisa its option.

Lmeu.mmmmmmdhndonmpmnhndmmnmwuummu* date. For any leases that o provide gn implidt rite, the Company uses sn estimats of Ity g rate, based
wdummmmnm date, o the present value of huture payments. ko measuring laase Nabillifes, the Company excludes variable lesse payments, other than those that depend on an Index of a rate, or those that are, In

d inciudes lease made st or befors tha commencement dute. Variabla lease paymnents wene not material for the yearns snded December 31, 2021 and 2020. The Compary dots not rneflect short-tarm Mases on the belance sheet.
The expenss related to thort-teom keases was not mitadal for the years ended Decembaer 31, 2021 and 2020,

Night-of-use [“ROU") sasets conslst of the lease lability togethar with any payments made to the kasor priors to commencement of tha laase [less any leasa Incentives) snd any inftlal direct costs. ROL assets ara amortized over the lease .

The Company recognizes lease epense based on a pattem that mthe latory

Mew and Racemt Accousting Guldance

Accounting Guidanos Recently Adopted

Invorne Tames

In Decemnber 2019, the Finandal Accounting Standands Board {"FASE™) kssued ASU MNo. 2019-12, “Income Tuses (Topic 740} Simplifying the Accounting for Income Tams,” mummnmmdmmmummmwmmm
o cuent ‘nsemndminlnenl-mmddmmwmhdmhmmmmwoMMhammmnhm-h&w thanges In and interim-period

accounting for enacted changes in tax law. The Company sarly sdopted this new guidance prospectively on April 1, 2021, Tha amendmants did not have 2 material impact en the C ' its of or cash flows.

investrents = Equity Securities

In larmuacy 2020, the FASE issued ASU No. 2020-01, "1 Equity {Topic 311), Equity Method and Joint Ventures (Topic 313), and Derivatives and Hedging (Topic 815): Claritying the Interactions between Tople 321, Tople 313, and Topic
Ilsllmdllinmimmmmmrwﬁudﬁdﬂum:nmmmm"mhﬂupurpaedmnsmﬂuhlnulu:dczlhlnmhmlﬂqmdlwhheimmwmdwwﬂuquwm
This sccounting standsrd alsc clarifies that when sccounting for contracts entered into to purchase equity securities, an entity should not consider whether, upon the settiement of the forward contract or emercise of the
would be sccounted for under the equity method or the falr value option. The Company early adopted this new guidance prospectively on Apll 1, 3021, Thnmndmenudumthmlmmlinpmmmmmmﬂmndllpommdmmu
cash fgwy.

Collable Dedt Securities

in October 2020, the FASS kssued ASU No. 2020-08, “Codifs o Subtopk: 310-20, Fees and Other Costs,” which darifies that an entity should resvaluate whather cillable debt securitdes that have muttipls af dates are
mmmmofpampnmnuo-ss-nmmmmm mwmnmmmhnmmmwmmunn The amandmenta did net Impact tha C. /s finandal posttion, results of of cash flowi.
Accounting Guldance Not Yat Adopted

Finondlal instruments — Credit Lodses

in June 2016, the FASS lsued ASU No. 2015-13, “Financial instruments=Credit Lossas (Topic 326} Maasurement of Credit Loases on Finandial Sttements,” which requires a financial assat (or a group of financlal assets) massured at amartied cost bash 1o be
prosanted #t the met amoum 0 ba coBected. The -—-'—'Mu-mmmumunmnmmnwmmmwm-nwmﬁmwmmmmmmmmmmwm
thodology of delayed recogr of credit losses. A broader range of st ba when ping credht loss for cradit losses i & valuation account deducted from the amortized cost basks
ufmmnd:luumpmmmumnlu-ammmmmuwmmmmrmmummumnuﬂnmhmmmhwmmummmnmmuwmsmmmuu
Neo. 2019-085, “Finandal [rstrumenti—Coidit Logses (Topke 326): Tageted Pefinl,” p g entities to | by alect the fair value option foe finandst instruments that wers praviousty reconded at amortizsd cost hasts within the scope of Topic 326,
mmmmmmmmmc»mummwmummmu-m«dmnmmnnuu«n 1015-10, "Financial instruments—Cradit Lossas (Topic 326}, Dertvatives and Hedging (Topk B1S), and Leases (Topic B42):
Effective Dates,” will be ffective for fscal years beginning after bar 15, 2022, Inchudh periods within thosa fscal yaars. The Company will sdopt this standard on April 1, 2023 and Is Y the of this standard to & Hn
wiil hve 4 matierial Lnpact on the G s p resubts of operstions, cash flows, and financlat postiion,

Leases - Centoin Leases with Varichie Lease Payments for Lessars

In July 2021, the FASB bsued ASU No. 2021-05, “Lessors - Certain Leases with Varlable Lease Payments,” which eiiminates the lessor's day-one loss issue on sales-type {or direct financing) leases with varlable lease payments that do not depend on a reference lwdex ar
u rate by requiring the kessors to daasify and sccount for such leases 35 operating leates. For the Company, the randard will be ffective for fiscal yrars beginning sier Decamber 15, 2021, and interim pariods withtn fscal years beginning afer December 15, 2022,
Earty sdoption 4 permitted. The Comparry plans to eardy adopt this standsrd on April 1, 1022 prospecthvly and bs currently assessing the application of this standand to detesmine i it will have 3 material Impact on the Company’s presentation, results of operstions,
cash flows, and financial posttion.

3. REVERUT
The following table presents, for the years ended December 31, 2021 snd 2020, reverwa fro with wswellas revenue from sources othar than contracts with customars, dissggregated by major source:
Years Ended Dacamber 31,
0l o)
i o of doilors]
Revenue from contracts with customen:
Electric servioss $ 2A54.514 $ 1,333,467
Total revenue from contracts with customers 2454514 2,333,467
Revanus from ragulatory machantims (8,109} 45,083
Other revenue 0502 13417
Total oparating revenues $ 2489997 $ 2401967
Electric services: Tha Compary owns, malntains, and operates an slectric distribution network [n upstate h rib are primartly from the stle of electricity and relsted services t retall ssles are lated by the
DPU, which i responsibie for determining the prices and other terms of services as part of th king process. The hery a utiity provides a sarvics to a In for 3 price ‘L,lnwlawhmﬁnvdwauunﬂdum
Electric services revenues are dertved from the fated sale and distrit of [ ] roal, and within the C: ¥'s service territory under the tarif rates. The tartff rates app by the rep are
recover the costs incurmed by the Company for the products and services provided, along with & retum on investment.
Tha parformance obligation related to thesa sales Is to provide ok Y to tha demand. The supplied under the tadff represents 3 single pecformance obligation, as It bs a serles of distinct goods or servioes that ane substamtia By the same. The
mamm&mmﬂmhammamdmuhmmmw thr ik a1 the Ci provides these servicas. The Company recordi revenues based upon the spproved tar rate snd the volume deliwired to the
with the ampunt the Compady has the right to imvoice,
This revernue b0 Includes estimated unbilled amounts, which represent the extimited amounts dus from nrtall for &l Y provided o by the C but not yet billed. Unbitied e d by taking d unbllked sales
volumes for tha respective customar claxses and then applying the applicable taritf rats to thess volumes. Actual smounts bilied to customans when the meter readings occur may be different from the estimated ameunts,
Certaln customarns have the option to obtaln slectricity from ather tuppliers. In thoss droumstances, revenue ks only for dulivery of the dity to the
Additionally, tha Company owns an electric lsslon system in Mi hy systems generslly Include overhead lines, v cables, and substath and to the distrib system. The Company’s
SATViCEs are lated by both the Ind dent Systam Operator = mmndﬂso-uﬂ-ndwmmmmmmmummmmmmmmmmmnzrmm-nsmmmmmwmu
agreemant, Setvice Agreement No. 23. Sew Note 13, “Relxted Party for detalls. Tre arisa under tarff/rate agr and are p y trom the C
Revenue from reguiatory mechonisms: The Company recoeds n with rinciplas for rate p for between the Company and the ! which are not for 2t with Thase
Inchude variows defermsl mechanksms, such & capital trackers, snergy effic and other progr that also qualtfy &5 Alsmative Revenus Programs {"ARPY”). ARPs enable the Company to sdjust rates In the future In response to past activities of
vents. The & s eleciric disufd m.nh-namnmdwlhqnm-hnt'kmﬂ,wud-dMMaquWNMWshMmmunmdtdlhnm:ﬁﬂmhﬁmnulwdmundhlhdmm'nn
wuhmmunmwth hi of certaln ob and certaln other The Company ARPs with a ding offsat to & regy ¥ asset or llabdlity sotunt whan
speciiied svents or hava been met and the amounts sre determinabie and probabla of recovery (or paymant) through future rate sdjustments within 24 moniths from the end of the annual reponing period.
Other revenve: Inctudes lease Income and other that ara not considered with

4. REGULATORY ASSETS AND LIABIUTIES

“The Company records reguistory assets and Rabilities that result from the ratemaldng process. The following table presents the regulatory assets and reguiatory llabéities recorded on the balance sheet:

Dacamber 31,
021 00
(i thousands of dollrs)
Other ragulatory asests:
COVID-19 dalivary bad debt $ o047 5 -
Energy eMicncy 50,43 macs
Environmental response costs 73,784 74,130

Net metering defarmal 11,79 213,102




Postretirement benefits 144457 98,277
Rate sdjustment mechanisms 93,748 96,965
Regulatory tan asset 3 -
Aengwable energy certificates To801 66,430
factor 0582 >
Revenue decoupling mechsalsm - 30472
Storm costs 147,614 210,114
Trensmission service 9,052 12.666
Other 43,548 45,450
Tostal 1,003,256 1,074,471
Dcher raguiatory Bsbilities:
Emvironmental response costs 15,690 15,158
Rate sdpstment mechanlsms = 4,454
Regulatory tax Hability 221,508 306,623
Residential assistance adjustment factor = 11,110
Revenue decouping mechanism 2,560 -
Other 16,594 5933
Total ) 356,356 § 4734
As of Decemnber 31, 2021, other than $147.1 million of the reg y assets refh in the table sbove g of $144.5 miliion of postretirement benefits and $2.6 million of other costy), ol reguiatory assets wann 3 fate of return.
COVID-19 daitvery bed debt: the detfveryrelzted o deferral, pee D.PU. 20-58 and 20-91, to defer the dellvery bad debt sxpense a5 8 result of COVID-19.
Energy officency: Represents the difference batwesn revenue bitied to customars through the Company’s energy sflclency charge and the costs of the Company's snergy it progr a d by tha state suthorittes.
'] costy: Tha regulatory asset deferred costs with the C /s share of the estimated costs to Investigate snd perform certain remediation sctivities at sites with which it may be sssoclated. Tha Company’s rite plans

prwid.hr:p-dﬂemnallo-mmhfmmeam.vamunusmmm"mﬂbmﬂmmnmmmmommummﬁmnmwhmmufmmmmphmwllmubhmvdd\wmmMllmu'v
Hablitty represents the mxcess of smounts recelved in the Company's actual tite and

Nat matering daferrsl: Represants the recovery for costs with insalled on-site g Fachities, g the costs of bl credits, This surch provides. the Company with & mechanism 1o recover such
amounts,
el baneitts: The regul [ the Company tire: h acarual of net actuarial gains and losses, offset by the excess amounts recelved In rates over sctusl costs of the Company’s pension and PROP plans, that will ba recovered
from or passed back to customers In future periods.
(- chank In additon to costs, the Company s subject to 3 number of (] wheraby an asset or Rabiitty is recognieed resulting from differences batween billed revenues and the underhying cost
being recovered or between billed and tangeted amounts, as approved by the DPU.
fisbility: The latory ssset under detwmred tums associzted with stabe Incoma to rate changes. The meg Wability federal deferred taxes associated with $322.4 milllon in excess federal
dchmdnmu"mﬁhhm:mmmﬂml!(mm’hndﬂoﬂwdlhn' Aatory flow-through
Renewabls energy cortificates: Rep deferred costs clated with the C (3 with Portfolio ds {"RPS°). The RPS leglsl was astablished 1o foster the of few enargy sources. The
eguiatory assat will be d over th et yess.
Rasidential assistance adjustment factor: The Company is allowed to recover the | with the of the & F's Programs. ["AMPs"} offered to qualifying customers, along with tha discount provided to
customers recelving retall delivery service undet Residential Low-incoma Rate R-2. mmmummmmmmaudmmwmtmm»m
& i chanism [“RDM"): A spp bry the DPY, the Company has an lectric RDM, which allows for an annual adjustmant 1o the Companmy’s defivery rates us » result of the reconcitlation between atiowed snd bllled revenuis. Ay diffsrence Is
uwddulmllmvnmmrqmmnlnhlm
$term costs: The Company s showed to recover strm costs from all retall defivery senvios customars. This balance reflects costs yet Lo be recovered. Sew Note 5, “Rate Matten,” for additional tha recovery of storm costs.
Trammission service; The Company stranges tranambsalon servics on behalf of Its customaers and bills the costs of that service to customers pursuant to the G (] Senvoe Cost Adp L Any ovar or undar recoveries of thess corts sre

passad on to customens receiving transmikslon service over tha subsequent year.

The Company reconds camying changes on rigulatory balances for which cash expenditures have been made and are subject 1o recovery, or for which cash has been collected and ks subject to refund, as approved In accordance with the DPU. Carying charges are not
recorded on ltems tor which expenditures have not yet besn made,

5. RATE MATTERS

‘General Rats Case

On November 15, ml.m-cnmmandmmnmmEmﬂnan-pmbrmmummumnmmomun.ms On Septembes 30, 2018, and updated on Cctober 11, 2018, ﬂnwwmmmtmmuﬂ
MNantucket Electric an overall net Incraase in base revenue of el ly $40 million based upon a 9.6% ROE, with & 53.49% equity, 46.43% long-term debt, snd 0.08% preferred stock capital Tha DPU approved » fve-year per
nmmg'nmpmwummdmmmmNMmammmhmnh With the approval of the PBR plsn, the Company sgreed not to file for an effective changa in base distribution rates outside of tha operation of tha PBR
plan for five years. Also, the Capttal has bae: dofters period that Snyded with nine months of recovery of vintage year 2018 imvestments through Septembar 30, 2021, &t which point tha recavery of cipital
ImcmhnfuhmmlmﬂnolhcPll\pllul'hnlpprwndnlllu:nlﬂIndudulnlncrnullumuallmdiuoiuumlundffomSlosutﬂuonwSXGOmlﬂlwwvurmdmumdﬂwmmfuud factor ugh ber 2023,
PBA Plan Filing

On June 15, 2021, the Company snd Nantucket Electric filed the second annual PBR plan Biling for rates effective October 1, 2021. The PAR glan filing adjusts base distribution rates pursuant to a revenue cap lormuls, provides » oedit (o customen for any cuttomer

shace of exess earnings pursuant 1o tha esmings yharing mechanism, and recovars from or credits customers for the impact of costs bs excass of 2 threshold d with wvents, storms hirving inchemental costs In waeis of $30 milkon. The
retuht of tha revenue cap formula was » proposed increase o base revenue of 2.709%, or $22.0 milfion. On September 8, 2021, the DPY approved the Company and Nantucket Electric’s proposed PBR snd Capital Expenditure Adjustment Ming, sffective
October 1, 2021, subject to further Investigation and nth d phase of the ding. On February 23, 2022, the DRV issued its fing] approval of the Company and fat Electric’s d PBR and Capits! d filing.
Recovery of Transmission Costs

Tha Company’s faciiitias are din with the iacliities of Ity New England affiliates, The Narragarsent Electric Company ("NECD”) and NEP, 83 a single Integrated systam, with NEP designatad as the combinad operator. NEP
collects the costs of the bined feslon astat padl, & hrtumm on thosa facdlities, under NEP’s Torill No. 1 from the {SO-NE. The ISO-NE allocates these costs among transmission customars in New England, In accordance with tha IS0-NE Open Access

Transmilssion TarifT {1S0-NE OATT").

Amnrdluwuulewmmmmwkmpmmmmmmmmmmhlmdudmnmmmidu?l!onmmmhﬂmm Tha amounts remitted by NEP to the Company for the years ended December 31, 2021 and
2020 wera $23.7 milllon and $21.5 mifllon, respectively, which are reflected as credits withis inthe of income. See Note 13, “Ratated Party Transactions,” for additionsl detalls.

On October 16, 2014, the FERC Issued s order, Opinien No. 531-A, resetting the base ROE applicable to transmission assets under the ISO-NE OATT from 11.14% to 10.57% effective as of October 16, 2014 and establishing 3 maxdmum ROE of 11.74%. On March 3,
2015, the FERC issued an Order on Aehearing, Opinion No. 511-8, sifirming the 10,57% bass ROE and dartlying that the 1).74% mupdmuym ROE applies to alf individusl transmbssion projects with ROE Incantivas previously grantad by the FERC. On Aprit 14, 2017, the
U5, Court of Appeals for tha D.C. Cireult {"Court of Appeals™) vacated and remanded the FERC's Opinfon No. 531 (and successor orders), through which the FERC had lowsred the New England Thinsmission Owners” ("NETOs"} base ROE from 11.14% t 10.57% and
capped the total Incentives at 11 74%. Despite the Court of Appealy’ ruling, the base ROE in New England remaine at 10.57%. NEF appezied the FERC's decition to kmep the base ROE in New England a1 10.57%, and this appeal s stll pending.

On Octobar 16, 2018, the FERC issued an order on four New England ROE complyints, describing how It intends to adders tha Lisors thiat wete remanded by the Court of Appaals. The FERC proposed & new framework to determing whathar an edsiing ROE b unjust

andmmmbhmd,lw,hmhnuiaﬂmamhummmhmﬁimmdﬂmm bout were merely prel y and asked the parties to the New England ROE complalm cases to check the numbars and brief tha FERC. NEP, slong with othar NETCs,
Med a beief supporting the FERC'S new methodology snd g the Wi numbars that the FEAC amrived at In s October 1018 order—a 10.41% basa ROE. The FERC has not lssued & final order on NEP's brief, and tha base ROE in New England mmains at a
J0.57%.

In Movember 2013, the FERC tstued an order bn the Midcontinent Independent System Oparator ("MIS0”) ROE complaint dockets, changing the way It arrivers at 2 Just and reasonable ROE, The effects of thess changes resuitad In drastically educed base ROES in the
MIBO region, [ the MISO seder, tha FERC made ststements that It Is setting new RCE policy nationwide. in December 2049, the NETOs filed a supplemental brief In the New England ROE complaint dockets, showing the FERC the detrimental eflects on New England if
the MBO order was applied to New England. bn that brief. the NETOs askad the FERC 0 reapen the record In New England so that the NETOs can submit more Other stekeholders had sn oppx y 0 reply to the NETOY supplemental brief by January 21,
2020 and did s0, wguing that the NETCs' request should be denled, and that the record [n New England should not be reopened.

On lanuary 21, 2020, the FERC lssued an order granting a bﬂmﬂn« mmmﬂlcmmmmmhmhummudhnMISOIOEMM: On May 21, 2020, the FERC revised the methodology to determine MISO

transmission owner ROEs. The FERC's 2015 order “zones of bk bludmmrlmdmluﬂmhn'mﬂmvdehw]udammhmmmdnmm ROEs were reduced from 10.32% to 9.88% whaen the FERC

.memmhmMmmmmmuwmommmmmwmmmm of this new meth d ROEs in the MISO complaints from 9.38% to 10.00%. The Company does not believe the
of these il will have » mater pact on the Compay’s Al ] results of op of cish Pows.

Tux Act

In February 2018, the DPU opened an krvestigation to examine the effect of the Tax Act on the rates of the investor-owned utiittes In Massachusetts a5 of January 1, 2018 and directed the utilities to account for any d with the between
tha previous and current corporata income tax rates and eswablish » reguiatory llabiftry for axcess recovery In rates of sccumulated defermed income taxes {"ADIT"). On December 21, 2018, the DFU ksued an order requiring all utilties to begin craditing in rates the
umortipation of oxeis deferred federal income: taxas, to the extent such amortization was not almady Induded In base distribution rates, through the combination of factors associated with certaln reconcliing mechaniums and a separste factor for the amortizstion of
the remaining amounts,

On February 15, 2015, the DPU ssued an omder (D.RU. 18-15-F) finding that the Massachusatts utilties were not required to refund tax savings previously sccrued from January 1, 2018 theough June 30, 2018 st & result of the federsl incame tix rite reduction, on




grounds that refunds wirdd not be “spproptiste,” based upon the apinst oty ing. On March 7. 2019, the Massachusetts Attormey Ganeral's | “AG*) office flled » motion for clavif and that tha DPY provide

darity regarding hs rullng and det its 0 sBow utilids to lbep the federsl tan xavings sccryed from Lamsary 1, 3018 through June 30, 2018. On October 22, 2021, the OPY issued a ruling dernying the AG's motion for reconsideration on
crounds that the AG established ne mistake or Inadvertence tn the DPU's Inidal determination. Actordingly, the DPU upheld hs 2019 dedsion In D.2U. 18-15-F, finding that the “timing of the Act, snd retroactive nature of any rate adfustments (made} » refund of tax
savings actrued from January 1, 2018 w fune 30, 2018 insppropriate.” The deadline for the AG to appes! the DPLFS ruling on this Bsus to the Maisachusetts Supreme fudicial Court ["SC") opined on November 1, 2021, and, 41 no sppeal was flled, order O.PU. 18-15-F
s finat,

On November 21, 2019, the FERC lssued Order 864 to sddress and reg of excess or deficlent ADIT related to the Tax Act. On June 19, 2020, NEP, on behalf of the Company, submitted 2 comphisnce filing to address the application of Order
854 In NEP's Tarif No. 1. The flling proposss changet to vardous fevenue mqmmnnmalwhhulnhhnﬁfwﬂu Inclysion of the Rate Adjustment and income Tax Allowance machantsms. The filing abso inchudes the populated permanent ADIT worksheet, which
will be provided with tha Bsusnce of finsl bills pursuan to tha provislons of the st NEP hat propoded for the Comgainy to amotine tansmission-related, protected propeity-related excest or defident ADIT assodited with the 2017 Tax Act using the Average Rats
Assumption Method {"ARAM”}, and a 21-year pariod for d proparty-related excess or defichent balances. Dther unpriticted inteds of deficient ADIT ks o be d owver fhe yiears, with the tma period spproved in the
DPU docket addressing the Tax Act. Tha FERC has nat y d on NEP's Ming.

Grid Modemization Plan

On August 19, 2015, mmwmwammmmwwmm:‘mﬂmmw On May 10, mgmomw-«mmuwummwsummmmmm
three years In (1) conservation voltage reduction sad voljvolt-amps rescthve 12} 13) feeder (4} and and {5} ad d
fdistrib y control and data acquisition. The DPU allowed recovery of both op and {"O&EM") exp and capital coits through a reconclling mechatibim, mmmma;mmmrhﬂu{lndnnud
g Infra of “AMI") tha DPU said It would addness thase in 8 further iivestigition to ses i thers are waryt to schieve cost-effective deployment of these investments. Ther Company has flled annual reports and cost recovery fllings with the
OPU for its GMP In 2019, 2020, and 2021. Iﬂlllordu’hD.P.U.MoﬂMl'lILIDILNDPUMNMMMDMMAMImmlhmluwL!ﬂ!lGMPﬂlln[.TMCnmpamﬂhﬂmmmwrﬂﬂ'lmmwn!m—mﬁ}nnhlvl,
2011, which indudes ks to continue the d a5 TTrack 17 In the procesding]. Invest in a distributed energy resource management system [ *DERMST), conduct two demonstration projects, snd deploy AMI {designated as
“Tratk 2° In the proceeding). memendlwm‘lhcklmmduhd and on Decembar 30, 2021, tha DAL tssued 30 Interim order allowing [mvestmants in Track 1 to continue, pending the OPU's final order on Track 1. The DPY's Ivestigation of Treck 2 Is ongoing,
with orders expected sometima In 2022,

e ) and Audiy
On September 30, 2019, in i3 dedision regarding the Compamy’s most recent request for a change in bade distribution rates, the DPY stated that, pursuant 1o its supenvisory authority, it would require a 2 audit of the
hdudn;nmﬂe-ufhtdmmnm-lﬁmwnmhwnmluwnm&ml!,ﬂchP\.llomulvopcudd\cIllnﬂln\!onhundomhmlwlmmdmwhmmwwhmwwmmhtmm
review and factual corrections, and the Anal report was submitted to the DPU on March 29, 2021. On April 30, 2021, the Company flied s tomprehensiva respanse to the audit report, formally sdopting the findings and with certaln modifh
for the DPU's considerstion. On Juna 30, 2021, thoM.?‘sol!luflndmmmmmmmwammmmummmlmnmnmwmmmmmmm!LmLOnNmnnmn,lhl)ﬂuluu.duﬁml
order finding that the Compary and Electric thall the ined In the final report and file » comprebentive update regarding the Impk of the d at or around the time of the pext base rate
procesding.
COVID-19 Moratocksm on Uity Shut Offs
Batween March 24, 1020 snd Februsry 16, 1011, the Chaiman of the DPU declired & b o | utility colk mﬁudmmﬁ-mn—mm«mﬂmuk:ﬂn Effecthve July 1, 2021, the Comparny recommenced normal
dmmmmmmmdmmhamﬂ-mmmumdqhmw ction for ert. The | and Industrial {“ChI"} wis Hfted elfective September 1, 2020. The following
ane of the progr assht during the pands

= Satended deferred payment arrangements {"DPAS™) - up to 12 months for resid | and small CiI with the abliity to ertend to 18 menths for unique circumstances; up to six months for large CR) customers, with the terms ta be determined on a

case-by-cute basts. On January 24, 1022, the Compairy discontinued the mm down payment COVID-19 DPAs snd Is implemanting 3 trensitional DA program untd May 2022,
¢ Lave feas for CAI customars ware walved during the pandemic and resumed affective January 7, 2022,

¢ Revisions to residential AMP: to provide mare flexible snroliment terms and an Increase In smesrages forgivan from $4,000 to $12,000 are still in effect. The Company has proposed to continue to spply most of the COVID-19 AMP tarms for the 2022 AMP
program year In fs AMP Kling submitied on February 25, 2012,

*  Estyblished a COVID-19 smal CA! Arrearage Forghvenids Program that was extended saveral imes and expired on September 30, 2021,

On Decamber 31, 2020, the DPU d the L itams ralated to tha ratemaking trastment ef the COVID-19 on which tha local and the AG’s offica had reachad consensus:
lll"-dmmmﬁdhﬂmmmdh lndMMboddcbtludmmmapo»us.ll]unmtnhwldbuImmdwﬂuhcnmenhlmMam(slnmmmmmhquulmmmy'I'M
OPU decided that the d lssues, h to which the distribution companies will ba allowed to recover their COVID-19 costs, should be fulty adjudiatsd in 3 new dacket, 0.PU. 20-91.

Thae AG opposes nicovry by distribution companies with PR plans (induding the Company) of incremental COVID-related O&M expenses. The AG 3kso opposes using the pre-tax oversl] weighted cost of capital for the cakeulation of carrying charngas on bad debt,
arguing that the short-term debt rate, or, In the alternative, -nmmmmmmmmru;mmmbmmm Tha AG siso kes the position that the DPU should consider the significance of the distribution compankes’ net
Wncremental OBM costs due to COVID-19 to detarmine whather they resutted | harm to the Tha ] ntly In tha briefing phase.

Mussachuetts Patition for Welver of Jurlsdiction Regarding the Rhode lstand 3ot

On March 17, 2021, NGUSA ashouncad tha sale of Its Rhoda Istand bustness 10 PPL Enstiy Holdings, LLE. On iy 3, 2021, PP, Enengy Holdings, {LC assignad its right to sequite NECO to it wholly ownad subsidlary, PP, Rhode iland Holdings, LLC ["PPL Rhode lstand”™),
such that upon dosing, PPL Rhode island will own 100 percent of the outstanding shares of common stock In NECD. On May 4, 2021, NGUSA Med a petition with the DPU for & wakver of jurtsdiction under G.L c. 164, § 96{c), based on a Anding that the sale of NECO to
PPL Rhodé Bland will hiva 0o Scvarse EMPacts oh any ket of gas comipady subject to the DPY's as oF the of any such glactric or gas company. On July 16, 2021, the 0P issued 3n order (DRU. 21-60) approving NGUSA's requast
for 2 walver of Section 96 regarding the sale of NECD,

On August 12, 2021, the AG filed an appesl of the DPL's watver of Jurisdiction with the SIC. The AG Mied a motion Lo sty onder D.PL. 21-60 sbong with & request for tha court to lsue » dedition on the motion on or hefore February 18, 2021, On January 7, 2012, the
Company Rled Hs opposition to the Afi's motion to stay the order. On February 10, 2012, the single SIC justica refarred the matter to tha full court instead of ruling on the motion for 8 stay. On Fabruary 16, 2022, the full court Bsued an order requesting that the single
Justice make a recommendation to the full court regarding the motion to stay. On Febnuary 24, 2022, the single justice issued 2 bemporary Say of the DPU's order. Tha Company provided an update to the single justice and the SIC on the Rhode Island legal process and
the antidpated closing date of March B, 2022 and requested a decision on the stay by March 4, 2022. Cn March 3, 2022, the full court Issued a dodirt entry order allowing the AG's metion to stay the DPU dedsion In docket D.RU, 2160 “until further order.” On March
15, 2021, the Company reachad & settferment with the AG and jointly petitioned the SIC to resaive the stay and appeal.

Calendar Yoor 2020 Storm Theashold Dafarrs! Reques

On lune 15, 2021, tha Company and N Elactric the DPU for auth o defer for future recovary from the storm fund 513.95 miltlon in thrashold smounts d with nine quakfying major storm events that octunted bn calendar
year 1020. On Dacember 21, 2021, the DPU allowed the Company and Nantucket Electric 1o defer tha nine storm fund threshold smounts from calendar yaar 2020 untll the next base rate case, whers the DPU will determine the appropriste level of recovary for the
storm thresheld amounts,  any.

6. UTILTY PLANT AND NONUTILITY PROPERTY

Tha followirg table summarires viility plant and nonutiity property st cost and operating leases, slong with accumulited depreclation and amortization:

Dacamber 31,
ni 2020
[ Shewmands of dodars)

Flant and machinery $ 5275324 H 5,052,908
Goodwill 1,062,533 1,062,533
Land and butidings .3 871
Assets In construction w1487 229,055
Operating leases 15480 1Mo
Toral utlity plant snd nonutliity proparty 547,318 6,647,205

A dyted dep and tzation {2.301.227) {1,015,214)
lease lated dep {32,884) 20,577}

Utility plaat and nonutliity property, nat ] 4,813,137 $ 4,607 AN

¥. EMMLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company participates with other NGUSA subsidiaries In quiBfied and non-quaiified non-comributony Sefined beneftt pention plans (tha "Penslon Plans®) and PBOP plant {the “PBOP Plans,” togather with the Penslon Plans, thit “Pland”], cowiring tulstantially s
amplovees.

ﬂanmmuumlmhdbrllﬁmwuwhﬂaduhwwmInmmo!m plan assats ane mmumpmhmdmmmpmnmmmﬁmmmmmmmwmmnmm
charged to the Comgany based on the C 'S g in the Plans. Costs associated with affiflated sarvice 1 ' ara than alk nunumhwmmmmmmmmwmmmmmm-mn
deterral sccourting for pension and PBOF Mlmuj wlectri tions, Any differences between actual costs snd smounts used to sstablish rates are deferred and collected from, or to, b periods. Pantion
and PEOP costs are Included within inthe uflama Portions of the net pariodic benefit costs discoted below have been capitalized as a componert of utiiity plant.

Penisiont Plens

Tha Quaiified Pansion Plans are defined benefht plans which provide most unlon employeds, it wall &3 non-nlon employies hired before lanuary 1, 2011, with a binafit. J nen-qualiiied,

provide additional defined pension benefits for certain executives. During the yesrs ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company made contributions of approximately $13.6 million and $11.6 milion, respectively, to the Qualified Pension Plans.
PHOP Plans

Tha PBOP Plans provide haalth cere and e age to eligible retired 2 ENgibility Is based on age and length of service requivements, and, in Most cases, retirees must contribute to tha cost of thelr coverage. During the years ended December
31, 2021 and 2020, the Company made no contributions te the PEOF Plans.




Nat Pariodic Benai Costy
‘Tha Company’s totsl pension costs for the years ended Decemnber 31, 2021 and 2020 were $19.7 milion and 515.7 milfkon, respectivaly.

Tha Company’s total PBOP costs (banafits) for the years srwied Decembar 31, 2021 and 2020 were $0.4 million and $(0.1] million, respectivety.

din y Assats and iated Other hea fcome:
Tha following tables the & changes in rtal gaing/ and prior service costs d in [ assets and other Incoma ("ADCI™) as of ber 31, 2021 and 2010:
Pension Plans
Dacambaer 31,
o 2020
i thousarnds of dollors)
Net actuarisl [gaing) losses 3 {ses04) 60728
Amortization of net actuarial losses {11.294) [14,829)
Amortization of prior servica cost, net is) (25)
Tots! $ 73803 § 45874
Change in reguiztory assets $ {74.849] H 5911
Change in ADCH [ an
Total 4 {73,809) H 45,574
PBOP Plons
Oscember 31,
oY 2020
{in chousends of dollers)
Nt actusrial {gains) lotses [ 5708)  $ 6322
Amortization of net actuarial losses M_ (241}
Total $ {r5.74) $ 5181
Change In requistory sisets $ [75,704) $ 6231
Total $ [r5734)  § 6,281
Asmounts Recognitad In Ragulatory Asiats and ADC) = not yet iaed o3 of rial loss
The tables ithe f's amounts recognized In reguiatory sssets and AOC] on the balance sheet that have not yet been a5 comp of pt lots as of ber 31, 2021 and 2020
Pension Mans
Decamber 31,
wn2
fim Chouronads of dodiors)
Netactuartal losses $ we $ 236,602
Prior sarvica cont L] 12
Totat $ #1811 § 236,614
Recognizad In regulatory asyets $ 162,048 H 136,897
Racognized In ADCI 763 {83}
Tota) $ ws 8 236,614
PROF Plam
December 31,
am 00
fin thausands of doliars}
Nt actuarial [gains} lossas $ {17,583) $ 58,151
Total $ 738y § 58,151
Recognized in regulatory assets $ {17.583) $ 58,151
Totat $ {17.583) § 58,151
Amaurrts Recognized on the Balance Sheat
Ponsion Plens PROP Plans
Dacambar 31, December 31,
an 420 a2
i Choasarnly of dialory)
curren, and actrued $ - § {104 ¢ ™ 3 (4s6)
Accurmasted provision for pensions and benefits [ 2] (106,065} 33.020) (92,908}
Total $ {36400) $ (106,170}  § [ (92,264)
Expacted Banafit Paymants
Based on curmet sssumptions, the Company expects 1o make the fi to M, 028
i thicnanty of doders Panslon rOr
Plons Pan
2022 § “asl $ 13,341
2023 464958 4,131
W04 43,534 14,812
2015 50571 15,342
2006 52268 15,053
027-2031 280,344 84,301
Tota! $ 522,676 $ 157,730
Assumpiions Used for Emplayss Baneflts Accounting
Pansion Plans
‘Years Endad Oacambar 31,
2031 020
Banaitt obRgatdons:
Discount rate 315% 365%
Rate of compansation Incresse {non-unlon) 410% IS0%N
Rate of compensation increase {unkon) 405 % 350%
Waelghted average cash bakincs inerest crediing rate 1IN 275%




Nat parfodic benafit costs:

Discount rats 1485% 4.10%
Rate of compensation lncrease 180% 250%
Expected retum on plan assets 600 % 6.50%
Waighted average cash balanos Interest crediting rate 175% 3.25%
PROP Plars
Years Ended December 31,
e 2020
Banain chilgations:
Disoount rete 325% 165%
Mat periodic beneftt costs:
Discourt rate 3465% 4.10%
Expacted return on plan assets 6.50%-7.00% 6.50%-7.25%
The Company selects its discount rate B3sumptions based upon rates of retum on highly rated corporate bond yields n the marketplace a3 of each date, Mealty, the Company uses the Aon AA-Only Bond Universe Curve slong with the expected
future cush et fimen tha G s plans to thi weighted aversge discount rate assumption,

The expected rate of retum for various passive ssset dasses is based on both analysls of historical rates of return and forward-looking anabysis of risk premiums and yields. Coren market eonditions, such a5 inflation and [nterest rates, are evalusted i connection with
the setting of the long-term 2ssumgptions. A small premium s added for active management of both equity and feed income securities. The rates of retumn for each ssset class are then weighted In accordance with the sctual sstet allocation, resulting in a long-term
retum on asset rate for each plan.

Assurved Haslth Cost Trand Rate
Years Ended Decembar 31,
0N 2020
Health care oost trend rate assumed for next year
Pre-65 (4 7.00%
Post-65 SADK 5.50%
Prescription 1.70% 2.00%
Aate to which the cost trend is assumed te decline (ultimate) 4.50% 4.50%
Viear that rate reaches ultimate trend
Pra-65 ol 031+
Post-65 H3te 031+
Prescription 2031+ W3l
Fian Assety
mmmunwmmmﬂmunmphnmnmm-mmwmmnrmmm-madm of the Natonsl Grid “Tha PBOF Plans ara both a contributory and non-
contributory, trusteed, smployes ife Insurance and medical benefit pla ¥ NGUSA. Ufe .wmmlwumum«m-mu.mmm.-uwmumdmua
NGLISA, a3 the Plant’ sponsor, manages the benefit plan for the exhusive purpase of p g benefhs b par and mmnwmummmmuumnmm:mmmlwy
Tha RPL saeks to minimips the long-term cost of the Plans, with a ble level of rlsk, The i b o‘flﬁul’hmmhmﬂmhu“mdhmdm % o meet benefit schigve the d long:
total retum on the Plans’ sssets within a prudent kevel of risk, and makviain a hevel of volatiity that ks not expected to have a material Impact on the Company d of tha © ‘uMltvbmutphnoﬂm
TMIPChuuaumdmdm.ltIunlnnualudnlmmmmqummmﬂmnﬂmfmhm‘ummufumﬂanmanmhm leelnennulmlmmﬂcmullmmmﬂnmkmddmmmﬂmm
ﬂumhdlwrﬂhduﬂuirlundummmmmm:udm dy ks d periodicatly to determine whather the current strategic asset allocation the balance of d
risk snd rewand For the plan to meet exp Ench study mummmwammmmmmlmdmmmmmummmmzmmwmmwmumummmm
and implemented In 2021, Aunsunamupmlonmmnuamnmwmmmmmmwmnm«ndmmmmmmmmmwmmm-ummmmuumumumnﬂu.mum
PBOP Plan assatfllability study was conducted in 2021, As s result of the Unlon PBOP study, the RPC approved changes to the Unkon PBOP asset afocation etffective in calendar year 2021, The Non-Union PEOP Plan Y/ y study ks d to be cond d
within the next 12 to 18 months.
Mvuwlfundmumw«'uundummwwwmdﬂd\mwduwu b rk t, permissible i k ns, trading and and and
Nationat Grid WIWMMMMWMMMBIMMMM"“ turta) fund p and with asset al [pulded This s reported i the RPC
at quarterty meetings. The RPC changes furd L the portfol
Equity imvestments are broadly diversified across U.S. and non-LLS. stocks, 33 well as across growth, vakse, and small and large capitalization stocks. Liewise, the fixed income portfolic ks broadty diversified sross market segments and b mainly vested in Investment.
rade ‘Where are made In grade as3ets, the higher volatlity is carefully fudged and balanced against the expected higher returns. Whike the majority of plan assets are invested In equities snd fxed Income securities, other asset
duwslmuﬁludwwcrdhdfvﬂwIlmﬂlnt;.'l'lnumctduusIndudcprhuhuqldly,mfm,lnddlvm.lﬁeddwmTkobkwwdmmwhmemmmM&Iﬂmedhm.thw
Hammmmwmnmofhmammmﬂm efter-tax returms, consistent with tha broad ssset cass. by the Mability study. ik and retum are revigwsd by the:
pl advisors, National Grid wﬁumo«an‘wrm ThlmdﬂuPhnsI\mnommwmdmhmmmlmﬁunhunmm).wumwm

The tanget azset sllocations for the benefit plans as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 are as follows:

Pansion Mans Uniliort PROP Plang Non-Uvilon PROP Pans.
Dacembar 31, Dwtatribar 31, Decambar 31,
w 2020 2021 1020 0 2020
Equity % I - 3% 0% 0%
Dhversified altematives -~ 10% 1% 7% o 1.3
Fiuad Incoma securities o o 0% 0% 0% 30%
Private equity I 5% o [ o o
Real astata 4% 5% % % L] o
Infraswructurs n N [ o [ ] [
100% 100% 100% 100% 200% 100%

Fair Vialue Messursmants
The follewing tables provide the flr value measurenent smounts for tha pension and PBOP sisets at the Plan lavel:

Dacamber 31, 021

Mot
[T Lmmi2 levald Catavorized Iztal
i thousans of dadars)
Panslon assats:
Equity $ 169,012 § - 3 - % 45653 ¢ 914,705
Diversified ahematives 69.094 - o 11156 240,250
Corporate bonds - 581424 - w2 805,708
Government securities 4260 147,032 - 670,359 281
Private equity - - - 222,628 21628
Real estate - - - 115,926 115,926
Infrastructure - — - 62,012 62,012
Tota) sssets 3 242366 § T2ASE  § - 3 221,058 & 3,182,280
Panding transsctions (65,867}
Totel net aseets $ 3,117,013
[
Equity H 137046 § - % - % mme 20227
Divirsled shernatives 34,00 - - 19,056 63,050
Corporate bonds - 184,393 - - 184,353

Government secunities 70,611 116,366 - 810 8,17




Total sesets. § U205 § 300,758 § - 8 353A58 8 196,206
Pending transactions —m
Total mt sesets 3 897,016

Dacamber 31, 2020
...}
il a2 Laveld Sataaprized Tl
fin thoumondds of dollers)
Pansion sseats:
Equity - ma91  § - - % s 3 L128,337
DNvyrsified altermatives. 67175 = - 206,259 213 AM
Corpadrte bonds 516,938 — 167,564 584,506
Government securities 139 391.4% - 175,548 663,435
Private aquity = = = 152375 152,375
Real estate - - - 110,861 110,851
Infrastructure — - — 48378 43,378
Tota!l anets $ LT § waAlL  § - 5 1345015 § 1,066,326
Pending transactions {208.518)
Tots] net exrets $ 2,857,708
PROP amets:
Equity § 190390 § SIS - § anes  $ 511,498
Diversifiad altermnatives 43,034 - - 42315 25,358
Cotporste bonds - 3510 - - 3910
Governmaent securities 11,147 161,378 - 4 173,319
InSurance contracts - - 41,201 41,201
Total sasets $ 45T § 15200 § - § AasAE 3 213,287
Pending transactions —1'559
Total net sssets 5 316,846
Tha methods used to falr value pansion snd PBOP ascets are described balow:
Equity: Equity includes both actively and passively managed assety, with investments in domestic equity index funids a3 wall as intemational aquities.
ifled alt it of holdings of global tactical asset allocation funds that seek to lnvest opportunistically in a range of asset casses and sectors globally.
Corporate bonds: Corporate borkis consist of dedit issued by various corporations and corporate money market funds. Corporate bonds also nclude smali n p rithes, a3 these are used In the fxed Income portfolios a5 yvield-producing
Investmants. in addition, certaln fiued income derhvatives sre Included in this catagory, such as credit default swaps, to assist in managing credit risk.
nchude dual U.5. agency securities, LS. Treasury securities, state and local municipsl bonds, a5 well 33 2 U5, Treasury sxchangs-traded fund. The Mans hald a small smount of non-U.S. govemmant debt, which is
o cap d here. US. markat funds are also included. In addition, interest rate futures 3nd swaps are inchuded in this artegory a3 3 tool to manage Interest rate risic.
Privete squity: Private equity conshts of d h whare all the underly are privately hald, This primarily consists of buy-out vith Je to verture capital.
Roal astatu: Reaf estate consists of limited partnership Investmants, primatly in U.S. cote opan-end reasl estate funds ss wall a3 some core-plus closed-end real astate funds.
Infrastructurs: infrastructure consists of mited parunership Investmants that sesk to mvast In physical assats that are considened essential for a sockety to facliltaie tha orderly of s o infra typically Incuda transportation
as5eti (such &3 akports and toll mads) and utilty-type actets. immatments In ifrastructune funds are utilied &3 & dhessifler to other sstet ciasses within the pension portdolio. Infra are also typically k amaty,

consit of trumt-owned lile Insurance.
Pending transactions: These are short-term cash transactions that ane expected to settle within a few days of the maasurement date.
Delload Conbribution Meny

NGUSA has defined contributon retirement plans that cover substantiatly all emgloyees. For each of the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company recognized sn expense in the accompanying statement of income: of $4.6 million for matching
contributions.

K CAPITALIZATION
1ong-Term Dabt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2021 and 2020 ks 24 Follows:

Decambaer 31,
21 2020
in thousands of doerz)
Interes Rata Maturity Oate
Senkor note 1L7% Hovemnber 24, 2030 $ 500,000 $ 500,000
Senlor note 5.90% November 15, 2039 800,000 B00,000
Senlor note 4.00% August 15, 2045 500,000 500,000
1,800,000 1,800,000
Unamortized debt discount {1,591} {1,501)
Total debt (less unamortized debt discount) $ 1,798,408 $ 1,798,319

Unamortized dein lisusnce costs as of December 31, 2021 and 2020 werw $9.4 milllon and $9.5 million, respectively.

The aggregate maturities of long-term dabt for the years tubsequent te December 31, 2021 are s follows:

{0 thousamds of dollers) Matusities of
Ducamber 32. Long-Term Ot
W $ =
023 =
2024 -
2025 =
2006 -
Thereafter 1,800,000
Totsl § 1,800,000

The Company's debt agreamants and banking facilities comtaln general covenants, inchuding those relating to the pedodic and tmely provision of fimandal information by the Issuing entity, and financial covenants, such as restrictions on the level of Indebtedness.

Fajture to comply with these covenants, or to obtain walvers of these requirements, could in some cases trigger & right, at the lender’s o W raquire of some of the C /'s debt, and may restrict the Company's abllity te draw upon s fadTtdes ar
access the capital markets. As of December 31, 2021 and 2020, tha C. wasln C wiith afl such
Dabe Aurthortmtions

mmnp-whuu'ulnmlpprmlfmmlth!nCwlsw-uawS?Sﬁmlbnofshon-hmMinmnnWormumlgumupmmomhru,zon MWWMMMWIMWMBMMMBLMIle Refar (o the Notes
Recaivable from and Notes Payable to ok { Monay Pool’) saction In Nate 13, “Related Party Transactions,” for short-term debt

On August 31, 2020, the Company recetved approval from the DPU to lsue up to $1.1 billlon of long-Aerm debt in one or more transactions through August 31, 2023. in November 2020, the Company Issued $500 million of unsecured long-term debt at 1.73% with 3
maturity date of November 24, 2030, resulting bn 5500 milion of remalning authorization.

Dividend Rastrictions

Puniuant to the Company's p stock a8 long a3 any prefs shock Is ding, certain on the payment of commaon stock dividends would come into effect if the commeon stock equity was, or by reason of the payment of such




dividends became, less than 25% of total capitaliaation. The Company was I i with this and, dingly, the L was not d 25 to the paymant of common stock under the [ asof 3, Wl or
020,
Cumulative Praferrad Stock
The Company has certain issues of non-participsting cumulative prefemed stock which can be at the option of the Company. There are no Y on the C f's rferred stock. A y of
ouinubstive preferied stock b as followns:
Shares Outstanding Amourt
Dacombar 31, Dacarnbaer 11, Calf
Saries 21N 4029 oy Prica
0 homoimcli of didhirs, st v shis' G mpmiett of shaves dom)
$100 par value -
4.44% Series nses 21,588 $2.258 $2,159 $ 104.068
The Company did not redeem any prefermed stock as of December 31, 2021 or 2020. The: i dividend requil for P stock was $0.1 mifion a3 of December 31, 2021 and 2020.
5. INCOME TAXES
¢ of incoma Tax £xpen
Years Ended Decembaer 31,
2021 mo
B hosnprs of galury]
Curment {3 expense:
Fedenal $ 1451 0§ 20,965
Sate 1915 0876
Total curnent tax expense 18,566 29,841
Deferred tax expensa [benefit)
Feden! 14,593 (21,076}
State DA i716)
Total deterred tax opense (benefit) AT (2,792)
Amortired Investment tax credits ™ (331} {181}
Tota) deferred tax axpense (benefith 25,091 (22,073
Total Income tax expense $ L ] 7,768
awdt ey - il are amorttied ovet T ol Py £m
Yoars Ended December 31,
w1 poro]
i thpmands of dallerr}
Total Income tams in the statement of Income:
Incoma taxes charged to operstions 3 a0 5 3,809
Income taes Icredited) charged to other [Income) deductions [3,253) 3,959
Toua) $ 4457 5 2,768

Statutory Rat Reconciiiation

Tha Company's effective tax rates for the years ended Deoember 31, 2021 and 2020 were 22.6% and 8.6%, respectively. The following table presents a recondllation of income tax expense ot the federal statutory tax rte of 71.0% to the sctual tax sxpense:

Veors Ended Decemnber 31,
0l 204
n theusandy of daliars)

Computed tax $ 443,29 ¢ 18,901
Change In compurted tames resufting from;

State incoma tax, net of feders) benefit 13,228 6,447

Temporary differences flowed through {8.963) 110,202)

Audit and reserve settiements 333 751}

Provision to return sdfustment {3,805) C

Investmant tax credits 31) {201}

Other ftems, net {109) (xn

Total changes 2,362 111,214}

Total income tax expense $ %857 $ 7,768

The Company s Included In the HGNA and subedd); lidatad federal incomae tax raturn and Massachusetts unitary state Income tax retum. Tha Company has joimt and seversl Rability for any potential axsessments agsinst the consolidated group.

As & rendt of the enactmant of the Tax Act on Decembar 22, 2017, which reduced the corporste feders] Income tax rata from 35% to 21%, te Company remessured s federsl deferred tax assets and labliities. As of December 31, 1018, the Company recognized a

decrasse i Its net daferred income tax Usbility of $256.1 milion, with 50.9 milon recorded to deferred Incoma tax opensa and 5257.0 millon recorded a3 a reguiatory llablity for the refund of exess ADIT to customers. The Company also reconded » $96.5 mifion
reguiztory kability, with 3n offsetting deferred ta ssset, for the revenus requirsment (gross-up) sssociated with the refund of soxers ADIT. During the years ended December 31, 2021 snd 2020, the Company sdfutted the remaasurement of the net deferred Income
tax Nabditty as a resutt of audit settiemaents with the Imtemal Revenue Servics {"RS"} for the yesrs prior to the enactment of the Tax Act. The cumulative remeasuremant of ledenal defarred tax assets and Babiiites, prior to amortization, and the FERC sceounts affected

by the remessuremant ane reflected below:

Years Ended December 31,
an
n fhoxamnds of dolers)
Accounts Excess ADIT Qroesup Totut Excaes ADIT Gross-up Total
254 §(25289) § (M9 ${347.000} ${52.048) § (84,008) §(M7.614)
1m0 {108,507 4,084 (70,543) (184.711) 4,903 09.743)
w2 87 - 8,007 285.521 - wse
20 130875 - 130,875 120475 -_ 130,878
410.2 " el [ 801 — 881
Total [D ] [X $- [ $-

Tha Company appiies the FERC acoounting guidance In the Uniform System of Accounts and in Docket No. A193-5-000, "Accounting for Income Taxes,” for public utilities and presents & net vahus of sxeis of defickent ADIT, detetmined pursuant to the single event that

precipitntad tha sucess or defident balance, 85 8 regulatory asset In account 182.3 or & regulatory labiltty i sccount 254.

Tha amount of excess ADIT prior to amortization, by jurisdiction snd smortization period, and the amount of amortization reflected in FERC account 411.1 are prasanted balow:

‘VYoars Ended Decarmber 31,
mn ol
[in thousensls of dalfory)

Excuns ADIT Cotegary Porked Awortiration Bt ADIT Amenizton Exass ADIT
Prodectid:

FERC ANAM ) - % e 8 - {2.845)

Wassrchutats ["MAT) ARAM s (1478 % (180.202)
Unprotected:

R To be determined _ i —_ {1,128}

MA - Pant-misted wiwn 3247 (94,439} 3247 (79,980)

WAA - G sty a7 (10,044} 757 §16.044)
ol [ T4 % [T 5 T4 & (252 848)

On November 21, 2019, the FERC issusd a inal rute for public utility transmisslon rate changes to address ADIT changes caused by the Tax Act. The final ruls requires 3 Aate Adjustmaent mechantsm to indude any unamortized excess or deficient ADIT as 3n adjustment




to rrte base and an Income Tax All to dh or increase the incoma tax components in the rates by sy smonized oxuss of defickent ADIT. Both machanksms will apply to ©iotss ADIT resulting from the Tax Act and any future federsl,

stat, and local incoma tax rate changes. A ADIT worksheet ks required to be Inchuded in the utility’s transmission formula rate filings- The Company sub d the required il flling try the approp du date.
Deferrid Tax Componants
Dacembar 31,
i 2020
i thouinds of dullerr)
Daferred tax assets:
tated for llectibk nts 5 £3,945 $ 65,612
Emvironmantal remedlation costs 1,163 21047
Net operating lodses 20,21 94,136
beneftts and other ! benefits 5.9 61,760
Ragulatory tax Rablfity 07 39461
Other items. 104,204 38,309
Total deferred tax axsets 329,620 420,885
Duferted tn Habilivies
Property-related differences S40.8%1 545,018
Ragulatory assats - other 7175 209,131
Cther items. 705 47
Total defeired tux Nabilides 432,762 230,796
Nat deferred Income tax llabilthes 43,142 417,911
Daferrad Imvestment tax credits 18,102 24,487
Oufurred Income tax Nabilltles, net $ ATL3A  $ 442,398
Nt Opesting Lostes
Tha amounts snd expiration dates of the Company's net fors y ds a3 of O« bt 31, 2021 are a3 follows:
Carylorward Explration
Amount Partod
n choumpnits. of dedlers}
Fedenl 5 380,112 2033-2038
Mastachusatts 20,480 2042
Status of Incoms Tax Examinations
As of December 31, 2021, the Incomae tax returns for the years ended March 11, 2016 and 2017 are no longer subject to examination by the IRS due to the expiration of the statute of Tha IRS d ity of the next audit cpcke, which

includes the income tax heturnd for the years ended March 31, 2018 and 2013, The income tax retums for the years ended March 31, 2018 through March 31, 2021 remain subject to exasmination by the IRS.

in September 2021, the Company reached an sudit settiemant agreemant with the strte of Massachusetts for th years ended March 31, 2010 thiough March 31, 2012. The outcome of the setthemant did not have 3 material Impact on tha Company’s results of

operations, Anancial position, or cash flows. The income tax returna for the years ended March 31, 2013 through March 31, 2021 remaln subject to by the state of
The table e year subject to for each majos jut
Judediction Tox Vo
Fedarsl March 31, 2018
Massachusetts March 31, 2013

Uncartain Tax Poshions
The Company sdopted the provisions of FASS guldance which darify the for In tax posith a4 madified by FERC Dodket ANIT-2-000. FASS guldance provides that the Baanclal «ffects of a tix position shall inttially be recognited when it Is more Bkely
than not, based on the tachnka) merits, that the pasition will be Ined upon the position will ba audited and the taxing suthority has full knowledge of sl relevant Information. FERC Docket AKD7-2-000 lssues supplementary guidance
requiring entithes to continue to recognize defermed income taxes for FERC and ot based on the difference between positions takan in tax returns that have been Bled or are opected to be filed and amounts reported In the Anancial
Aatemants. As of Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company did not heve any unrecogaizad tax benefits on a FERC basts.
The Company recognizes Intarest related 1o unracognized tix benefits n other interest expense and relstad penalties, i appicable, In inthe of income. As of Decembar 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company's accruad interest related to
unrecognized tax benefits was rero and $0.9 million, respectively. During the years ended Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020, the Comprany recorded Interest Incoma of $0.9 miBion and interest expense of $0.1 milllon, by, related to tax benefis. No
tan penalties were racognized during the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020.
ItIs ressonably possible that other svents will oocur during the next twelve months that would cavsa the total smount of unnecognized o benefits to Increase or decrease. Howevey, the Company does not believe any such or & b b
fts resulty of operations, Mnandal posittan, of cash flows.
18, ENVIRCNMENTAL MATTERS
Tha noimal ongoing operations and historic activities of the Company are wublect ta varicus fedenl, statse, and loal tyws and Under federal and stats Superfund laws, potentisl lisbility for the histork contamination of propesty may be
Imposed on partias jointly and iy, without regard to fault, sven If the acthvities wers lawful when thay otcurred.
mummmmmwr‘sw:mdw h Dap of & I ('DEP').uunlltspdnhmﬂmhmdhnd&uhcwmwhlmwmnmummorhhmhmm

of sites. The ¥'s most hbmuummmmnmmmm(wﬂmmmdummmmwwwnucompm.mmmu hy and i 23 NecesIIrY,
thasa MGP sites and certaln other properses undar sgreements with the EPA and DEP. Expenditures incurmed for the yesrs ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were $5.1 miltion snd $10.3 milion, respectively.
Tha Company the g costs of 1] d mﬂumﬂssmlﬂmlususmllonnollhwmhr!l.zlﬂllud2010.mﬂmmanwwhlmdmawmumamm“dkmum
||MmulebnnnmmdummmdihhﬂmummhhMMHmnmmmmmmmh higher than selected end use for each site, and actual

The Company has recovered amounts from cestaln insurers and potentially responsible partes, and, where the iy seek addiv ummﬁunmhnhmmd!mnoﬂmmnﬂalrmponﬂble

partdes, but it s uncertain whether, and to what extent, such efforts will be successhul.
The DPY has app n st mmuhmmﬂdmlmmdbmnMﬁ!msmmlnmhanmmmwm h I.Indenmt qualified costs related to these sitas are pakd out of a
spechl fund established as 3 regulatory HabBity on the balance sheet. Rate of #Jmllm“mldc.lbuwnhimmlem and any from I carrlets and other third pardes. Accordingly, as of
Dacambar 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company has recorded environmantal regulatory sssets of $73.8 milion and $74.1 mifon, resgx . and i regulatory flabil dSlSJ‘mllllonaMSlS.zmlllom ly. See Note 4, ¥ Assety and
Unbilittes,” for additional detalls.
The Company beleves that Its ongoing thons, and s app to g at historic sites, ane In p with all applicab larws. Where the Company has regulatory recovery. it believes that the obligations imposed
on it because of anvirommental L will ot hive & limpact on s results of op of Anancisl pasition.

11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Purchase Commitmants
The Comparny has several contracts for the purchase of elactric power. all of thesa require power w be delvared before the Company s obligated to maks psymant.
The Company's under these for the yeans to 31, 2021 are In the table below:
(i Ohounelt of colers) Energy
December 3L Purchases
022 $ 193,632
013 -
2024 =
2018 o
W6 -
Thereafter -
Tatal s 298,632
Powsr Purchase Agr for Enargy Projects




On February 26, 2014, the DFU approved thres long-term [20-year) ot tha p of the o and ible enangy credits irom thres separate wingd-powered generating faciiities. The approval by the DPU sllows the Cotmpany, slong with Nartucrt
Electric {collectively “the Electric G ). to recover the costs Incurmed under the juding 2.75% on the snnual pryments made under the contracts. One of thasa faciltties, Wild Meadows Wind, terminated prior to

h | The fadliities, Oaldleid Wind and Bingham Wind, consist of a total of 2pp EEF] (“MWs") of total nameplrte capadity. These ing projects achieved peration in 1015 and
20186, ty. The Electric G have since d 45.9% of the output genersted by the individual faclities, which in aggregate represents approdmately 152.5 Miws of nameplate capacity.

Thies-State Procurement: Section A34
G0 Juna 15, 2018, the DPU spproved tan long-term (20-ywar) for the hase of the o and ble enargy credits from ten separate faciltties, The Electric C will hase the actual output penenated by the
Individual faciiities, which fn aggregate represents approximately 91 M of namepists capadty. The Massachusetts Eleciric Companies entered into agreements after 3 three-state for anergy to Section 83A of the Green

Communities Act The approval by the DPU allows the Massachusetts Electric Companies 1o recover the costs incurred under the fuding 2.75% on the snnusl prymants made under the contracts. As of December 31, 2021, all projacts
have efther become cperational or d. Of the d 91 AWy, iy 73 MWs are curmentdy operstional, and approdmatety 18 MWs have been terminated.

Qean Enerey Procyrement; Section 830

On une 13, 2018, tha Electric entered into par for tha and hasa of el and the related from fachirtles located in the Canadian provines of Québec. The
two agreements were emered Imto pursusat to Section 830 of the Green O Act. The first agr b & 20-year powsr purchise agreement ["PPA"} with H.Q. Energy Services Inc. {"H.Q. Energy”) for the purchase of sppi iy 498 2 of
electricity and the related environmantsl attriburtes from a partiolio of ydretectric faciiities owned and opsrated by sfiliates of H.Q. Energy. The second s a 20-year servics {"TSAT) with MECEC Transmission LLC {"MECEC™). This
agreernant was atsigned to NECEC by Central Maina Power Comparry, with the consent of the Massachusatts Electric Companias. Tha TSA provides for the tansmission of the slectricity supplied by H.Q, Energy on a proposed naew trenumEbssion ine thet will rua from
the United States border to Lewiston, Malne, where It will Interconnect with the 1S0-NE system. Both the TSA with NECEC andd the PPA with H.Q. Enengy are contk on the and construction of the underlying transmission Nng by NECEC. The

date of the Hne I3 In Algust 2024, based on the comractual terms. The DPU approved the Section 830 coftracts on June 25, 2019, snd the Massachusetty Electric Companies will be able to fecover the costs Incurred
under the including 1.75% on the snnusl pryments made. NextEra Enargy Rasourcas, LLC Mled an appeal of the DPU's approval of the PPA with H.O. Energy on July 12, 2019, On 3, 2020, the #uts Suprema Judldal Court
upheld the DPUFs approval. On Novemnber 2, 1011, the cititens of Maine passed 3 referendum which rejectad the of the NECEC Bne. NECEC has halted anthe of Malne's Governor whiks sppeals sre ongoing.

Offshore ¥iod Enerry Procurement: Section §3C Round 1

On July 31, 2018, thy ch Electric C afttkiad Wt two separats 20-year PRAS with Vineyard Wind LLE {"Vineyard Wind"] for the hasa of 46. 16% of th y and enety credits by two offshore by
WMW“&WWWWIM#U;&WM mmmmemmmmwmmdwsmmmmwmuuu,mwwmwmmm
Massachusetts Electric Companias will be able to recover the costs k d g 2.75% on the annual pay made. Based on the terms of the date for tha frst wind farm was inltially

mmdwhlnhnmzm,mm“ndunndhmmwmmymzz 0nomurn.ml.mw-wmmammwmrmmmwdhmmmmmmmmbvmm-mmm including the
fal dates. The dates are January 15, 2024 for the N wind farm and May 31, 2024 for the second wind famn.

On Janusary 10, 2020, the Massachusetts Electric Companies entered into two separste 20-year PPAs with Mayflowsr Wind Energy LLC | Wind"] for the purchase of 45.41% of tha slectricity and renewable enargy credits generated by two offthors wind
farma proposed by Miyfiower Wind, with the first wind farm having 3 capaty of up to 408 MWs and the second having 3 capacity of up to 396 MWy The contracts with Mayflowsr Wind ware entered into pursuant to Section B3¢ of the Green Communities Act,
Bated on the terms of tha the date for the first wind farm Is expected to be in September 2015, with the second wind farm din Ox ber 2025, Th wera filed with the DPU on February 10, 2020, On November
5, 2010, the DPU d the and the Electric G will ba sble to recovet tha crts incurred under the agr Inchyding 2.75% on the snnusl payments macde. The AG filad & mation for econsideration en

November 25, 2020, in which the AG asked the DPU for additional irformation regarding the DPU's spproval of 2.75% remuneration on the anaual pryments made. The AG’s motion was denled on june 13, 2021, On July 8, 2021, the decliion became fingl and
unappezlable, and requistory spproval was schieved,

17,2021, tha Ehectric C Section 83C Round 3 evaluation team seiacted & portfolio of winning bids from two bldders, Ci tth Wind and Wind. The total namaplate capacity of the selectad bids Is 1,600 MWs.
mmmmmlnnmmnm.nun«mm
Lagal Matturs
Tha Comparny ks subject to various legal proceedings arsing out of the ordinary coune of its business. Tha Company doas not consider any of such p s o be material, Y of In the to s business or Rely to result In a materisl adverse sffect
on Its results of operstions, inandsl position, or cash Mows.
Federot and ¥ inte of Froud and 8dbery
On lune 17, 1521, five formar employees of National Grid USA Servics Company, Inc. in the downstate New York fachiities department ware arrested on federal charges alleging fraud and bribacy. Tha five former employees subsequently pleaded gulty to the charges,
purmant to phea apreements. it i NGUSA'S ding tha tha by the U.S, Attornay’s office and the Fedenl Bureau of investigation remains ongoing; NGUSA 1s a victim of tha allaged crimes and will continue to comply with tha federal governmant’s
llwﬂpﬂunﬂunm.&leMMk&thmm(WPWLmdﬂnMMPublcwwucunmhmhmdmhmmww:wmlmmummmdwMnmlwano«m
this matter after the of the NY PSC's At this time, It Is nat possible to predict the outcome of the regulrtory or the amaunt, if any, of any potentist Nabiftles that may be incurred by the Company related 1o this matter,
However, the Company dots not expect thls matter will have 3 materisl adverie effect on It results of operationd, fnancial pasition, o cash flows.
Energy Elffclency Progroms fnvestigation
Tha v is p un Interna! Investigation Inte conduct essociated with its energy efficlency programa. At this tima, It is not possible to predict the outcome of the Intemnal westigation or determine the amount, i any, of any potential llabilities that may be
mmdbvu\tmmmmmwwsmmKawmr,mmwmmmﬂ\hmwﬂthlmhmlldwmlhdmhmﬂomﬂmndimmumnm
Finandal Gunrantees
Tha by the full and prompt payment of the prindpal, premium, H any, and inlefest on certaln tax-sampt bonds lssuad by the Financs Agency 4 with Ebectric’s fl ng of its st

lndnmndmdwwndmdsuhnﬂiuubhmﬂumwwwddhmuMwmhummLhmammmmﬁmEkamhhdwmﬂnamvﬂuedhdﬁmnnmdhlmwm)yssnuuﬂbﬂud
Dacember 3%, 2021, and the debt has maturities extending through 2042 Thh gusrantee bs absolute and uncondithonal. As of the date of this report, the Company has not had » claim made against it for this guarantee and has no reason to belleve that Nantucket
Electric will defaulk on Its obfigations.

12, LEASES

Th-campanyhunrhuiupmﬂuhuu.pdmrwv-lmdwbuildlnn.I-lnd.lMMMH«MbwmﬂMMMMmlmmmnmmsludnv“n Openating lease ROV assets are Included In utility plant, and
operting fease [labiNtdes are Incduded in obfigations under capital leases - current and under capl on the balance sheet. As of December 31, 2021, the Company does not have any financing lesses.

The expanse related to oparating leases was $14.1 milion snd $13.0 milBon for the yesrs ended Decembar 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

As of December 31, 2021, tha Comparry dost not have matedal dghts or under leases that have not yet
The following table presents the i of cash flows g k ctions and other lated
‘Yours Ended Decombear 31,
for]
i s of s}
Cash pakd for amounts incuded in kease Nabilittes
Cparating cath flows from oparsting lesses $ 14477 ) 13.844
ROU assets shtained in guchangs for new operating lease Kabilities 12,224 2475
‘Weighted sverage remalaing lease tirm — Gperting lars By 5 years
‘Walghtad warage disount rats - opereting lesses 2% F2- 3
The foliowing table contalns the Company’s maturity analysls of s operating lease Kabliities as of December 31, 2071, showing the undiscounted cash flows on an snnusl basls recondled to the undiscounted cash flows of the ting lease lnbitties (zed bn
tha comparative balance sheet:
Oparsiing Lanses
Year Ending Decamber 31, {in chowsands of dellers)
2022 § 3,303
2023 12,828
2024 10,588
05 T042
026 5560
Thareafter 19,967
Total future minimum lease payments 59,286
Lass: knputed Interest 6,710
Total 5 52,576
Reported ad of Decamber 31, 2021:
Qbligations undorapmlluus current $ 11,013
Oob under ) b 40,763
Total § 52,576

Thars ara cortabn laawss In which tha Comnany is the lssor Rawanos undar tuch asas was for the vaars anded har 31 1071 and 2D




15, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

from and Prasls
NGUSA and s sffilkstes provide verious services to danmpﬂw, and services, Mnancial (ncluding accounting, auditing, risk management, tas, and treasuryMnance), human resources, information techaology, legal, and
Suategie plinning, that ate charged between th ird to esch
The Compary records short:-term mbluﬁnmlnd pmummoimmmmmmmwmmome The amounis recelvable from and payable to its affillates do not bear intarest and are settied through the Intercomparry monay pool. A
y of I8 as follows:
Accaurts Recelvable Accounts Feyable
from Assoclsted Companles o Ansocisted Companies
Decamber 31, Dacembaer 31,
i1 2010 a4 20
10 chouandy of dullorr)
Nantucket Elactric Company $ ™ H n $ 00 H 1,057
New Egland Power Company a8 2376 70 .94
NGUSA ) = 342 20,674
NGUSA Senvice Company 11,157 13,536 35,5462 571,872
Othar Assodated Companiet 248 504 m 970
Tatal $ 15,054 ] 16,627 $ 145515 ] 155515

As discussed In Note 5, “Rate Matters,” NEP operates the pooled transmission facites of the Company, NECD, and NEP 23 2 single intejrvted system { "NEPOOL”) under NEP's Tarif i 1. These transmission services are regulated by both the [SO-NE and the FERC. NEP
charges the I50-NE for these transmission services. As NEP Is the sole operator of the NEPOOL ascats, IS0-NE revenuves are remittad from NEP to the Company, rep g the | portion of the iveble due from NEP.

1n turn, the 1SO-NE charges the Company for Reglonal nmum('mnmmﬂmmmm d with the C d assaty In the NEPOOL $48.8 milllon and $45.5 millon of the unpald charges from the 150-NE to the
Company have baen presented as 2 payable to NEF relsted to these C assets as of n, znn-ndzo:o.mpemnmmm.nswmmmcmpmmmmmnmluﬂ Tha amounts pakd to NEP for ANS and
NS for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020 were $372.9 million and $344.5 millen, respectively. These smounts are d within In the of ncome,

from clated

The Company has sn agresment with NGUSA whereby the Company can borrow up to $200 miicn from tima to Uma for working capital nesds. The advance b non-imerest bearing. As of Decembaer 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company had no outstanding advances from
associated companies.

Nouss Racalvabla from and Notes Payable t '] r Monay Pool)

The: saith of the G F's various ctions with NGUSA and certsin clated oows via the money pool In which it participates, The Company is » participsnt in the Regulated Monay Pool and can both borrow and
muh.mhmdmmmnqummmmmnmmmm“mmwdmmmmmmLxmeMumhmmumeMmmmmimmmchmwmm,.n
d!lnmInﬁnhmwmummwpodbchnnluruﬂmdumwﬂmmmmlnmmmmldmﬂmMMWMwmmmdehhmllmwmmmmm

NPTy Y pool are oripts and pay and e p

The Regulated Money Pool is funded by opersting funds from participants. NGUSA has the shillty to bormow up to $3.0 blllion from Netional Grid phe for working capltal meeds, including funding of the Regulated Money Pool, If necessary. The Company had thort-term
pamy money pocl of 31707 miion and $218.7 milllon as of Decerber 31, 2021 and 2020, rispectively. The aversge interest rates for tha Intaccompany money pool were 0.4% and 1 1% for the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020,

respactively.

Bedstied Pucty Rslmbursemant

in acoondance with the Credit and Operating Support Agresment dated March 16, B!G,u\el:ompmywll reimburse Nantucket Electric an amount squal to the differance batween Nantuckat Electric’s sctual net incoma for the year and the nat Incoma necassany for
Nantucket Electric to eam s DPU-spproved ROE for tha year, which s 9.6%. This rewenue to Ehctric and expense to the Company. N Nantucket Electric’s actual ROE for the year axceeds its aliowed ROE, thers

Is no reimburrement. For each of the years ended Decamber 31, 2021 and 2020, the Company reimbursed Nantucket Electric $7.2 million.

Servica Comparry Charges

mdnllndmwnmﬂmuﬂmmhmﬂmh%wnmm-nﬁunThumwnym-..- i to though a tiered approach. First and foremont, costs are directly charged to the
pary Secondly, I chses whers dirmct changing cannot b readlly d, costs are alk d using i{ rinciples Inkad to the relationship of that type of service, suth as number of employess, number of
/i apital d , valua of proparty owned, and total transmission and distribution expenditures. Lastly, sl other costs are allocated based on & general slloitor detetmined using  3-polnt formuls based on net mangin, net utiity plam, and

P and

Charges from the sarvce companies of NGUSA to the Company are mostly related to traditional support functions. For the years ended December 31, 2021 and 2020, coits allocated to the Company using the second and third thers noted above were
$453.2 mition and $370.8 million, respectivaiy.

FERC FORM No, 1 (ED, 12-86)
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This report is:
{1) B4 An Original
(2 O A Resubmission

Datn of Reporl.
033172022

Year/Period of Report

Name of
M End of: 2021/ Q4

husetty Eleciric Company

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE RNCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b},(c},(d} and (s) the emounts of accumutated other comprehensive income items, on a nel-of-tax basis, where appropriats,
2. Report in columns (f} and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges.
3. For sach category of hedges that have bean accounted for as “fair value hadges™, report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a foatrots,
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis,

Totals
Othar for sach | Netincoms
Unresllzed Galns Minimum Forslgn Othver Cash Cash category (Carviad Total
Line Item and Losses on Pension Liabllity Cu @ Other Flow Hedges Flow of tems Forward | o o @ hen ve
No pe Avallable-for- | Adjustment {net H :""‘V Adjustments intersst Rate recorded | from Page prahens
: Sala Securities smount) . ) Swaps | poldee | in 116, Line -
L] () n © Account 78}
218 m
(h)
Balance of Account 218 at
1 Boginning of Praceding Year 191,809 34,018 225,917
Preceding Quarter/Year to
2 Date Reclassifications from (123,157) 42,937 (80,220}
Account 219 to Net Income
Praceding Quarter/Year to
3 | Date Changes In Falr Value 255,354 (18,343) 220,011
4 Total {lines 2 and 3) 132,197 28,564 158,791 82,620,514 82,779,305
Balance of Account 219 at
-3 End of Precading 324,096 60,612 384,708
Quarter/Yaar
Balance of Account 219 at
[ Beginning of Current Year 324,006 60,612 384,708
Current Quarter/Year to Dats
7 Reclassifications from (48,533} 7473 {39,060)
Account 218 to Net Income
Cumrent Quarter/Year to Date
8 Changes In Falr Valie (25,463) (622,673} (648,136)
9 Total {lines 7 and 8) 71,896) (615,200} (667,196) | 159,510,283 156,623,057
Belance of Account 219 at
10 End of Current Quarter/Year 252,100 {554,588} (302.488)

FERC FORM No. 1 {NEW 08-02)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:

() B an original
(2) O A Resubmission

Date of
033172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report In Column {c} the amount for elsciric funclion, In column (d) the amount for gas function, In columan (8), (f), and (g) report other (specify) and In column {h} commen funciion,

Line Chassification Tﬁ&%ﬁm‘ Etectric Qas Other (Specify) Other (Specity) (sm) Common
No. ) Ended © {d) {9} o @ M)
)
1 | umLy PLanT
2 | inServios
3 | Pantin Service (Clazsified) 5.202,277,692 5,202,277.592
4 | Property Under Captal Leases 85.439,742 NB5,439,742
5 | Plant Purchased or Soid
6 | Completsd Construction not Classified 290,588,801 200,586,901
T Experimental Plant Unclassified
8 | Tota@tmT 5,570,304,215 5,578,304,235
k] Leasad to Othars
10 | Hetd for Future Use 512,710 512,710
11| Construction Work in Prog 202,637,467 292,637,467
12 | Acquisttion Adjustments 1,082,533,002 1,062,529,002
13 | Tote! Utiity Plant (8 thru 12) 032,907,414 6,933,987,414
14 m m & Dablition 233,799,078 2,133,799,978
15 | NetUtisty Plart (13 less 14) 4,800,167,436 4,800,187,436
DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED
16 PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION,
AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
17 In Service:
18 | Depreciation 2,078,643,122 ©2,070,643,122
Amortization and Depletion of
19 | Producing Natural Gas Land and Land
Rights
20 | (o e and Righise - S0
21 | Amortization of Other Utilty Plant 867,852 867,852
22 | Total In Service (18 thnu 21) 2,079.510,874 2,079,510,974
23 | Loassd o Others
24 | Depraciation
25 Amertization and Depletion
26 | Total Leased to Others (24 & 26)
27 | Held for Future Use
28 | Depraciation
29 Amortization
30 | Total Hek for Future Use (28 & 29)
31 | Abandonment of Leeses (Nature) Gas)
32 mw of Plant Acquisition 54,269,004 54,289,004
33 gz“'_za‘“g‘;“{;} g’z")" (equals 14) 2,13,799,978 2,133,799,978

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 1239)
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This report is:
Name of Respohdent: (1) ¥ an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2 £J A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA

| (8) Concept: UtllityPlantinServicePropertyUnderCapitalLeases
[N
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) B An Original

) [ A Resubmigsion

DCate of Report:
0313172022

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q04

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.8 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurned for nuclear fuel materiats in process of fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and In cooling: ownad by the respondent.
2. If the nuciear fual stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing the amount of nuclear fusl leased, the quaniity used and quantity on hand, and the costs incurmed under

19, 20, and 21)

such leasing arrangements.
Balance Beginning of Changes during Year Changes during Year Changes during Year
Line Description of tem Yoo nrd e el Other Reductions Balance End of Yaar
No. (L)) o © () {Explain |l(l 1' footnots) n
i

1 Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Conv,

Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
2 Fabrication
3 Nuclear Materials
4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
5 {Other Overhead Construction Costs, provl

datails in footnote)
[} SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5)
7 Nuciear Fusl Materials and Assemblies
B In Stock {120.2)
a In Reactor (120.3)
10 SUBTOTAL (Total 8 & 9)
11 | Spent Nuclear Fue! (120.4)
12 Nudlear Fual Under Capital Leases (120.8)
13 {Loas) Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuclear

Fuel Assem (120.5)
14 TOTAL Nucjear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12,

less 13)
15 Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear

Materials in Line 9
18 Estimated Net Salvage Value of Nuclear

Matsrals in Line 11
17 Est Nat Salvage Valie of Nuclear Materials in

Chemical Processing
18 Nuclear Materials hald for Sale (157)
19 Uranfum
20 Plutonium
21 Other (Provide detats in footnote)
2 | TOTAL Nuclear Materials held for Sale (Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Nameé of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) &) An Original

Date of
03/31/2022

End of: 2021/ Q4

Year/Parlod of Report

{2y O A Resubmission

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 101, 102, 103 and 108)

1. Report balow the original cost of electric plant In sesvice according to the prescribed accou

2. In addition to Aceaunt 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classifled), this page and the next lncludo Account 102, Blectric Plant P
and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric.

3. Include In column (c) or (d), as appropiate, comections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.

4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement coats capitalized, Included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) addiions and reductions in column {e) adjustments.

5. Enclose [n parenthesss cradit adjustments of plant accounts to indicate the negative affact of such accounts,

6, Classify Account 108 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and includa the eniries n column (c}. Alsa to ba includad in column (c) are antries for reversais of
tentative distributions of the prior year reported In column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount of ptant retirements which have not baen ctassified to pimary accounts at the end
of the year, include In calurmn (d) a tentative distribulion of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also
In column (d) distributions of thesa tentative classifications In columns () and {d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of these amounts. Careful observance of the

above Instructions and the taxts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid sarious omissions of the reported amount of dent’s plant actually in service at end of year.

7. Show In column {f} reclassifications or transfers within utikty ptant accounts. Include alsc in column (f} the additions or reductions of pdmavy account classifications arising from distribution of amounts
inttially recorded in Account 102, include In colurmn (e) the amounts with respect to accumutatad provision for depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in column (f} only the offset to the
debits or credits distributed In column {f) to primary account classifications.

8. For Account 394, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and i substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant conforming
to the requirement of these pages.

8. For sach amount comprising the reported bakance and changes In Account 102, stats the property purchased or sold, name of vendor or purchase, and date of transaction. if proposed joumal entrlas
have been flled with the Commission as required by the Untform System of Accounts, give also date.

d or Sold; A t 103, Experimental Electric Plani Unclasaifisd;

Line Account Paisnos Beglaning of Additions Retirements Adjustments Transfocs Bajafios at Fnd
No. (n} ) (e} (d} () mn (o)
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 (301} Crganization
3 {302} Franchise and Consents
4 {303} Miscallanecus Intangible Plant 2,174,957 351,31 2,526,263
5 | g5 aniie Pleni (Enter Total of 2,174,857 351,31 2,626,268
€ 2, PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Produclion Plant
8 (310) Land and Land Righta
9 (311) Structures and Improvements
10 {312) Boiler Plant Equipment
" (313} Engines and Englne-Driven
Generators
12 {314) Turbogenerator Units
13 | {315) Accessory Electric Equipment
14 | (318) Misc. Power Plant Equipment
15 | {317) Asset Retirement Costs for Staam
Production
16 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Entsr
Totel of ines 8 thru 15)
17 B. Nuclsar Production Plant
18 | (320) Land and Land Rights
19 (321) Structures and lnprovements
20 (322) Reactor Plant Equipment
21 (323) Turbogenerator Units
22 | (324) Accassory Electric Equipment
23 {325} Misc. Power Plant Equipment
24 gﬁt&:ﬂﬂ Ratirement Costs for Nuclear
| B e e
26 C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 | (330) Land and Land Rights
28 | (331) Structures and Improvements
29 {332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
30 (333) Watar Wheals, Turbinas, and
Generators
k3] (334) Acceasory Electric Equipment




32

{335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment

{338) Roads, Raikoads, and Bridges

{337) Asset Retirement Costs for
Hydraulle Production

TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter
Total of Ines 27 thru 34)

D. Other Production Plant

37 | (340} Land and Land Rights
38 | (341) Stuctures and tmprovaments
a9 | 1342) Fuel Holders, Products, and
40 | (343) Prime Movers
41 | (344) Generators
42 | E45A y Electric Equipment
{345) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 93,762,494 18,985,422 12,757.918
{347) Assat Relirsment Costs for Other
Produ
441 m{l g::w Storage Equipment - 2,267,001 2,297,001
4s m‘;}m‘:‘” Piant [Enter Totel of 93,762,484 21,202,423 115,054,917
46 Ig'g"s" ;g?"a'n';':g; (Enter Total of lines 93,762,494 21,202,423 115,054,917
47 | 3. Transmission Plant
48 | (350) Land and Land Rights 166,364 65,364
481 {351) Energy Storage Equipment -
" | Transmisslon
49 | (352) Structures and Improvements 1,822,056 {1,573,397) 248718
50 | (353) Station Equipment 5,682,118 3873 4463 1,573,337 10,254,885
&1 | (354) Towers and Fixtures 720,084 720,064
52 | (355) Potes and Fidures 41,080,831 1,012,691 42,073,822
53 | (356) Ovarhead Conductors and Devices 39,646,505 1,380,807 41,057,312
54 | (357) Underground Conduit 1,033,868 1,023,888
m“"‘"“’“""" Conductors and 241,585 241,585
(359) Roads and Tralls 257,487 267,467
g7 | (359.1) Asset Retirement Costs for
Tranamiasion Plant
oL E‘&'{:‘;ﬁm Lent(Ente ot 84,430,858 2,407,471 4,483 6,833,866
9 | 4. Distribution Piant
60 | (380) Land and Land Rights 33,057,574 1,754,271 9,396 34,802,449
61 | (381) Structures and Improvements 31,088,313 1,886,307 43,987 32,731,833
62 | (362) Station Equipment 797,580,801 12,970,588 5,644,700 804,915,678
63 (363) Energy Storage Equipment ~
Distribution
84 | (364) Poles, Towsrs, and Fiures 789,242,482 37,078,604 8,169,615 (21,000 | 820,130,541
65 | (385) Overheed Conductors end Devicss 950,034,808 55,432,218 13,676,442 56,000 | 991,804,584
86 | (386) Underground Gondult 254,441,932 23,780,088 9,490 2181187 | 280,411,895
o7 | $387) Underground Conductors and 878,272,681 56,780,169 13,858,248 921,204,624
68 | (388) Line Transformers 606,262,618 25,955,456 3,263,204 (35.000) | 628.819,870
69 | (369) Services 305,928,410 19,128,317 1,046,922 323,110,805
70 | (370) Meters 156,797,515 7,018,035 2.272.7T0 161,543,780
71 | (371) Instattations on Customer Premises
72| 672 Lossod Popery on Costomer
73 | (373) Strest Lighting and Signal Systems 88,595,047 4,157,425 1,649,763 (2,184,187} 09,021,522




74 | (374) Assat Retirement Costs for 691,614 26,461 665,153
Distribution Plant
75 ]g‘:o%"m‘“';‘f;"" Plant {Entor Tote! of 4,802,004,775 245,770,564 48,473,005 5,089,302,334
76 | 5 REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND
MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 | (280} Land and Land Rights
78 {381} Structures and improvements
79 | (382) Computar Hardware
80 | (383) Computar Softwara
a1 {384) Communication Equipment
{365) Miscallaneous Reglonal
82 Transmisalon and Market Operation
Piant
o) gs_q) A‘#.R:.hm‘:“ anc‘:ﬂ"h! t Oper
TOTAL Transmission and Market
Operation Plant (Tota! nes 77 thru 83)
85 | 6. General Plant
86 | (389) Lend and Land Rights 4816314 13,957 4,802,357
&7 | (390) Structures and kmpr & 142,681,214 800,330 143,491,563
B8 {381} Office Fumniure and Equipment 10,606,569 1,289,579 11,806,148
89 | (392) Transportstion Equipment
80 | (393) Stores Equipment 745,168 745,168
91 g‘m"m' Shop and Garage 14,425,068 1,010,888 53,120 15,392,634
82 | (396) Laboratory Equipment 3,802,850 39,690 3,562,960
3 (396) Power Operated Equipment 61,230 81,230
94 | (397) Communication Equipment 7,081,848 1,131,350 175,491 8,007,718
95 | (398) Miscellansous Equipment 858,736 858,738
g;.l)a'rom. (Enisrioat otlines 88 i 184,878,702 4,232,185 282,258 188,828,700
87 | (389) Other Tanglble Property
g8 | £99.1) Assel Retiroment Costs for 194,453 123,956 318,408
99 ;;’.Tg’;': m“;;‘;’ Plant (Enter Tota] of lines 185,073,246 4,356,120 282,758 189,147,108
100 | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) 5.267.448,330 274,177,889 48,750,726 5.492,864.493
101 802) Eloctric Piant Purchasad (Soe Insty.
oz | fLoss) }102) Electric Plant Sold (See
103 | (403) Experimentat Plant Unciassified
104 [ JOTAL Clectic P :‘"r:,'?g;""“ (Enter 5.267.448,330 274,177,889 48,750,726 5,492 854,493

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusatts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) B An Original

(2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Report;
03/31/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ElactricPlantinService

), 1

Ause assels are exciuded, resuling I & Trgune of
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Name of Respondent.
Massachusetts Electric Company

Thia report is:
(1) B An Originat

{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03/31/2022

End of: 2021/ Q4

Yoar/Period of Report

ELECTRIC PLANT LEASED TO OTHERS {Account 104)

Line
No.

Name of Lasses
()

(Designation
of

Assoclated
Company)
&)

Description of Property Leased

{e)

Commission
Authortzation

(d)

Expiration Date of
Lease
(o)

Balance at End of Year
U]

21

23

24

41

42




47

TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12.85)
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Name of Respondent:
M husetts Electric C

Ay

This report is:
(1) & An Original
2) O A Reaubmission

Dats of Report:
033172022

Year/Period of Report
End of; 2021/ Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE {Account 105)

1. Report separalely each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other ltems of property hald for future uss.
2. For property having an original cost of $250,000 or more previously used in utility operations, now held for future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required information, the date that utitty
use of such property was discontinuaed, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105,

Lins Description and Location of Property
No. (w)

Date Originally included In This
Account

) e

Dats Expactad to ba used In Utikty
Service

Balancs at End of Year
o]

1 Lard and Rights:

2 Right-cf-Way in Dracut, MA
ufility use was discontinued in 1977}

usad in utilty oparations,

/011977

447,519

3 Right-cf-Way in Gloucester, MA

01/01/11956

85,181

21 Other Property:

23

32

k1)

41

42

b

47 TOTAL

512,710

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusatts Electric Company

This report Is:
(4} &1 An Original Dale of Raport:

03/31/2022
(2} 0] A Resubmission

Year/Peariod of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS - - ELECTRIC {Account 107)

1. Repori balow descriptions and balancas at end of year of projects in process of construction (107).
2. Show iiams relating to "ressarch, development, and demonsiration” projects last, under a caption Research, Davelopment, and Demonstrating {ses Account 107 of the Uintform Systsm of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for Account 107 or $1,000,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.

Line No. Ducdpﬁl::,of Project Conastruction werk In prog‘r;r = Electric {Account 107)
1 Gloucester #24 Sub 23KV Rebuild 18,238,451
2 Solar Il - George Hill Grafton 16,208,552
3 Solar Il - 100 Vallay Parkway 15,321,782
4 Revere to Winthrop 23kV UG Repl A 14,479,837
5 Red Sox Public Requirements A 7,758,615
8 Mass Storm Cap Confirm Proj, 8,138,514
7 Reconductor and Extend 2385 A 5,491,670
8 CAP OH 5310 MAE1000 4,891,349
9 Lymn Gear Works 4,576,576
10 Boulevard 77 - Replace Metaicled Gear 4,082,629
1 Henderzonville Sub D-Line A 2,969,840
12 New Lawrence #2 Substation 2,717,068
13 Old Boston Road 115/13.2kV D-Lina 2,472,177
14 Fayette 3 - Replace Metaiciad Gear 2,367,057
15 Revere to Winthrop 23kV UG Repl B 2,209,857
16 Red Sox Public Requirements B 2,044,672
17 IE - BW OFC Initlative A 2,012,466
18 Foxboro #2 Equipment Upgrade 2,005,890
19 Reynolds Ave. Sub. - Sub. Work 1,968,235
20 Brockion #20 - UG Network Converson 1,818,218
21 Malden - Bkr Disconnects Replaca 1,813,285
2 DOT #805651 - Maln Strest, Leominster 1,798,889
23 Parkview 115kV Asset Replacement 1,763,336
24 UMCR 2321 & 2322 Reconductor A 1,716,117
25 |E - BW OFC Initlative B 1,677,859
28 UMCR - 11J346 Cable Replacernent 1,670,785
27 Sykes 26W42 Foeder 1,501,571
28 54L3 Aerial Cable Replacement 1,480,341
29 S. Union 61L1 Substation Upgrades 1,478,076
30 New Lawrance #1 23/13kV Substation 1,385,781
N Lord Overpass - Lowell, MA 1,334,553
32 UMCR 21423 Recon VC PL 1,235,634
k) Thomdike 10 4kV Retirement 1,228,508
34 Reynokis Ave, L1 Feader A 1,222,202
a5 Recenductor end Extend 2385 B 1,178,709
3B 2264 Line Ext. - Thermo Fisher 1,156,751
a7 Reynolds Ave. L1 Feeder B 1,122,525
a8 IRURD Belmont Park 1,087,718
a9 Beverly #12 New 15 kV Bus Addition 1,063,607
40 V56 ACR Co 05 (Shialdwire) 1,032,982
41 Malrose#4 Reconfigure Substation 1,026,363
42 Hendersonville Sub D-Line B 1,018,066
43 SPN18 Renovation 1,011,507




44 UMCR 2321 & 2322 Reconductor B 1,008,441
45 Minor projects under $1,000,000 130,779,722
43 202,637,467
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
1) &1 An Originat
2) (1 A Rezubmission

Date of Report:
0aa1/2022

Year/Pariod of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108}

of non-depreciable property.

1. Explain in a footnote any important adjustments during year.
2. Explain in a footnots any difference batween the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 12, cofumn (¢}, and that raported for slectric plant in service, pags 204, column {d}, excluding retirements

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when such plant s removed from service, If the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retired at year snd which has not been recorded and/or clasalfied to the various reserve functional classifications, make preminary ciosing entries to tentatively
functionalize the book cost of the plant reiired, in addition, induda all costs includad in ratirement work in progreas at year end in the appropriate functional classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Line Hiam
No. {a)

Total (¢ + d + e}
{b)

Elsctric Plant in Service
i @

Electric Plant Held for Future
Use

Elsctric Plant Leased To
o
o

Seaction A. Balances and Changes During Year

) Balance Beginning of Year 1,964,376,522 1,964,376,522

rd Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 163,410,667 163,410,667

4 gg:;llbepmduﬂon Expense for Asset Retitement

5 (413) Exp. of Elec. Pit. Leas. to Others

6 Transportation Expenses-Clearing

7 Other Clearing Accounts

] Other Accounts (Spacity, detalla in footnate):

R Other Accounts (Specify, detalls in fooinote):

10 L?J’;;' Depruc. Prov for Year (Enter Totsl of ines 3 163,410,667 163,410,867

1" Net Cherges for Plant Retired:

12 Book Cost of Plant Retired {48,750,726) (48,759,726}

13 Cost of Removal {32.506,845) (32,506,845)

14 Salvage (Cradit) 1,774,194 1,774,184

15 ':’g;l’hA': :d:)l Chrgs. for Plant Ret. (Enter Total of lines [79.492,377) (79,492,377

16 Other Debit or Cr. ltems (Describe, details in footnote):

17.1 | Other Debit or Cr. Items (Describe, details in foatnote): (2,515,541} {2,515,541)

18 Book Cost of Asset Ratirement Costs Retired

19 ?&Tn?ﬁ';d of Year (Enter Totals of lines 1, 10, 15, 2,045,779.271 045,779,271
Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classification

20 Steam Production

21 Nuclear Production

22 Hydraullc Preduction-Conventional

23 Hydraulic Production-Fumpad Storage

24 Other Production 33,158,772 33,158,772

25 Transmission 23,788,728 23,788,728

26 Distribution 1.936,451,298 1,936,451,298

27 Regional Transmission and Markst Operation

28 General 52,380,473 52,380,473

28 TOTAL {Enter Total of fines 20 thru 28} 2,045,779,27T1 2,045,779,2T1

FERC FORM No. 1 (REV. 12-05)
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Nama of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
1) ] An Original
2y 0 A Resubmission

Dale of Report:
0313172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 20217 Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Report belaw investmants in Account 123.1, Investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Provide a subheading for sach company and list thereunder the Information called for bslow. Sub-TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in colu

List and describe each sacurity owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity, and int rate. (b}

Investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to current settiement. With
nots giving date of issuance, maturity date, and apecifying

whather note is 8 renewal.

respect to each advance

mns (e), (1), (9) and (h). (a} Investment in Securities -
- Report separately the amounts of loans or

show whether the advance Is a note or open account. List each

3, Raport separaisly tha equity In undistributed subsidiary samings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount antered for Account 418.1.
4, For any securities, notes, or accounts that weare pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnots, and stats the name of pladgee and purpese of the pledge.
§. f Commission approval was required for any advance mada or security acquired, designate such fact in a foainots and give name of Commission, dats of authorization, and case or dockel number.
8. Report column {f) interest and dividend reveniues from investments, induding such revenues from securities dispesed of during the year.
7. In column (h) report for each investment diaposed of during the year, the galn or loss represanted by the difference between cost of tha Investment (or the other amount at which camed in the books
of account if different from cost) and the selling price therecf, not including Interest adjustment Includible in column (f).
8. Report on Line 42, column (&) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.1.

Amount of Amountat | | SHES

Line Description of investment Date Acquired Dats of Maturity investment at E‘é“":;:‘;‘;‘;‘.}f"‘," Revenues | Investment | jnvestment

0. {a) (L] {c} Beglnning of Year () ) Year Disposed

ol ® "

p
2
3
4
5
8
7
e
9
10
1
12
13
1
15
18
17T
18
19
20
2
22
23
4
2
26
27
28
29
30

gl 8|8




7

38

39

40

41

42 Totel Cost of Account 123.1 §

Total

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-89)
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Masan oot Dats of Report: | Year/Period of Report
Massachussits Ejectric Company (1) &) An Original

This repoit Is:
03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

@ O A Resubmission

1.
2.

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating suppliss under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); estimates of amounts by function are acceptabls,
In column {d), designata the department or depariments which use the class of matarial

Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year {In a footnot g general ¢ of material and supplles and the various accounts (operating expenses, clearing
accounts, plant, etc.) affected deblted or credited. Show separately debit or credilts wm astpema clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Balance Beginning of Year Balance End of Year Department or Departments which Use Materlsl
No. ) i) {e) ()
1 Fusl Stock (Account 151) -
2 Fuel Smek Exp;nlu Undistributed (Account 162) -
3 Residuals and E: d Products {(Account 153) i
4 Plant Matarials and Operating Supplies {Account 154)
& Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) B
[ Assignad to - Operations and Malntenence )
7 Production Plant (Estimated) ' -
8 Trangmission Plant (Estimated) 595,920 530,705
I 9 Distribution Plant (Estimatad) . 30,880,162 B 28,456,206

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
(Eatimatad)

Assigned to - Other (provide details in foolnote)

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of Unes § thru 11) 31,576,082 28,995,001

13

Merchandise (Account 155}

14

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

15

Nuciear Materials Held for Sals (Actount 157) {Not applic

to Gas L)
18 Stores Eupanu Undistributed (Account 183) 2,300
e =
18 7
18 i
20 | TOTAL Materisls and Supplies 31,576,082 28,897,301 )
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This report is:

MName of Respondent: o B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

@) [ A Rasubmizsion

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)}

. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances.

1

2. Report all acquisttions of allowances at cost.

3, Report allowances In accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting &s prescribed by Genemal Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year’s alk in coll {bHc). alk for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(l). starting
with the following year, and allowances for the remaining succeading years in columns (j-(k).

5, Report on Line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) issued allowances. Report withheld portions Lines 3640,

€. Report on Lina 5 aliowances retumad by tha EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allcwancea. Report on Lines 43-48 the net sales procaseds and gainafossas resulting from the

EPA's salo or auction of the withhald albwanoas
7. Report on Lines 8-14 the of fi of al ined and identify associated companies (See "assoclated company™ under “Definitions” In the Uniform System of Accounts).
8. Report on Lines 22 - ZTIhanarneofpurﬂnserdhnafamsdalowanmdhpouddandmnﬂlymtadmmpmm
9. Rapori the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchases/iransfers and salesftransfers.
10. Report on Lines 3235 and 4346 the net sales procesds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Thres FYT:': Totals

C I T ] oA G i kak
1 Balance-Beginning of Year w0
2
3 | Acqulred During Year:
4 lssued {Lass Withhald Allow)
& Rstumed by EPA,
B
7

Purchasea/Transfars;
)
10
1
12
13
14
15 Total

16

17 Relinquished During Year:

18 Charges to Acoount 508

19 QOther:

20 Allowances Used

20,1 | Allowances Used

21 Cost of Sales/Tranafors:

23

24

25

27

29 Balance-End of Year

N Sales:

32 Net Sales Procesds{Assoc. Co.)

33 Met Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 Galns

35 Losses




Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)

36 Balance-Beginning of Year
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Retumed by EPA
39 | Costof Sales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 | Sales

43 Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Net Sales Procesds (Other)
45 Gains

46 Losses

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-08)
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This report Is!

Name of Respondent: ) B An Original Dats of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Compeany 03/31/2022 End of; 2021/ Q4
(2) O A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
1a) Concept; Allowancelnventory
“‘Allownnoes balance in accounts 158, and 138.2 of | bl mﬂnne&,mhmmnmdmmﬂbx,nmﬂemummghﬂbl&

FERC FORM Ne. 1 {ED. 1295)
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This report Is:
Name of Respondent: N B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033112022 End of: 2021/ Q4

@) O A Resubmisaion

Allowances {Accounts 158.1 snd 158.2)

1. Report below the particulars (detsls) ulod for conceming aliowances.

2. Report all acquisiions of allowances at

3. Report allowances In accordance with a welghlad average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribad by General Inatruction No. 21 In the Uniform System of Accounts.

4. Report tha allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the curment year's allowances In columns {b)-{c), allowances for the three succeeding years In columns {d)}-{1}, starting
with the following year, and allowances for the rematning succesding years in columns (k).

5. Raport on Line 4 tha Environmental Protecon Agency (EPA) issusd allowances. Report withhald portions Linas 36-40,

6. Report on Line 5 allowances retumed by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines 43.46 the net sales proceeds and gainsNosses resulting from the
EPA's sala or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsitranaferors o'l'ulowanou acquimd and identlfy assoclated compenies (See "associated company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform Systam of Accounts).

8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transf of al posed of and Klenty associated companles.

9. Raport the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separats lina under purchasasfransfers and salas/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or losses from allowance sales.

Future

Current Year Year One Year Two Year Three Yaars Totals
| e Y - ' - A A k- el b
1 Balance-Beginning of Year L]
2
3 Acquired During Year:
4 Issusd (Less Withheld Allow)

5 | Retumedby EPA

] Purchases/Transfers:

18 Total

17 Relinquished During Year.

18 | Charges to Account 509

19 Other:

20 Allowances Usad

20.1 | Allowances Used

21 Cost of Sales/Transfers:

25

27

L] Total

29 Balance-End of Year

3 Sales:

32 Net Sales Procseds{Assoc. Co.)

33 Net Sajes Proceeds (Other)

34 Gains

35 Losses




Allowances Withheld (Acct 158.2)
38 Balance-Baginning of Year

37 Add: withheld by EPA

L] Deduct: Retumed by EPA

39 | CostofSales

40 Balance-End of Year

41

42 Sales

43 | Net Sales Proceads (Assoc. Co.)
44 | Nat Sales Proceeds {Other)

45 Gains

48 Leases

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 1295}
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This report Is:
Name of Respondent: ) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) O A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
(a) Concept: Allowancelnventory

Allowances balance In sccounts 138.1 and 138.2 conatsts of rencwable Tcable.
C FOI El
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Neme of Respondent:
Massachusaits Electric Company

This report |s:
(1) &l An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report.
033172022

YearParlod of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Descrdption of Extraordinary Loss [Include In
the description the date of Commission
Authorization to uss Acc 1821 and period of
amortization (mo, yr to mo, yr).]

(=)

Line
No.

Total Amount of Loss
{b}

Losses Recognized
During Year
(e}

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Account
Charged
(O]

Amount Balance at End of Year
®

1

12

13

14

15

23

24

25

28

i

28

20 | TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Reapondent:
M husetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) B An Original

{2) TJ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
0373112022

Year/Period of Repert
End of: 2021/ Q4

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Description of Unrecoversd Plant and
Regulatory Study Coats [Includa in the
Line | description of costs, the date of COmmission
No, | Authorization to use Acc 182.2 and period of
amortization {mwo, yr to mo, yr)]

(a)

Total Amount of Charges
)

Costs Recognlzed During
Year
©)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

Actount
Charged
(a0

Amount Balance st End of Year
(@)

21

a7

39

41

42

47

48

49 TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) &) An Original
(2} [ A Resubmission

Data of Report:
033172022

YearPeriod of Report
End of- 2021/ Q4

Transmission Service and Generation Intsrconnection Study Costs

1. Raport the particulars (details) called for conceming the costs Incurred and the reimbursements racelved for performing transmission sefvice and generator interconnection studies.

2. List sach study separataly.

3. In column {a) provida the name of the study,

4. In column {b) report the cost Incurmed to perform the study at the end of period,

5. In cotumn {c) report the account charged with the cost of the study.

6. |n column {d) report the amounts recatved for relmbursement of the study costs at end of period.
7. In column (e) report the account credited with the relmburssment recelved for parforming the study.

Line
No,

Description
®

Costs meuryed During Period
)

Account Charged
©

k ts Recelvad Account Credited
During the Parlod With Reimburssment
{d} (s)

1 Transmission Studies

10

1"

12

13

14

18

16

17

18

19

20 Total

21 Generation Studles

N

32

37

ag Total

40 Grand Total
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This report is:
Massachusets Eleciric Company (1 BB an criginal e Endok 2021 G4
{2 O A Resubmiaslon
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 162.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) cakted for conceming other reguiatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable.

2. Minor items {5% of the Batancs in Account 182,3 at end of period, or amounts lass than $100,000 which aver is less), may be grouped by classes,

3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of emortization.

CREDITS

Line Description and Purposs of Othar Balance at Beginning of Deblts e o vewing | Written off During the | Batance at and of Current
Ne. Rﬂuhl?:)y Assets Currant Q(:)arhm'm © Accou “:d?h arged Pcrlod‘ .A}moum Quar:’rﬂm
1 | Ponsion 236,697,288 7,076,057 926/226.3 81,725,054 162,048,289
2 | Other PostEmployment Benafts "GPEE) 58,151,277 50,875 926/228.3 75,784,988 {17.582,836)
3 | Pension Exp Defarrsd - Electric 3,428,369 3,348,011 456 6,784,543 {6.183)
4 | Environmental Responsa Fund 74,130,187 4,442,140 264 4778519 73,792,808
5 | Storm Costs - Unapproved 96,861,387 260,520.460 |  593/253/254/419 172.395.507 183,895,349
8 | Assot Retirement Obligtion 1,968,118 105.654 108 73337 1,996,475
7 | Rate Case Expense 2,003,048 928 558,148 1,534,808
® | Smart Grid Program 1,720,234 8179 456419 648,908 1,085,504
9 | Undercollect - Tranarmiasion 12,068,124 177,686,251 4s8 181,280,471 9,051,904
10 | Renewable Energy Cortificates Obligation 6,420,914 160,716,421 456/555 148,545,460 70,600,866
1 | Revenus Decoupling Mechaniam 30471422 53,300,580 2547456 83,772,002
12| Atomey Ganersl Consuttant Expenses 563,145 192,958 928 483,027 204,078
13 | Energy EMciency 28,865,300 138,544,180 |  451/45642541419 117,066,189 50,343,301
14 | Basic Servics Administrative Costs 109,085,832 | 431456/182.3254 73,091,650 36,054,182
15 | Siom Fund Deflctt 113,252,570 17,832,550 2530924 57,266,741 73,618,379
18 | AR Undercoflect - Acosss Charge 528,613 379222 | 431456/254 893,967 13,868
17 | Ronewablo Energy Recovery 14,861,508 9,011,640 456m23 22,483,307 1,479,921
18 | SAP EHR1 Rolense Costs 1.144,967 4073 305,324 839,643
19 | Fardship-Protected AR Recovery 36,567,042 a 456 10,284,546 25,282,499
20 | Capital Investment Recovery Mechanism 12,543,637 5:642,365 456 16,185,092
21| Net Mstering Provision 211,101,679 21,801,658 4561419 39,213,824 183,750,113
2 | Farm Discount 1,359,293 403,338 456 85,840 1,676,688
23 | Hardship AR - Unapproved 12,668,700 21,783,673 2541456 18,327,373 16,115,900
24 | Residential Asalstance Adjustment Factor 23,320,445 458 2,438,354 20,882,091
25 | Brd Modemization 7,790,915 8,700,571 | S80/456/580/588/419 0,618,437 8,675,048
28 | Basic Sarvics 30,248,280 86,519,555 431/449.1 104,984,561 11,803,263
27| Elgctric Vehicle Market Dov Program 7451083 10,020,201 |  456/908/09/419 4,688,782 12,802,562
28 | Vegetation Management 8,788,071 8,321,847 |  5BAISOA15/456 11,623,883 6,486,035
20 ;| Covin-19 Coats Daf 826,217 826,217
30 | CoviD-18 Bad Dabt Def 56,866,874 904 16,619,857 40,047,007




-
LI - 49,782,724 | 456/254/419/931 42,253,968 7,528,756
32 | Ma State Tax Rats Change 14,086,168 264 1,007,604 13,070,564
4 | Tora 1,074,470,536 1,262,264,568 1,304,479,283 1,022,256,239

FERGC FORM No. 1 {REV. 02-04)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: ™ K An Criginal Date of Report: Yoar/Period of
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 £nd of, 2021/ Q4
(2) 1J A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
mconooptboseripﬁonAndPurposeomernguhmAsuls
In September 2006 FASB issued FAS 158 which required employers to recognize the overfimded or vonderfi "nmohdgﬁnedbmﬁlmmmlphn(oﬁermmamnlumpwyaphn)uannutulubd.nymm
Moﬁﬁmnﬂp«mmuﬂmmmmthatﬁmdedmm:nﬂuywmwh:chthechn;umthmugh 3 the company bas epecific regulstory recovery of their
ion and opeb costs, extablish of regul ,.mm&hchmwoammmmcmuh&mkmoﬂﬁﬁluwm
Putsusnt to the DPU’s ruling in D.PU. 09-39, the Company is allowed to recover actual, italized and p i bmeﬁummwBOP)wmnfbnemwnqsmhmm;
Iﬁcmmfumdmnthc?mmmdPBOPMmummFm(PmAmonthenvmemudpwwdw fimded pension and PBO] at the weighted age cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under]

recovery of annual costs is surcharged or credited to over & theee year period.

il1) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfCtherRegulatoryAssats

lIn September 2006 FASE issued FAS 158 which moquired employers to recognize the fund otmdu'ﬁmdndlhhnnl’ndeﬁmdbmﬁtpummmlplm(nlhnlhmamﬂ‘hunploywplm)uulllletothlbl.htymah
Hy the comy

statement of financial position and to recognize changes in that funded status in the year in which the changes ocour th income. has specific regulatory recovery of thein
ion and opeb costs,establishment of regul mmdsfuchugumOC[dxnwwdothmcmhﬁvmlheldnpmﬂFASlS!ulwm]mm

[Pursuant to the DPU"s ruling in D.P.U. 09-39, the Company is allowed to recover actual, non-capitalized and p i benefits other than pensions(PBOP) expenses outside of base rates through a separate billing

Iﬁcmrmfmedwuths?mmmd?ﬂormnnmlfmﬂm Amnnmthalvmmdprmdor fiunded pension and PROP bal at the weighted mge oot of capital will be recorded. Over or under]

recovery of annoal costs is surcharged or credited to over a three year period.

IﬂconmptbucdpﬁonAndPurpouOfOthﬂRoguuhryAmh

[Pursusat to the DPU*s ruling in D.P.U. (9-39, the Company is sllowed to recover sctual, non-capitalized and postreti benefits other than pensions(PBOP) expenses outside of base tates through a separate billing

Ifumrefuredmuihs?mmnmdPBOPAdjthm(PAF)Areunmtlmnvengemudp:mdw funded pension and PBOF bal at the weighted age cost of capital will be recorded. Over or under]

recovery of annual costs is surcharged or credited to over a three year period.

{d} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeQfOtherRegulatoryAssets

PmnnttmhamdmtDPUQJ 194, the Company established  fund for hazardous wasts clean up and lisbilitics, mﬁmdmwfwﬂnwmmlkupmcmm:mrhmlo 1993, hltdounotmclnducoﬂ:or

Xp related to p qui ‘tﬂuﬂndﬂlﬁeseﬂlem!wuwowdhy&eDFUTbewﬂmldeﬁnu“ i tal Resp Costsaa R and pr Iy d costs or exp { ding all fines]

jor penalties) i -mhlhe igation, testing, oroﬂmhubdmuam‘hmblemmnmm 1. bgu facturing facility or disp mmnlumwhchmmdmthmmdoruwhm

menufactured gas waste may have been deposited £d a result of the exlier operation of d issioning of gaa facte ing facilitics in M k -gulated under the Compreh

Oompmnhon.mmmwAmmmmmmmmmmmmncwzw udmyothahwuwg\ﬂmmwmdulbywmwpmmmulmﬂ:muqumdm

[from claims or contentions arising in tor, breach of , of violation of law, incloding sites lated to M h ﬁcﬂmudwﬁhfwl%ﬂunmummmmulmultofm

perations of Mass, Blectric or its predecessor companics, and the costs and cxp inted with the puych ofmmy-equndupmul‘mwmﬂmuyhmmd D plan iated with the sites described sbove,

(@} Concept: DeacripionAndPurposeCfOtherRegulstoryAssets

plance consists of deferred charges for qualifying storm events occurring on or after October 1st, 2019. Per the company’s most recent base rate filing (MA DPU l&lso}qunh&mgmmummmmuonm
fin excess of $1.55 million and the carrying charges are to be sccrued on the average balance of defered storm costs at the prime tate. For costs above the $1.55 million threshold the comp d recovery through ity
|Storm Pund which wes continued per its most recent base rate filing.

([} Concapt: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtharRegulatoryAssats

[Pursuant to D.PUJ. 08-27, the Company is allowed to recover the cost of retiring an saset through base rates. Assets to be retired are defemed and the deferred bal is reduced as the cost is recovered from
{g) Concept: DescriptonAndPurposeCiOtherRegulatoryAssets
Per the Company's most recent base rate case (MA DPU 18-150) the Company is allowed to defer its i d rute case exp of $2,790,731 and ize it over 8 period of 5 years beginning October 2015

{h) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeCiOtherRegulatoryAssets
humleamhusemhwmdtheDPUsm!ﬂle’U 11- l!9,ﬂmComp¢nyuallowodwmommcfol]owmgw:gmuofmmmdmlotmmteh!edmu (l)capmlmfm-ﬂumhlhumnfm:muglnd

g frovare, and hardw ﬂlheComplnylwnghladlmgeeoﬂofume&)cmulcm iated with the of grid logies; and (3) i | costs for exp
related to the operati i 3 dh tustion of the smmart grid pilot, These costs are fully reconcilable and any difference
costs and will be reflected in the foll 'ﬂ,ywsmwvay
(I} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets
[The Comrpy ission service om behalf of its customers, PummtwdnComylhmmumnSuvweCwMjthmwnm,m&mpnyuﬂhwdmwovahmnnmmmmgm
nnmutmmecubd]edmlbcComybylumNﬂ’myoth«mmmmpwnderlheNewEn;hndePle gional group, an independent system op ormyudm—mntyrhln
thorized 1o bill the Compsny ity for seTvices. jon service costs are fully reconcilable and sny over or under recoveries arc passed on to receiving i sexvice through the|
Compeny.
HMMMPMMEILMM
huunnnolthompmyaBmcSﬂoe" P 1, the Company is allowed to recover costs iated with acquiring ble encrgy certificates or remitting Alternate Complisnce Pay to comply with the
le portiolio blished in Massach Oenmﬂum,mprSA.{lled__DemmofEnﬂg 's regulati dified in 225 CM.R_ 14.00 - 1soomeq
(K} Concept: DescripionAndPurposeQfOtherRegulatoryAssets
MmthADPUMSOAmddwCommy:RmuaDmup Mechanism (“RDM™) Provision, the Company is operating under an RDM by which its actual distributi is d against & target level of]
blisk ‘mmmylmmmthdmmmmmMmmw:ndevmmgdumumedﬁmuruedmdwdlmm “Actunl Billed Distribution
Rweane Mmhmuh&mmyhubdleddmngﬂn licable calendar year for h coergy charges, Second Feeder Service charges, and any other
of di that the C records ax base diswributi but ing the di id ’lolhhellZ nndthe‘ idential Assi Adj Actual Billed Distribution Revenue shall
mludclheRDMMMmFlm u:tulub]eclmlumuwuﬂum“mwwm nt“AT'R":hﬂmun:hcluupmﬂnmmumqwmuwwedbyﬂmr in the Company's most recent]
ibuti dj P to the Company's Per Baged R g (“PBR™) Provision, M.D.P.U. No. 1423, as may bo amended from time to time, lnduo!hﬂwucldjunedmdlpplwedby
___D_emui.leuasnahms:lu dj P tnlheDg 's directive in D.P.1J. 14.136-A.

{1} Concept: DascriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRagulatoryAssets

[Purguant to Massachusetts Laws c. 12, section 11E(b) and base rate case DPU 09-39 the Company is allowed to recover the costs incurred by the Oifice of the Attomey General of Massachusetts for experts or consultants that
have been engaged by the Attorney Genesal in support of various p dings before the Dep ihe use of which has been spproved by the Dep and billed to the Company.

{m) Concept: DescriptonAndPurposeOftCiherRegulatoryAssets
hmunthmwhmmhwudtheCompuysFamwEﬁnmcyhmwn.lheCompmyuimmmmm;ysﬁmmy('ﬂﬁ'jphnmdnlﬂwedwmmwﬂplmlhlwghnmbmwol'amoryl!ﬂ

Chngep«kWhphn(l)mmugmﬂedmeFodemchmer o d by the Ind dent System Oy England; (2) cap and trade polluti conlml including, but not limited less than|
[BD pex cent of amounts generated by the catbon dioxide al trading I uubhlhodmdﬂmchpondﬁtuhmﬁulmmw“ e of Und MlheNOzAﬂmnneThd.mgl’mmmd
3)oﬁuﬁmdmgu-ppmvadme])q:umtThCompmy:munlEmyiﬁumykmndmg?wm(“ﬂﬂlﬂ")dmgmdmmueummmdmmmmofmeCompnnyspmpmodEEfmdnywwhch
represents thoee costs that are in excess of the expected funding sbove. EE costs, including for perfi hareholder i ives, are fully ilable, and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on]
fto alt customers.

{fl Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeQfOtherRegulatoryAssets
hnwnntmtheCompmlem Service Adjustment Provision, the Company un.uowednomovulhcoom, mlu&ngdmmﬂuvemu,mwwdbyh&mymmm Basic Service, inchuding uncollectible corts

Mﬂnha “dmr‘_,_ ,bﬂhforBunSmeempply.ﬂu d ive costs of ,',__wldnhe quj of R Energy Portfolio Standayds pursuant to 225 CMR 14, cash working capital and}
jother ads costs inted with 2 basic service. The recovery of these costs is fully lable, with any over or under collection passed on to all castomers.
@) Concept: DucdpﬁonAndPurpouOfOlherRogulamm
[Per the Compeny’s most recent baso rate case, DPU 18-150, the company transferred the Storm Fund deficit balance as of September 30, 2019 o a sey Y asset Addidonally the MA DFU ordered the

wmymwmunmSmmP\decplmuhmthm(SmF)(ﬁmwwedePU 13-59)mdwapplymovmu&mughﬁcsmmmsmhnddcﬁmlhdm As part of DPU 18-150 the MA DFU approved they
i of the SFRF through August 2023 and set the annual recovery at $16.0 million.




(&) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeQfCtherRegulatoryAssets

Pursuant to Massachusetts law and the Company’s Transition Coat Adj Provision, the Cony is suthorized to recover costs charged by the Company’s affiliste, New England Power Company {(“NEP*®), for stnded
kconts sasociated with NEP's former electric onmvumtu‘l“hc‘l‘rmnm is reconcilable, and any over or under recovery of costs is passed on 1o customers.

{11} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposaOtOtharRegulatoryAsssts
Per the Company’s R ble Energy R Provision (RERP) M.D.P.U. No. 1304 the company is allowed to recover costs related to reacwable energy contracts entered into by the company pursuant to section 83 and 83 A}
'MActRnhnwlnGmmCommmuu"(GCA) 'l‘hullm:wlblsmxymova’yuulcumndu(l)ﬂmdlﬂ'amubetwemmmuumuwedﬁumdunfmyﬁmhmnwmmmdmofpmcwmzmdnlhn‘
Jtbe energy, (2) the difference b ived for R wmm)wm&mwmmnmmmuedmmeettheCumpmy‘uRmmbkl‘atfohoShndmll(RPS)

land the cost of those RECs, (3) The remuneration paid to the Company inted with the p of ble energy cts, (4) the costs of legal fees associated with 83(c) and 83(d) contract costs, and (5) the|
reconciliation of the prior year’s balance.

(£} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfCtherRegulatoryAssats
[Pet the D.P.U Docket 18-150, the Cotmpany will defer und amortize over 5 years leading up to the pext mte case EHR 1 operating expensed incurted during the test year in addition to the remaining mnownts fom D.P.U 15-155,
all totaling $1.5 million.

{2} Concept: DescriptionAnd PurposeOfOtherReguiaturyAssets

[Per the most rocent recent rate case, D.PU. 18-150, lheDPUlﬂowedthoCompmywmsslﬁnmﬁomHardshprwcwdAmu.T‘heamomtutobermvuedovuﬁveymuﬂb}ﬂ.ﬁs anmnl]y Aeemnm
linchuded in the balance are 1o be tracked and excluded from pormal bad debt expense and zny subsequent payments made by customers towards this balance are to be credited through the Residential Assi
[Factor (refer to the DPLPs orders in D.T.E. 01-106-C, D.T-E. 05-86, and D.P.U) 08-4).

{1} Concept: DescriptionAnd PurposeOfOthetRegutsioryAssels

fn D.P.U, 07-50-A, the DPU allowed the Company to recover costs incurred from capital spending and inflation through the Cspital Investment R y Mechanism (*CIRM"). In the most recent rate case, D.PU, 18-150, the|
DPU increased CTRM recovery to $24% million. The CIRM will remain in effect for recovery of Actun) Net CapEx for the period January 2018 through D ber 2019 p to Section Il above and the Company's
Performance-Based Ratemaking Provision, M.D.P.U. No. 1423, as may be amended from time to time. The Company will continue to bill CapEx Factoes to recover the cost of Cumulative Net CapBx plus the axnual depreciation)
jand property tax on Cumulative Net CepEx recorded during this period, until such time that the Company has recovered all of the cost of Cumulative Met CapHx incurred through the date on which new base distribution rates
ftake cffoct, st which point the cost of this Cumulative Net CapEx will be recovered on & prospoctive basis,

() Concapt: DescriptionAnd PurposeQfOtherRegulstoryAssets
Per M.D.EU, No. 1331, the purpose of the Net Metering Recovery Surcharge ("NMRS"} is to recover the Net Metering Crodits spplied to customers and the non-reconciling distribution portion of revenue displaced by

)

customers who have installed on-site g jon facilities in d with G.L. c. 164, ﬂlS!lndl'H This surcharge provides the Distribution Company with a mechanism to recover such Credits and displaced revenne, and|
o reconcile actual NMRS d from with actual

{if} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssats

[Per the Company's prior base rate case, MA D.P.U 15-153, the Farm Di t recovery mech is intended to recover revenuey lost as a result of a di given to agricul Per the most recent base rate case,
[D.EU. 18-150, lost are to be deferred, and a bal of $419,706 from the test year to be recovered as an amortization over the next five years through the next base rate case.

{w) Concept: DescripticnAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets.

[Pexr the most recent rate case, D.RU. 18-150, the DPU allowed the Company to recover $51,422,726 from Hardship Protected Acoounts. 'D»mmlumbemovuedovuﬁwywtﬂ!lo,zu.ﬂsmndly Accounts inctuded]
i the balance are to be tracked and excluded from normal bad debt exp and any subsequent pay made by ds this bal are to be credited through the Resident: Adjustment Pector (refer]
to the DPLI's orders in D.T.B. 01-106-C, D.T.E. 05-86, and D.P.U 08-4).

[The Hardship A/R cwrvent P Hardship P d i d after those allowed per the recent rate case, D.FAL. 13-150. The bal ists of total Hardship P d ts >360 days less those|
allowed in D.P:U. 18-150 and any ies on llowed. M. h Elsctric will seek recovery of these in its next rate case in similar fashion to Hardship ies already allowed
{x} Concept: DescriptionAndPurpeseOfQtherRegulatoryAssets
[The Company is aliowed recovery of the 1 costs iated with the operation of the Company®s A M Program (“AMP”) offered to qoalifying customers pursuant to Docket Nos. D.T.E. 05-86,
[D.T.B.01-106-C, and D.P.U. OSAMMdumlmdedmmmmmlmmﬂ&hwmmmwwhmckateklrhtekr) Discounts provided to cligible customers is based on 25% of the;
[Customer'a total bill for service, inchuding charges for g on service, rep g the level of di ived by thess prior to March 1, 1998, pursuant 1o Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 164, § LF,
[Pursuant to the Company’s previous base itz case, DU, 15-155, the Company modified ity RA.AP to include credits from subsequent payment or charge-off of ivable oo the bal that the pany has
unomzedfxomﬂmehhlpAnmJuum Zolsmywbdmchmhmmu{EthO-Rm’l at 52) DU 10-70, st 22{. Theae credity ensure the Company is oot ing thess bal twice; once through|
bases rates, and again through the subseq d or bal charged off,
[} Concept: DuuﬂpﬁonAndPurponOfomorReguhmryAmh
[+ ry's Grid M izntion Plan was approved through DPU 15-120 on August 19, 2015. The Grid Mod program was p to the Dx '$ grid modemization orders, D.PU. 12-76-B {2014) and D.EU. 12-76-C]
0I4)laudqmdavmmohclm,moueﬂ‘iclmmdnhlbleelecmcmd,whlchwould 54 0 andmﬂuuwm
hckmnlhsmmhdwummﬂedmﬂandMndﬂmmmlevmhaﬂ:me-ym, horization Grid-facing i ts for participating Companies. These Grid-facing investmenis will be meeting the grid

objectives by reducing cutages and optimizing distribution systern perft optimizing system d d, snd ing distributed esergy Natiopal Grid 's Grid Modernization Plan was approved)
DPU 15-120. me:nunmlptmthmmahﬂg:lﬁxmh, icipati pany in ion with i msnd.-fmmglnchnnlnglumthanmmym(ﬂmls 2019 & 2020). This presuthorized)
act as a spending cap. The Department d ined that the Compani wuldmoaveryld demization capital i only if they were prudently incurred, in service, and used and uscful to ratepayers (D.P.U. 12-
&Bnu}MCumpaniuwillImplemmummmmmmdymucwiﬂwmmdmhummommmO&Mmm luds jon and other post-reti benefit
. The Dep will ta dati mnrwofnllgndmdmmmapmdmmnuhemdnr-ﬂnea-ywmm.Capnulmvummwubeehp‘blafwmclunmmbuenmmmbqnmmhnw-
mwmmawdwmmnmmu&ewdoflmmmmf panics partici g in this program are permitted 1o earn an authorized eate of return. The weighted average cost of capital
japproved in the Compenies’ most recent distribution rate case is the sppropriste return to be applied m calcu) theGndMndl‘-‘lcm:wmuanqummL

(2} Concapt: DescriptionAndPurpeseQfOtherRegulataryAssets

hmumtmﬂuCampmlemcSmaA@mmthummlheCmpmyuﬂlowedmmuvaooﬂlmmdmihpmmthanﬂ‘vmemm The cosl of providing Basic Service includes payments to Basic]
ce suppliers; paymgnuwthelSO—N‘Eforproqmnganmpwertheeoclol‘qumngllmmnblgEm’gyCemﬂum(‘RBCA')ortmlmngAlmeComphmehymuwcomplymthﬁemwsblepoﬂfolm
established in Mass, Gen. Laws c. 254, § 11F and 220 CM.R. 14.00 - 16.00 et 4eq.; the market value assigned to RECs g d by the Company’s solar fecilities d, owned, and operated

t to Mass. Gen. Laws c. 164, §1A{I), ummdwmﬂmCmmuAn.mmmmpdhmwmhmmmnwmdhlnbytheﬁnmpmyymulmlniﬂ;\ofhm
thenCummumﬁamdusedmeumplymﬂmmRmmbleEmefoho" dards as approved by the Deyp of credits rep g the net p o ived from the sale of REC) purchased under these|

tho cost of soquiting Clean Energy Credits or remitting Al ive C P to comply mmcnmmswpmmmm Gen. Laws c. 21N, the Global Warming Sotutions Act, and 310
C.M.R.775.an|lthaFERClppmvedoomthedtmhcCompmyfonbnopermonoﬂhanBndmdePool("NEPOOL"JOmmmhfotmaumSymwhchmbﬂlodwtthompmyulmkoﬁubemgmbjm
fto Attribute Laws, as defined in the NEPOOL cost allocation document. The recovery of these costy is fully reconcilable, with any over or under collection passed on to all customers.

[(aa) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfCtherRegulatoryAssets

[The EV Programs collectively include Company facilitation of electric vehicle service equipment (“EVSE,” also referred to a3 EV chasging station) instaliations; a Marketing and Comnmunications (“M&C™) Plan, an Evaluation|
Phn.mdaRmchandDevdopmem(“R&D")leumi.uedwiththcl‘hmlB\'Pmpl.m;udlmidenﬁnlW-Pﬂ@mgwmmaﬂwmmPhn,lndanmrhnmocmedwnbthel'hm
[0 EV Program_ The recovery of costs assecisted with the Compeny’s (1) Eloctric Vehicle Market Development Program spproved in D.P.U. 17-13 (“Fhase | EV Program™) and (2) Phase [ Bleetric Vehiclo Program approved inj
D.PU. 18150 (*Phase [ EV Program”) (together, “EV Programa™).

[The Company’s ratea for Retail Delivery Service are subject to EV Program Factors (“EVPFa") designed to recover i | costs i ‘wmhthelmplﬂnmnnanlnd ion of the EV Pr Incremental capital]
costs thall inchude those costs spproved by the Department whose primary purpose is to 1 progress in schicving the abjecti loeBV. i ion and maintensnce (“O&M™) costs shall ncludes
[those costs spp l by the Dep that gre & d to be: (1) i | to the rep level of O&M exp gh base distributi nmnnd(!}lolcly:lm'hmbletopummmzedﬂv
Progruns exp

{ab} Concept: DuuipﬂonAndPurpoanfOﬂlerRegMa!owAasets

[As per M.D.P.U. No. 1343 and D.PU. 17-92, the C y's Veg M. Pilot (*VMP™) Provision provides for the recovery of i | costs iated with the Company's Enhanced Vi M.
Pllnt(“kunt”)mcomnysmmmmmmmemmofmmmwwedO&Mhpene,ndeﬂmdbebw.mmedunumhofmplcmmﬁngmemPdol.mdmhmwuymueonmuethmngh
fthis VMP Provision until such time as the Department may spyrrove recovery of Allowed O&M Exp hrough base distrib rates,

[The VM Pilot shall have & tzrm of four yean, commencing April 1, 2019 through March 31, 2023 (“VM Pilot Term'™), unless the Department suthorizes an extension of the term. Allowed O0&M Expense, as defined below,
mhp'b!ofonewvwemmofVMPﬂmwmddmuhVMNmT«mlndmuonwtcoﬂs meurred prior to the VM Pilot Tarm. The Company shall file for recovery of calendar year Allowed O&M

g with calendar year 2018 through calendar year 2023.
[The Company’s ratea for Retail Delivery Service are subject to adjustment to reflect the operation of this VMP Provision. The Vegetation M Factor (“VMF™} and the Vegetation M R ilintbom Pactor
("VMRF")udzﬁnedhﬂem.lhaﬂbemhedwlllrcmldehvuymcecumﬂ:mgbap«-hlowm-bow(“k%"}chuge,u ined m d: with the provisions of Section 3.0, The VMF and VMRF shali he|

determined annually by the Company, sibject to the Dep "3 review and spproval. The operati ofMMPmsmumeenmmnpmlMoflheGmﬂhws




{ac) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfCtherReguiatoryAssets

A;lppmvedbyll:eDq:uunmtmDPU20—58—(,‘,&Cumpmyulﬂowudbduhfafuhmmvuy&euudﬂmnbdmthoomwmhmdml ] and mdustnial g and forgt
program (“AFP”). The AFP is intended to s to enroll and fully ap plan. The goal of the AFP is to enh i hrough i tellel‘thnm:ldlemeeme
accrucd go of the Company's small ial ﬂmhvegunemmmmdmmgﬂwmofﬂncovm-w g

{ad} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets

Per DPU QOrders 20-58 and 20-91, the Company is aliowed to defer the delivery-related uncollectible expense due to COVID-19. The ded for exp in excesa of the baseline amount will bo deferred as the proxy]

ffor future recovery. The baseline amount is the higher of the amount inchuded in base distribution rates or the three-year average of the delivery-related net charge offs for the years 2017, 2018 and 2019. The company are
hracking bad-debt write-offs as of July 1, 2020 and will continue for two years with a report submitied August 1, 2022. This report will detail actual net charge-offs for the 24-month period in excess of the computed baseling,
which is the smount that would be cligible for recovery.

{an) Concapt: DescriptionAndPurpesaOfDtherRegulatoryAssets

[The operation of the SMART Provision is p to the Solar Masssch R ble Target (*SMART™) Program regulations at 225 CMR 20.00 promulgated pursuant to Chapter 75 of the Acts of 2016, as applicable to
[Solar Turiff Geaeration Units that have received s Statement of Qualification from the Massschusetis Department of Energy Resources. The SMART Provision provides for: (1) Incentive Payments for RPS Class 1 Rencwable]
ion Attrit and/or Bovi 1 Attrit duced by & Solar Tariff G ion Unit; (2) Al ¥ On-BulCmdmforcnﬂgygmemedbyaanwOnBﬂlCmanenumonUnn.(!)tbehmuponwhlch
F and Alt .On-Bll]C:edmmdelmmed,andﬁ)thcmovmofmymch ive Pay Al ive On-Bill Credits, and i | admi ive costs iated with the i
oflthMARTPmm.
{af} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryAssets
[assachusetts state tax rate change.
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: m A an Original Date of Report: YeanPeriod of Report
Massachusetts Elactric Company 033112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2} O A Resubmission
MISCELLANEQUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 188)
1. Repori balow the particutars (details) called for conceming miscellaneous deferred debits,
2. For any defsmred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor itam {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by classes.
CREDITS
Line | Description of Miscellaneous Deferred Debits | S4lance st Seginning of Debits °"‘::’:.'"“:.°;“"‘ Credits Amount Balance at End of Year
No. {a) ® {c) {d) [ U]
1 Cash Overs & Shorts (135,808) 40472515 1317142 40,202,160 134,749
2 Construction Advances 702,364 662,320 143 475,580 889,104
3 Bank Fees (336,262) 6,869,544 1311188 9,991,840 (428,558}
4 Segment Balancing Clearing (3,636) 355,146,320 232/242 355,142,693
47 Miscelisneous Work in Progress
48 Deferred Regulatroy Comm, Expenses (See
pages 250 - 351)
49 TOTAL 228,860 595,295

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-94}
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: (1) & An Originat Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) O A Resubmiesion
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)
1. Report the information called for below conceming the respandent's accounting for deferrad income taxes.
2. Al Other (Specify), Include defarrals relating to other income and deductions.
Line Description and Location Balance at Beginning of Year Balance at End of Year
No. (=) {b} ()
1 Eloctric
2 Bad Debt 85,671,859 63,885,283
3 Pension, OPEB, and Employee Benefits 61,780,320 26,824,114
4 Resarve - Enviommental 21,047,481 21,167,385
s Regulatory Tax Liabitty 89,461,284 84,017,178
8 Net Operating Losses 94,135,518 90,321,423
7 Other 88,808,059 104,204,983
8 TOTAL Elsctric {(Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 420,885,421 389,620,369
9 Gas
15 Gther
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15}
180 | Other (Spacify)
17 Other (Spacify)
18 TOTAL {Acct 190} (Total of fines 8, 16 and 17) 420,885,421 309,620,369

Notss

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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Name of Respondent;
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
1) B An Original
(2) CJ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
033112022

Year/Pericd of
End of. 2021/ Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204)

1, Raport below the particulars {detalts) called for conceming common and prefermed stock al end of year, distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and

preferred stock. If information 0 meet the stock sxchange reporting requirement outliined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form fillng, a specific reference to report form (1.e., year
and company title) may be reported in column {a) pravided the fiscal

5. Stats in a footnots if any capital

for both the 10K report and this report are compatible.

yoars

2. Entriea in column {b) should represant the number of shares authorized by the articles of iIncorporation as amended to end of year.
3. Give details conceming shares of any class and sedies of stock authorized 1o be issued by a regulatory commission which have not yet been issuad.
4. The identification of each clasa of preferred stock shoukd show the dividend rate and whather the dividends are cumulative or noncumulative.
stack that has bean nominally issusd is nominally outstanding at and of year.
6. Give particulars (detalls) in column {a) of any nominally issued capita) stock, reacquired stock, o stock in sinking and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee and purposs of pladpe.

Qutstanding per Btu "Ihsmm"“"g;';
Bal. Sheet (Total podany:1) Held by Held by Held by Held by
Number of amount pond pondent | Respondent | Respondent
L | Sy e o Shares P otated | call Price at cutstanding e e As InSinking | I Sinking
N';‘ L s.ﬂ Authorized by s::":" Endof Year | without reduction | cu:n for | Reacquired | Rescquired | and Other | and Other
* ) Chartar e {d) for amounts held amounts held Stock (Acct | Stock (Acet Funds Funds
(b) by respondent} by respondent) 21T)Shares | 217)Cost Shares Amount
Shares Aount o (] @ )
{o}
U]

1 Commen Stock (Account

201)

Common Stock (not
2 reglstered on an 2,398,111 25 2,398,111 59,952,775

esxchange)
7 Total 2,398,111 2,398,111 59,952,775
8 Profored Stock (Account

204}

Cumulative Preforrad
-] Stock - 4.44% Series 22,585 100 104.068 22,585 2,258,500
15 Total 22585 22,585 2,258,500

Capital Stock {Accounts
201 and 204) - Data
Conversion

Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-81)
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This report |s:

Name of Respondent:
Massachusatts Electric Company n & an Criginal

(2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
2022-03-31

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

Other Pakd-in Capital

credit and dsbit identified by the class and series of stock to which relatad
d. Miscetianecus Pald-in Capal {Account 211) - Classify amounts included i
that gave rise to the reported emounts.

1. Report below the batance at the end of the year and the information specifisd below for the respactive other paid-In capital accounts, Provide a subheading for each account and show a total for the
account, 85 well as a total of all acoounts for reconciliation with the batance sheet, page 112, Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting enfries affecting such change.

a. Donations Recaivad from Stockholders (Account 208) - State amount and brisfly explain the origin and purpose of each donation,
b. Reduction in Par or Stated Velue of Capial Stock (Account 209) - State amount and briefly explain the capital changes that gave rise to amounts reported under this caption including identification

with the class and serfes of stock to which related.
¢. Galn or Resals or Cancallation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210) - Report balance at baginning of year, cradits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designation of the nature of sach

;'I this account according to captions that, together with brief explanations, disclose the general nature of the transactions

Line No,

Htem
(s}

Amount
()

1

Donations Recelved from 8tockholders (Account 208)

Beginning Balance Amount

31

increasas (Decreases) from Sales of Donations Received from Stockholders

Ending Balance Amount

Reduction In Par or Stated Valus of Capital Stock {Account 209)

Beginning Balance Amount

Increases {Decreases) Due to Reductions in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock

Ending Balance Amount

Gain or Resale or Cancsliation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Account 210)

10

Beginning Balance Amount

181,491,299

1.1

Increasss {Decreasss) from Galn or Resals or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital Stock

12

Ending Balance Amount

181,491,299

13

Miscellaneous Patd-In Capital (Account 211)

14

Beginning Balance Amount

1,701,802,430

16,1

Increases (Decreases) Due to Miscellanoous Paid-In Capital.

18.2

Tax loss allocation by parent company (NGUSA) - CY 2021

5,798,130

16

Ending Balance Amount

1,707,698,560

17

Historical Data - Other Pald in Capitat

18

Baginning Balance Amount

19.1

Increases {Decreases) in COther Paid-in Capital

20

Ending Balance Amount

40

Total

1,869,189,859

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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This report is:
Neme of Respondent; (1) B an original Dale of Report: Year/Period of Repart
Massachusetts Electric Company 03112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
() O A Resubmission
CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)
1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on capital stock for each class and serles of caphat stock.
2. i any change vocurmed during the year in the batance in respect to any ciass or saries of slock, aftach a statemant giving particulars (deiailz) of the change. State the masan for any charge-off of
capital stock expense and specify the account charged.
Line Class and Serles of 8tock Balance st End of Year
No. {a) b}
1
2
3
4
5
L]
7
8
8
10
1
92
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 TOTAL

FERC FORM No. 1 (ED. 12-87) T
ge




This report is:
Name of Respondent: m & An Original Data of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/3172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) O A Resubmission
LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by Balance Sheat Account the datails conceming long-tsrm debt included in Accounts 221, Bonvds, 222, Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Assoclated Companies, and 224, Other Long-
Term Debt.

2. For bonds assumad by the respondent, include In column (a)lfnnameofﬂmluuimoomptnyuweﬂuad&a‘ipﬁondme bonds, and in column (b) include the related account number,

3. For Advances from Assoclated Compandes, report separately advances on notes and on open Designate demand notes as such. Include In column (a) names of assoclated
compankes from which advances were recelvad, and in column {b) inciude the related account number,

4, For recelvers' cestificates, show In column {a} the name of tha court and date of court order under which such certificates were iasued, and In column (b) include the related account number.

5. In a supplemantsl statsment, give axplanatary datalls for Accounts 223 and 224 of nat changes during the year. With reapect to long-term advancas, show for sach company: (a)principal advanced
during year (b) interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and datos,

8. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debl aacurities, giva particulars (details} in a footnote, including name of the pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

7. If the respondent has any long-tetm securities that have been nominally Issued and are nominally outstanding at and of year, describe such securities n a footnote.

8. If interest expense was Incumed during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, Include such interast expanse in column {m). Explain in a footnote any differsnce between
the total of column (m) and the total Account 427, Intarest on Long-Tarm Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Assoclated Companies.

9. Give datails conceming any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet lssued.

Class and
Serles of . "n“‘“"’l ing
iy, Tota! amount
(F:mw Reisted |  principal | Expenss, [ o e . Nominal |, = | AMORTIZATION | AMORTIZATION | outstanding | Intsreat
Line lsaus, give Account |  Amount of Premium Expenss | Premium | Discount Dats of Maturity PERIOD Dats PERIOD Date without for Year
9. L1 or rom [-] I OUl
N mmb‘ﬂm Number | Debtissued s P o lasue p F T reduction for | Amount
Authorization (b} {c) Discount (h i} (k) amounts {m)
numbers and (& mhmnt)
dates) o
(a)
1 Bonds
{Account 221)
]
2 | ot o 500,000,000 2402.584 1242020 | 11242030 | 1172472020 1124203 | 500,000,000 | 8,845,000
2030
Senlor Nots
3 | @5.90% due 800,000,000 8,771,969 2,672,000 | 11182008 | 1115/2030 | 1174812009 1152039 800,000,000 | 47,200,000
2039
Senlor Nots
4 | @4.00% due 500,000,000 3,885,827 080512018 | 08152046 | 08/05/2018 08/15/2048 500,000,000 | 20,020,000
2046
5 | Subtotsl 1,800,000,000 13,083,360 2,872,000 1,800,000,000 | 75,865,000
Reacquired
6 Bonds
{Account 222)
7
8
9
10 | Subtotat
Advances
from
1 Assoclated
Companies
{Acoount 223)
12
13
14
156 | Sublotal
Other Long
18 Totm Debt
(Account 224)
17
18
19
20 | Subtotal
33 | TOTAL 1,800,000,000 1,800,000,000 | 75,865.000

FERC FORM No, 1 (ED, 12-68)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: Dato of Report: Year/Pericod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) B An Originat 033112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2) [ A Reaubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

{a) Concept. ClassAndSeriesCfObligationCouponRateDescription

On August 31, 2020, the Company recehad approval from the DR In 0.81). 20-61 to ixsue up to $1.1 billon of long-term debrt in ohe of more transactions through Augus 31, 2023. Following the Company’s ssuance of $500 miBlion of long-term debt on November 24,

2020, there Is $600 milkon of

FERC FORM No. 1 {ED. 1296)
Page 258-257



This report is:
Nama of Respondant: (1)mAnOdgina! Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachuseits Electiic Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4

2) O A Resubmission

RECONCLIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the ysar with taxable | usad In computing Federa! income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the
reconcilation, as far as practicable, the aame datal) as furnished on Schadule M-1 of the tax retum for the year. Submit a reconciliation aven though thers is no taxable incoma for the year. indlcate
clearty tha nature of each reconcifng amount.

2. If the utiity Is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federar tax retum, reconcile reported net income with taxable net Income as if a separate retum were to be fleld, indlcating, however,
Intercompany amounts to be allminated in such a consolidated retumn, State names of group member, tax assigned to sach group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the
consolkiated tax among the group membars.

3. A substitute page, designed to mest a particular nesd of a company, may be usad as Long as the dala is consistent and meats the requirements of the abova instructions. For electronic reporting
purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote.

Line No. Plnicuh{:’ {Detalls) Am(:;;m

1 Nat Income for the Year (Page 117} 159,510,263
2 Reconciing ttems for the Year
3
4 Taxable Income Not Reported on Books
5 Faderal Income Tax Expense 29,813,263
8 See footnotes for detalls 840,477,189
9 Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deductad for Retumn

10 Sea footnotes for detalls §384,880,578
14 Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Retum

15 See footnotes for detalls (9,562,708}
19 Daductions on Retumn Not Charged Agalnst Book Income
20 Sas footnotes for datalls %(527,449,218)
27 Federal Tax Net incoma 80,779,369
28 Show Computation of Tax:
29 Federal Tax Net Income, Page 261 60,779,369
30 Total Tax & 21% 12,763,668
ka] Crodits

32 Prlor Year Adjustmant 2,887,075
33 Net Allocated Tax 15,650,743
34 RECONCILIATION TO FEDERAL INCOME TAX REPORTED ON INCOME STATEMENT
35 Total Reported on Page 114 19,284,807
38 Total Reportad on Paga 117 (3,614,004)
3r Total 15,850,743

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88}
Page 281




This report Is:
Name of Respondent: ) H An Original Date of Report Year/Pericd of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03r31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2} [1 A Resubmisaion
FOOTNOTE DATA
{a) Concept: TaxablelncomeNotReportedOnBooks
Tuaable Income Not Reported on Books:
CONTRIB - AIl} OF CONSTRUCTION 3 40,477,189
Total Line 6 [ 4DATI,189
{h) Cancept: DeducticnsRecordedOnBooksNotDeductedForReturmn
Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return:
Employos Stock Purchase Plan Discosnt $ 244,407
Lobbyiy Bxpenses & Political Contributions. 519,000
Meals md Entertaioment 38,902
Penaltics & Fines L
Flow-throwgh AFUDC Equity - Deprecistion 1.654,130
Flow-throagh Depreciation 1M
State Defirred Inoome Tux 13,228,901
State Curend Income Tax anns
ACCRUED OTHER - REC OBLIGATION 2452339
APUDC DEBT L0058
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 386,727
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - BOOK 163,420,643
INCENTIVE PLAN 368,952
INSURANCE FROVISION 2%
INVESTMENTS - OCl 1,921,427
Loonas - Right-of-Use Auset 687,496
REQ ASSET - OPER 75,734,113
REQ ASSET - PENSION 78,085,528
REPAIRS DEDUCTION 18,033,619
RESERVE - ENVIRONMENTAL 438,886
RESERVE - OBSOLETE INVENTORY 531,043
RESERVE - SALES TAX 37,904
UNAMORTIZED DEBT DISCOUNT OR FREMIUM 162,509
Total Line 10 ] 364,390,578
g} Concept: IncomeRecordedOnBooksNetincludedinReturmn
Income Recordod on Books Not Incloded in Retam:
Tax-Exempt Btarost Incommes 3 (46,097}
Dividetd Recetved Deduction - Noo-aflisted (8,542)
Flow-thieugh AFUDC Bquity 16,507,267)
Tota! Line 1$ 3 (6,562,706)
(g) Concept: DaductionsOnRetumNotChargadAgainstBookincome
Deductions on Retwra Not Chirged Agrinst Book Income:
Equity-bassd Componastion and Dividords 3 (1,216,853)
Flow-through RA RL Amort (4.132,241)
Flow-through Tax Rate Change (33,877,19)
ACCRUED INTEREST - TAX RESERVE BNy
ACCRUED OTHER (14,621,773)
ARO - Plant Basis (105,323)
ARO - Reserve M1A37
BAD DEBT @&LTIM])
CASUALITY LOSS (76,211,750)
OCOST QF REMOVAL (32,556,157
DEFERRED OOMPENSATION ($3,113)
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - TAX (85,761,754)
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE - TAX BONUS (7,765,9353)
Equiry Rewurn - GAAP-Ouly (35.242,365)
FAS 112 “nsy
GAIN (LOSS) ON SALE OF ASSETS (5.634,463)
INJURIES AND DAMAGES s
Investmeats - Other (1,439,105)
OFEB { FAS 106 (59,087,965)
FENSION COST (70,068,941)
PENSION COST - FAS 158 OCI {845,451)
RAE EXPENSE {408,154)
REQ ASSET - ENVIRONMENTAL (131,750
REC ASSET - STORM COSTS (43,828,170)
REG ASSET - TRANSITION COSTS (5%
REQ ASSET - OTHER (30,690,322)
REG ASSET - ARO (2,357
REQ LIABILITY - OTHER (3.404,003)
RESERVE - FIN 43 STATE (2.265,488)
RESERVE - GENERAL {760,523)
RESERVE - LEASH {687,456
VACATION ACCRUAL (@1913)
WORKERS' COMPENSATION (57333
CHARITABLE CONTRIB LIMITATION {6,000)
NET QPERATING LOSS (34,403,791)
Total Line 20 ] (527,449 213)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08)
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TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts.

Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) Enter the amounts in both columns (g) and (h). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these
taxes.

Include in column (g) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, (b)amounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid
and charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained.

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

Taxes Taxes
Charged Paid
Line Kind of Tax Taxes Accrued Prepaid Taxes During During
No. (See instruction 5) Type of Tax State Tax Year (Account 236) (Include in Account 165) Year Year Adjustments
(@) (b) © (d) (e) ] (9) (h) (0]
December 31, 2020 December 31, 2020

11

Federal Income Tax Income Tax 11,148,368 - 15,650,743 21,770,005 599,895

2 |Total Federal Tax 11,148,368 - 15,650,743 21,770,005 599,895

3.1

32 |state Income Tax Income Tax Massachusetts 7,158,244 - 2,915,220 6,464,843 851,864

4 |Total State Tax 7,158,244 - 2,915,220 6,464,843 851,864

5.1 - -

52 |iocal Real Estate Tax Real Estate Tax 2,669,363 - 77,712,678 79,242,324

6 |Total Local Tax 2,669,363 - 77,712,678 79,242,324 -

71

Other Taxes and Fees Other Taxes and Fees 96 - 148 230

EE

8 |Total Other Tax % - 148 230

9.1

10 |7otal Property Tax

11.1

12 |Total Real Estate Tax

131 |Federal Unemployment Tax Unemployment Tax 182 - 55,337 54,190 -

13.2 | state Unemployment Tax Unemployment Tax Massachusetts (3.642) - 800,159 732,234 26

14 | Total Unemployment Tax (3,460) - 855,496 786,424 26

15.1 - -

15.2 | state Sales and Use Tax Sales And Use Tax Massachusetts 148,005 - 1,249,820 1,282,864 (2,111)

16 |Total Sales and Use Tax 148,005 - 1,249,820 1,282,864 (2,111)

171 _ _

18 _|Total Income Tax

19.1

20 |Total Excise Tax

21.1

22 |Total Fuel Tax

23.1

23.2 |Federal Insurance Tax Federal Insurance Tax 359,663 - 11,686,588 11,618,719 -

24 |Total Federal Insurance Tax 359,663 - 11,686,588 11,618,719 -

25.1 - -

26 |Total Franchise Tax

27.1

28 |Total Miscellaneous Other Tax

29.1

30 |Total Other Federal Tax

311

32 |Total Other State Tax

33.1

34 |7otal Other Property Tax

35.1

36 |Total Other Use Tax

37.1

38 |Total Other Advalorem Tax

39.1

40 |Total Other License and Fees Tax

411

412 |state Payroll Tax Payroll Tax Massachusetts 96,197 - 153,681

42 |Total Payroll Tax 96,197 - - - 153,681

43.1

Total Advalorem Tax

45.1

46 |Total Other Allocated Tax

47.1

48 |Total Severance Tax

49.1

S0 |Total Penalty Tax

51.1

52 _|Total Other Taxes and Fees

53 |TOTAL 21,576,476 - 110,070,693 121,165,409 1,603,350
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TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, identifying the year

in column (d).

Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (i) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments by

parentheses.

Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending transmittal of such
taxes to the taxing authority.
Report in columns (I) through (0) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (o) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to
electric operations. Report in column (o) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 pertaining to other utility departments and amounts charged to
Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (o) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts.

For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT

END OF YEAR

DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

Taxes Accrued
(Account 236)

0]
December 31, 2021

Prepaid Taxes (Include in
Account 165)

&)
December 31, 2021

Electric (Account 408.1,
409.1)

0]

Extraordinary Items
(Account 409.3)

(m)

Adjustments to Ret.
Earnings (Account 439)

(n)

Other
(0)

Line
No.

5,629,001

19,264,807

(3,614,064)

5,629,001

19,264,807

(3,614,064)

4,460,485

4,406,906

(1,491,686)

4,460,485

4,406,906

(1,491,686)

1,139,717

77,482,455

230,223

1,139,717

77,482,455

230,223

148

9
9

148

1.1

12

1,329

55,337

13.1

64,309

800,159

13.2

65,638

855,496

14

15.1

112,850

(631,418)

1,881,238

15.2

112,850

(631,418)

1,881,238

16

17.1

18

19.1

20

211

22

231

427,532

14,100,843

(2,414,255)

232

427,532

14,100,843

(2,414,255)

24

25.1

26

271

28

29.1

30

311

32

33.1

34

35.1

36

37.1

38

39.1

20

41.1

249,878

41.2

249,878

2

43.1

44

45.1

46

47.1

48

49.1

50

51.1

52

12,085,110

115,479,237

(5,408,544)

53

PAGE 263




This report is.

Name of Respondent: m & An Original Date of Repont: Year/Perod of Report
Massachusatis Electric Company 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2 O A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
{a) Concapt: TaxesincumedOther
Thie amount § taxes chaiged o other balance shoet %0 the total shown In ine 40 will not Ue 10 the sum of 4082 and 409 2 on the incoma
(b} Concapt: TaxesincurredOther
amount nchudes taes charged G olher BaRnce $hoot Bconunts, 56 B total shown in Bne 40 will not U6 10 118 Sum of Sccounts 408.2 and 409.2 on e MCOMme SItement,

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-08
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:

(1} 6 An Original
2} 0] A Resubmiasion

Cate of Report:
03/31/2022

YearPerlod of Report
End of, 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report balow Information apolicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, sagregate the batances and transactions by uliltty and nonulility operations. Explain by footnote any cor adjustments 1o the
account bajance shown in column (g). Inciude In column (i) the averags period aver which the tax credils are amortized.
Allocations to Current Ysar's
Defarrad for Year Incoms
Batence st Batance ot | poto0% | apuusTMENT
Line Account Subdivisions Beginning of Year Account No. Amount Account No. Amount Adjustments End of Allocation | EXPLANATION
Ne. ] o © @ ) 0] © Yoar | eomme 0
)
(U]

1 Elsctric Utilty

2 %

3 4%

4 %
This adjustment
represanis new
Investment tax
credits related

5 10% 24,487,450 4114 330,860 4,025,282 | 28,181,872 | 35years | to solar facilites
that the
Company
placed into
service.

TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of
L linas 2 thru 7} 24 487,450 330,850 4,025,282 | 28,181,872
9 Other (List separately and show
3%, 4%, 7%, 10% and TOTAL)

10

47 OTHER TOTAL

48 GRAND TOTAL 24 487 450 330,860 4,025,282 | 28,181,872

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89}
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This report Is:
Name of Respendent: m B An Originat Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company 03112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) O A Rezubmission
OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Raport below the particulars (detafls) called for conceming other defermed credits.

2. For any defemed cradit being amortized, show the period of amortization.

3. Minor itamz (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 2563 or amounts lesa than $100,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes,

DEBITS
Line | Description and Other Deferved Credits | Dalance 'E,f:rﬂ'""'“' M| Contra Account Amourt Credits Balance at End of Year
No, (@ i C] () {» 0
1 Salas Tax Accrual 1,441,082 1,441,082
2 Seles Tax Interest 43,588 43 170,720 206,623 81471
3 Deforred Revenue 382,200 | 172/242/253/454/456 108,200 273,000
4 Deferrad Compensalion 93,111 131/426.2 99,804 6,683
& Financiat Accounting Standard 112 10,119,957 253/184 483,812 9,638,145
Accounting Standands Codification 740 -
8 Income Taxes {5,837,652) | 409.1/431/236/282/190 38,159,648 40,035,600 {3.960.810)
7 SMART Unapplied Credits 2,899 142 5,670 214,348 21,6877
-

8 ROE - Capital Investment Recovery 5,243,368 4265 7,518,179 2,275,813
@ Long-Term Int Payable - FIN 48 929,711 431 953,468 23,757
10 Miscollaneous Resarve 2,065,345 184 8,343,246 6,370,686 92,785
47 | TOTAL 14,483,587 55,843,747 49,135,610 7,775,450

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.64)




This report is:

Name of Respondent: Dats of Report. Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) B An Original 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) ) A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
{2} Concept: DescriptionOfOtherDeferredCredits
of weighted average cost of cupital rate.

IGAAP adj t to defer recognition of equity retumn comp
-1 . 12-84)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

Thia report Is:
(1) &) An Originat

(2) J A Resubmission

Date of Repon:
0373172022

Yaar/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the Information called for balow conceming the mspondent’s accounting for deferved income taxes rating to amoriizable property.
2. For other (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

3. Use fooinotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Dabilts Credits

Amounts Amounts Amounts Amounts Balance
Line Account M'l’;':“"‘d"vw Debited 10 Credited to Deblted to Crodid to | AU | prgunt | AO00UNE | pnaunt | ot End
No. ) o Account 410.1 | Account4t1.1 | Account4102 | Accountatdz | S ) ® 0 | of vear

(e} (L] (o} n k)
1 | Accelerated Amortzation
{Account 281)

2 | Electic
3 Defonse Faclliies
4 | Poution Control Facitties
5 | Other

5.4 Other {provide details in
) footnote):

& TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of

lines 3 thru 7)

9 Gas

10 Defensa Facilitias

1 Pollulion Control Facilities

12 Other

121 Other (provide detalls In
| footnote):

15 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of

linss 10 thru 14)
18 Other
16,1 | Other
16.2 | Other

17 | TOTAL (acct 281) (Total of 8,

15 and 18)

18 Classification of TOTAL

19 Faderal Income Tax

20 State income Tax

21 Local Income Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.98)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusatts Electric Company

This report Is:
() 19 An Original
{2} O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03f31/2022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2029/ Q4

ACCUMULATED CEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282}

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondant’s accounting for defemad income taxes rating lo property not subject to accelaratad amorization,
2, For other (Speclfy)Include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.
3. Use footnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Debits Credits

Uine Account mm,‘::'d';m Debhed o it Oead Poni-nirr Account | amount | A2COUN | Amoune | Balance st

No. ) o Aeomz; 410.1 Aoeo\;:)t 1.4 Amu(:; 4102 Aeoou(u;: a1 | Cree [ 0 o

1 Acomt 282

2 | Eectic 549,017,762 37,748,510 27,735.261 1,852,728 560,881,739

3 Gas

4 | omer(specty)

5 | Total (Totsl of knes 2 thru 4) 549,017,762 37,748,510 27,735,261 1,862,728 560,881,739

8

7

8

9 ;°J:'-“m“;,2°2 (Tatal 549,017,762 37,748,510 27,735.261 1,862,728 560,881,738

10 | Classification of TOTAL

11| Federal Income Tax 433,215,805 26,693,359 19,613,682 1,310,202 441,805,704

12 Stats income Tax 115,801,857 11,053,151 8,121,599 542,526 119,276,035

13 | Local tncome Tax

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1298}
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This report is:
S oy @ mora b o
2) O A Resubmizsion
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below conceming the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes retating lo amounts recorded In Account 283,

2. For other (Specify),include daferrals relating to other income and deductions.

3. Provide In the space balow sxplanations for Page 276, Include amounts relating to insignificant items Ested under Other.

4, Use foctnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Dshits Credits
Line Account Baisnce st | Amounts Oebfied | SECLER Cobked Cromadto | ACEoUnt |\ g | Account |\, | Balance st
Ho. ) Boulnrllag of Year | to Aucc?et;:t 4101 ““"(:; 4114 M.m 4102 m""‘?; 4112 cr.(:;hd th) Dol(:l}bd o End ‘u:}'lnr
1 Account 283
2 Electric
3 Regulatory Assets - Cther 289,130,851 {17.955,838) 271,176,015
4 Cther ltams 646,760 58,710 705,470
U gy ool 280,777,814 (17897,126) 271680485
10 | Gas
1
12
13
14
15
16
o I?I‘AnLu :;aa)s (Total of lines
18 TOTAL Other
19 %ﬁmgﬁ‘} ﬁ'g‘"s’ 269,777,611 {17.097,128) 271,880,485
20 | Classification of TOTAL
21 Faderal income Tax 204,923,257 (12,511,768) 192,411,471
22 | Stats Income Tax 84,854,364 (5,385,340) 79,469,014
23 Local Income Tax
NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-08)
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This report ls:
Name of Respondent: o H An Original Date of Report. ‘Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Eleciric Company 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(2} [0 A Resubmission
OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)
1. Report balow the particulars {details) called for conceming other reguiatory liabilites, including rate order docket number, if applicable,
2. Minor items (5% of the Balancs in Account 254 at end of pariod, or amounts less then $100,000 which aver Is less), may be grouped by classes.
3, For Reguiatory Liabiktes being amortized, show period of amortization.
DEBITS
Dascription and Purpose of Other Balancs st Beginning of Balance at End of
Line Regulatory Liskliities Current Quarter/Year ‘“““"“ 'f"""" "';:;"" Cradhs Current Quarter/Year
: 2} ) : o "
n
1 Electric Transmission Excess ADIT - Tax Rate 5,604,434 411 184,890 241 5,439,785
Changes
~
2 Electric Distribution Excess AD[T - Tax Rate 328,088,342 4111 9,652,183 14,082 318,430,221
Changes
3 | Bleciric FAS 109 - Other Ghanges (10,083,467) 7,701,942 {2,381,525)
4 | Ma State Tax Rate Change (14,986,168) 14,586,166
5 gdal Genaration Program 430,431 | 456/431/020/182.2/549 3,582,278 3,607,502 455655
] Enﬂironmslﬂal Response Fund 16,158,481 930.21182.3 6,119,158 5,051,032 15,690,334
7 g‘Mw Qualtty Penalties 5,129,755 254/458/182.3 5,220,978 13,769,826 13,678,603
B [ Carvion AT it Conts 4,453,264 431/4561182.3 10,009,075 5,655,811
9 | Gain on Sale of Property 593,594 4074 158,202 435,302
10 | Residential Assistance Adjustment Factor 11,110,229 466/431 16,526,158 5418917
1 | SvaRT Tarit 844,012 | 431456/931/008182.3 31,057,447 30,213,436
a
12 | Revanue Decoupling Mechanism 458/254 39,310,975 41,870,882 2,569,807
L]
13| Caphal Investiment Recovery Mechanism 2,027,802 i
41 TOTAL 347,342,897 121,804,443 130,817,840 356,358,084

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV 0204)
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This report Is:

Name of Respondent: (4) B An Oviginal Dats of Report: Year/Padod of Report
Massachusstts Electric Company 0373172022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2} O A Resubmission

FOOTNOTE DATA

{2} Goncept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfOtherRegulatoryLiabilities

's deferted tax balances due to the enactment of the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Ad for cleciic ransmission

{b) Concept: DescripionAndPurposeOfCtherRegulatoryLiabilties
from the remeasurement of the
(&) Concept: DescriptionAndPurpeseCfOtherRegulatoryl iabilittes

huds pettaining to All for Funds Used During Construction given to the Company, which are being amortized over the lifo of the book assets, as well as other items, as agreed with regulators for electric]

s deferred tax balances due to the enactment of the 2017 Tax Cuts and Jobs Act for electne distnbution tons.

id) Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeQfCtherRegulatoryLiabilities
A state tax rate change.

(8) Concept: DescripionAndPurposeOfotherRegulatoryLiabitiies

?urnlﬂnmSecnmIA(ﬂofCh.lp‘erl“oflheGmﬂ:lImnmdndbylhﬂGmCommmnuAm("Acf’}thnpnmwazmﬂDchvuySmmnmedmlﬂlhehnﬂiof“ by Electric Comp mwbjer.t
waSoluCoutM;uthlm(“SCAF")dmmndwnﬂectlherewvuynfﬁc and corts of Solay G ion Facilities d, owned and d by the A the
ICompany will file with ths Department the annual il mtlnhSohermFummupmndedfwmmeAmmlMumvﬂdwbmdnm'bumm Annualteveuue
mqmmmnhﬂmm&emmnmbmuﬂmmdmmem lating to the C "s i in the Solar Generation Facilities, along with sccumulated depreci femred taxes,|
pmputymu,mdmmmonofmvemmucwdm hdﬁmh&wﬁaﬂuhoimhdemmmuudﬁlmﬁemhmmofhmmd
mwldethhmmmMumﬂm&uf billed to h b the SCAF plis sny credits for (1) net proceeds associzted with energy sales to the Independent
[System Operator of New England (“ISO-NE™), (2) sither {a) net p ted with sales of R bl Bmlymﬁm("RBC;"]m(b)lhemﬂkﬂvdueofmmhwmmedmcmlymmﬂukmmble
Portfolio Standards established in Masa. Gen. Laws c. 25A,§llFlml220C.M.lL 14.00 - 16.00 et seq., and (3) net proceods, if any, associsted with bidding the capacity of the Solar Generating Failities into the ISO-NE|
Forwand Capacity Market, and the excess or deficiency, inchuding intereat at the interest rate paid on customer deposits, shall be used to adjust the subsequent year's SCAF,

(T} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposaOfOtherRegulatorylLiabilities
[Pursuznt to G sctiement DPU 93-194, the Compm& Blished a fund for hazardous waste clean-up and lbilities, The fund pays for Environmental Tosts paid afier June 30, 1953, bl docs not mclude costs of
the date the scitlen

wmhmdbmwgmedlﬁa :n(wumvedby DPU, The scttlement defincs Envi Costs as Reasonable and prudently incurred costy or {excluding all fines

jor penalties) testing, ﬂluulm'lmnbl mmmyuhmto mmm::ﬁcm or disposal of sited t0 which material ma; migrated or st which|
mmuﬁcuuedwwmmyk:?beendwumdunmmo’mm f . o/ 'l ated vnder heasive Envi 1|

ICompensation, and Lisbili Conserva Recavery Act, Geners! Law ZICE:A‘IB::I'-MQMI: reguhn of orders by courts or governmental suthorit resulting|
or or
Ifmmchmwmmumwmmmmhmhofmn.ormﬁmufhw, mm“ “y w"mdq)om ited before %m:imu[ i grati tol_imlsn:,muhofﬂ!e
of the Company o its predecessor companies, and ihe covts and expenses the purchase o mw@dumofmwmllm lndlegpauepln ibed
{g] Concapt: DescriptionAndPurposeQfOtherRegulatoryl labikties
nderlheCamplnylSuvmeQumFﬂm, mlybepﬂuhzedfwgﬂfmmmoemouummgmﬂhlﬁube{nw hsstoric & Anypmlr ledlonqiomﬂ'lmlmlmmd::md
for poot:

m (ﬁmmmkmudton customens sezvice. Aoy residial t %xﬁg‘ ion of the credit shall bechuged customers the . |
Raeo:ﬁlh &gmmmmmlwmmmmthpmﬂqummodmmdl u&emmofmumLﬁeComnymnm&emmof reduction in such manner]
{h] Concept: DueﬂpﬂonAndPurpomOfOﬂmtRaguhﬂyLiabilﬁu

it Provi the i sllowed to recover the co veem incred Company i arnging Basic Service, mchiding waeollectible costs)
ioSn.w% ly, lﬁmmmnvemd mﬁvnlhlhumquumh f Renawablo byl’otﬁ'hnsgndndspmmlhnsmuulhworhngup ital and
ic service. with any over or under collection on toall
{i} Concept: Duu'lplimW\dPurpoaOﬁJﬂmﬂwuhtoryLlabﬂiﬁes
Departsent policy with respect to gains on the sale of utili ﬂ:pmyub"rqtmremmm ufdumma umuaudmthhsde,ﬁ!houmwm ded sbove-the-line and supported by mtepay g
thﬂ“apm(orlul)mmlwdmdlﬂumufero[unht;yp mpany’s plant Hp:md m d in rates reg; of the timing of the transfer relative to the test year.”
#l‘lhopnmrmwebl’u 15-155, ﬂwCampmGy ledged this and the Depattment ordered & five-year amortization of this amount. A regulatory lisbility had been established with an annual xmortization.
pany & it

1-20 a1 Attachment AG-1-20). Per the most recent rate case D.PU. 18-150, the company was ordered to amortize an additional amount for the gain on sale of regulated
™ mmummm,foramnlnfmldsnmc“ d in bage rates and to be amortized over five years thru the next rats case.

i} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposeOfQtherRagulatoryLiabliities

3 allowad recovery ith the T the Compeny's Amearage Management Program( AMP ) ollered to qualifying customers T to Docket Nos, D.L.E. 05-36,
D.tn?"o%bwoummmmm Mmu-:"mmg'mua?: mum;uwmhwmmn-zmukz“)buw\mu vided to sligible curtomers aro bascr on 25% of the

for service, inc] for geoeration service, representmg the level o d by these priot to March 1, 1998, pursuant to husetty Laws Chapter 164, § IF.
As memcD.PU l51551he any modified its AP to include credits tnrdurge-oﬁnl‘ i on the bal that the y has d from the Hardship Arrears)
hmpgo 2015 bmnm(ﬂ;hNGRRPluSZ)D?UlD-?Dmﬁl ’lhcep.ymcredl ensure the Comp mwumgﬂmebnlmm ice; once € bases rales, nndnpmﬂmmahﬂu
reeemed - case D.PU. 18-1 of pptoved hardship-protected account balances associsied wilh 2017 allowed balances

L] Gonnept: DosalpﬂonAndPurpoanfOlherRaguhhtletbllﬂea
of the SMART Provisioa is pursusst to the Solar Massachusetts Renewable Target “SMAR Pmmnmmnwmzommu:pummcuwnomemu of 2016, a5 applicable tof
memthannsmmﬁqmﬁmﬁmwa" . ﬁ The SMART Provision provid for RPSCIM:?EMII:I:

ﬁo d A P d by a Solar Tariff G jon Unit; (2 i On-Blll fnrenuwgmﬂ'nmdbylm\lmmwOnB Gvdlleﬂ'lhonUnn.(l lbebul.luponwhlch
wlfaymuudAlm-uﬁveOn-Bill Credits are determined; and (4) the recovery of any Ineqnvehymnh Almmnvem-nxllcmdm ) th the i

(L Concept: DuuiplioiW\dPurpouOlOﬂeruguhbryLiablliﬁes

IoMADPUm-suAmdmCumpnyl D M (“RDM')Pwmmn.tbeCompmyunpmtmglmdumkDMbywhch:hmmﬂMMmmmumuManchof
blished in the Comp ,lmm!mm.mmm lugetm d from or credited 1o all customens. “Actual Billed Dristrit

l'Rwelme MmmmemulbeCompmyhuhﬂedhmlk pplicable cal year for 4 dtmbuhun d charges, d jon coergy charges, Second Feeder Service charges, aod mry other

di that the C mm“mmmmmwmhmmmmmmdwmuk-z and the Residential Assi Adj Actual Billed Distribution Revenue shall

tud ﬂseRDM“ Fm umlmheﬂtnmmrmnmllmm “Annual Target Revenue™ m“ATR'Mmﬁechﬂwﬁcmmreq\nmmumvedbyhbmtmmeCompmylmoarwent

bbaso distribution rate case adj P to the C: ‘s Per Based R king (“PBR"™) P an, M.D.F.U. No. 1423, as may be amended from time to time, and s otherwise edjusted and approved by

lhe D leas a Streetlighting Sales adj  to the Department’s directive in D.PU. 14-136-A.
{11} Concept: DescriptionAndPurposaOfOtherRegulatoryLiabiliies

In D.P.U. 07-50-A, the DPU allowed the 10 recover costs i cgrct‘ll and inflation through the Capital [ y Mechani KCIRM“) In the most recent rate case, D.P.U. 18-150, the|

increased CIRM recovery to 524! mcmed]_l-me formwvnyowaulNdClpExfw pmodllnuary?.ﬂli h D 2019 wSecnmIllbovemdlh:Compmyl
Performance-Based Provision, MD.P.U. No. 1423, umlybemmdadﬁnmhmehm The Company will continus to bill CapEx Factors to recaver the oost of Cumulative Net CapEx plus the annual depreciation|
MWMNMMN@C@E:MM‘ period, until soch time that the Company has recovered all of the cost of tive Net CapEx incurred through the date on which new bese distribution mtey

[take effect, at which point the cost of this Cumulstive Net CapEx will be recovered on a prospective basis.
FERC FORM NO. 1 { 02-04)
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This report is:
Name of Respondant: o) B an Original Data of Report: Year/Period of Report
Mazsachusetts Elecric Company 03/31/2022 End of; 2021/ Q04
(2) [J A Resubmission
Electric Operating Revenuss
1, Tha following Instructions genarally apply (o the annual verslon of thesa pages. Do nof report quarterty data in columns {c}, (e}, {f}, and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH related to unbilled revenues
need not be reported separately as raquired in the annual version of these pages.
2. Report balow operating revenues for sach prescribed account, and menufactured gas revenuss in total,
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and {g), on the basls of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except thet where separate meter readings are added for billlng purposes,
one customer shoukd be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twalve figures st the dose of sach month,
4. [f increases or decreasss from previous period (columna (c).(s). &nd (g}), are not dertvad from previously reported figuras, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.
5. Disciose amounts of $250,000 or greatsr in a foctnots for accounts 451, 456, and 457.2,
6. Commenclal and Indusirial Sales, Account 442, may be classifiad acconding to the basls of classification (Small or Commercial, and Larga or Industrial) regulardy used by the respondent if such basis
of dassification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform Sysiem of Accounts. Explain basls of classification in a footnote.)
7. Seo page 108, important Changes During Perlod, for Important new temitory added and Important rate increase or decreases.
8. For Linas 2,4,5.and 6, sea Page 304 for amounts relating to unbllied revenue by accounts.
9. Include unmetered sales, Provide details of such Safes [n a footnots,
AVG.NO,
Operating Revenuss Operating Revenuss MEGAWATT HOURS "Eg:w‘:‘:g:m cus#g:‘g% PER f,"é:.rsgm
Line Title of Account Year to Date Previcus year (no SOLD Year to Dats Previous year (ne MONTH Current Previous
No. {n) Quarterly/Annusl Quarterly) Quarterty/Annusl Quartsrty) Year {no Quarterly) Yeur {no
® o @ ® 0 Quarterly)
(]
1 Sales of Electricity
2 (440) Residential Sales 446,338,239 467,382,658 4,022,582 4,252,521 597,758 619,778
3 (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4 Small {or Comm.} (See Inatr. 4) 26,223,307 29,101,081 1,250,922 1,213,058 65,108 68,577
5 Largs (or Ind.) (Sea instr. 4) 18,532,185 12,548,593 213,286 145,608 1,172 1,280
[} {444) Public Swrest and Highway Lighting 822,235 922,174 7,793 9,351 55 a7
7 {445) Other Sales to Public Authorities
8 {448) Sales to Ralkuads and Raiwvays
] {448) Interdepartmantal Sales
10 TOTAL Sales to Uimate Consumers. 491,916,088 509,954,488 5,503,683 5,620,538 664,085 889,702
" {447) Sales for Resale 285,353 362,634 2,753 3,609 10 17
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 492,202,319 510,317,320 5,508,436 5,624,147 864,105 689,719
13 | fess) (149.1) Provision for Rate {85,865,665) (118,637.218)
14 | YOTAL Revenies Befors Prov. for 567,867,984 626,954,538 5,506,436 5,624,147 684,105 689,719
15 Cther Cperating Revenuss
16 (450) Forfelted Discounts (9,088) 810,912
17 (451) Miscalianeous Servica Revenues 447,135,276 422 875,423
18 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power
19 (454) Rant from Electric Property 16,438,538 18,441,410
20 | (455) Interdepartmental Renta
21 (458) Other Elactric Revenuss 1,418,508,574 51,334 676,734
22 (456.1) Revenues from Tranamission of
Electricity of Others
23 (457.1) Reglonal Control Service
Revenues
24 (457.2) Miscelanaous Revenues
25 Other Miscellaneous Operating
Ravenues
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 1,882,119,207 1,775,012 479
27 TOTAL Eleciric Operating Revenuss 2,460,887,281 2.401,987,017
Line12, column {b) includes $ =0 of unbilled revenusas.
Lina12, {d) Includes 0 MWH relating to unbllled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 12-05)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: Date of Report: YoariPeriod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Campany (1) B2l an Originat 033172022 End of: 2024/ G4
(2) £ A Reaubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
i) Concept: MiscetlansousServiceRevenues
Opan Access Revenue - Demand-Side Management $ 284,603,441
{Opan Access Revenua - Customar Charge 129,803,620
Misc, Service Revenua - Elsctric 22,928,215
$ 447,135,276
{b) Concept: OtherElectricRevenue
Open Access Revenus - Access Charge $ (18,352,888}
Opan Access Revenus - Transmizsion 401,513,462
Opan Access Revenue - Distribution 807,979,780
Open Actess Revenus - Ravenus Decoupling (34,074,808)
Other Elec, Revenue - Misc. (41,118,811}
Other Elec. Revenues - Other Transmission 2,657,545
$ 1,418,508 574
{g) Concept: MiscellanecusServiceRevanues
Open Access Revenus - Demand-Skie Managemant $ 269,159,528
Opan Actass Revanue - Customer Charge 127,832,704
Misc. Servics Ravenus - Electric 25,083,191
$ 422,875,423
{d) Concapt: OtherElecicRevenue
(Open Access Rirvenus - Accsss Charge $ {16,722,882)
(Open Access Revenue - Transmission 549,055 430
(Open Access Revenue - Distribution 839,252,441
(Open Access Revenua - Revenue Deacoupling {21,819.809)
Other Elec, Revenue - Misc. (17.038,524)
(Other Elec. Revenue - Other Transmission 1,349,868
$ 1,334,878,734
{a) Concept: MegawattHoursSoldRevenuesNetCfProvisionForRefunds
'myurmegﬂmnhmm('ﬂ“l')wldﬁg\uﬂwmmbdm:mpandmm.nhnwmdjmbumdm who purchased their el ly from an all ve supphier, along with any unbilled MWILS, in]
@ with the current year's prescalation.
{f) Concept: AverageNumberQfCustomersPerMonthRevenuesNetOfProvisionForRefunds
[T prior year average # of per month figures were d to strip out the who hased therr electricity from an alternative 1t ,mml’mnpewﬂllhemmtﬂamm
{g) Concsept; RevenusFromSalssOfElectricityUnbillad
[The Company’s unbilled revenwes have been deferred 1o Other Reguistory Assets and Other Regulstory Lisbilitics on the balance sheet, 30 there are o unbilled revenues reflected on this page.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-0%)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: 1} & An Oniginal Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033172022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) C] A Resubmission

REGIONAL TRANSMISSION SERVICE REVENUES {(Account 457.1)

1. Tha respandent shall report below the revenua collected for each service (1.e., control area administration, market administration, etc.) performed pursuant to a Commisslon approved tariff. Al
amounts separatsly bilied must be detailed below.

Line Dascription of Service Balance at End of Quarter 1 Bajance at End of Quarter 2 Balance at End of Guarter 3 Balance at End of Year
Ne. (a) {b} () {d} ()

1

10

Al

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

21

24

25

27

kil

32

ar

39

4

42




46 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 12-05)
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Namw of

Respondent;
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
(1} 1 An Originat
(2} 0 A Resubmission

Date of Report:
Dya12022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

date for Sales for Resale which |s reposted on Page 310,
2. Provide a subheading and total for each p

1. Report balow for aach rate schedula In effect during the year the MWH of eleclricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revanua per Kwh, excluding

operating account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are
classifiad In more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule end sales data under sach applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in tha aame evanue account classification (such as a ganeral residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customers
4, The average number of customers should ba the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of biling podods during the ysar {12 if all billings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue bllled pursuani therato.
6. Report amount of unbilled revenus as of end of year for each applicable revenue accouni subheading.

Line Number and Tite of Rete Schedule MWh Soid Revenue Awsrage Numbar of FWT of Sules For Fooverius Por KM
0. (a) (b) fe} ) ) n

1 | Ros-Reguter Rt 3,547,138 394,312,567 515,602 6,380 01142
2 | Res-Low incoms R2 462,027 51,973,610 84,761 7,434 0.1126
3 | Gen Servics - Small G1 12,857 (24,988) 2,260 5,800 {0.0020)
4 | stigt-Securityss 769 78.060 0.1015
5 Gen Service - Demand G2 (10)

6 | Res-Timeofusess 15,136

41 | TOTAL Billed Residential Sales 4,022,562 446,339,239 597,759 8,729 om0
42 | TOTAL Unbilled Rev. {See Inst. 6)

43 TOTAL 4,022,582 446,339,239 597,759 6,729 0.1110

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) 60 An Originat
{2) [ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
0373112022

Year/Period of
End of; 2021/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

account In the saq

1, Raport balow for each rate scheduls in effect during the year the MWH of elactricity sold, ravenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenus per Kwh, excluding
dabwaameruabwhid\lanporhdonPaguam
2. Provide a subheading and iotal for each prescrib

fi d in "Electric Opersling Revenuas,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are

classified in more than one revenus account, List the rato aahadule and sales data under each applicable revenue acoount subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general realdential schedule and an off peak waler heating
schedula), the antries in column {d) for the apecial schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported customers.
4, Tha average number of custonars shoukd be the number of bills rendaraed during the ysar divided by tha number of biling periods during the year (12 If all billings are made monthly),
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment ciause state In a fooinote the estimated additional revenue bilted pursuant thereto,
6. Report amount of unbllled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenua account subheading.

Line Nurnber and Tille of Rute Schedule MWh Sold Revenue Aversgs Humbr of KWk of Satea Pee Revenus Par KWh
No. @ b} (e} ) ) 4]

1 | Res-Regulerri 13,808 1,557,221 1,159 11,968 0.1128
2 | Gen Servics - Sman 1 674,228 {33,069,176) 61,519 10,960 (0.0480)
3 Gean Sarvice - Demand G2 3r0,841 37,278,821 2,018 183,767 0.1005
4 | Time ofUse - Large G3 182,722 18,609,385 182 1,066,913 0.0066
5 | stigi-security s4 8,322 849,076 0.1020
] Raa - Regular SC6 238

41 | TOTAL Billed Smell or Commerciat 1,269,822 25,223,307 5,100 18,351 0.0200
a2 | TOTAL Untiled Rev.Smator Commorcal

43 TOTAL Small or Commencial 1,259,622 25,223,307 85,109 19,351 0.0200

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-05)
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Narne of Respondem.

tts Electric C

This report is:
(1) B An Griginal
(2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03131/2022

End of: 2021/ Q4

YoarfPeriod of Report

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

customers.

1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH of efeciricity soid, revanue, avarage number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and averags revenue per Kwh, excluding
date for Sales for Resale which is reportad on Page 310,

2. Provide 2 subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the saqusnce followsd in "Electric Operating Revenuss,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are
classlified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under sach applicable ravenue account subheading.

3. Where the same cusiomars ame served under mom than ohe rate schedule In the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and en off peak water heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should dencta the duptication in number of

4. The average number of customars should ba the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the numbar of biling periods during tha ysar {12 i all blllings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state In a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. Report amount of unibiled revenus a8 of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Numbar and Titis of Rate Schadule MWh Sold Revanie ANSTHS Shaier of RS S Sales et flsvenue BeriWh
o. {a) (b} (e ) (o} m

1| Gon Service - Smab G1 21,754 1,485,700 925 23,518 0.0531
2 Gen Service - Demand G2 111,817 10,090,443 172 648,936 0.0904
3 Time of Use - Large G3 79,705 8,254,262 88 1,155,145 0.1038
4 | Gen Senvice - Smak SCO8 6

5 | SiLgt-Securtty S4 310 31,780 0.1025
41 | TOTAL Bilisd Large {or Ind.) Sales 213,386 19,632,185 1172 182,070 0.0915
sz | JOTAL Unbikod Ro. Larg (o nd) (Soe bt

43 | TOTAL Large (or Ind.) 213,388 19,532,185 1,172 182,070 0.0815

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1285)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: (1) & an Oniginet Data of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) OJ A Resubmisslon
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RAYE SCHEDULES
1, Report balow for each rate schadule in ffect during the year the MWH of slectricity sold, revenue, 00 numbser of cust , average Kwh per customar, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding

date for Sals for Resals which is reported on Page 310.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the saquence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300, If the sales under any rats schadule are
claasified in mora than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under sach applicable revenue sccount subheading.
3. Where the same customers ane served under more than one rate schedule In the same ravenue account classification (such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating
schedute), the entrles in column {d) for the special schedule ehould denocte the duplication in number of reported customers.
4, The average number of customars should ba the number of bilis rendered during the year divided by the number of bifling periods during the year (12 f all bilings are made monthly).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto,

6. Report amount of unbllled revenue as of end of year for each appliceble revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revanue Asrage Nemmber of il Fevanus Bes A
No. {a} {b} (=) ) () 0
1
2
3
4
5
]
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
7
18
19
20
2
»
23
24
25
2
27
29
29
30
2
a2z
3
34
35
38

[
-~

g




M

TOTAL Billed Commerclal and Industrial Sales

42

TOTAL Unbliled Rev. (See Instr. 6)

43

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95}
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This report is:

Name of Respondent; {1} B An Origina) Data of Report: Year/Pariod of Repon
Massachusetis Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2024/ Q4
(2) (] A Resubmiasion

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report baiow for sach rate schedule in effsct during the year tha MWH of eleciricity sold, revanus, average number of cust age Kwh per cust , and average revenue par Kwh, excluding
data for Sales for Resale which is reportad on Page 310,

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating nevenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schadule are
classified in more than one revenue account, Liat the rata schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account dassification (such as a general resldential schedule and an off peak watar heating
schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication In number of reported customers,

4. The average number of customars should ba the number of bills rendared during the year divided by tha number of biling periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a foctnote the estimated additonal revenue billed pursuant thereto,

£. Report amount of unbllled revenue a8 of snd of year for sach applicable revenua account subheading.

I.'.:nn Numbar and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Ravenue A"m’:'“w of Kw'é::::‘mh:r Por mm‘:of:r -
o, {a) (L] (e) ) 8] 0

1| stigt-Owned Equip 51 2,497 260,673 45 55,489 0.1084
2 | stigt-cust owned Equip 52 1 444 0.3700
3 | stigt-UG Divol Ownership 83 610 64,481 1 810,000 0.1008
4 | Stigt-Sscurtyss 2,458 260,677 0.1019
5 | stigt-Securtyss 2,197 248,007 3 732,433 0.1120
8 | Nonconforming St Lt G4 29 3,083 6 4,500 0.1038
4 Ig:g‘;u”""’ Publlc Street and Highway 7.793 822,235 55 141,693 0.1055
42 | TOTAL Unbilied Rev. (See instr. 6)

43 | TOTAL 7.793 822,235 55 141,693 0.1085

FERC FORM NO, 1 {ED. 12-8%)
Page 304




Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Elactric Company

This report is:
(1) & An Original
{2) [T A Resubmission

Dats of Repor:
033112022

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report below for sach rate schedule In sffect during the year the MWH of electricity soid, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per customer, and average revenua per Kwh, exciuding

date for Sales for Resate which Iz reported on Page 310.

2, Provide a subhaading and total for each prescribed operating revenue acoount in the sequence followed In "Eleciric Operating Revenves,” Page 300, if the sales under any rate schedule are
classifled in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue account subhaading.
3. Where the same customers are served undar more than one rate schedule [n the same revenue account classificaion (such as a generat residential schedule and an off paak water heating
scheduta), the entrias In column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication In number of reported customers.
4, The average number of customers should ba the number of bills rendared during the year divided by the number of biling pariode during the year (12 if all blllings are made monthiy).
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusiment clause state In a footnote the estimated additional revenue bifled pursuant therslo.
€. Report amount of unbliled revenue as of end of year for aach applicabh bheadi

account

Line
No.

Number and Thile of Rats Scheduls
(=)

WMWh Sold
(b}

Ravenus

(e}

Average Number of
Customers

@

KWh of Sales Per Revenue Per KWh
Sold
(s} m

~N

r

'S

10

1

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

19

21

24

25

n

32

7

g




41

TOTAL Bifled Provision For Rate Refunds

42

TOTAL Unbllled Rev. (See Insir. 6)

43

TOTAL

(95,665,665)

FERC FORM NO, 1 (ED, 12-85)
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Mame of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report Is:
(1) B0 An Originat

Dals of Report:
03/31/2022

YearfPeriod of Report
End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmission

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

and average revenue pes Kwh, excluding

1. Report below for each rate schedule In effect during the year the MWH of alectricity soid, revenue, average number of age Kwh per
dats for Salss for Resale which is reported on Page 310,

2. Provide a subheading andtohlforaad\pma‘lbed opu'uling revenue account in the saquence followed in "Electric Operating Revenues,” Page 300. If the sales under any rate schedule are
classified In more than one r List the rate dule and zales data under each applicable revenue account subheading.

3. Where the same customers ere served under more than ohe rate schadule In the same revenue account dasstication (such as & general residentia) schadule and an off peak waler heating
schedule), the eniries in column {d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication In number of reported customers.

4. The average number of customers should ba the number of bills rendared during the ysar divided by the number of billng periods during the year {12 if all billngs are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fusl adjustment clause state In a fooinote the estimated additional revenue biled pursuant thereto,

8. Report amount of unbilied revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

Line Number and Title of Rate Schedule MWh Sold Revanue HAvarsge Number of KWh of Sales Par Reusnus FieriWh
Customers Customer Sold
No, {a) b} (e} () () [0}
4 TOTAL Billed - A Accounts 5,503,663 w481,916,866 864,085 8,287 0.0884
42 TOTAL Unbilled Rev. (Ses Instr, &) - All o
Accounts
43 TOTAL - All Accounts 5,503,683 481,918,086 884,085 8,287 0.0894

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12.65)

Page 304




{b} Concept RevenusFromSalesOfElectriciyByRateSchedulesUnbilled

This report is:
Namo of Respondent: ) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Perlod of Report
Massachuselts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
@) O A Resubmizsion
FOOTNOTE DATA
{a) Concept: RevenusFromSalesOfElactricityByRateSchadules
revenue o this page 1o Total Sales to Ultimate Consumers on 300-301, which does ot mehude the of the Provision for Rate Refunds,

/] ed revenucs have been deferred to Other Regul

'y Asscts and Other Regul

,hﬂmmh”mnhugmthmmmunhiﬂedmmwmﬂeﬂedmthsm

[The Company's ugbilled revenues |
FERC FORM NO, 1 {(ED, 1205}
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: m M an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report

Massachusetts Electric Company

03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) OJ A Resubmission

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resala {i.6., sales to purchasers others than ultimate consumers) ransacted on a settement basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of
electricity { I.e., transactiona invoiving a balancing of debits and cradits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any sattiements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reportad
on the Purchased Power schedule (Page 326).

2, Enter the name of the purchases in column (a), Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership intergst or affiliation the respondent has with the

purchaser.
In column (b), entar a Statistical Classification Code basad on the original contraciual terma and condltions of the sarvice as folows:

|t

RQ - for requinements sorvice. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongolng basis (.e., the supplier includes projectad load for this service In its system resource
planning), In addition, the rellabllity of requirements service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-tarm service. "Long-term™ means five years or Longer and "firm® means that sarvica cannot ba interruptad for sconomic reasons and is intendad to remain rellable aven under adverse
conditions {8.g., the supplier must attsmpt to buy emergency energy from thind parties to maintain dellveries of LF sarvice). This category should not ba used for Long-term firm service which meats
the definition of RG service. For all transactions kdentified as LF, provide In a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or sefter can unilaterally get out
of the contract.

IF - for Intermediata-term firm service. The same as LF service axcept that “intarmediats-tarm™ means konger than one year but Lass than five years.
SF - for short-term firm service. Usae this category for all firm services where the duration of sach period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LV - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or Longer. The avaliabliity and reliability of service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the
avallability and relabiity of designated unit.

U - for intermediate-tarm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-tarm” means Longer than one year but Less than five years.

08 - for othar service, mmmmumm»mmmanmmmmmuwwmm such as &l non-fim service regardiess of the Length of the contract and
service from designated units of Lass than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote

AD - for Out-of-pericd adjustment. Use this code for any sccounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a footnots for sach adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and repoert them starting et line number one, After listing all RQ sales, enter "Sublotal - RQ" In column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed tn any order.
Enter “Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column {a) after this Listing. Enter "Total” in column (a} as the Last Line of the schedula. Repart subtotals and total for columns {g) through (k).

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rats Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Linss, List al FERC rate schedules ar tariffs under which sarvice, as identifled in column (b), ls provided.

8, For nequirernants RQ sales and any type of-sarvice involving demand charges Impoud on a monthly {or Longer) basis, enter the average monthly biling demand In column (d), the average monthly
nen-colncident peak (NCP) demand in column {e), and the monthly peak (CP) o d in column {f). For all other types of service, anter NA In columns (d), {) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum matered hourly (60-minuts hbgraﬂon) demand In & manth, Monthly CP demand la the metered demand during the hour (B0-minute intagration) in which the supphers
systam reaches its monthly peak. Demand reportad In columns {e) and (f) must be in megawatls. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawait basls and explain.

7. Report In column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report damand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (1), and the fotal of any othar types of charges, including out-of period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a foatnots ail
components of the amount shown in column (). Reponlncdumn(k)mebhlehamed\m on bliis rendered to the purchaser.

8. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on the Last <ine of the schedule. The *Subtotal - RQ" emount in
;ﬂmo(?)“mu;; be reportad as Requiraments Sales For Resale an Page 404, Ine 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in cok (o) must ba reportad as Non-Requiremants Sales For Resale on

Jine 24,

10. Footnote sntries as required and provide explanations following all required data,

ACTUAL DEMAND (MW) REVENUE
Nama of Company or Publlc Statistical ::E,:gmr Average Monthly A Monthly | Ave iy Magawatt | Demand | Energy Other Total
Line Authority (Footnote Clissincation i Billing Demand mmu a c’;%'.mm"“"" Hours | Charges | Charges | Charges | (§)
No. Affillations) (b} Humber () o) s Sold %) 8 ($} ()
{a) () (d) [} (h) (U] [1}] (k)
Massachusatis Bay
1 Transportation Autivority RQ 652 | s6.060 66,969
I [ rebemiiintconl Sttty ) 197 19,313 19,313
3 | Boston Edison Company o6 1,884 176,448 176,448
U el il os 240 262 22623
15 | Subtotal - RQ 652 | 66,069 €6,069
18 | Sublota-Non-RQ 2,101 218,384 218,384
17 | Tota! 2,753 | 68,069 | 218,384 285,353

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-00)
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This report |s:
Name of Respondent: " M an Original Date of Report: Yaari/Period of Report
Massachusetis Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) 0 A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
{a) Concept: StatisticaiClassificationCode
to the y's borderline sales tariffs, which were ved by the FERC, the Co i electricity to certain nei ing utilities.
{h) Concept: StatisicalClassificationCode
to the Company’s barderline sales tariffs, which were approved by the FERC, the Company supplies electricity to certain aeighboring utilities.
{g) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
‘s borderline sales taritfs, which were spproved by the FERC, the Company supplies electricity to certain neighboring utilities.

to the
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)
Page M-I




This report is:

Name of Respondent: 1) ) An Original Date of Report: Year/Perlod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of 2021/ Q4
@) O A Reaubmission
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
If the ameunt for pravious year s not derved from previousty reported figunes, explaln in footnote.
Line Actount Amount for Current Year Amount for Previous Year (c)
Ne. {a} {b) ]
1 1. POWER FRODUCTION EXPENSES
2 A Steam Power Generstion
3 Operation
4 {500} Operation Supervision and Engineering
3 {501) Fuel
8 {502) Stsam Expenses
7 {503) Steam from Other Sources
8 {Less) (504) Steam Transtfemed-Cr.
] (505) Electric Expenses
10 {506) Miscellanecus Steam Power Expenses
1" (507) Rents
12 (509) Allowances
13 TOTAL Operation (Enler Total of Lines 4 thru 12)
14 Maintsnance
15 (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
18 (511) Maintenance of Structures
17 (512) Maintenance of Boller Plant
18 (513) Maintanance of Electric Plant
19 {514) Maintsnance of Miacellaneous Steam Plant
20 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19)
21 TOTAL Power Production Expansas-Steam Power (Enter Total of Lines 13 & 20)
22 B. Nuclear Power Generation
23 Operation
24 {517} Operation Supervision and Engineering
25 (518} Fuel
26 {519} Coolants and Water
27 (520} Steam Expenses
28 (521) Steam from Other Sources
29 (Leas) (522) Steam Transferred-Cr.
30 (523) Electric Expansas
31 (524) Misceltanacus Nuciear Power Expenses
32 (525) Rents
33 TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32)
M Maintenance
as (526) Maintenance Supervision and Enginaering
38 (529) Maintsnance of Structures
ar (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
38 {531) Maintenanca of Elactric Plant
a9 {532) Maintenance of Miscekaneous Nuclear Plant
40 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39)

4

TOTAL Power Production Expanses-Nuclear. Power (Enter Total of lines 33 & 40)

42

C. Hydraulic Power Generation




43 Operation

44 (535) Operation Supervision and Englneering

45 (536) Water for Power

48 (537) Hydreulic Expenses

47 (536) Electiic Expenses

48 ({539) Misceltlaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses

49 {540) Rents

50 TOTAL Operstion (Enter Total of Lines 44 thu 49)

51 C. Hydraullc Power Generation {Continued)

52 Maintenance

53 (541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering

54 (542) Maintenance of Structurss

55 (543) Maintsnance of Resarvoirs, Dams, and Waterways

56 (544) Maintenance of Electric Ptant

57 (545) Maintenance af Misceltaneous Hydraulic Plant

58 TOTAL Maintanance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57)

59 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraullc Power (Tolal of Lines 50 & 58)

80 D. Other Powsr Generation

81 Operation

82 {546} Operation Supervision and Enginearing

83 {547} Fuel

84 {548) Generation Expanses

84,1 {548,1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

85 (549) Miacellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 18,149

66 {550) Rents

a7 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Linea 62 thru 67) 18,149

68 Maintenance

89 (551) Malnlsnance Supervision and Engineering

T (552) Maintenance of Structures

7 (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant

Il | (663.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

7 (564) Maint, of Miscell Olher Power Gensration Plant

73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 89 thru 72)

74 TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Other Power (Enter Total of Lines 67 & 73) 18,149

7% E. Othar Power Supply Expenses

76 (555) Purchased Power 513,168,147 593,183,794
76.1 (555.1) Powar Purchasad for Storags Opsrations

7 (556) System Control &nd Load Dispatching

78 (557) Other Expanses 73,155 23,783
) TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp (Enter Tatal of Lines 76 thru 78} 513,241,302 593,207,577
80 TOTAL Power Production Expanses (Tota! of Lines 21, 41, §9, 74 & 79) 513,259,451 593,207 577
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES

82 Opemation

B3 (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 440,321 312,071
85 (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliatility

ae (561.2) Load Dispatch-Moritor and Oparate Transmission System 232,438 268,618
a7 (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Sarvice and Scheduling

a8 (561.4) Schaduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 14,733,285 12,047,052
89 (561.5) Reliabiity, Planning and Standards D it 4,224 17,900

P




80 ({561.8) Transmission Service Studles

21 (581.7) Generation Interconnection Studiss

92 (561.8) Relisbility, Planning and Standards Development Services 1,041

83 (562) Station Expenses 222177 169,530
831 (562.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

84 {563) Overhead Lines Expenses. 458,570 380,513
a5 {564) Undearground Lines Expenses

96 (565) Transmission of Elaciricity by Others 662,964,719 515,897,841
97 (586) Miscellansous Tranamission Expenses 2,177,381 1.951.221
88 {567) Rents 52,690 84,143
) TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 83 thru 68} 581,286,806 531,238,890
100 Maintenance

101 (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 246,91 206,233
102 (569} Malntenance of Struclures

103 {568.1) Maintenance of Computar Handwara

104 ({569.2) Maintenance of Computer Software

105 {569.3) Maintsnance of Communication Equipment 52,054 36,441
106 (569.4) Maintsnance of Misceliansous Regional Transmilasion Plan 402

107 (570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 339,237 313,690
1071 (570.1) Maintenance of Energy Storage Equipment

108 (571) Maintanance of Overhead Lines 1,862,538 227,741
109 (572) Maintenance of Underground Lines

110 (573) Maintsnance of Miscellansous Tranamission Plant 38 5
11 TOTAL Maintenance (Total of Linas 101 thru 110) 2,501,459 1,484,110
12 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Total of Lines 89 and 111) 553,788,264 532,723,000
13 3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES

114 Operation

15 (575.1) Operation Supervision

116 (575.2) Day-Anead and Real-Time Market Faciitation

17 {575.3) Transmisslon Rights Market FaciFtation

116 {575.4) Capacity Market Facditation

19 (575.5) Ancibary Services Market Faclitation

120 (575.6) Markal Monitoring and Compliance

21 (575.7) Market Faclitation, Monitoring and Compliance Services 520,431 408,972
122 (575.8) Rents

123 Tolal QOperation (Lines 115 thru 122) 520431 409,972
124 Maintenance

125 (676.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

126 {576.2) Maintenance of Computar Hardware

127 {576.3) Maintenancs of Computar Softwara

128 (576.4) Maintanance of Communication Equipmsnt

120 {576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Market Operation Plant

130 Total Maintenance (Lines 125 thns 128)

131 I%To:lr;d Fﬂogok;ml Transmission and Market Operation Expenses (Enter Totel of Lines 520,431 409,972
132 4, DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

133 Operation

14 {580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 14,978,676 15,679,092
136 (581) Load Dispatching 3,945,067 5272,077




138 {582) Station Expenses 3,050,455 3,191,183
137 {583} Overhead Line Expenses 6,138,511 6,451,143
138 {584} Undarground Line Expenses 6,538,805 3,718,775
138.1 (584.1) Operation of Energy Storage Equipment

139 {585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expensss 1,158,882 567,118
140 {586) Mater Expenses 4,348,400 3,827,293
141 (587) Customer Installations Expenses 1,588,032 1,795,173
142 (588) Mizcelanaous Exponsos 38,625,432 31,854,445
143 (589) Rents 756,243 478,589
144 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 134 thru 143) 81,128,484 72,833,788
145 Maintenance

148 (590) Maintsnance Supervision and Engineering 1.258,920 1,141,828
147 (591) Maintsnance of Structures 943,387 938,168
148 (582) Maintenance of Station Equipment 3,426,308 3,340,738
148.1 (592.2) Maintenance of Enengy Storage Equipment

149 (593) Malntenance of Ovarhead Lines 76,517,947 82,232,267
150 {594) Malntenence of Underground Lines 5,657,975 5,543,978
151 (595) Malntenance of Line Transformens 1,513,023 1,087,953
152 (596) Maintsnance of Street Lighling and Signal Systems 1,450,556 1,712,249
153 (587) Malntenance of Meters 181,724 112,483
154 {598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 2,367,101 1,963,900
155 TOTAL Malintenance (Total of Lines 148 thru 154) 93,317,019 68,073,550
156 TOTAL Distribution Expanses (Total of Lines 144 and 155) 174,445,503 170,907,348
157 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES

158 Operation

159 {801} Supervision 1,782,651 1,651,826
160 {802) Mater Reading Expenses 4,530,234 3,988,620
161 {803) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 32,151,735 27,017,589
162 {804) Uncollectible Accounts (6,229,433) 122,920,111
163 (805) Miscellanecus Customer Accounts Expenses 2,328,080 2,220,050
184 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 159 thru 183) 34,561,177 157,807,186
165 6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

168 Oparation

187 (807) Supervision 273 18,248
168 (808) Customer Assistance Expenses 202,523,554 261,715,306
169 (908) Informational and instructiona! Expenses 8,897,528 8,270,254
170 (910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 4,911,580 4,728,250
171 TOTAL Custamer Service and Information Expanses {Tota! Lines 167 thru 170} 304,332,933 272,730,058
112 7. SALES EXPENSES

173 Operation

174 {911) Supervision 96,449 55,739
176 (912) Demonstrating and Sefling Expenses 52,583 683
178 (913) Advertising Expensas 446,742 531,080
177 {916) Miscallzneous Sales Expanses 139,012 155,145
178 TOTAL Saes Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 174 thru 177) 734,787 742,827
179 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 Operation

181 {920} Administrative and Genoral Salaries 55,886,062 55,152,558
182 {821) Office Supplies and Expenses 39,968,020 30,280,065




183 | (Less)(822) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credt 10,720,008 9984734
184 | (929) Outside Services Employed 20,868,602 10,721,086
185 | (824) Property Insurance 59,021,148 59,420,653
188 | (925) Injuries and Damages 8,037,468 7,865,767
187 | (926) Employes Pensions and Banefits 62,766,333 51,812,335
188 | (927) Franchise Requirements

1089 (926) Regulatory Commission Expenses 8,683,089 9,862,854
190 | (929) (Loss) Duplicats Charges-Cr.

191 | (930.1) Genora Advertising Exponses

192 | (830.2) Miscelaneous Genoral Expenses 15,795,408 14,918,082
193 | (931) Rents 65,560,177 49.227.5%
194 | TOTAL Operation (Entar Total of Lines 181 thru 183) 314,875,689 288,085,268
195 Maintsnance

196 | (935) Maintenance of General Plant 1,031,009 1,200,840
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses (Totah of Lines 194 and 196) 315,908,788 289,286,108
198 | e At T AT ot 107y mitonence Expenass (Total of Lines 80, 112, 131, 1,927,549,334 2,017.813,882

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-0%)
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power exchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain
in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the supplier includes projects
load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must be the same as, or second only to, the supplier’s
service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to maintain deliveries
of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction
identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the
contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less than five years.
SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of service, aside from
transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year
but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. and any
settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all non-firm service
regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a footnote for each

ladiustment
) Actual Demand (MW)
Line Statistical FERC Rate Average Average Average
No. Name of Company or Public Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly NCP Monthly CP
(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Demand Demand
@ (b) (c) (d) (O] ®
1.001 [Constellation RQ
1.002 |ConEd RQ
1.003 |HQ Energy RQ
1.004 |[NextEra Energy Power Marketing RQ
1.005 [DTE RQ
1.006 [Calpine RQ
1.007 [DYNEGY RQ
1.008 [Macquarie RQ
1.009 [Shell RQ
1.010 [Renewable Obligation oS
1.011 [DUDLEY HYDRO LU
1.012 [WILSON HOLDINGS LLC - PV QF LU
1.013 [CASCADE-DIAMOND-QF LU
1.014 [PLAINVILLE GEN QF U5 LU
1.015 [MWRA COSGROVE LU
1.016 [OAKDALE HYDRO LU
1.017 [QUARRY ENERGY PROJECT LU
1.018 [VARIANSEMICON-GLOUCESTER-WT LU
1.019 |GPT JACLEN-BEVERLY-CHP LU
1.020 [UN.GUILFORD34.5BNGW LU
1.021 [UN.OAKFIELD34.50AKW LU
1.022 [SWANSEA MALL-02777PV260QF LU
1.023 |BROCKTON WALMART-02301PV252QF LU
1.024 [SEEKONK WALMART-02771PV230QF LU




Line

Actual Demand (MW)

Statistical FERC Rate Average Average Average
No. Name of Company or Public Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly NCP Monthly CP
(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Demand Demand
@ (b) (©) (d) (O] ®
1.025 |Park Ridge 48177 LU
1.026 |PLAINVILLE TARGET-02762PV414QF LU
1.027 |SWANSEA TARGET-02777PV483QF LU
1.028 |RANDOLPH & BALDWIN-01432PV80QF LU
1.029 |TRINITY EMS-01853PV64.8QF LU
1.030 |RIN LOGISTICS-02720PV1500NM LU
1.031 |USFLUIDS-01028PV110QF LU
1.032 |VIRGINIOSARDINIA-01757PV270QF LU
1.033 |MILFORDGERIATRIC-01757PV225QF LU
1.034 |ECASOLARAFF.INT.-01453PV2800QF LU
1.035 |SCHNEIDERELECF-01801PV143QF LU
1.036 |STERGISALUMINUM-02703PV250QF LU
1.037 |FINEEDGETOOL-02703PV72QF LU
1.038 | CURRYHARDWARE-02339PV84QF LU
1.039 |TUFTSUNIVERSITY-01536PV2000NM LU
1.040 |CLARKUNIV.CHP-01610CHP2000QF LU
1.041 |276 WEYMOUTHST-02370PV166.5QF LU
1.042 |TOWNOFMILFORD-01757PV168QF LU
1.043 |WESTBOROTENNIS-01510PV486QF LU
1.044 |WFYOUNG-01028PV72QF LU
1.045 |CUMMINGSPROP_01915PV108QF LU
1.046 |ANDERSONCLARKELLP_01915PV144QF LU
1.047 |ABINGTONSCHL_02351PV323QF LU
1.048 |COMPLETERECYCLE_02720PV240QF LU
1.049 |WORCESTERSCHOOLS-01065PV339QF LU
1.050 |UFPTECH_01950PV200QF LU
1.051 |HEALTHALLIANCE-01453CHP1965QF LU
1.052 |BRUCEDIAMOND-02703PV136QF LU
1.053 [IMANCHESTERSCL01944SOLAR144QF LU
1.054 |UN.TRACY 23.0WODS LU
1.055 |RIVERVALLEYSCHO01950SOLAR86.4QF LU
1.056 |NB_REALTY01532SOLAR72QF LU
1.057 [UMASSMEMORIAL01605CHP2649QF LU
1.058 |MONARCHO01843SOLAR176QF LU
1.059 |GRAFTONTWNO1519SOLAR120.7QF LU
1.060 | CRDMETALWRKS01053SOLAR248QF LU
1.061 |OLIARILLC02324SOLAR200QF LU
1.062 |HANNAFORDO01331SOLAR240QF LU
1.063 INUMONEINS01757SOLAR106.6QF LU
1.064 |SOCORE01475SOLAR984QF LU
1.065 |COVENTRYGARDENO01608SOLAR200QF LU
1.066 |TRIPYRAMID01886SOLAR72QF LU
1.067 |RIKELLY041915SOLAR180QF LU
1.068 | GRAFTONSEWERO01560SOLAR225QF LU
1.069 |N. BROOKFIELD SOLAR - LANE AVE LU
1.070 |ORANGE SOLAR - WILBUR WOODS LU
1.071 |ORANGE SOLAR - W. ORANGE LU
1.072 |WINDKIST01845SOLAR77QF LU
1.073 |CUMMINGS01915SOLAR112.5QF LU
1.074 |MASSAMER01832SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.075 |[ECOGY01069SOLAR432.9QF LU
1.076 |Hope Farms Solar LU
1.077 |WACHUSETT01543SOLAR249QF LU
1.078 |PVPROJECT01440SOLAR4950QF LU
1.079 |DWW Solar LU
1.080 |MALDEN02148SOLAR100QF LU
1.081 |BGPECK01843SOLAR250QF A LU
1.082 |SIMONSROCKO01230SOLAR304QF LU
1.083 |INAQUAGO01543SOLAR249QF LU




Line

Actual Demand (MW)

Statistical FERC Rate Average Average Average
No. Name of Company or Public Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly NCP Monthly CP
(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Demand Demand
@ (b) (©) (d) (O] ®
1.084 |BGPECK01843SOLAR250QF B LU
1.085 |YMCA02148SOLAR150QF 67817 LU
1.086 |WINTHROP02152SOLAR168QF LU
1.087 |COASTALO2061SOLAR105.6QF 68784 LU
1.088 |TYNGSBORO01879SOLAR250QF LU
1.089 |RESOURCECAP01904SOLAR66.6QF LU
1.090 |MILLSTONEO02720SOLAR240QF LU
1.091 |DEPOT02019SOLAR100QF LU
1.092 |FIVEDIAMONDS02721SOLAR440QF LU
1.093 |[MASSAMO01852SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.094 |HELIO02072SOLAR30QF LU
1.095 |STOUGHTONO02072SOLAR960QF LU
1.096 INEXAMP01069SOLAR4400QF LU
1.097 |WALES01081SOLAR2000QF LU
1.098 |SOLECTB01915SOLAR494QF LU
1.099 |[ECOGY02035SOLAR432.9QF LU
1.100 |NATHANIEL01057SOLAR250QF LU
1.101 |ECA02766SOLAR3330QF LU
1.102 |BOYLEO1821SOLAR100QF LU
1.103 |ONISKEY02155SOLAR250QF LU
1.104 |GRANITE&MARBLEINC-01507PV100QF LU
1.105 |CLEANO01863SOLAR720QF LU
1.106 |MASSAMO02333SOLAR499.5QF LU
1.107 |SOLECT01606SOLAR150QF LU
1.108 |MASY01463SOLAR415QF LU
1.109 |MASSAMO01879SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.110 |OHBURG02072SOLAR100QF LU
1.111 |BRECKENRIDGE01069SOLAR4950QF LU
1.112 |GRNEARTH01028SOLAR249.9QF LU
1.113 |JORDANO01364SOLAR990QF LU
1.114 INSESTAG02072SOLAR816QF LU
1.115 |ISM02715SOLAR2800QF LU
1.116 |DYNAMIC01515SOLAR1000QF LU
1.117 |INEXAMP0O1590SOLAR1000QF LU
1.118 |GREEN01028SOLAR233.1QF LU
1.119 |MELINKO1550SOLAR936QF LU
1.120 |NAVISUNO01507SOLAR1980QF LU
1.121 |WILLIAM02771SOLAR80QF LU
1.122 |BLUEWAVEQ1095SOLAR4000QF LU
1.123 |BLUEWAVE 01915SOLAR352QF - 69699 LU
1.124 |INDEPB01562SOLAR4940QF LU
1.125 |DRESSER HILL PV 4 LU
1.126 |SOLECT01604SOLAR488QF LU
1.127 |JOELO01082SOLAR980QF LU
1.128 |MASSAMERO01851SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.129 |SCHNEIDERELECA&B-01810PV161QF LU
1.130 |DRESSER HILL PV 1 LU
1.131 |DRESSER HILL PV 2 LU
1.132 |DRESSER HILL PV 3 LU
1.133 |Sanford Airport Solar LU
1.134 |BATES02189SOLAR150QF LU
1.135 |ZERO01095SOLAR1000AOBC LU
1.136 |GEPOWERO01752SOLAR466.6SMQF LU
1.137 |SYNCARPHA01060SOLAR3630QF LU
1.138 |RENEWABLE02703SOLAR4268QF LU
1.139 |INDEPA01562SOLAR3000QF LU




Line

Actual Demand (MW)

Statistical FERC Rate Average Average Average
No. Name of Company or Public Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly NCP Monthly CP
(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Demand Demand
@ (b) (©) (d) (O] ®
1.140 |MASSAMO02339SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.141 INSESTAGE02072SOLAR276QF LU
1.142 |MELINKO1550SOLAR999QF LU
1.143 |SUNBUGO01930SOLAR147.6QF LU
1.144 |MELINKO1550SOLAR3744QF LU
1.145 |INEXAPEX01752SOLAR396QF LU
1.146 |MELINKO1550SOLAR936QF2 LU
1.147 |PVPROJ01827SOLAR4500QF LU
1.148 |SYNCARPHA02338SOLAR1668QF LU
1.149 |ADVANCEDO01569SOLAR252QF LU
1.150 |TJA01440SOLAR4900QF LU
1.151 |GSPP02379SOLAR1128QF LU
1.152 |EQUAL02379SOLAR480QF LU
1.153 |PUDDON STREET Il SOLAR LU
1.154 |PUDDON STREET | SOLAR LU
1.155 |CADILLAC01772SOLAR166.6QF LU
1.156 [NSE01581SOLAR780QF LU
1.157 |UNICORNAO02061SOLAR366.6QF LU
1.158 |UNICORNBO02061SOLAR233.3QF LU
1.159 |SMITHO1060NG3500QF LU
1.160 |KEARSARGEO01830SOLAR4800QF LU
1.161 |STONEHILL02356SOLAR4391QF LU
1.162 |[ECOGY01607SOLAR199.8QF LU
1.163 |TANGENTO01473SOLAR3000QF LU
1.164 |GRANBY01033SOLAR3000QF LU
1.165 |NSE02766SOLAR966.6QF LU
1.166 |PUBLIC01886SOLAR99.9QF LU
1.167 |ALTUS01036SOLAR2000QF LU
1.168 |NEXTGRID02019SOLAR500QF LU
1.169 |AFINNELL02188SOLAR240QF LU
1.170 |EFINNELL02188SOLAR240QF LU
1.171 |DAIRY01757SOLAR109.9QF LU
1.172 |BFINNELL02188SOLAR240QF LU
1.173 |BVD01257SOLAR240QF LU
1.174 |DFINNELL02188SOLAR492QF LU
1.175 |CFINNELL02188SOLAR240QF LU
1.176 |OAKHAM01068SOLAR2000QF LU
1.177 |OLDUNION01523SOLAR4950QF LU
1.178 |OAKORANGEO01364SOLAR4980QF LU
1.179 |SYNCARPHA01534SOLAR4980QF LU
1.180 |BVD01247SOLAR240QF LU
1.181 |MILLBURY01519SOLAR250QF LU
1.182 |GSPPBRISTOL02375SOLAR710QF LU
1.183 |STOUGHTONO02072SOLAR99.9QF LU
1.184 |CLAYTONO01222SOLAR2200QF LU
1.185 |CTMS01543SOLAR133.2QF LU
1.186 |PUBLIC02149SOLAR133.2QF LU
1.187 |GSPPPEARL02148SOLAR340QF LU
1.188 |PSMYSTIC02155SOLAR106QF LU
1.189 |PSEASTERNO02148SOLAR133.2QF LU
1.190 |EDF01473SOLAR4875QF LU
1.191 |BWC01535SOLAR4200QF LU
1.192 |PUBLICN02368SOLAR186.6QF LU
1.193 |LEICESTER01524SOLAR2592QF LU
1.194 |SUNRISE01230SOLAR4980QF LU




Actual Demand (MW)

Line Statistical FERC Rate Average Average Average
No. Name of Company or Public Authority Classifi- Schedule or Monthly Billing Monthly NCP Monthly CP

(Footnote Affiliations) cation Tariff Number Demand (MW) Demand Demand

@ (b) (©) (d) (O] ®

1.195 |LOADSTAR01523SOLAR3875QF LU
1.196 |AMATERASUO01523SOLAR4600QF LU
1.197 |UNICORNO02339SOLAR400QF LU
1.198 |DADAMS01515SOLAR4980QF LU
1.199 |ALTUS01230SOLAR1000QF LU
1.200 |DPALMER01082SOLAR3000QF LU
1.201 |CEDAR02151SOLAR153.2QF LU
1.202 |BLODGETT01827SOLARSTORAGE4999 LU
1.203 |MARLBOROO01752SOLAR133.2QF LU
1.204 |RANDALL01503SOLAR4950QF LU
1.205 |CHELMSFORDO01863SOLAR910QF LU
1.206 |PSWARDO02151SOLAR106.6QF LU
1.207 |FALLRIVER02720SOLAR233.3QF LU
1.208 |WILLIAMSVILLE LU
1.209 |CHEBACCO01982SOLAR731QF LU
1.210 |PSGOODHUE01970SOLAR120QF LU
1.211 |COY01083SOLAR4000QF LU
1.212 |SSOLUTIONS01752SOLAR66.6QF LU
1.213 |MASSAMERO01879SOLAR249.8QF LU
1.214 |VARNUMO01463SOLAR200QF LU
1.215 |Cassadaga LU
1.216 |CEC01339SOLAR2500QF LU
1.217 |AMERESCO01844SOLAR1750QF LU
1.218 |TARGET02149SOLAR369.6QF LU
1.219 |INEXTGRID02333SOLAR780QF LU
1.220 |EMAIN01757SOLAR250QF LU
1.221 |OAK01473SOLAR900QF LU
1.222 |MARLBOROO01752SOLAR166.6QF LU
1.223 |MUDDY01756SOLAR1000QF LU
1.224 |UN.FRMINGTN34.5FRMS LU
1.225 |ALTUS01230SOLAR2000QF LU
1.226 |JEFFERSONO01970SOLAR86.4QF LU
1.227 |ALGONQUIN01532SOLAR250QF LU
1.228 |ZERO01562SOLAR1000QF LU
1.229 |OAK01364SOLAR840QF LU
1.230 |HARBOR01225SOLAR1980QF LU
1.231 |[FOREFRONTO01082SOLAR1375QF LU
1.232 |KEARSARGEO02019SOLAR4400QF LU
1.233 |LODEO01230SOLAR2000QF LU
1.234 |DANA01879SOLAR72QF LU
1.235 |SWEB01506SOLAR3375QF LU
1.236 |BATTEN01570SOLAR1000QF LU
1.237 |HOMEO01257SOLAR1980NM LU
1.238 |On-Bill Crediting LU
1.239 |Borderline Agreements oS
1.240 [New England Independent System Operator oS
1.241 [New England Power Company oS
15 |TOTAL
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PURCHASED POWER (Account 555) (Continued)
(Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting years. Provide an
explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate designation for the
contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter the monthly
average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average monthly coincident
peak (CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum metered
hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours of power
exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including out-of-period
adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on
bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for the net receipt of energy. If
more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) include credits or charges other than incremental
generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be reported as
Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, line 12. The total amount in
column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours
Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER _
(Excluding for | MegaWatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for [ MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours |Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered %) %) %) of Settlement ($)

@ (h) (0] (0] (k) (0] (m) (n)

1,653,139 125,055,541 125,055,541 | 1.001
924,538 66,047,716 66,047,716 | 1.002
132,540 10,862,868 10,862,868 | 1.003

1,078,591 78,401,508 78,401,508 | 1.004

46,487 2,743,941 2,743,941 | 1.005
738,343 76,831,681 76,831,681 [ 1.006
513,031 31,539,911 31,539,911 | 1.007
600,980 43,247,450 43,247,450 | 1.008

82,172 5,554,851 5,554,851 | 1.009

- - 113,269,001 113,269,001 | 1.010

4 1,777 1,777 ]1.011

26 543 543 [ 1.012

2 13,190 13,190 | 1.013

7,362 444,556 444,556 | 1.014
4,601 211,492 211,492 [ 1.015
11,738 579,239 579,239 [ 1.016
521 20,323 20,323 | 1.017

6 161 161 (1.018

39 1,488 1,488 ] 1.019
232,734 18,871,183 18,871,183 [ 1.020
159,529 12,540,784 12,540,784 | 1.021
635 23,900 23,900 | 1.022




MegaWatt Hours

Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
(Excluding for | MegaWatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for | MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours [Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered (%) $) %) of Settlement ($)
)] (W) (M (0) K () (m) (n)
19 545 54511.023
24 549 5491 1.024
(106) (2,604) (2,604) | 1.025
119 9,525 9,525 | 1.026
204 73 73 |1.027
28 795 795 |1.028
28 833 833 [1.029
(832) (16,160) (16,160) [ 1.030
89 3,029 3,029 | 1.031
172 6,056 6,056 | 1.032
327 12,148 12,148 | 1.033
1,217 36,306 36,306 | 1.034
5 91 91 | 1.035
44 1,250 1,250 | 1.036
50 1,674 1,674 | 1.037
51 1,721 1,721 ]1.038
398 10,299 10,299 | 1.039
154 6,553 6,553 | 1.040
82 2,624 2,624 11.041
32 848 848 | 1.042
238 9,046 9,046 | 1.043
49 1,535 1,535 1.044
98 3,524 3,524 1 1.045
45 1,411 1,411 ] 1.046
75 1,916 1,916 | 1.047
492 13,901 13,901 | 1.048
40 1,207 1,207 | 1.049
2 47 47 1 1.050
117 4,798 4,798 | 1.051
10 243 2431 1.052
17 589 589 [ 1.053
5,329 529,487 529,487 | 1.054
39 972 972 | 1.055
76 2,750 2,750 | 1.056
50 2,122 2,122 1 1.057
24 746 746 | 1.058
53 1,412 1,412 | 1.059
118 3,779 3,779 | 1.060
34 951 951 [ 1.061
6 108 108 | 1.062
99 3,298 3,298 | 1.063
5 1,016 1,016 | 1.064
206 7,369 7,369 | 1.065
46 1,433 1,433 | 1.066
83 2,534 2,534 1.067
11 281 281]1.068
202 10,297 10,297 | 1.069
112 6,032 6,032 | 1.070
91 4,899 4,899 | 1.071
80 2,748 2,748 1.072
48 1,415 1,415 1.073
247 9,330 9,330 | 1.074
120 2,905 2,905 | 1.075
3,801 354,919 354,919 [ 1.076
204 6,844 6,844 1 1.077
499 26,596 26,596 | 1.078
22,487 2,403,130 2,403,130 | 1.079
55 1,761 1,761 ] 1.080
114 3,420 3,420 | 1.081




MegaWatt Hours

Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
(Excluding for | Megawatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for | MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours [Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges | Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered $) $) %) of Settlement ($)
()] (h) @ @ W) @ (m) (n)
3 79 79]1.082
190 6,433 6,433 [1.083
18 747 747 (1.084
1 17 1711.085
32 968 968 | 1.086
33 952 952 [ 1.087
133 4,200 4,200 | 1.088
1 14 1411.089
237 8,393 8,393 [ 1.090
5 159 159 11.091
520 18,024 18,024 1.092
82 1,904 1,904 | 1.093
1 25 25 [ 1.094
4 128 1281 1.095
13 498 498 | 1.096
93 1,473 1,473 ]1.097
695 25,933 25,933 1.098
(4) (118) (118)| 1.099
(5) (258) (258)| 1.100
998 25,867 25,867 1.101
47 1,525 1,525]1.102
14 521 521(1.103
32 1,011 1,011)1.104
(19) (525) (525)| 1.105
81 2,683 2,683 [ 1.106
- 1 1(1.107
263 8,670 8,670 (1.108
412 15,435 15,435 (1.109
18 497 497 11.110
856 32,136 32,136 1.111
36 1,030 1,030 ) 1.112
8 267 267 (1.113
189 5,648 5,648 [ 1.114
1,670 46,499 46,499 [ 1.115
100 3,821 3,821 [1.116
32 1,165 1,165)1.117
19 687 687 (1.118
529 13,340 13,340 (1.119
208 9,590 9,590 [ 1.120
68 2,496 2,496 [1.121
332 13,318 13,318 [ 1.122
556 25,353 25,353 1.123
597 18,796 18,796 | 1.124
354 11,532 11,532 [1.125
(16) (457) (457)| 1.126
696 19,298 19,298 | 1.127
109 2,666 2,666 [ 1.128
- 5 5[1.129
134 4,554 4,554 11.130
199 8,061 8,061 [ 1.131
261 10,927 10,927 (1.132
15,104 1,399,029 1,399,029 1.133
144 4,462 4,462 11.134
62 2,551 2,551 [1.135
258 3,146 3,146 [ 1.136
583 22,121 22,12111.137




MegaWatt Hours

Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
(Excluding for [ MegaWatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for | MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours [Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered (%) $) %) of Settlement ($)
)] (W) (M (0) K () (m) (n)
1,654 51,676 51,676 1.138
359 10,798 10,798 | 1.139
70 1,727 1,727 | 1.140
153 3,779 3,779 1.141
646 18,349 18,349 | 1.142
37 1,076 1,076 | 1.143
3,003 88,627 88,627 | 1.144
46 1,321 1,321 ] 1.145
619 18,059 18,059 | 1.146
858 28,732 28,732 | 1.147
373 16,554 16,554 | 1.148
64 1,446 1,446 | 1.149
231 9,566 9,566 | 1.150
269 6,348 6,348 | 1.151
63 1,831 1,831 1.152
1,380 29,794 29,7941 1.153
1,565 32,914 32,914 | 1.154
87 2,589 2,589 | 1.155
426 10,942 10,942 | 1.156
192 5,738 5,738 | 1.157
137 4,122 4,122 1.158
696 33,528 33,528 1.159
1,218 26,159 26,159 | 1.160
1,290 63,009 63,009 | 1.161
59 1,189 1,189 | 1.162
1,145 24,743 24,7431 1.163
591 29,973 29,973 | 1.164
178 3,596 3,596 | 1.165
31 996 996 | 1.166
955 23,497 23,497 | 1.167
222 6,551 6,551 1.168
148 4,709 4,709 [ 1.169
114 3,803 3,803 ]1.170
8 254 254 (1.171
106 3,112 3,112 1.172
110 3,452 3,452 11.173
266 8,607 8,607 |1.174
111 3,138 3,138 1.175
1,203 38,924 38,9241 1.176
618 12,907 12,907 | 1.177
2,011 71,697 71,697 11.178
406 7,620 7,620 1.179
16 349 349 (1.180
208 8,144 8,144 11.181
121 3,580 3,580 1.182
8 455 455(1.183
1,957 83,901 83,901 |1.184
11 427 427 | 1.185




MegaWatt Hours

Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
(Excluding for [ MegaWatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for | MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours [Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered (%) $) %) of Settlement ($)
)] (W) (M (0) K () (m) (n)
31 1,187 1,187 | 1.186
86 3,505 3,505 | 1.187
42 1,599 1,599 |1.188
50 2,048 2,048 11.189
3,810 170,829 170,829 | 1.190
1,526 65,849 65,849 1.191
53 2,112 2,112 1.192
64 2,659 2,65911.193
1,200 45,017 45,017 [ 1.194
772 33,651 33,651 |1.195
1,328 62,042 62,042 | 1.196
140 6,805 6,805 | 1.197
1,355 64,142 64,1421 1.198
253 11,486 11,486 | 1.199
911 42,677 42,677 | 1.200
48 2,389 2,389 ] 1.201
1,867 96,664 96,664 | 1.202
17 670 670 | 1.203
686 32,911 32,911 | 1.204
176 8,967 8,967 | 1.205
15 767 767 | 1.206
1 29 29| 1.207
969 50,461 50,461 | 1.208
306 15,694 15,694 | 1.209
19 978 978 | 1.210
1,780 89,623 89,623 |1.211
16 831 831 1.212
99 4,895 4,895 (1.213
9 353 353 |(1.214
12,566 1,211,991 1,211,991 | 1.215
586 27,242 27,2421 1.216
191 9,808 9,808 | 1.217
- 7 711.218
155 8,110 8,110 1.219
51 2,626 2,626 | 1.220
174 8,483 8,483 |1.221
7 290 290 | 1.222
188 9,743 9,743 ] 1.223
1,271 104,497 104,497 | 1.224
109 6,053 6,053 | 1.225
4 210 210 | 1.226
1 24 24 | 1.227
89 4,573 4,573 (1.228
22 1,120 1,120 | 1.229
37 2,348 2,348 11.230
43 2,793 2,793 ]1.231
63 3,565 3,565 | 1.232
3 210 210 | 1.233
- 13 1311.234
5 302 302 | 1.235
55 2,786 2,786 | 1.236
106 5,331 5,331 1.237
(500) (10,095) (10,095) | 1.238
13,319 2,355,853 2,355,853 [ 1.239
(540,601) (63,983,964) (63,983,964) | 1.240




MegaWatt Hours

Purchased POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
(Excluding for | MegaWatt Hours Line
Energy Storage) | Purchased for | MegaWatt Hours | MegaWatt Hours [Demand Charges| Energy Charges | Other Charges Total (k+l+m) No.
Energy Storage Received Delivered (%) (%) )] of Settlement ($)
© () 0] @ (k) U] (m) (n)
- - (19,798,247) (19,798,247)| 1.241
5,783,143 - - - - 419,697,393 93,470,754 513,168,147| 15
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This report Is:
Name of Respondent: (1) 2 an Original Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusatts Electric Company 03022 End of. 2021/ Q4
(2) OJ A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
(a) Concept: NameOfCompanyQrPublicAuthorityProvidingPurchasedPower
INew England Power Company is an affiliated entity.
{b) Concept: StatisticalClassificationCode
ﬁ‘h_gm‘ h lectricity from certain neighboring utilities p to borderline agr
{c) Concept: StatisticalClassficationCode
[This item rep Il power charges billed directly from the Now England Indepcndeat System Operaior to the Comp
{d)} Concept: OtherChargesOfPurchasedPower
S e iy o P 0 o ol s i e Mo G Lo Copir 58 1 1)
{8) Concept: OtherChargesOfPurchasedPower
lted from New England Power C y's divestitare of its g

[This item relates to instion charges, which p
FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-00}
Page 326327




This report is:
Name of Respondent: 1) m An Original Cate of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033112022 End of: 2021/ Q4
(23 O A Resubmission
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS {(Accaunt 456.1) {Including transactions referred to as "whesling”™)
1. Report all ranamission of electricity, |.e., wheeling, provided for other electric utiities, cooperatives, other public authoritios, qualifylng facilities, non-treditionsl utility suppliers and utimate customers
for the quartar,

2
3.

F

~

o @

10.
",

. Use a separats ine of data for each distinct type of transmission service involving the entities listad in column (a), {b} and (c).

Report in column {a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or public authority that the anergy was received from and in column (c)
tha company of public authorly thal the enengy was delivered to. Provide the full name of sach company or public authortty. Do not abbreviate of truncete neme or use acronyms, Explain in &
footnote any ownership Interest in or affilation the respondent has with the antties Bstad in columns {a), (b) of (c).

. In column (d) enter a Statistical Classification code basad on the original contractual tarms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO - Firm Network Sarvice for Others, FNS - Firm Network

Transmisslon Service for Self, LFP - "Long-Tenm Firm Point 1o Point Transmission Service, OLF ~ Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transrmission

Reservation, NF - non-firm tranamission service, OS5 - Other Tranamission Service and AD - Out.of-Period Adjusiments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups® for service
provided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation In a footnote for each adjustment. See General nstruction for definitions of codes.

In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, kst alt FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which service, as kdentified in column (d), s provided.

Report recaipt and delivery locations for all single contract path, *point to point” transmission service. In column (f), report the designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for

whers enengy was received ax specifisd in the contract, In column {g) report the designation for the subatation, or other appropriats identification for whens snergy was delivered as specifled In the

contract.

Report In column {h) the number of megawatts of biling demand that is specified In the firm tansmission senvice contract. Demand reported in cotumn (h) must ba in megawatts. Foolnote any

demand not stated on a megawalts basis and explain,

Report in column (I} and {J} the total megawatthours received and deliversd,

In coturn (k) through (n), report the vanue amounts as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide revenues from demand charges related to the biling demand reported In column (h). In

column {I}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the amount of energy transferred. in column (M), provide the tatal revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered,

Including out of period adjustments. Explain In a footnote all components of the amount shown In column (m). Report in column (n) the totel charge shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed In

column (&), i no mongtary selement was mads, enter zero (0} in column {n). Provide a footnots explaining the nature of the non-monstary settlement, including the amount and type of enengy or

sarvice rendared.

Tha total amounts in columns (i} and (J) must be reportad as Transmission Recelved and Tranamission Deliverad for annual report purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide expianations following afl required data.

TeNERay | “CVELECTRICTY FOROTHERS
e RE"E':'S,'" DE':;}'?'Z" Forc Rate |  POINtO! Point of Total
v | STPREY | Copasy | Conmy | St | St | i, | (bt | S | o | o | G | hage | chrgn | R
frostncts m (oomats | @ | M@ | Destanaton) | Designation) | e | 0 o | ® | 0 [ e | &k
- il i
1
2
3
4
-]
[
7
8
]
10
"
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
2
24
25
%

7




a5 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 1200)
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Thia repert Is:
Name of Respondent: . Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electio Company (1} &l An Criginal 0313112022 End of. 2021/ 04

(2} [J A Resubmission

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY ISOVRTOs

1. Repowt In Column (a) the Ti ission Owner racelving revenuse for the tranamission of electricity by the ISORTO.

2, Use a saparais line of data for sach distinct type of transanisaion sarvice involving the entities listed in Column (a).

3. In Cotumn (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: FNO — Finm Network Service for Others, FNS - Firm Network
Transmission Sarvice for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Service, OLF — Other Long-Term Firm Transmiaslon Saervice, SFP — Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission
Rasarvation, NF - Non-Fimn Transmission Service, 0S = Qther Transmission Sarvice and AD- Out-of-Period Adjustments. Usa this coda for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service
provided in prior reporiing periods. Provide an axptanation in a footnote for each adjustment, See General Instruction for definitions of codes.

4. In cofumn (c) identify the FERC Rata Schadule or tariff Number, on separats linss, kst all FERC rate schedules or contract designations under which service, as identified in column (b) was provided.

5. In cotlumn (d) report the revenue amounts as shown on bills or vouchsrs.

6. Report in column {8} the total revenues distributad to the entity listed in column {a).

Statistical FERC Rats Scheduls or Tarift Totsl Revenus by Rats
Lne Paymerti Recelved by (T;:)mmlulon Owner Nume) Classification Number Schedule or Tariff Total l(!:)wnuo

No. m) © )

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

23

24

25

27

N

n

37

39




41

42

&

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV 03-07)
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This report is:
(31 &1 An Original
21 C] A Reaubmiasion

Year/Period of Report

Date of Report:
End of: 2021/ Q4

Name of Respondent:
03/31/2022

Massachuseits Electric Company

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS [(Account 588)

1. Report all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other slectric utiities, cooperatives, municipalities, other public au‘thorlﬂu quallfying facikties, and others for the quarter.

2. In column {a) report sach company or public authority that provided transmission servica. Provida the full name of the ¥, y, but do not truncate name or use acronyms,
Explain in a footnote any ownership interest in or affillation with the transmission service providger, Use additional columns ns nmaqr to mpoﬂ all eompaniu of public authorities that provided
transmission service for the quarter

3. In column (b) enter a Statistical Classification code based on the original contractual tarms and conditions of the service as follows:

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Resarvations, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm
Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General instructions for definitions of statistical classifications.

4. Report in colmn () and (d) the fotal megawatt hours recaived and deliverad by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column (e}, {f) and (g} expenses as shawn on bills or h d to the respondent. In coh (e)repouw\edwmndd\lmuumlnoohmn(nmmyehwesrdmdbme
amount of energy transferred. On column {g) report the total of all other charges on bills or h d to the respondent, including any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column {g). Report In column (h) the tota! charge shown on bills rendered 1o the respondent. If no monetary settiement was made, enter zero in column (h).
Provide a fooinote explatning the nature of the non-monetary settlement, including the amount and type of energy or sarvice rendersd.

8, Entar *"TOTAL™ in column (a) as the last line.
7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following all required data.

TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
u Name of Company or Public Statistical MsgaWait Hours MsgaWatt Hours Demand Chai 3, E ¢ s Other .;!:m c::'tlaf
N® | Authority (Footnots Affillations) | Ciassification Recelved Dsilversd ryea (8] | Energy Charges () | cparges i) e
No. 5 e " ®
(a) ib) L] {d ()] n
Independent System Operator New
1 | Engtand, Inc. (*ISO-NE?) e m463,486,056 | 463,486,056
]
2 | NewEngland Powsr Compeny FNS 416,360,327 | 116,360,327
{"NEP"}
]
3 | NEP - Facility Crodits FNS #(23,733,032) | (23,733,082)
4 | Other Adjustments FNS 6,531,830 6,531,030
5 Northeast Utilities Service Company FNS 310,438 310438
TOTAL 562,064,718 | 562,964,719

FERGC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)
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FOOTNOTE DATA

{a) Concapt: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthority TransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

AfTiliated

{b) Concept: NameOfCompanyOrPublicAuthority TransmissionOfE lectricityByOthers

Affliated

[g) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElecticityByOthers

[Regional Netwark Service

{d) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByQthers

Local Netwark Service

(@) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByCOthers.

i Facilitics t
i} Concapt: OtharChargesTransmissionOfEleciricityByOthers
[Ragional Natwork Sarvice - 2 month ISO-NE biling iag ady ‘and Tus-Up of previous 2 month ISC-NE acorual

{g) Concept: OtherChargesTransmissionOfElectricityByOthers

[Local Netwotk Service
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 02-04)




This report is:
Name of Respondent: (1) B An Original Date of Report: Year/Perod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0313172022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2} [J A Resubmission

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line No. Desermtion o
1 Industry Assoclation Dues 358,237
2 Nuciear Power Research Expenses
3 Other Experimental and Genersl Research Expenses 1,000
4 Pub and Dist Info to Stihidrs...expn servicing outstanding Securities
§ Oth Expn greatsr than or equal to 5,000 show purpose, recipient, amount. Group if less than $5,000
(] Nantucket Electric Company Raimbursement Agreement 7,209,052
7 Environmental Remediation 5,362,488
8 Mater Data Services Oparations 894,586
g Administrative and General Expenses 1,642,045
46 TOTAL 15,785,408

FERC FORMNOD. 1 (ED. 12-84)




Name of Respondent;
Massachusatts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Originat
(2) O A Resubmission

Dals of Report
0313172022

Year/Period of Report
End of: 20217 Q4

Depreciztion and Amortization of Eleciric Plant (Account 403, 404, 405)

1. Raport in section A for the year the amaounts for: (b) Depreciation Expense (Amount 403}, (c) Dapraciation Expense for Asset Retirement Costs (Account 403.1); {d} Amortization of Limited-Term
Electric Plant (Account 404); and () Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).
2. Report in Section B the rates used to compute amorfization charges for electric plant {Avcounts 404 and 405), Stata the basis used to compute charges and whethar any changes have baen made in

tha basis or rates ussd from the preceding

epart year.
3. Roport all avallable information called for In Section G every fifth ysar beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the

preceding year.
Unless composite

rate is applied. kientify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant included in any sub-account used
In eolumn (b) repart all depreciable plant batances to which rates are applied showing sublotals by ﬂmdbnal Classifications and showing composite total. Indicate al the bottom of section C the
manner In which column balances ara cbialned. If average balances, state the method of averaging used.
For columns (c), (d), end (e} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or funclional classification Izted in column (a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assistin

astimating average

service Lives, show in column () the type of mortality curve selected as most

posite depraciation accounting for tolal depreciable plant is followed, st numorlmny In column (a) sach plant subaccount, account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a

for the account and In column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining fife of

appropriats
surviving plant, If composits depraciation accounting is used, report avallable information calied for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis.
4. |f provisions furdeptadaﬂonmadu during the year in addilion to depreciation provided by appiication of reported rates, state al the bottom of section C the amounts and nafture of the provisions

and the ptant itams to which
A, Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Line Functional Classification e Cntet Retramen Costa | “Tomn Eloctrte Plant ecerangos. («:'“ou‘s:;) Tota)
No. ) ®) {Account 403.1) {Account 404) to) n
(e} ()
1 Intangible Plant 366,727 356,727
2 Steam Production Plant
3 Nudclear Production Plant
4 Hydraufic Production Plant-Conventional
5 Hydraufic Production Plant-Pumped Storage
8 Other Production Plant 6,264,770 6,264,770
7 Transmission Plant 2,732,203 2,732,203
B Distribution Plant 148,800,400 148,600,400
8 Regional Transmission and Market Cperation
10 | Ganeral Plant 5,813,204 5,813,204
11 Common Plant-Electric
12 TOTAL 183,410,667 366,727 183,777,384
8. Basls for Amortizetion Charges
€. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Une | Account No. “";::‘;::2;’:.?‘” Estimated Avg. Service Life "(';.m m‘?:."":.?:.";h Mortality Curva Typs Average Remaining Life
- @) ® @ @ P 0 @)
12 Other Production
i3 348 112,757 816
14 348 2,297.001 1%
15 Subtotal 115,054 917
16 Transmission
17 350 966.364
18 352 248.719 55 yours 0.23% 233% | S4 26 years, 10 months, 28 days
19 353 10,254 665 40 years 0.27% 2685% | L2 31 years, 3 months, 18 days
20 354 720.0684 50 youars 0.2% 1.98% | R4 35 years, 1 month, 2 days
21 355 42,073.822 45 years % 1.77% | S 33 years, 4 months, 13 days
2 356 41,037.312 55 years 1.08% 1.0% | R2 45 years, 11 months, § days
23 357 1,033.868 0.22% 2.35% 30 years, 9 montha, 18 days
24 358 241.585 42 years 0.3% 3.682% | $1 11 years, 4 months, 6 days
25 359 257 467 3.37% 12 years, 2 months, 16 days
26 Subtotal 96,833.888
27 Distribution
28 380 34,802.449
23 a1 32,731.833 85 years 0.65% 147% | R1 51 years, 6 months, 290 days
30 362 804,815,678 60 yoars 0.48% 1.81% | S8 35 years, 5 months, 19 days




L—
3 364 820,130.541 45 yoars 1.06% 208% | §1.6 31 years, 1 month, 28 days
a2 385 £91,844.584 45 years 1.08% 209% | SC 38 years, 5 months, 12 days
33 366 280,411.685 0.39% 1.82% 28 years, 2 months, 19 days
k) 367 921,204.624 42 years, 10 months, 10 days
35 360.10 18,713.118 32 years 1.13% 271% | 1.5 19 ysars, 8 months, 15 days
36 38620 368,191.75 40 years 0.84% 203% | R4 24 yoars, 1 month, 30 days
37 386.30 240,678.418 35 years 1.09% 263% | R3 22 years, 1 month, 6 days
38 268.40 1,458.134 5 ysars sQ
39 388.50 1,878.452 0.02%
40 389.10 235.811.544 55 years 815 38 years, 4 months, 21 days
41 36920 2,921.328 55 years 1.80% $1.8 43 years, B months, 18 days
42 8921 84,003.378 38 yaars, 4 months, 21 days
4 38930 374 557 5 years 20% | sQ
44 370.10 85,132.772 25 yoars 0.89% 349% | R2 13 years, 8 months, & days
45 370.15 1.007 13 years, 8 months, 5 days
46 37020 39,759.008 25 ymars 0.75% 3% | R2 17 ysars, 4 days
47 370.30 28,251.487 25 ynars 0.6% 295% | R2 10 years, 11 months, 5 days
48 370.35 26,806,608 9 years, 2 months, 1 day
49 37040 349283 5 years 20% | S0
50 373,10 43,152.887 35 years 0.28% 248% | SC 24 years, 10 monthas, 6 days
§1 araao 31,814.088 30 yaars 0.31% 282% | sC 20 ysars, 1 month, 10 days
52 37330 13,141.827 15 years 0.66% 6.64% | 83 14 years, 6 months
53 7340 a12.642 15 yeers 0.66% 6684% | 83
54 a4 B85.163
55 Subtotal 5.089,302.34
56 General
57 380 4,802.357
58 0 143,481,553 50 years 0.33% 2.01% | LOS
59 o 11,696,148 15 years B.67% | SQ 8 years, 3 monthas, 4 days
80 as3 745.166 15 yoars 8.67% | SQ 1 yoar
a1 394 15,382,834 16 yoars B.67% | SQ 10 years, 6 months, 18 days
62 385 3,562.96 15 years 6.67% | 5Q 5 years, 8 months, 19 days
83 386 6123 B.67%
64 397 8,037.718 15 years 0.22% 5.00% | 8Q 8 years, 1 month, 13 days
85 398 858.738 15 yoars 8.67% | 5Q 9 years, 10 months, 28 days
88 389.1 318.408
a7 Subiotal 189,147,108
] Total #5.490,338.225

FERC FORM NO. 1 {REV. 1203)
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Name of Respondent:
M husetts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Original

(2) O A Reaubmizsion

Data of Report:
0312022

Yeur/Pariod of Report
End of: 20217 Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

{2) Concept: DeprecishlePlantBase

le plani base o this to the
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03

electric plant in service balances refiected on pages 204-207,
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Original

(2) O] A Resubmission

Date of Report:
0332022

End of, 2021/ Q4

Year/Pariod of Report

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars {details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the cumant year (or incurmed in previous years, if being amortized) relating to format cases bafore a reguiatory body, or
casas in which such a bedy was a party.

2. Report in columns (b} and {c), only the cument year's axpenses that ars not deferred and the cument year's amortization of amounts defeed In previous years,

3, Show In column (k) any expenses incurred In pror years which are beling amartized, List in colimn (a) the period of amoriization,

4. List In columna (1), (g}, and {h), axpenses Incumed during the year which were charged currently to Income, plant, or other accounts.

5. Minor itams (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR

Description (Fumnish
name of reguiatory
commission or body
the dockst or case
numbaer and a
description of the
case)

=

Line
No.

Assassed by

Commission
)

Expenses of
Uity
{c)

Total

Expenses for
Curramt Year

(d)

Deferred In
Account 152.3
at Beginning
of Year

(o)

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

De
o

Agccount
(n).

Amount
)

Account | Account

182.3 0
(]

Amount
(k)

The Cormmonweatth of
a Massachusetts General

Aasessment, Attomey
General Azsessment

736,678

738,678

Eloctric

928

736,678

The Commonwealth of
8 Massachusetts Storm
Asssasment

230,908

230,508

Elactric

828

230,906

The Commonwaalth of
8 Massachusetts Trest
Asssssment

688,251

699,261

Elactric

693,251

The Commonweaith of
12 Massachusstts General
Asssssment

5,056,117

5,856,117

Electric

928

5,955,117

Attomey General
Expenses, professional
17 services aliocated to the
Company per D.P.L). 09-
39 (cost to retaln
experts & consultants}

431,014

431,014

583,145

Eleciric

928

{52,013)

193,958 28

483,027

204,076

Petition for General
Increass In Elec. Rates,
The Commonwsalth of
» Massachusetis, D.P.U.

18-150, rate case
axpenzes amortized
from Oct, 2018 thru
Sept. 2024

558,146

558,146

2,003,048

928

558,146

1,534,902

24 Other Flling Expanses:

25 Miscellaneous Non-
Labor Expenses

86,565

68,565

Electric

920

268 | Labor

5412

5412

Elactic

928

5412

45 | TOTAL

7.621,852

1,081,137

8,603,089

2,876,193

7.641,818

193,958

1,041,173

1,828,978

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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This report is:
Name of Respondent: (1) B An Criginal Date of Report: Year/Paricd of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 033152022 End of: 2021/ Q4

(2) O A Resubmiasion

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incumred and accounts charged during the ysar for tachnological research, development, and demonstration (R, D and D) project inittated, continued or concluded
during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointy-sponsarsd projects. (Identify reciplent regardisss of affillation.) For any R, D and D work camied with cthers, show
separately the respondent’s cost for the year and cost chargeabis to others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. indicate in column {a} the applicable classification, as shown below:

Classifications:

b. Underground
A. Electric R, D and D Padformed Intemally:
3, Distriution
1. Geaneration 4. Regional Transmission and Market Oparation
5. Environment (other than equipmeant)
a. hydroslectric 8. Other (Clasaify and Inciude ltems in excess of $50,000.)
i. Recreation fish and wiidife 7 Totat Gost Incurred
ii. Other hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D and O Performed Extemalty:
b. FosslHuel steam 1. Resaarch Support to the electrical Ressarch Council or the Elsciric Power Research
¢. Intemal combustion or ges turbine Instituls
d. Nuciear 2. Ressarch Support to Edison Electric Institute
&, Unconventional generation 3, Research Support to Nuclear Powsr Groups
{. Siting and heat rejection 4, Research Support to Others (Classify)
2, Transmisaion 5. Total Cost incurrad
a. Overhead

3. Inciude In cojumn (c) all R, D and D items performed intamally and in column {d) those tams parformed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, briefly dascsibing the spacific area of R, D and
D (such as asfety, corosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appiiance, etc.). Group ltems under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped.
Under Other, (A (6) and B {4)) ctassify lams by type of R, D and D aciivity.

4, Show In column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year of the account to which amourts were caphalized during the year, isting Account 107, Construction Work In Progress,
first. Show In cohimn (f) the amounts felated to tha account charged In column (e).

5. Show In column () the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This tolal muat equal the balance in Account 188, Ressarch, Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding
at the end of the year.

6. If costs have not baen ssgregated for R, D and D activities or projects, submit astimatss for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identifled by ""Est.™

7. Reporl saparately research and related testing faciities operated by the respondent.

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN
CURRENT YEAR
Amounts
Amounts
Costs Incurred Charged In
Coata Incurred Chia " Unamortized
Line Classiication Description Internally Currant Year Externally Current cu wt‘lur: Current Accumulstion
No. ()] {b) (© Year Account Year: i)
{9 Amount 9.
(o) 0
1 |ew@w s 'ﬁ,’;‘;‘s‘"’l Activites - Algonquin 1,600 9302 1,000

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12:87)
Page 352353



This report ls:
Name of Respondent: (1)mAnOdginul Date of Report: Year/Pariod of Report
Massachusetts Elactric Company 03/31/2022 £nd of: 2021/ Q4
@) [ A Resubmiesion
DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES
Report belaw the distribution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clearing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant R s, and Other A its,

and enter such amounts in the appropriate lines and columna provided. In detsrmining this segragation of salaries and wages originally charged to clsaring accounts, a methed of approximation giving

substantially comect resufts may be used.

Line Classification Direct Payroll Distribution "‘""“"gm:ﬂ':ﬂoﬁ"n:'" Lo Totat
. 0) ®) @) @
1 Electric

2 Operation

3 Production 69,884
4 Transmission 2,128,287
5 Reglonal Market

8 Distribution 40,443,558
T Customer Accounts 16,843,620
8 Customer Service and Informational 13,271,331
9 Salse 196,304
10 Administrative and Genera} 50,989,450
11 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Enes 3 thru 10) 123,842,414
12 Maintenance

13 Production

14 Transmission 580,961
15 Reglonal Market

18 Distribution 54,827,620
17 Administrative and Generat 578,112
18 TOTAL Makntenance (Total of lines 13 thru 17) 55,986,693
19 Total Operation and Maintenance

20 Production (Enter Tota! of lines 3 and 13) 69,884
21 Transmission {Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 2,709,228
22 Regional Markaet (Enter Tetal of Lines 5 and 15)

23 Distribution {Enter Total of ines 6 and 16) 95,271,178
24 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 7) 16,843,620
25 Customer Savvice and Informational (Transcribe from line 8) 13,271,331
26 Sales (Transcribs from line 9) 106,304
27 Administrative and General {Enter Total of lines 10 and 17) 51,567,562
28 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 20 thru 27} 179,929,107 1,322,208 181,254,405
29 Gas

30 Operation

31 Production - Manufactured Gas

32 Production-Nat. Gas (Inchuding Expl. And Dev.)

33 Other Gas Supply

34 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

a5 Transmiasion

k<] Distribution

a7 Customer Accounts

38 Customer Service and Informational

60 Sales

40 Administrative and Ganeral

41 TOTAL Operation {Entar Total of Enes 31 thru 40}




42

Malntenance

43 Production - Menufactured Gas

44 Production-Natural Gas {including Exploration and Development)

45 Other Gas Supply

48 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

47 Transmission

48 Distribution

49 Administrative and General

50 TOTAL Maint. (Entar Total of lines 43 thry 49}

51 Tolal Operation and Maintenance

52 Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)

53 Production-Natural Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.} (Total lines 32,

54 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of ines 33 and 45)

85 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing {Total of ines 31 thru

56 Transmission (Lines 35 and 47)

57 Distribution {Lines 36 and 48)

58 Customer Accounts (Line 37)

59 Customer Service and Informational (Line 38)

38 Sales (Line 39)

a1 Administrative and General (Lines 40 and 49)

62 TOTAL Operation and Malnt. (Tatal of lines 52 thr &1)

6 Other Utility Departments

64 Operation and Malntenance

85 TOTAL All Utilty Dept. (Total of Bnes 28, 62, and 84) 179,920,107 1,322,208 181,251,405
66 Utility Plant

67 Construction {By Utllity Departments)

68 Elaciric Plant 106,238,378 2,931,870 108,171,248
89 Gas Plant

70 Other (provide detalls in footnote):

T TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 66 thru T0) 106,239,378 2,931,870 109,171,248
72 Plant Removal (By Liility Depariments)

73 Electric Plant

T4 Gas Plant

k] Other (provide detalls in footnote):

76 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of ines 73 thru 75)

7 Other Accounts (Specify, provide details in footnote):

78 Other Work In Progress (174) 165,237 12 185,249
79 Misc. Income/Deductions 2,559,607 2,559,607
80 Qther Accounts (Speciy, pravide detalls in footnate):

81

82

83

84

85

86

87

88

89




1)

92

= — — —— S—
a4

95 TOTAL Other Accounts 2,724,044 12 2,724,856
86 TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 268,993,328 4,254,180 293,147,509

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-88)
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This report is:

Name of Respondent: Data of Report: Year/Period of Report
M husetts Electric Company ) B an Criginat 03/31/2022 End of. 2021/ Q4

{2) O A Resubmission

COMMON UTILITY PLANT AND EXPENSES

1. Describe the property carried in the utility's accounts as commeon utility piant and show the book cost of such plantutonddywdautﬁod by accounts as provided by Electric Plant Instruction 13,
Comman Ulikty Piant, of the Uniform System of Accounts. Also show the allocation of such ptant costs to the respective dep nts using the utility plant and expiain the basis of allocation
usad, giving the aflocation factors,

2. Furnish the accumulated provisions for depraciation and amoriization at end of year, showing the amounts end classifications of such accumulatad provisions, and amounts alfocatad o utility
departments using the common utllity plsnt %} whlch such accumulated provisions relate, Including axptanation of basis of allocation and factors used.

3. Give for the year tha exp of , rents, depreciation, and amortization for commeon utliity piant classified by accounts as provided by the Uniform System of Accounts, Show
the allocation of such expenses to the dspmmanh using the comman utiiity plant to which such expensas are related. Explain the basis of allocstion usad and give the factors of allocation.

4. Give date of approval by the Commission for use of the commen utility plant ctassification and reference to the order of the Commission or other authorization.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
Page 358




Nama of Respondent;
Massachusetts Etectric Company

This reportis:
(1) ] An Original
{2) O A Resubmission

Date of Report:
Q313112022

Year/Period of Report
End of 2021/ Qd

AMOUNTS INCLUDED IN ISOVRTO SETTLEMENT STATEMENTS

1. The respondent shall report below the details called for concaming amounts it recorded In Actount 555, Purchase Power, and Account 447, Sales for Reaale, for items shown on ISO/RTO

Seitlement Statements. Transactions should be saparately netted for sach ISO/RTO adminisiered anergy market for purposes of determining whather an entity is a net seller or purchaser in & given
hour. Net megawatt hours are to be usad as the basts for determining whether a net purchass or sale has occumed. In sach monthly reporting pariod, the hourly aale and purchass net amounts are
o be aggregated and separately reported in Account 447, Sales for Resale, of Account 555, Purchased Power, mspectively,

Line
No.

Deacription of Remys)
()

Balance at End of Quarter 1
®)

Balance &t End of Quarter 2
(e}

Balance at End of Quarter 3
(d}

Balance at End of Year
(o}

1

Energy

2

Net Purchases {Account 555)

12,037,707

24,236,684

44,452,161 84,048,989

24

Net Purchases (Account 555.1)

Net Sales (Account 447)

Transmission Rights

Ancillary Services

19,269

31,471

49,758 62,140

Other ltems (ist separately)

10

"

21

a3

24

N

32

ar

39

41




42

TOTAL

12,056,976

24,268.155

44,501,817

64,111,128

FERC FORM NO. 1 {NEW. 12-05)
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusatis Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Original
{2) OJ A Resubmission

Date of Report:
03/31/2022

YaarPeriod of Report
End of; 2021/ 04

PURCHASES AND SALES OF ANCILLARY SERVICES

other ancillary service

Report the amounts for aach type of ancillary senvice shown in column {a) for the year as specified In Order No. 888 and defined in the respondents Open Access Transmission Tariff,
In columns for usage, report usage-related billing determinant and the unit of measurs.

1. On Line 1 columns {b), (¢). {d). and (e) report the amount of ancillary services purchased and sokd during the year.

2. On Line 2 columns (b), (c), (d), and {e) report the amount of reactive supply and voltage control services purchased and sold during the year.

3. On Line 3 columns (b), (c). (d}, and (e) report tha amount of ragulation and frequency responsa services purchased and sold duting the year,

4, On Line 4 columns (b), (c), (¢), and (e) report the amount of energy imbalance services purchased and sold during the year,

5. On Lines 5 and 6, columns (b), (c}, (d). and {e} report the amount of operating reserve spinning and supplement services purchasad and soid during tha period.

6. On Line 7 cotumns (b), (c). (d). and (8} report the total amount of all other types ancikary services purchased or sold during the year. Indlude In a footnote and apacify the amount for each type of
provided.

Amount Purchased for the Year

Amount Sold for the Year

Usage - Related Biliing Determinant

Usage - Related Bllling Determinant

Line Typs of Anclilary Service Number of Units Unkt of Measure Dollar Numbser of Unlts Unit of Measure Dollars
Ne. (a) (c) {d) (o) ® )}

1 Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch 14,733,285

2 Reactive Supply and Voltage 3,910,046

3 Ragulation and Frequency Responsa

4 Energy imbalance

5 Operating Reserve - Spinning

] Operating Reserve - Supplement

7 Other =g, 370,379

B Total (Linea 1 thru 7) 25,013,680

FERC FORM NO. 1 {New 2-04)

Page %8




This report is:

Name of Respondent: “ B An Original Date of Repoit: Year/Pericd of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ Qd
{2) [J A Resubmission
FOOTNOTE DATA
{a} Concept: AncillaryServicesPurchasadAmaount
150 Schedule § NESCOR Expensce $ 260,083
Blackstint Service 6,039,158
GIS Conts 62,140
$ 8370379
SO Schedule 5 It wked ko collact funde from transmission customers 1o cover New England Stete Commitise on Elsciricity ("NESCOE") budgeted P The New England Independent System Operator (50*) acts a» the billng and

agent lor NESCOE for the netovary of amounts raflscted in the annual NESCOE budget.

uMeohmeybhdlhhamwmmummwhuﬂmu:WNWMMmm The IS0 sslecls and
systam at that can be calied upon 1 re-energize the transmission sysism, Thess unfts musl mest cartain requiremants, including having nqumw%mm.m-m

me«mmmmmmss')hmmmw tool that . Fot aach med: o of haciricity d by units, a certficate is ned they
the sitributes of that are then used pllers to dith thair prodi 10 provide the informatk dred on enengy er\dhennwmnln reglonall




This report is.

Name of Respondent: ) M an Criginal Dale of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 0313112022 End of 2021/ Q4

{2) (] A Resubmission

MONTHLY TRANSMISSION 8YSTEM PEAK LOAD

1. Report the monthly peak foad on the respondent’s transmission systam. If the respondent has two or mona powar sysiems which ane not physically intagrated, furmnish the required information for
sach non-integratad system.

2. Report on Colurmn {b) by month the tranamission system's peak load.

3. Repost on Columns (c ) and (d) the apacified Information for each monthly transmission - aystem peak load reported on Column (b).

4. Report on Columns (e) through (j) by month the system’ monthly meximum megawatl load by siatistical classifications, See General Inatruction for the definition of each statistical classification.

Firm N Long-Term Lo Short-Term
= Modth Monthly Peak MW | Day ofMonthly | Hour of Monthly Firm Network m""‘m""‘ Firm Point- | 7% | Firm Point- | Other
No. () = Total Pesk Paak Sarvice for Self Others to-point Firm to-point Bsrvice
. by {c} (d) () 0 Rm;\r?ﬂom Service Rummmon
)
)

NAME OF SYSTEM: Enter
Systam

1 January

2 February

March

3
4 Total for Quarter 1

5 April
] May
7 June

B Total for Quarter 2

9 July
10 August
1 September

12 Total for Quarter 3

13 October
14 November
15 December

16 Total for Quaster 4

17 Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 07-04)
Page 400




This repot Is:

Name of Respondent: Date of Repori: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) B An Original

03/34/2022 End of: 2021/ Q4
2) (0 A Resubmission

Monthly IBO/RTO Transmission System Peak Load

1.
2.
3.
y

Report the monthly peak load on the respondent’s tn ission system, If ihe Respondant has two or more power systems which are not physically integrated, fumish the required information for
each non-intagratad system.

Reaport on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load.

Report on Column {c) and {d) the specifled information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b).

Report on Columna {e) through (I} by month the system’s transmission usage by classification. Amounts reporied as Through and Out Service in Column (g) are to ba excluded from those amounts
raported in Columns (8) and (f).

. Amounts reportad in Column (l) for Totel Usage is the sum of Columns (h) and (i).

Line
No.,

Polnt-

Through | Network to-
Monthly Peak MW - Day of Monthiy Hour of Monthly Import into Exports from
Mo Total Peak Peak 1SORTO ISORTO and Out | Service | Point

® (b} {c) () (s} L @ () | Usage
U]

Total

NAME OF SYSTEM: Enter
System

January

Fabruary

March

Total for Quarter 1

Apiil

Msy

June

Total for Quarter 2

July

10

August

1"

Septamber

12

Total for Quarter 3

13

October

14

November

15

Decomber

18

Total for Quarter 4

17

Total Yeer to Date/Year

FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW. 0704}

Page 400a




FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED, 12-00)

Page 401a

. This repost is:
Name of Respondent: (1) B An Origine! Date of Report: Year/Perlod of Report
Ma: " Electric C 2022-03-31 End of: 2021/ Q4
i 2) O A Resubmission
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for conceming the disposition of etectric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and wheeled during the year.
Lins Ham MagaWstt Hours Une Hem MegaWatt Hours
No, {a) ib) No. {a) {)
1 SOURCES OF ENERGY 4 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY
, Sales to Ulimate Consumers {Including
2 Ganeration (Excluding Station Use): 2 interdepartmental Sales) 5,503,683
3 | Steam n ;‘f,“;‘""“""‘ Sales for Resale (See inatruction 4, page 652
Non-Requirements Sales for Resale (Sea Instruction 4,
4 Nudlear 24 page 311.) 211
5 Hydro-Conventional 25 Energy Fumished Without Charge
8 | HydroPumped Storage 26 E%"‘E:ﬁm"ﬁ:;‘"”“’ (Etectric Dapt Only, 2123
7 Other 27 Total Energy Losses 249 484
8 Less Energy for Pumping 27.1 | Total Energy Stored
9 | Net Goneration (Enter Total of lines 3 through &) 28 | TOUML (Entor.Total of Lines 22 Throuigh 27-1) WUST 5,783,143
10 Purchases {other than for Energy Storage) 5,783,143
10.1 | Purchases for Energy Storage
1 Power Exchanges:
12 Rocelved
13 Dativered
14 Nei Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13)
15 Transmission For Other (Wheeling)
18 Racetved
17 Dellvered
18 Nat Transmisslon for Other (Lina 16 minus line 17}
19 Tranamission By Others Losses
20 TOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 9, 10, 10.1, 14, 18 and 19) 5,783,143




This report is:
Name of Respondent: Date of Report: Year/Period of
Massachusetts Electric Company (1) B An Originat 033172022 End of: 2021/ Q4
{2) O A Resubmission
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy cutput. if the respondent has two or mare power which are not physically integrated, fumish the raquired information for each non- intagratsd system.

2. Report In column {b) by month the system’s output in Megawatt hours for sach month.

3. Report in column {¢) by month the non-requirements aales for nesale. Includs in the monthly amounts any energy losses asscclated with the sates.

4. Report in column {d) by month the system’s monthly maximum megawatt loud {80 minute integration) associated with the aystem.

5. Report In column {8) and {f) the specified Information for each monthly peak load reporied in column (d).

Req o Sot Monthly Peak Monthl
ulremant Sales for ly Paak - ly Peak - Day of .

Line "(°.';"' L """(:‘)" Energy Resale & Assoclated Magawatts Month Monthly ':"}"‘ Hour

- Losses {d) (%)

@
NAME OF SYSTEM: Enter Syatem

29 January 537,531 248 3,27 29 18
30 February 488,230 235 3,47 1 18
3] March 464,701 37 3,127 2 19
a2 Aprl 386,397 413 2,500 16 12
KX May 338,129 7 3,398 28 18
34 June 430,830 251 4,838 29 18
35 July 518,683 134 4,024 16 16
38 August 512,138 132 4,499 12 18
k1 Septamber 529,692 68 3479 15 18
8 October 379,825 201 2,604 14 19
a9 November 383,230 173 3,012 20 18
40 Deacambar 526,150 172 3,320 20 18
41 Total 5,508,436 2,101

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90)

Page 401b




This report is:

Name of Respondent: M an Original Dats of Report: Yoar/Pariod of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2021/ 24
{2) [0 A Resubmission

Steam Electric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Report data for plant in Service only.

2. Large plants are steam plants with installed capacity {nama plate rating) of 25,000 Kw or more, Repost in this page gas-turbine and intemal combustion plants of 10,000 Kw or more, and nuciear plants.

3. Indicats by a footnole any plant leased of operated as a joint facility.

4, If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, give data which Is available, specifying period.

5. If any employees attend mors than one plant, report on lina 11 manppmnmmgvemgenumbarufempmmuﬂgmbbhumplam.

6. if gas is used and purchased on a therm basls report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fusl bumed converted to Mct.

7. Quantities of fusl bumed {Line 38) and average cost per unit of fusl bumed (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expensa accounts 501 and 547 (Lina 42} as show on Line 20,

8. If more than one fuel s bumed in a plant fumish only the composite heat rate for all fuels bumed.

glﬁ;r';uundercmarPhrnmbuedonUSofAmum Production expenses de nol incude Purchased Power, Systam Conlrol and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses Clasaified as Other Power
upply Expen

10. For IC and GT plants, mporl Operating Expenses, Account Nos. 547 and 549 on Line 25 "Electric Expenses,” and Malntenance Account Nos. 553 and 554 on Line 32, "Maintenance of Electric Plant.”

Indicate plants designed for peak load service. Designats automatically operated plants.

11. For & plant equipped with combinations of fossll fua! staam, nuclaar steam, hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine sguipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbina unit

functions in & combined cycle operation with a conventional steam untt, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant.

12. if a nuclear power generating plant, briefly axplain by footnota (a) accounting method for cost of power generatad including any excess costs attributed to research and development; {b) types of cost

unhsusodbrmovaﬂou.son;mnpononhaffuelunsl;and(c)anyoh«lnfomuﬁvsdah concaming plant type fuel used, fuel enrichment type and quantity for the report perlod and other physical and

operating characteristics of plant.

Lina No. "y Pl e
1 Kind of Plant (Intemal Comb, Gas Turb, Nuclear)
2 Typa of Constr (Conventional, Qutdoor, Boller, etc)
3 Year Originally Constructed

4 Year Last Unit was Installed

5 Total Instalied Cap (Max Gen Name Plate Ratings-MW}
[ Net Peak Demand on Plant - MW (60 minutes)

7 Plant Hours Connected to Load

8 Net Continuous Plant Capabliity (Megawatts)

9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water

10 When Limited by Condensar Water

1 Average Number of Employess

12 Net Genevration, Exclusive of Plant Use - kWh

13 Cost of Plant; Land and Land Rights

14 Structures and Improvemants

15 Equipment Costs

18 Assat Retirement Costa

17 Total cost {total 13 thru 20)

18 Cost per KW of Inatalled Capacity (Ene 17/5) inchuding
19 Production Expenses: Opaer, Supv, & Engr

20 Fuel

Fl Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)}

22 Staam Expensas

23 Steam From Other Sourcea

24 Steam Transferred (Cr)

25 Elociric Expenses

28 Misc Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expensas

27 Rents

28 Allowancss

29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

] Maintenance of Structures

k] Maintanance of Boller {or reactor) Plant

32 Maintenance of Electric Plant

33 Maintgnance of Misc Steam {or Nuclear) Plant

4 Totat Pmduction Expanses

a5 Expenses par Net kWh




35 Plart Name

36 Fuel Kind

37 Fusl Unit

a8 Quantity {Units) of Fuel Bumed

39 Avg Heat Cont - Fuel Bumed (btuindicate If nuclear)
40 Avg Cost of Fuelunit, as Daivd f.0.b, during year

41 Average Cost of Fus! per Unit Bumed

42 Avarage Cost of Fuel Burned per Milion BTU

43 Average Cost of Fusl Burned per kWh Net Gen

44 Average BTU per KWh Nat Generation

FERC FORM NQ. 1 (REV. 1203}
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This report Is:
Neme of Respondent: o M An Criginal Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electiic Company 0373112022 End of: 2021/ Q4

2 O A Reaubmission

Hydroslectric Generating Plant Statistics

1. Large plants are hydro plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any piant is leased, operated under a licenss from the Faderal Ensrgy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facility, indlcats such facts in a footnote. If icensed project, give project
number.

3. H nat peak demand for 60 minutes is not avallable, give that which is avaliable period.

4. i a group of employees attends more than one generating plant, repoit on line 11 the approximate avarage number of employses assignable to sach plant.

5. The items under Cost af Plant représent accounts or comblinations of accounts prescribad by the Uniform System of Acoounts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power, System control
and Load Dispatching, and Other Expenses classified as “Other Power Supply Expenses.”

6. Report as a separato piant any plant aquipped with combinations of steam, hydro, intemal combustion angine, or gas turbine aquipment.

FERC Licensed Project No.
Line No. ':T thwltlm:
N/A
1 Kind of Plant (Run-of-River or Storage)
2 Piant Construction type (Conventional or Qutdoor)
3 Yaar Originally Constructed
4 Year Last Unit was Instalied
5 Total instabad cap (Gen name plats Rating in MWV)
[} Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes)
7 Plant Hours Connect to Load
8 Net Plant Capabliity (In megawatts)
9 (a} Under Most Favorable Oper Conditions
10 (b} Under the Mosat Adverse Oper Condiions
1 Average Number of Employses
12 Nst Generation, Exclusive of Fiani Use - kWh
13 Cost of Plant
14 Lend and Land Rights
18 Structures and Improvernents
16 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
17 Equipment Costs
18 Roads, Raliroads, and Bridges
19 Asset Retirsment Coats
20 Total cost [total 13 thry 20}
21 Cost par KW of Instafted Capacity (frve 20 / 5)
22 Production Expansas
23 Operation Supervision and Englneering
24 Water for Power
25 Hydraufic Expenses
26 Eloctric Expanses
27 Misc Hydraulic Power Genaration Expanses
28 Rents
29 Maintenance Supervision and Englneering
30 Maintenance of Structures
<3 ] Malntenance of Resarvcirs, Dams, and Waterways
az Malntenance of Etectric Plant
33 Maintenance of Misc Hydrautic Plant
34 Total Production Expenses (total 23 thru 33)
35 Expsnses psr net kWh

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV, 12-03)
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This report is:

Nams of Respondant: Date of Report: Year/Period of Report
husetts Electric Company (1) B An Origines 0343112022 End of: 2021/ Q4

) [ A Resubmission

Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statiatics

1. Large piants end pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2, if any piant is leasad, operating under a licanss from the Faderal Energy Regulatory Commission, or oparated as a joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give project number,

3. f net peak demand for 80 minutes is not avallable, give that which is avallable, specifying period,

4, Hagmpdempbyeamr\dsmommmonegenemﬂngplant.reportonLlnaBtl'nenpprmdmau ber of lgnable ta each plant,

5. The tems under Cost of Flant pmnﬂbodbyﬂuuUnlfcrmSyshamofAmunh PmdueﬂonExpenmdomllndudePurd\audersymmCon&ul
and Load Dispatching, and Other BExpenses Mﬂod as “Other Pmr Supply Expenses,”

6. Pumping enengy (Line 10) ia that energy measursd as input to the plant for pumping purposes.

7. Include on Lina 36 the cost of enengy used in pumping into the storage reservoir. When this ttem cannot be accurately computad leave Lines 36, 37 and 38 blank and describe at the bottorn of the
schedute the company's principal scurces of pumping power, the estimated amcunts of energy from each station o other source that individually provides mone than 10 percent of the total energy
used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH as reparted hereln for each source described. Group together stations and other resources which individuelly provide lass than 10 percent
of total pumping energy. If contracts are made with othars o purchase power for pumping, give the supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FERC Licensed Project Ro.
Line No. 'ET Phn:":mm
NIA
1 Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor)
2 Year Originaity Constructed
3 Year Last Unit was Installed
4 Total installed cap (Gen name plate Rating in MW)
] Net Peak Demaind on Plant-Megawatts (80 minutes)
] Plant Hours Connect to Load While Generating
7 Net Plant Capablfity {in megawaits}
8 Average Number of Employees
9 Generation, Exclusive of Plant Lise - kWh
10 Energy Used for Pumping
1 Nat Output for Load (line 9 - line 10) - Kwh 0
12 Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights
14 Structures and Improvements
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
18 Waler Wheels, Turbines, and Generators
17 A y Eleciric Equip
18 Miscellanecus Powerplant Equipment
19 Roads, Ratiroads, and Bridges
20 Asset Retiroment Costs 0
b3 Totai cost (lotal 13 thru 20)
2 Cost par KW of installed cap (line 21/ 4)
23 Production Expenses
24 Cperation Supervision and Enginsering
25 Waler for Power
28 FPumped Storage Expenses
27 Electric Expenses
20 Misc Pumped Storege Power generation Expenses
29 Rents
i Maintsnance Supervision and Engineering
31 Maintanance of Struchires
32 Malntenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways
33 Maintenance of Electric Plan
34 Maintenance of Misc Pumped Storaga Piant 0
35 Production Exp Before Pumping Exp (24 thru 34)
36 Pumping Expenses
a7 Total Production Exp (total 35 and 36)




Expenses per kWh (line 37 /9)

38

Expenses per KWh of Generation and Pumping (line 37/ine § + line 10))

FERC FORM NO, 1 (REY. 1203}
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) &1 An Original
2) O] A Resubmission

Date of
0343172022

Year/Period of Report
End of. 2021/ Q4

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants}

1. Small generating plants are steam piants of. fess than 25,000 Kw; Intemal combustion and gas turbina-plants, conventional hydro piants and pumped storage plants of leas than 10,000 Kw installed
capacity {name plate rating).

2. Designate any piant leased from others, opsrated under a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a joint facllity, and give a concise statemant of the facis ina
footnote,

3

f kcensed projact, give project number in footnote,

List

ptants appropriately under subheadings for steam, hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and ges turbine plants. For nuclear, see instruction 11, Page 402.
4, If net peak demand for 80 minutas is not aveliable, give the which is avallable, specifying period.

5.1f any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydra Intarmal combustion or gas tufblno aquipmant, report sach as a saparats plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine is ulllized

in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or for preheated combustion alr in a beiler, report as one plant.

Production Expenaes
i Fusl
inatalied NetPosk | NetGeneration m Operation |  Fusl | Maintsnance | Kind cﬁ;h
o Bl I i A e e R e O L e R o
b Rating (MW) o P M |Coatsy | T m @ ® | Millon | (™
{c) :.\’; B(‘:;'
@
1
2
3
4
5
8
7
B
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
18
20
21
22
7
2
25
26
7
28
29
30




37

39

41

42
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Name of Respondent:
Massachusetts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Original

(21 O] A Resubmission

Dats of Report:
03172022

Year/Period of
End of. 2021/ Q4

ENERGY STORAGE OPERATIONS (Large Plants)

1. Large Plants are ptants of 10,000 Kw or more.

2. In columne {a} (b} and (c} report the nama of the anergy storage project, functional classification (Production, Transmission, Distribution), and location,
report Megawatt hours (MWH) purchased, generated, or recaived in axchangs transactions for
4. In columns {e), () and (g} report MWHs delivered to the grid to support production, % ik

3. In column (d),

ion and di

5. In columns {h), (1), and {J) report MWHS lost during conversion, storage and dischenge of enengy.
6. In columa (k) report the MWHs soid.
7. In column {I}, report revenues from energy storage operations. In a footnote, discloss the revenua accounts and revenua amounts refaled to the income genarating activity.
8. In column {m}. report the mndfpawupmﬁuedfcrsmmgeoperaﬂonsmd reported In Account 555.1, Power Purchasad for Storage Operations. If power was purchased from an affikated seller spect

fuel costs for

operations asaociated with sef-generated power included in Account 501 and other costs assoclated with self-generated power.

storage.
ion, The amount reported in column {d} should Include MWHSs delivered/provided to a genen

9. In columns (q), (r) and (8) report the total project plant costs including but not exclusive of land and land rights, structures and Improvements, energy storage equipment, turbines, compressors, generato

purpose is b integrate or lie snergy storage assets into the power grid, and any other costs associated with the energy storage project included in the property accounts listed

Fuel Co!

from

MWHs Lost | MWHs Lost | MWHs Lost Power | Ses0CiN

Name MWHs MWHs MWHs Dmlng During Duﬁng R Purchased

of the Functional Location delivered delivered to | delivered to slon, | © lon, MWHs from for e

‘No. | Storuge | Clesettcaton | RILE, | MU | o upport | “support | “soppart. ’é?.’:?.:.‘.“." Discharge of ’.‘s‘:::."...;".‘ Sold | G700 | Operstions | OPOTAtc

Project ® (e} Producuon Transmission | Distribution | of Energy Energy ofEnergy | ™ (555.1) A:'-muslzi

) {a) n @ Production | Transmission | Distribution [0 {Dollare) | 2000 o

(h) o 1) (m) Powss

e
1
2
3
4
5
8
T
8
2
10
1
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30

31

2
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

Line
No.

DESIGNATION

VOLTAGE (KV)
(Indicate where
other than
60 cycle, 3 phase)

From

@

To

(b)

Operating Designed

© (d)

Type of
Supporting

Structure

(e)

LENGTH (Pole miles)
(In the case of
underground lines
report circuit miles)

On Structure
of Line Designated

®

On Structures of Another
Line

(9)

Number
of

Circuits

(h)

Auburn Street Holbrook

345.00

Steel

0.06

1

Auburn Street Pilgrim/Canal

345.00

Steel

0.07

1

Various

Various

115.00

Various

121.21

30

Various

Various

115.00

Underground

0.70

Various

Various

69.00

Various

21.31

Various

Various

23.00

Various

11.82

O |0 N | ||~ |Ww N |-

[y
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=
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=
w
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~
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=
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[e<]

=
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N
o

N
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N
N
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w
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i

N
a1

N
[}

N
<

N
0o

N
©

w
o

w
iy

w
N

w
w

w
~

w
(&)

w
(2]

TOTAL

155.17

47
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

Size of
Conductor

and Material

(0]

COST OF LINE (Include in Column (j) Land,
Land rights, and clearing right-of-way)

EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES

Land

[0)]

Construction and
Other Costs

(k)

Total Cost

(0]

Operation
Expenses

(m)

Maintenance
Expenses

(n)

Rents

(©)

Total
Expenses

(9]

Line
No.

Unknown

Unknown

Various

966,364

84,079,917

85,046,281

458,570

1,862,536

52,690

2,373,796

2,000 Cubic Feet

1,275,453

1,275,453

Various

Various

© | [N ]|o |0~ |w N |-

=
o

=
[N

=
N

=
w

=
~

=
&)1

=
(<2}

=
~

=
[ee]

=
©

N
o

N
iy

N
N

N
w

N
~

N
)]

N
o

N
~

N
[ee]

N
©

w
o

w
-

w
N

w
w

w
i

w
4]

966,364

85,355,370

86,321,734

458,570

1,862,536

52,690

2,373,796

w
(o)
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Name of Respondant:
Massachusetts Electriic Company

This report is.
(1) &1 An Original
(2) [J A Resubmisaion

Date of Report:
03172022

Year/Period of Report

End of: 2021/ Q4

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Repod!nlowthelnfnnnauon callad for conceming Transmission lines added or allared during the year, It is not necesaary to report minor ravisions of fines,

2, Provide for
columns (I) to (o), itis pennluiblo ta report in these columns the costs.
column (I} with appropriate footnote, and coats of Underground Conduit in column (m),

e

3. If dusign voltage differs from operating voltege, Indicate such fact by footnote; also where ine is other than 60 cycle, 3 phase, Indicate such other characteristic.

d and under- ground construction and show sach transmission Ine separately. If actual costs of competsd construction are not readily available for reporiing
Dreslgnate, hawever, if sstimated amounts are reporied. Inciude costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-‘Way, and Roads and Tralls,

DESIGRATION SRUCTURE | STRUCTURE. CONDUCTORS LINE COST
Line A Land Poles,
Lne | From | To | MR | nype ":"'?: Present | Untimats | Stzs | Spectfication ‘::';"s':":ﬂ"'“ m:.ﬂ::) Snd | Towss cw i::: Total | Construct:
Miles Mites Rights | Fixtures osts
(a) L] {¢} {d) (o) 4] @) h) 0 m x) n (m} in) (o) P} a
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
s
10
1
12
13
1"
15
16
17
18
19
20
2
2
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
N
31
22
2
34
35
36




41

42

43

44

TOTAL
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This report is:
Name of Respondent; (1} 6 An Origina Dale of Report: Year/Period of Report
Massachusetts Electric Company 03/31/2022 End of: 2029/ Q4
(2} (1 A Resubmission
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report balow the Infe tion called for iing substations of the respondent as of the end of the year.
2. Subatlﬂomm serve only one industria! or streat raliway customer should not be Ested below.
3. Substations with capacities of Leas than 10 MVA except thoss serving cusiomers with enargy for regale, may be groupad ding to functional character, but the ber of such substatons must
be shown,

4. Indicate in column (b} the funcional character of each substation, designating whether transmisslon or distribution and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summartze acconding
to function the capacities reportad for the individua) stations kn cofumn (f).

5. Show in columns (1), §). and (k) special equipment such as rotary converiers, rectifiers, condensars, etc. and awdliary equipmant for Increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major tems of squipment leased from others, jointly owned with othars, or operalad otherwisa than by raason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or
equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give
name of co-owner or other parly, axptain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and stats amounts and acoounts affectsd In respondent’s books of account. Specify In
each case whether lessor, co-cwner, of other party Is an assoclated company.

Character of Substation VOLTAGE (In MVa) c"";;":':;,“ E‘:&'m""
N Tertiary CIp:'clly
Une | Locasoner | Tamamstonor | Amndedor | \gageli | Voragetn | Velisee | Substanon | quith | Mt | mymeat | mumber | 0ol
No. Substation b o MVa) MVa) wve) | Semicey | InServics | Transformers [ S0 :’l;‘""‘ ot ‘t";‘“‘ (W MVa)
e ) ) il I A ™) ®
n

1 | Adams21A Distribution Unatisnded 2290 1380 8 1
2 | Adame21.8 Distribution Unattsnded 2350 12.80 8 1
3 | Ames strest911-A | Distibution Unattended 13.80 418 s 1
4 Ames Street 8118 | Distribution Unattanded 112.00 14.40 25 1
5 | Amesburys Distribution Unattended 23.00 4.10 15 4 1
8 | Andover 3 Distribution Unatianded 14.40 4.10 15 2
7 Andover 3-8 Distribution Unatiendad 23.00 13.80 18 1
8 | atentca Distritrion Unatinded 13.80 410 10 2
8 |BakchSteet7z | Distibution Unattended 23.00 13.80 10 1
10 Bancroft Street 3 Distribution Unattendad 13.80 4.16 15 2
" Bates 115-A Distribution Unatiended 112.00 14.40 28 1
12 | Betes 1158 Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 5 1
13 | BeschRoad 7 Distribution Unattanded 2290 13.20 23 3
14 Beimont B3 Distribution Unattanded 115.00 13.80 34 1
15 | Bevery 124 Distribution Unattanded 2290 4.18 4 1
16 | Bovery 12.8 Distrlbution Unattended 23.00 410 10 4
17 | Boston Road 58-A | Distribution Unattended 22.90 13.20 8 1
18 | Boston Road 58.B | Distribution Unattonded 23.00 13.20 12 2
19 | Boulevard 77 Distribution Unattanded 23.00 13.80 20 2
20 Bridge 6 Distibution Unattended 13.80 4.10 3 1
21 | Brooks Street13 | Distribution Unattorided 13.80 418 4 1
22 | Brown Strest 1 Distribution Unattanded 2250 13.80 8 1
23 Byfield 34 Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 2.40 3 3
2a | Cambridge Strest 4 | Distribution Unattonded 1380 418 15 2

gontrol Streat U | Distribution Unattended 13.80 4.1 4 1

Chandler Street 2 | Distribution Unattended 13.80 418 15 2
27 | Charemont 7 Distribution Unattanded 8.30 240 1 3
28 | ChartleyPond8 | Distribution Unatisnded 2280 13.20 30 4
29 | Cheimstord 9 Distribution Unettended 23.00 410 5 1
30 | Ciara Street 6 Distribution Unattended 23.00 240 4 1
31 | CoddingAvess | Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 410 15 2
32 Concord Road 24 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 8 1
33 | ConcordRoad24 | Distiibution Unettsnded 23.00 1320 760 13 2
% | CounSewetunt | Dissuton Unationded 1380 438 6 1




35 | Grocker Pond 3424 | Distribution Unattended 23.90 132.80 12 1
38 | Dale Stroet55 Distribution Unattended 2290 13.20 15 2
37 | DanversRosd89 | Distribution Unsttended 2290 418 4 1
3 | ppislon SwestUnt | pigtrbuton Unattsnded 13.80 418 3 1
38 | Dupontra oI Unatisnded 1380 79 1
40 | oupontsie Distribution Unattended 110.00 14.40 35 1
41 | EastBoverty 51 Distributi y d 2280 13.20 23 3
42 | EastBoxomi33 | Distribuion Unattandad 2280 13.20 15 2
43 | EsstBradiord85 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 10 1
a4 | FostBridgowater | pisibuton Unattended 110.00 14.40 0 1
46 | EsstHobrook2-A | Distribution Unatianded 23.00 13.80 11 2
46 | EastHobrook2B | Distribution Unattanded 115.00 23.00 40 2
47 | EsstWeymouthe | Distribution Unsttsndad 23.00 13.80 10 2
48 | Easwong2 Distribution Unattanded 112,00 14.40 28 1
49 | Evertia7 “Fran Unattandad 2300 410 15 2
so | Faraday Sweet11- | pistibution Unettended 1320 410 15 2
g1 | poreday Steet 11 | pistribution Unattsnded 13.80 418 8 1
52 | Faystts3 Distribution Unattsndad 13.80 410 3 1
53 | FieldSweet 1A | Distribution Unatisnded 13.80 2.40 8 1
54 |FieldStest1B | Distribution Unattended 13.80 4.10 8 1
55 | FiveComers527 | Distribution Unattended 15.00 2300 | 13.80 20 2
56 | Florence Jct 9 Distribution Unattended 15.00 13.80 24 1
57 | Forest Strest 2 Distribution Unattsnded 23,00 4.10 8 1
58 | Foworo13431 | Distribution Unattended 2280 12.80 15 2
59 | Foxboro23432 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 12.80 10 2
80 | Frankiin 341 Distribuon Unattanded 23.00 12.80 10 2
81 | Gloucester24.A | Distribution Unattendsd 23.00 2.40 1 2
82 | Gloucestsr24-8 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 PRT 8 1
63 | Gloucester 24.C | Distribution Unattendad 34.50 4.18 1 1
84 | Gorton-Quincy81 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 410 5 1
85 | GrafonStreet9-A | Distribution Unattended 13.20 410 15 6
88 | Grafton Strest9.8 | Distribution Unatisnded 13.80 4.0 5 1
67 | Grants 12 Distribution Unattended 13.80 4.0 B 2
88 Hathaway 106 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 4 1
69 | Hilside 85 Distribution Unattended 23.00 1380 22 2
70 | Holbrook 10 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5 1
71 | Honeywell But-a | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 5 1
72 | Honeywell Bul® | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5 1
73 | Hoover Street 21-4 | Distribution Unattsnded 2280 13.20 8 1
74 | HooverStreat 218 | Distribustion Unattanded 22.00 1320 10 2
76 | Hudson7 Distribution Unattandad 13.80 410 8 2
76 | Humphrey 1 Distribution Unationded 13,80 410 5 1
77 | Kent12 Distribution Unattanded 13.80 4.10 4 1
78 | King Street Unit 18 | Distribution Unattanded 13.80 4.8 4 1
79 | Lashaway 525 Distribution Unattanded 23.00 13.80 5 1
80 | Lawrence 1-A Distribution Unattended 13.80 410 15 2
81 | Lawrence 1-8 Distribution Unattsnded 22.80 13.80 15 1
82 | Lawrence 1C Distribution Unattanded 23.00 13.20 15 1




83 | tawrance 1D Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 13.80 8 1
84 Lawrence 2 Cistribution Unattended 1380 4.10 15 3
85 | Lawrence Street 53 | Oistriwtion Unattandad 1380 410 15 2
86 Lenox Depot 1103 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 15 2
87 | Lightolier Distribution Unattended 13.80 0.27 2 1

Lincoin Plaza 15 | Distribution Unattsnded 13,80 418 3 3
89 [ gheoon Street Unit | v ipuion Unatisnded 13,80 4.38 4 1
20 | Ltchfield 51207 | Distiibution Unattended 116.00 14.40 20 ]
91 | yme21 Distribution Unattonded 23.00 438 30 2
52 Malden § Distribution Unattendad 23.00 4.18 23 3
83 Manchaster 23 Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 240 10 2
%4 | Maplewood 18 Distribtion Unaltendod 22,90 4.18 8 1
85 | Maplewood 16 Distribution Unattended 23.00 4.10 B 1
9 | Medford ® Distribution Unattandad 23.00 410 15 2
a7 Matcalf Square 56 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 12 1
88 | Methuen 5-A Distribution Unatiended 23.00 410 15 2
89 | Methuen 58 Distribution Unattended 2350 1380 | 418 10 1
100 | Mol Strest 812 Distribirtion Unattendad 110.00 14.40 28 1
101 | Milbrook Streat 12 | Distioution Unattended 1320 490 5 3
102 | Mlbury Training | Disttbuson Unattended 23.00 .30 4

r

Moblle Substation -
103 | Jiole Subw Distribution Unattendod 2200 15 1

Moblie Substation -
104 | Mot Substation - | Dtstribution Unattended 13.80 438 8 1

Moblle Substation -
105 | Moble Subst Distribution Unattanded 13.20 440 8 1
108 | hivies Standish Distribution Unattonded 12.60 762 8 1
107 | Nahent 79 Distriburtion Unattsnded 13.80 240 4 1
108 | Newbury 60-A Distribution Unatiended 290 1320 23 3
109 | Newbury 60-B Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 8 1
110 | Newburyport 384 | Oistriowtion Unattsnded 2290 13.20 15 2
111 | Newburyport 38-B | Tranamission Unattended 23.00 240 15 2
112 | Norman Streets | Distribution Unatisndsd 2280 13.20 8 1
113 | North Abington 89 | Distribution Unattsnded 110.00 14.40 25 1
114 | North Andover 7 Distribistion Unattended 23.00 4.10 5 1
115 | Yorth AndoverJet | pgtution Unettended 23,00 $3.20 12 1
116 | North Bevery 18-A | Distribution Unsttended 23,00 410 15 2
197 | North Bevery 168 | Distribution Unattendsd 23.00 13.80 10 2
118 | North Cheimsford | piptrbution Unattanded 2280 13.20 8 1
119 | North Chelmsford | pystitution Unatiendad 23.00 1320 18 3
120 | Nowth Haverhill 48 Distribution Unattended 22,80 13.20 30 4
121 | NorthLawrence 8- | pyytton Unatiended 13.80 410 15 2
122 | NothLewrence & | pysipuion Unattended 22.80 13.20 15 1
123 | NorthlLawrence & | pistbuton Unattended 23.00 12.20 12 1
124 | NorthQuincy 11 | Distribution Unattended 116.00 12.80 24
126 | glorth Scitusto UM | bigyguion Unattsndad 13.80 4.33 4 1
126 | North Waymouth 6 | Distribution Unetianded 23.00 13.80 24 2




127 | Norton 4-A Distribusion Unattsnded 23.00 240 3
128 | Norton 48 Distribution Unattnded 23.00 8.00 3
120 | worton 4¢ Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 8
130 | Norweli 98 Distribution Unattended 145,00 13,80 2
131 | Paimer 18-a Distribution Unattsndsd 13.80 2.40 3
132 | Paimer 188 Distribution Unatisnded 24,80 4.38 4
133 | Parkview 84 Distribution Unattsnded 112,00 14.40 28
134 | Pemry Street3 Distribution Unattended 13.80 418 15
135 | PhilipsLene 85 | Distribution Unatianded 112.00 14.40 28
136 | PineBanke 67-A | Distribution Unsttended 2300 2.40 3
137 | Pine Banks 678 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 4.10 3
133 | Dheirdge Park Distribution Unattended 22,90 13.60 8
139 | Prainvite 34514 | Distribution Unattsnded 22900 13.80 8
140 | Plainvite 34518 | Distribution Unattsndsd 23.00 13.80 5
141 | Plessant Sirest8 | Distribution Unattanded 2300 13.80 10
142 | Prymoutn 83 Distribution Unatisndsd 112,00 14.40 25
143 | RowarCompany | Distribution Unattended 115.00 13.20 66
144 | Quebec Street 17 | Distribution Unsttanded 23.00 1380 | a1 20
145 | Guinn 244 Distribution Unattended 23.00 7.00 5
148 | Quinn 24-B Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5
147 | Randolph 5 Distribustion Unattended 23,00 13.80 20
148 | Rehoboth 3- Distribution Unattended 23.00 410 3
148 | Rehoboth 3-8 Distrioution Unattended 23.00 480 2
150 | Rena Strest 10 Distribution Unattsnded 13.80 4.8 8
151 | Revere 74 Distrioution Unattanded 23.00 410 15
152 | Revere 7-8 Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 13.80 25
153 | Revars Beach3s | Distributi Unattended 23.00 4.10 15
154 | Risingdate Distribution Unattsndsd 23.00 13.80 2
155 | River Road 62 Distribution Unatiended 8.00 2.40 '
166 | Riverdale 52.A Distribution Unattended 23.00 410 5
157 | Riverdaie 52-8 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5
158 | Riverside 17 Distribution Unattended 13.40 2.40 8
159 | Rockland Swoel | piggiuion Unatiended 23.00 13.20 10
160 | Rockiand Stoel | gisptbuston Unatiended 23.00 13.80 8
181 | Rockport40-A Distribution Unsttended 2290 418 8
162 | Rockport 408 Distribuon Unattended 34.50 13.20 8
163 | s/C - Monson Distribution Unattandad 13.80 0.60 2
1e4 | Solem 1 Peabody | pistripution Unattsnded 23.00 410 8
165 | Salm 1 Peavody | Distribution Unatiended 23.00 4.98 10
160 | Selem2Valey St | pigtributon Unatiended 2290 13.80 8
1e7 | Selem2Valley St | pispibuston Unattsnded 23.00 12.80 5
188 | Salem 3 Boston St | Distribution Unattended 23.00 4.10 15
169 | Salisbury 5t 16 Distibution Unattanded 1380 410 5
170 | Saugus 23 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 12
171 | Scituate 915 Distribution Unattended 110,00 14.40 28
172 | Sctusteunit1s | Distribution Unattended 13.80 436 4
173 | sciuate Unit17 | Distribution Unattsnded 12.80 4.18 3




174 | Sheersrs Comer | pistibution Unaltsnded 2300 13.80 5

175 | shemaid 8 Distribution Unattanded 2300 13.80 10

176 | SiverLake Unit 70 | Distributon Unattsnded 13.80 438 4

177 | Snow Street413 | Distribution Unatiended 115.00 12.20 48

178 | South Atieboro 5 | Distibution Unattended 23.00 410 4

179 | South Biberica 18-A | Distiibution Unattended 2300 410 4

180 | South Billerica 18- | Distibution Unatiended 23.00 13.20 13

181 | South Biterica 18 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5
South Eesex

82 |3 : Distribution Unattsndsd 23.00 13.80 10

183 | South Randolph 97 | Distribution Unattendsd 115.00 13.80 12

14 | SouthUnion SI81- | pysupuion Unattended 2280 13,20 8

185 | South Union St81- | pistibution Unattended 23.00 13.20 o
South Wrontham

188 | Souh Y Distribustion Unattsnded 2290 12.80 20
South Wrantham

187 [ Souhd Distribision Unattsndad 23.00 13.20 8

188 | Southbrdge Power | pystibution Unattended 1320 418 5

189 | Southbricge Street | oygipuion Unattonded 13.20 0.24 1

180 | Spare Beverty Distribistion Unattendod 23,00 2.40 2

191 | Spars Methuen Distribution Unattended 23.00 240 2
Spare NEP

192 | S Distribution Unaltsnded 23.00 12.20 24
Spare North

193 | Sars Nort Distribution Unsttsnded 4.80 2.40 1
Spare North

194 Andover8 Distribution Unattsnded

195 | Spare-Malden Distribution Unattsnded

198 | Squantum Street | beenpurtion Unattanded 13.20 4.10 10

197 | Steams Street 7 Distribution Unattended 13.20 410 3

198 | Stockbridge 2 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 5

199 | Stoughton 913 Distribution Unatisnded 110.00 14.40 28
Sutton Depat

200 | S e Distribution Unatiended 13.80 418 8
Sutton Depot

201 | Gonla Distribution Unattended 13.60 13.80 2
Sutton Depot

202 | G O Distribution Unattanded 2290 418 8
Sutton Depot

23 | Goveoet Distribution Unattended 2200 13.20 2r
Sutton Depot

204 | See g Distribution Unattondad 23.00 13.20 10
Sutton Depot

205 | Soeooer Dlstriburtion Unattended 2300 13.80 8
Sutton Depot

206 [ Goron O Distrfbrtion Unattended 34.40 13.20 8
Sutton Depot

207 | Siovegen Distribistion Unattendad 66.00 14.40 1
Sutton Depot

208 | Sion D Distribution Unattonded 67.00 13.20 5
Sutton Depot

2090 | ey Distribution Unattsndad 67.00 13.80 12
Sutten Depot

210 | G O Distribution Unattendad §9.00 14.40 15

211 | Sutten Depot Distribution Unattended 115,00 13.20 12

Storage-L




212 | Sutton Depot Gistribition Unattanded 116.00 1380 | 787 2
Storage-M

213 m Depat Distribution Unattended 15.00 13.60 153
214 m Depot Distribution Unattended 15.00 2350 30
215 mg;""' Distribution Unattanded 15.00 es0o | 1380 34
218 gm“‘f,';"w‘?g’"' Distribution Unattended

217 | Swampscott22 | Distribution Unatiendad 23.00 13.80 24
218 | Tatnuck 1-A Distribution Unatisnded 13.20 410 5
219 | Tatnuek 1B Distribution Unatisnded 13.80 410 5
220 | Yedesco s Distibution Unatiended 13.80 410 3
221 | Temple S1UNk712 | Distribution Unattsnded 13.80 4.16 3
222 | Tewksbury 22 Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.20 10
223 | Thomdike S110 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 410 15
224 | Topstield 26-A Distribution Unattended 290 13.20 8
225 | Topsfield 26.8 Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 23.00 10
228 | Tumplke 19 Distribution Unattondod 23.00 12.80 13
227 | Tyngsboro211-A | Distribution Unsttanded 2250 13.20 8
228 | Tyngsboro 2118 | Distribution Unaltanded 23,00 12.20 8
220 | vemon Hin B Distribution Unattanded 13.80 418 8
230 | Walker Street15 | Distribution Unettended 2280 12.80 13
231 | Ward Hit 43-A Distibution Unattended 290 13.20 8
232 | wand Hil 438 Dishibution Unattsnded 23.00 13.20 15
233 | Water Strest 31 Distribution Unattsndad 290 13.20 15
234 | weter Strest 910 | Distibution Unattended 110.00 14.40 20
235 | Wabster Street 6-A | Distibution Unattendod 13.80 4.10 B
236 | Webster Street 68 | Distrbution Unatisnded 13.80 418 8
237 | Wobster Streat 6-C | Distribution Unstianded 1380 8.00 B
238 | webster Street -0 | Distribution Unattended 13.80 13.80 8
230 | Wellington 11 Distribution Unattendad 23.00 410 15
240 | WestAndover8 | Distribution Unattended 13.20 0.24 )
241 | Woat Chelmsford | pistribustion Unattended 23.00 13.60 10
247 | WestGloucester | pigtrinution Unattandsd 23.00 12.20 3
243 | PostGloucestar | pigiribution Unattended 34.50 23.00 10
244 | Wast Medford 17 | Distribution Unaitanded 23.00 410 15
245 | WestMathuen 63 | Distribution Unattended 23.00 13.80 24
248 | WestNewbury 47 | Distribut Unattended 2290 1320 15
247 | WestQuiney 34 | Distribution Unattended 13.20 410 5
248 | WestQuincy 3-8 | Distribution Unattended 13.80 410 8
249 | westauiney 3-C | Distribution Unetiended 23.00 10| 1410 24
260 | WestQuincy 30 | Distribution Unattsnded 23.00 14.40 10
251 | e ter-a | Disriution Unatiended 13.80 0.20 1
252 mc:nm g | Distribution Unatiended 13.80 048 5
253 | westsm 4 Distribution Unattsnded 13,80 4.10 3
254 | Whittier 78 Distribution Unattanded 23,00 13.20 12
255 | Williamstown 3 Distribustion Unattsnded 2290 13.80 13
256 | Winthrop 22-4 Distribution Unattsnded 22.80 13.80 8
257 | winthrop 22-8 Distribution Unattended 23.00 4.10 15




258

Worthen Street 13-
A

Distribution

Unattended

13.80

4.8

259

Worthen Street 13-
B

Distribution

Unattended

13.80

4.18
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Nama of

Respondent:

Massachuselts Electric Company

This report is:
(1) B An Original
2) O A Resubmisslon

Date of Report:
03rat/2022

Year/Pericd of
End of: 2021/ Q4

TRANSACTIONS WITH ASSOCIATED (AFFILIATED) COMPANIES

1. Report balow the Information called for conceming all non-power goods or sarvices recsived from or provided to assoclated (affilated) companies.

2. Tha raparting threshaid for reporting purposes is $250,000. The threshold applies to the annual amount billed to the respondent or bilied to an assoclated/affilated company for non-pawer goods and
services, The good or service must be specific in nature. Respondents should not attempt to include or aggregate amounts in & nonspecific category such as "general”.

3. Wheroe amounts biled 1o or recelved from the assoclated {effillated) company are based on an allocation process, axplain in a footnote.

Lina
No.

Dascription of If;l Good or Service
n})

Name of Associated/AMillatsd Company
L)

Account{s) Charged
or c;-;ilhd
{

Amount Chu(q:)d or Cradited

Non-power Goods or Services Provided by Affillated

GOther Daductions

NGUSA Service Company

4265

202,553

Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Relatad Activities

NGUSA Service Company

42684

72,971

NGUSA Service Company Subtotal

275,524

Non-power Goods or Services Provided for Affillated

32

4

35

¥

7

38

39

40

41

42

FERC FORM NO. 1 ({NEW)}




Commonwealth of M assachusetts

Department of Public Utilities
One South Station
Boston, MA 02110

STATEMENT OF OPERATING REVENUES

YEAR 2021
Name of Company M assachusetts Electric Company
D/B/A
Address 2 Hanson Place, 12" Floor

Brooklyn, NY 11217

Location on

Annual Return
Massachusetts Operating Revenues (Intrastate) ~ $_2,469,987,281 Refer to the FERC Form 1
Other Revenues (outside Massachusetts)
Total Revenues $_2,469,987,281 Refer to the FERC Form 1

| hereby certify under the penalties of perjury that the foregoing statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

O .

Signature
Name Christopher McCusker
Title VP, US Controller

The purpose of this statement is to provide the Department of Public Utilities with the amount of intrastate operating revenues for the annual
assessment made pursuant to G.L. c. 25, § 18.

If invoices or correspondence are to be addressed to a particular individual or department of the Company, please provide the name, title,
and address below.

Name
Title
Address




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
This statement isfiled in accordance with Chapter 164, Section 84A

CONDENSED FINANCIAL RETURN

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

FULL NAME OF COMPANY - MASSACHUSETTSELECTRIC COMPANY

LOCATION OF PRINCIPAL BUSINESS OFFICE - 40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR
Refer to the FERC Income Statement included within the attached DPU Return.

Item

Current
Y ear

Increase or
(Decrease) from
Preceding Y ear

OPERATING INCOME

OpErating REVENUES ......c.ccveveieeiieiesieesieseseeseseeesaeessesessesessessssenens
Operating EXPENSES. ....c.vcveeeiciceceeese et
Operation Expense
Maintenance Expense
DePreCiation EXPENSE .....ccvvevvieerieririeneeeseesesieesieessesessesasssssenens
Amortization of Utility Plant .........cccceevveeviiniiciccneeeceeeeeeee,
Amortization of Property LOSSES .......ccccevreevreeerieresienesieneneesennes
Amortization of Conversion EXpenses ........ccccecveveveenvnvnennnnn
Regulatory Debits/Credits.........c.ccu......
Taxes Other Than INCOME TAXES ......ccoeeererererieerieereeresie e
INCOME TAXES ..o e
Provisions for Deferred Federal Income TaXes ........ccocceeereeeenne
Federal Income Taxes Deferred in Prior Years- Cr .......cccveeeeee.
Total Operating EXPENSES .....ccccvevevierienieriesesiesesieseesseseeseens
Net Operating REVENUES .........covvveerieeeieieesieeseeeseenes e
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others .........ccccceeveevevvveeenenne.
Other Utility Operating INCOME .......ccvvvevreeieerieenieeneeeseeeseesessenens
Total Utility Operating INCOME ........ccovvveereneeesenesesesesennens
OTHER INCOME
Income from Mdse. Jobbing & Contract Work  ..........ccccecvvevivnnnnns
Income from Nonutility Operations .........ccccveeversenesseresesesienenns
Nonoperating Rental INCOME ........cccveveirieiinieeieecesesee s
Interest and Dividend INCOME .......ccoovvrieeiinneeiee e
Miscellaneous Nonoperating INCOME .......ccoceveveresesieseseseseseeneens
Total Other INCOME ..o
TOtal INCOME ..t
MISCELLANEOUSINCOME DEDUCTIONS
Miscellaneous AMOrtiZatiON ..........ccverereerine et
Other INCOME DEAUCLIONS .......oueuiiriieieiririeeiresee s
Total Income DedUCtioNS .........cccoeeereeereeereereee e
Income Before INterest ChargesS ....o.oovvveevveeesenenesesesieesesesiesennns
INTEREST CHARGES
Interest oN Long-Term Debt .......ccccoveerieenieireeseee e
Amortization of Debt Discount and EXPense .........cccccveeveveseseeneenes
Amortization of Premium on Debt - Credit ........cccccoevveciennnccene.
Interest on Debt to Associated COMPaNIes ........cccveveveeeesveennenne.
Other INterest EXPENSE .....covveveieirieirieesesese e see e sens
Interest Charged to Construction - Credit .........ccccvveevenenienesisieennn,
Total Interest Charges .....coveveereeeneeeree s
NEL TNCOME .o

Form AC-20. 3M-9-G2-933879




MASSACHUSETTSELECTRIC COMPANY

2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

BALANCE SHEET
Refer to the FERC Balance Sheet included within the attached DPU Return.

Title of Account

Balance
End of Year

Title of Account

Balance
End of Year

UTILITY PLANT
Utility Plant ......ooeeirreeeneeeeeene
OTHER PROPERTY
AND INVESTMENTS
Nonutility Property..........ccccevveennneeens
Investment in Associated Companies.........
Other INVestMENts..........coovvveeeeecccrenenen
Specia Funds........cooeeiiiineeieeeeeen
Tota Other Property and Investments
CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS

Specia DEPOSILS........cviereririereriieieieereens
Working Funds..........c.cccueue...
Temporary Cash Investments..... .
Notes and Accounts Receivable..................
Receivables from Associated Companies....
Materials and Supplies.........ccovveeenerrnennne.
Prepayments.........cccveveveeeeesese e
Interest and Dividends Receivable...............
Rents Recalvable..........coccoeeenriiienninecenne
Accrued Utility Revenues............coeeeenae
Misc. Current and Accrued Assets.............
Total Current and Accrued Assets.........
DEFERRED DEBITS
Unamortized Debt Discount and Expense..
Extraordinary Property Losses...................
Preliminary Survey and Investigation

Clearing ACCOUNES........cevrerereenererenieicerenene
Temporary FaCilities........cocooeenernecccneninns
Miscellaneous Deferred Débits...................
Total Deferred Dehits........ccccoeeveeeneenee
CAPITAL STOCK DISCOUNT
AND EXPENSE
Discount on Capital StocK.........ccceevvrveueeene
Capital Stock EXpense........ccocvveenerenienne.
Total Capital Stock Discount and

REACQUIRED SECURITIES
Reacquired Capital Stock.........ccceueereenee
Reacquired Bonds..........ccocoveennivecenninnenne.

Total Reacquired Securities.........cc.......
Total Assets and Other Deébits...............

PROPRIETARY CAPITAL
CAPITAL STOCK
Common Stock [SSUE........ccoeveereeerieeneens
Preferred Stock Issued......
Capital Stock Subscribed.....
Premium on Capital Stock...

SURPLUS
Other Paid-In Capital..........cccoeverrereenenne
Earned SUrplus........ccccoveeienenieecnnseeene

Tota Proprietary Capitd..........ccoeeueeee
LONG-TERM DEBT

Advances from Associated Companies........
Other Long-Term Debt.........ccvvveivennicnenne
Total Long-Term Debt........ccoveeueieennne
CURRENT AND ACCRUED
LIABILITIES
Notes Payable.........cccoveeeinnnicenieens
Accounts Payable..........ccccoeeennnrncnenien
Payables to Associated Companies.............
Customer Deposits........cccceevereeeenene.
Taxes Accrued....
Interest Accrued.....
Dividends Declared.........cccvvvveeveneenneeenns
Matured Long-Term Debt.........cccoeueernennee
Matured INterest........coovevveeceveeerereeereeenn
Tax Collections Payable...........ccccereennee
Misc. Current and Accrued Liabilities.........
Total Current and Accrued Liabilities.....
DEFERRED CREDITS
Unamortized Premium on Debit......
Customer Advances for Construction
Other Deferred Credits........ovveieeennenenee.
Total Deferred Credits......covovveivreiennnnnne
RESERVES
Reserves for Depreciation...........c.oveeeeuenene.
Reserves for Amortization.............cccccevnenene
Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts.............
Operating RESEIVES.......cceeereneeieinirisieeeens
Reserve for Depreciation and Amortization
of Nonutility Property.........ccccevveeecene.
Reserves for Deferred Federal Income...

Total RESEIVES......oovevveeeeeeeesereees
CONTRIBUTIONSIN AID
OF CONSTRUCTION
Contributionsin Aid of Congtruction..........
Total Liabilities and Other Credits...........

NOTES:




MASSACHUSETTSELECTRIC COMPANY

3
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

STATEMENT OF EARNED SURPLUS
Refer to the FERC Statement of Retained Earningsincluded within the attached DPU Return.

Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at beginning of period)...........ccccovvviene. $ $
Balance Transferred from INCOME.........ccoverireneerireneeseseeesie e
Miscellaneous Credits to SUMPIUS..........ccvreerirerneseeeeseseeeeie e
Miscellaneous DeitS t0 SUMPIUS.......ccvvueeeeririeinie e
ApPPropriations Of SUFPIUS........cc.overirieiiie e e
Net Additonsto Earned SUrPIUS.........ccccovereriiniineiiene e
Dividends Declared -- Preferred StOCK..........cocoovvereiiieneneicieniecseens
Dividends Declared -- CommOon StOCK.........cceeeererierieiienie e
Unappropriated Earned Surplus (at end of period).........ccoceeeieiinecinnene.
ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES
Account Operating Revenues
Increase or
Amount (Decr ease) from
for Year Preceding Y ear
SALESOF ELECTRICITY
Residential Sales........ccoeeeivicciineie e $ 446,339,239 | $ (21,043,419)
Commercia and Industrial SAlES.........cccocevireirinenee e
Small (or Commercid)........... 25,223,307 (3,877,754)
Large (or Industrial)........c.cceuune. 19,532,185 6,983,592
Public Street and Highway Lighting..........ccccvvvreininincineneecenesenene 822,235 (99,939)
Other Salesto Public AUthOItIES..........ccceveirireeeeee e - -
Salesto Railroads and RallWays.........c.eoveevererieeneneseseesesee e - -
Interdepartmental SAIES..........cviireiricere e - -
Miscellaneous EIeCtriC Sal€S........coovreirirerieireee e - -
Provision for Rate REFUNGS...........cccueiiiiieiiiii et (95,665,665) 20,971,553
Total Salesto Ultimate CONSUMETS..........ccvvirieirenenieisieneeseseeneeeseenes 587,582,631 (39,009,073)
SAESFOr RESAIE........eeeeeeeeeeeee e seannes 285,353 (77,481)
Total SaAles Of EIECIICITY. ...ccoiiiieierieseee e 587,867,984 (39,086,554)
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
FOrfeited DiSCOUNLS.......ccveuereirieirie e (9,089) (828,001)
Miscellaneous ServiCe REVENUES...........cccoveeeerineine e 447,135,276 24,259,853
Sales of Water and Water Power.. - -
Rent from EIECtriC PrOPEY......cccoveiverieirerieeeeseeeese e 16,486,536 45,126
Interdepartmental Rents........ - -
Other EIECtHC REVENUES........ooeieviieeteee ettt s 1,418,506,574 83,629,840
Total Other Operating REVENUES...........cocereeiiiiinieie e 1,882,119,297 107,106,818
Total Electric Operating REVENUES...........cceovverieveerieisesesiessesaessenees $ 2,469,987,281 | $ 68,020,264
SUMMARY OF ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES
Functional Classification Operation Maintenance Total
Power Production Expenses $ $ $
Electric Generation:
StEAM POWEN ..o
NUClEar POWES.........ccoveieiiireesieseeeeeseenes
Hydraulic POWES.........ccccoverrireneenenecins
Other POWES.......cevviieirereeeneeese e
Other Power Supply Expenses....................... 513,259,451 - 513,259,451
Total Power Production Expenses.......... 513,259,451 - 513,259,451
Transmission EXPENSES........cccoveernreeninncnninnens 581,286,806 2,501,458 583,788,264
Regional Market EXpenses.........coeovvereeerenenes 520,431 - 520,431
Distribution Expensss........... 81,128,484 93,317,019 174,445,503
Customer Accounts Expenses.. 333,982,530 - 333,982,530
SAlES EXPENSES......cveiirciriercireeree e . 5,646,367 - 5,646,367
Administrative and General Expenses................. 314,875,689 1,031,099 315,906,788
Total Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses | $ 1,830,699,758 | $ 96,849,576 | $ 1,927,549,334




MASSACHUSETTSELECTRIC COMPANY

4
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

GAS OPERATING REVENUES

(Not Applicable)

Account

SALESOF GAS
RESIAENtIE SAIES........oiiiiieieicee e s
Commerical and INAUSErial SAlES........ccceerireierere e
Small (O COMMENICE).......coueueriirieirese e
Large (O INAUSETI@). ... .cuvieeieieisieeeesese s
Other Salesto PUBliC AULNOMTIES........c..cveiviieiccree e
Interdepartmental Sales...................
MiSCEANEOUS GaS SAIES.....c.coervirieirierieieerie et
Total Salesto Ultimate Consumers...
SAlESTOr RESAIE.... .ot nae
TOtal SAES OF GBS......veveiverieieiicierie e
OTHER OPERATING REVENUES
FOrfEited DiSCOUMLS.......couiieriiiieeieiesieeeiesie et s nees
Miscellaneous Service Revenues.
Revenues from Transportation of Gas of Others..........ccccevveveenenenneneneenn,
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas..........cccoceveerereriennenenecneneennens
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others.....
Rent from Gas Property.....
Interdepartmental Rents....
Other Gas REVENUES........c..eiueiriirierieirie ettt sttt ssenessesseessesseneene
Total Other Operating REVENUES..........covevririeirereeeeeseeeesie e
Total Gas Operating REVENUES............cceveireeeieerienieieeeeeeiesieeeesieseeneenes

Operating Revenues
Increase or
(Decr ease) from
Preceding Y ear

Amount
for Year

$ $

SUMMARY OF GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

(Not Applicable)

Functional Classification Operation

Maintenance Total

StEAM ProdUCLION. .....c.civeeiiireieiireeeiecsee e $
Manufactured Gas Production..............ccoeererneinnnnenene
Other Gas Supply EXPENSES........ccovvrerereeirieneeenieneenes
Total Production EXPENSES.........ccccceververeneriereenenns
Local Storage EXPENSES........ccvvvereeereenieinenieeeesie e
Transmission and Distribution EXpenses...............c......
Customer AcCouNts EXPENSES..........ccvvevvereneeeenieniennes
SAlES EXPENSES......ovveveienierisienieiesieseenesieseeneene e sseneenes
Administrative and General EXPeNSeS...........ccvervevreenns
Total Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses...

Asof March 31, 2022, | hereby certify that the foregoing statements are full, just and true to
the best of my knowledge and belief. This statement is signed under the penalties of perjury.

Christopher McCusker &\_— sn—

VP, US Controller
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S1

Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

'Year of Report

December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION

PRINCIPAL AND SALARIED OFFICERS*
(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021)

(AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2021)

Titles Names Addresses Annual Salaries ™
Vice President and Controller McCusker, Christopher \Waltham, MA 99,501
Senior Vice President Sweet-Zavaglia, Keri Syracuse, NY 63,108
Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer, NE Electric and Director Kelly, Christopher \Waltham, MA 119,627
Vice President and Treasurer Bostic, Christina \Waltham, MA 19,193
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, NE and Director Campbell, David H. \Waltham, MA 56,662
President and Director Woerner, Stephen \Waltham, MA 42,536
Vice President and Chief People Officer, NE Briere, Jennifer \Waltham, MA 15,751
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, and Director (resigned 4/26/2021) McNeill, Brian Brooklyn, NY 81,806
President and Director (Resigned 10/25/2021) Sobolewski, Terence M. \Waltham, MA 33,486
President and Director (Resigned 3/31/2021) Reed, Marcy L. \Waltham, MA 79,961
Vice President and Director (Resigned 4/1/2021) McCallan, Michael \Worcester, MA 203,375
DIRECTORS*

Names

Addresses

Fees Paid During Year

Kelly, Christopher (Appointed 4/1/2021)
Campbell, David H. (Appointed 4/26/2021)
Woerner, Stephen (Appointed 10/25/2021)

\Waltham, MA
\Waltham, MA
\Waltham, MA

None
None
None

names and addresses of the principal officers and of the directors."

*By General Laws, Chapter 164, Section 83, the Return must contain a "list of the names of all their salaried officers and
the amount of the salary paid to each,” and by Section 77, the Department is required to include in its annual report "the

(1) Salary paid by National Grid USA Service Company, Inc. (an associated company). The amounts disclosed herein represent only the portion of the officers' base salary that has been allocated to the Company.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report ear of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission |March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

1. Corporate name of company making this report,
Massachsuetts Electric Company

2. Date of organization,
July 6, 1887

3. Date of incorporation,
July 6, 1887

4. Give location (including street and number) of principal business office:--
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, MA 02451

5. Total number of stockholders, 9
6. Number of stockholders in Massachusetts, 1
7. Amount of stock held in Massachusetts, No. of shares,
8. Capital stock issued prior to June 5, 1894, No. of shares,

9. Capital stock issued with approval of Board
of Gas and Electric Light Commissioners
or Department of Public Utilities since

June 5, 1894, No. of shares,

2,398,111 $

1,800 $

2,418,896 $

Total*, 2,420,696 shares, see below for par value, $ 62,211,275 outstanding December 31 of the calendar year

Class No. Shares Par Value
Preferred 22,585 $100
Common 2,398,111 $25

2,420,696

*Includes capital stock issued prior to June 5, 1894.

Amount

@|H B

2,258,500
59,952,775
62,211,275

10. If any stock has been issued during the last fiscal period, give the date and terms upon which such issue was offered
to the stockholders, and if the whole or any part of the issue was sold at auction, the date or dates of such sale or sales,

the number of shares sold and the amounts realized therefrom.
None

11. Management Fees and Expenses During the Year.

List all individuals, corporations or concerns with whom the company has any contracts or agreement covering management
or supervision of its affairs, such as accounting, financing, engineering, construction, purchasing, operation, etc., and

show the total amount paid to each for the year.

National Grid USA Service Company, Inc., pursuant to an agreement, a copy of which is on file with the Massachusetts Department of
Public Utilities, rendered various services in 2021 as requested, at the actual cost thereof, pursuant to the rules and orders of the

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. See Page S18 for additional details.

59,952,775

45,000

62,166,275
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

'Year of Report

December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

Names of the cities or towns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers’

meters in each place.

Number of Number of
City or Town Customers' Meters City or Town Customers' Meters

ABINGTON 8,151|DIGHTON 1,719
ACCORD 1|DOUGLAS 3,278
ADAMS 4,734|DRACUT 13,706
ALFORD 393|DRURY 51
AMESBURY 8,478|DUDLEY 5,152
AMHERST 1|DUNSTABLE 1,356
ANDOVER 14,854 |E BRIDGEWATER 6,186
ANNISQUAM 53|E BRIMFIELD 17
ARLINGTON 1|E BROOKFIELD 1,187
ASBURY GROVE 7|E CHELMSFORD 74
ASHBURNHAM 1|E HAMILTON 3
ASHLEY FALLS 456 |E LONGMEADOW 7,094
ATHOL 6,044 |E PEPPERELL 868
ATTLEBORO 18,103|EAST BOXFORD 3
AUBURN 8,076 |EAST BROOKFIELD 4
AVON 2,432|EAST DOUGLAS 869
AYER 4,315|EAST FOXBORO 59
BALLARDVALE 9|EAST MILTON 1
BARRE 2,282|EAST NORTON 4
BEDFORD 1|[EASTHAMPTON 5
BELCHERTOWN 7,298|EASTON 799
BELLINGHAM 5,829|EB WOONSOCKET 1
BERKELEY 1|[EGREMONT 3
BERLIN 1,633|ELMWOOD 1
BEVERLY 19,185|ERVING 411
BEVERLY FARMS 582|ESSEX 2,107
BILLERICA 13,871|EVERETT 19,166
BLACKSTONE 4,055 |FALL RIVER 45,768
BOLTON 2,215|FARLEY 6
BONDSVILLE 681|FARNAMS 19
BOXFORD 3,002|FAYVILLE 191
BOYLSTON 1|FISKDALE 735
BRADFORD 5,537 |FITCHBURG 4
BRAINTREE 1|FLORENCE 4,438
BRIDGEWATER 11,268|FLORIDA 253
BRIGGSVILLE 6|FOXBORO 8,485
BRIMFIELD 1,861 |FRANKLIN 14,030
BROCKTON 40,719 |FURNACE 23
BROOKFIELD 1,737|GARDNER 10,300
BRYANTVILLE 1|GEORGETOWN 1
BUCKLAND 1|GILBERTVILLE 510
BYFIELD 1,223|GILL 1
CHARLEMONT 876|GLENDALE 11
CHARLTON 5,593|GLOUCESTER 17,188
CHARLTON CITY 194|GOSHEN 706
CHARLTON CTR 1|GRAFTON 3,828
CHARLTON DPO 55|GRANBY 2,751
CHARTLEY 16 |GREENFIELD 1
CHELMSFORD 12,121|GROTON 2
CHELSEA 6|GROVELAND 1
CHERRY VALLEY 907|GT BARRINGTON 3,834
CHESHIRE 1,664 |[HALIFAX 4,119
CLARKSBURG 780|HAMILTON 706
CLINTON 7,616 |HAMPDEN 2,244
COHASSET 4,085|HANCOCK 643
COLLINSVILLE 13|HANOVER 6,533
COLRAIN 1|HANSON 4,836
CONWAY 1|HARDWICK 708
CORDAVILLE 1 Subtotal 430,030
DANVERS 1

DEERFIELD 1
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Name of Respondent

M husetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

Names of the cities or towns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers'

meters in each place.

Number of Number of

City or Town Customers' Meters City or Town Customers' Meters
HARVARD 2,369 |N BROOKFIELD 2,405
HAVERHILL 23,531 [N CHELMSFORD 3,920
HAWLEY 230 [N EGREMONT 450
HAYDENVILLE 598 [N GRAFTON 3
HEATH 577 |N OXFORD 3
HEBRONVILLE 17 [N TEWKSBURY 28
HINGHAM 91 [N UXBRIDGE 432
HOLBROOK 4,943 INAHANT 1,769
HOLDEN 1 [NEW BRAINTREE 500
HOLLAND 1,510 [NEW MARLBORO 845
HOOSAC TUNNEL 17 [NEW MARLBOROU 4
HOPEDALE 2,554 INEW MARLBOROUGH 9
HOUSATONIC 899 |NEW SALEM 537
HUBBARDSTON 2,016 [INEWBURY 2,282
HUDSON 2 [NEWBURYPORT 10,350
HULL 1 [NORFOLK 2
INTERLAKEN 5 [NORTH ADAMS 7,221
IPSWICH 1 [NORTH ANDOVER 13,112
LANCASTER 2,714 |[NORTH BROOKFIELD 1
LANESBORO 2 [NORTH DIGHTON 1,299
LANESVILLE 107 [NORTH EASTON 4,864
LAWRENCE 32,350 INORTH GRAFTON 2,970
LEE 2 [NORTH ORANGE 49
LEEDS 772 [NORTH OXFORD 797
LEICESTER 3,288 [INORTH QUINCY 9,317
LENOX 3,185 INORTH READING 1
LEOMINSTER 20,581 |[NORTH RUTLAND 28
LEVERETT 1 [NORTH SHIRLEY 31
LEYDEN 1 [NORTHAMPTON 10,371
LINWOOD 452 INORTHBOROUGH 6,965
LITTLETON 1 [NORTHBRIDGE 3,375
LONGMEADOW 3 |[NORTHFIELD 5
LOWELL 44,618 INORTON 7,893
LUDLOW 2 [NORWELL 4,931
LUNENBURG 23 [NUTTINGS LAKE 3
LYNN 39,392 |OAKHAM 968
LYNNFIELD 1 [ORANGE 4,193
MAGNOLIA 210 [OXFORD 5,586
MALDEN 28,491 |PALMER 4,384
MANCHAUG 212 [PALMER CENTER 7
MANCHESTER 2,755 |PAWTUCKET 1
MANCHESTERBYTHESEA 12 [PAXTON 1
MANSFIELD 1 [PEABODY 6
MARBLEHEAD 1 [PELHAM 1
MARLBORO 5 |PEMBROKE 8,468
MARLBOROUGH 19,677 |PEPPERELL 4,318
MEDFORD 26,138 |PETERSHAM 690
MELROSE 12,910 |PHILLIPSTON 960
MELROSE HGLDS 48 |PIGEON COVE 133
MENDON 2,716 |PITTSFIELD 15
MERRIMAC 1 [PLAINVILLE 4,999
METHUEN 21,528 |PRIDES XING 105
MIDDLETON 1 [PRINCETON 1
MILFORD 13,467 |QUINCY 30,370
MILL RIVER 167 |RANDOLPH 13,716
MILLBURY 6,728 |READING 1
MILLVILLE 1,310 |REHOBOTH 5,469
MILTON 2 |REVERE 24,261
MONPONSETT 1 [RICHMOND 1
MONROE 59 [ROCHDALE 738
MONROE BRIDGE 39 [ROCKLAND 8,520
MONSON 3,928 |IROCKPORT 4,982
MONTEREY 969 [ROWE 288
MT WASHINGTON 187 [ROWLEY 1
N ADAMS 1 [ROYALSTON 608
N ANDOVER 14 Subtotal 553,038
N ATTLEBORO 2
N BILLERICA 4,038
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
M husetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission  [March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

GENERAL INFORMATION - Continued

Names of the cities or towns in which the company supplies ELECTRICITY, with the number of customers'
meters in each place.

Number of Number of
City or Town Customers' Meters City or Town Customers' Meters
RUTLAND 3,868 |WARREN 1,884
S ATTLEBORO 2,780 |WARWICK 478
S CHELMSFORD 344 (WASHINGTON 1
S EGREMONT 658 (WEBSTER 9,346
S GRAFTON 75 [WENDELL 474
S HAMILTON 2,547 |WENDELL DEPOT 36
S LANCASTER 401 |WENHAM 1,603
S ROYALSTON 101 (WEST BOXFORD 111
S WEYMOUTH 259 (WEST BOYLSTON 1
SALEM 22,254 |WEST BRIDGEWATER 11
SALISBURY 4,284 |WEST BROOKFIELD 1
SALISBURY BCH 1,444 |WEST DUDLEY 26
SAUGUS 12,670 [WEST GROTON 1
SAVOY 1 [WEST HAWLEY 15
SCITUATE 8,917 |WEST MILLBURY 45
SEEKONK 6,889 |WEST NEWBURY 1,986
SHARON 65 [WEST ORANGE 19
SHEFFIELD 1,755 |WEST SUTTON 4
SHELBURNE 1 [WEST WARREN 551
SHELDONVILLE 17 [WESTBOROUGH 8,992
SHIRLEY 2,956 |WESTFORD 10,791
SHIRLEY CTR 26 (WESTMINSTER 3,825
SHREWSBURY 2 [WESTPORT 3,472
SHUTESBURY 938 (WEYMOUTH 26,448
SOMERSET 8,189 |WHEELWRIGHT 187
SOMERVILLE 115 (WHITINSVILLE 3,789
SOUTH BARRE 296 (WHITMAN 7,080
SOUTH BERLIN 48 |WILBRAHAM 6,451
SOUTH EASTON 5,436 |WILKINSONVL 16
SOUTH GRAFTON 1,840 |WILLIAMSBURG 968
SOUTH HADLEY 52 |WILLIAMSTOWN 3,653
SOUTH PEABODY 1 [WILMINGTON 1
SOUTH WEYMOUTH 320 (WINCHDON SPGS 246
SOUTHBOROUGH 4,295 |WINCHENDON 4,366
SOUTHBRIDGE 8,536 |WINCHENDON SPGS 2
SOUTHFIELD 201 (WINTHROP 8,534
SOUTHVILLE 2 [WOBURN 1
SPENCER 6,062 |WOLLASTON 8,025
SPRINGFIELD 2 [WORCESTER 81,574
STERLING 2 [WRENTHAM 5,475
STERLING JCT 4 |GREAT BARRINGTON 3
STILL RIVER 84
STOCKBRIDGE 1,866
STONEHAM 1
STOUGHTON 13,714
STURBRIDGE 4,283
SUTTON 4,021
SWAMPSCOTT 6,646
SWANSEA 7,869
TAUNTON 1
TEMPLETON 1
TEWKSBURY 13,207
THORNDIKE 452
THREE RIVERS 1,230
TOPSFIELD 2,852
TOWNSEND 2
TYNGSBORO 5,601
UPTON 3,498
UXBRIDGE 6,024
W BRIDGEWATER 3,847
W BRIMFIELD 2
W BROOKFIELD 1,990
W CHELMSFORD 16
W STOCKBRIDGE 1,050
WALES 1,021 Subtotal 394,181
WALPOLE 1
WARD HILL 539 Total 1,377,249
WARE 5,218
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
() [X] An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

PR

NOTES RECEIVABLE (Account 141)

Give the particulars called for below concerning notes receivable at end of year.
Give particulars of any note pledged or discounted.
Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number of such items.

Designate any note the maker of which is a director, officer or other employee.

(Not Applicable)

Line Name of Maker and Purpose for Date of
No. Which Received Issue

@)

(b)

Date of
Maturity

(©)

Interest
Rate

(d)

Amount End
of Year

(€)

10

11

12

Total
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (Accounts 142,143)

1. Give the particulars called for below concerning accounts receivable at end of year.
2. Designate any account included in Account 143 in excess of $5,000.

Line
No.

Description

@)

Amount End of Year

(b)

© oo ~NOOUO~WNDNERE

e
= o

QU AT DDESEDMBEMDAODDMBREOWMWOWMWWWWWWWWNNNNNNNONMNNNRERRREPRRRERRPR
ONOAPAPRWNPOOONODUONMWNRPOOONODAPRARWNRPOOONOODURNWNPROOONOOOGOAMAWN

Customers (Account 142):
Electric (includes $
Other Electric and Gas Utilities........................
Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143):
Officers and Employees.............ccocvvvivninnn
Due on subscriptions to capital stock (state class and series
Of SEOCK) ... oev e
Miscellaneous (group and describe by classes):

Unbilled Revenue).................

Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable (includes Property Damage and Energy Supply)
Purchase of Receivables Discount - Receivable

Sundries

Union Billable Labor

Dependent Care Spending Account

Health Care Spending Account

Employee Advances

Subtotal

Total

$ 632,329,956

33,844,026
8,228,101
5,083,785

14,374
(37,907)
(71,733)

$ 47,060,646

$ 679,390,602
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(2) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OIL STOCKS (Included in Account 151)

(Except Nuclear Materials)

(Not Applicable)

1. Report below the information called for concerning production fuel and oil stocks.
2. Show quantities in tons of 2,000 Ibs., or Mcf, whichever unit of quantity is applicable.
3. Each kind of coal or oil should be shown separately.
4. Show electric fuels separately by specific use.
Kinds of Fuel and Oil
Total Quantity Cost Quantity Cost
Line Item Cost (c) (d) (e) )
No. €) (b)
1 On hand Beginning of Year .........cccccoevvviiieeeiiiiiiieeeenn, $
2 Received DUING YEAr ......cooiiiiieiiieeeeiiiieieee e
3 TOTAL Lttt
4 Used During Year (NOte A) ....ccueeeeieeiiiiiiiieeeee e
5
6 Generation of Fuel ...
7
8 Sold or Transferred ...
9 TOTAL DISPOSED OF ....cuvviiiiiiiieiiiiee e
10 BALANCE END OF YEAR ....cccoeviiieaeeieeeeen $ -1$ - -1$
Kinds of Fuel and Oil - Continued
Line Item Quantity Cost Quantity Cost
No. (@) (h) 0] 0] (k)
11 |On hand Beginning Of YEAr ........uvviiiiiiiiiiiiiie e -1$ -
12 Received DUIMNG YEAI .....coiiiiiiiiiiee ettt a e e e
13 TOTAL Lttt -
14 Used During Year (NOtE A) ..oooieiieiieee et
15
16 GeNeration FUEI ......ooiiiiiiee e
17
18 Sold OF TraNSFEITEA ....ccoooiiiieeee e
19 TOTAL DISPOSED OF ....iiiiiiiiiiie ettt -
20 BALANCE END OF YEAR .....oooiiiiiieeeeiee e -1$ - -1$

Note A -- Indicate specific purpose for which used, e.g., Boiler Oil, Make Oil, Generator Fuel, etc.
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(2) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
DEFERRED LOSSES FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (Account 187) (Not Applicable)

1. In column (a) give a brief description of property creating the deferred loss and the date the loss was recognized.
Identify items by department where applicable.

2. Losses on property with an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of items making up the
grouped amount shall be reported in column (a).

3. In column (b) give date of Commisiion approval of journal entries. Where approval has not been received, give

explanation following the respective item in column (a). (See Account 187, Deferred Losses From sale of Utility Plant.)
Balance Current Year Balance

Line Date J.E. Total Amount Beginning Amortizations Additional End of
No. Description of Property Approved of Loss of Year to Acc. 411,6 Losses Year

GY] (b) (©) (d) (e) (f) C)

coO~NO O WNPE

25 Total $ -1 $ -1 % -1$ -1$ -
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:

(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

NOTES PAYABLE (Account 231)

Report particulars indicated concerning notes payable at year end

(Not Applicable)

Line
No.

Payee

@

Date of
Note

(b)

Date of
Maturity
()

Int.
Rate

(d)

Balance End
of Year

(e)

Hoo~vouhrwNnek

NNREPRRRRERRERR
POOWO~NO®UDWRNRE

N
N

Total
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(2) [X] An Original

(2) [ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

PAYABLE TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 233, 234)

Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year.

Line Name of Company

Amount
End of Year

(b)

Interest for Year

Rate
(c)

Amount

(d)

NGUSA

[
PRoo~v~ouorwnr

A DDDNWWWWWWWWWWNNMNNNNNNNNRPERPPRPERERPREPR
WNPFPOOONOOUOPRARWNPOOONOUDRAWNRPEPOOONO O DMWNDN

N
N

NGUSA Service Company
New England Power Company
Other Associated Companies

Account 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies
Payable to Regulated Money Pool

Account 234, Accounts Payable to Associated Companies*

TOTALS

3,341,937
56,561,976
84,779,992

831,431

$ 145,515,336

N/A

$ 145,515,336

* These accounts payable to associated companies do not bear interest.
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(2) [X] An Original

(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

grouped amount shall be reported in column (a).

DEFERRED GAINS FROM DISPOSITION OF UTILITY PLANT (Account 256)

1. In column (a) give a brief description of property creating the deferred loss and the date the loss was recognized.
Identify items by department where applicable.
2. Losses on property with an original cost of less than $50,000 may be grouped. The number of items making up the

3. In column (b) give date of Commisiion approval of journal entries. Where approval has not been received, give
explanation following the respective item in column (a). (See Account 187, Deferred Losses From sale of Utility Plant.)

(Not Applicable)

Line

No. Description of Property

(GY]

Date J.E.
Approved

(b)

Total Amount
of Loss

(©

Balance

Current Year

Beginning Amortizations
of Year to Acc. 411,6

(d) (e)

Additional
Losses

(f)

Balance
End of
Year

)]

©CoO~NOUThA~,WNPE

NNNRPRRRPRRRRRR
NP OOW®OW~NOUMWNRO

N
w

Total
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
@[ X] Anoriginal
@[ ] AResubmission
Massachusetts Electric Company March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

OPERATING RESERVES (Accounts 228 & 229)

=

. Report below an analysis of the changes during the year for each of the above-named reserves.

Show name of reserve and account number, balance beginning of year, credits, debits, and balance at end

of year. Credit amounts should be shown in black, debit amounts enclosed by parantheses.

Each credit and debit amount should be described as to its general nature and the contra account debited

or credited shown. Combine the amounts of monthly accounting entries of the same general nature. If

respondent has more than one utility department, contra accounts debited or credited should indicate the

utility department affected.

4. For accounts 228.1, Property Insurance Reserve, and 228.2, Injuries and Damages Reserve, explain the nature
of the risks covered by the reserve.

. For Account 228.4, Miscellaneous Operating Revenues, report separately each reserve composing the account
and explain briefly its purpose.

N

w

o

Balance at Contra Balance at
Line Item date Account (debit)/credit date
No. (debit)/credit Charged
Account 228
1 Incurred but Not Reported ‘Reserves (IBNR) $ 3,482,658 925/228.2( $ 308,597 | $ 3,791,255
2
3 Workman's Compensation Reserve $ 2,050,969 2282($ (57,333)| $ 1,993,636
4
5 Injuries and Damages (includes Gen, Auto and OCIP) $ 3,916,048 228.2| $ (821,741)| $ 3,094,307
6
7 Other Post Retirement Benefits $ 92,908,276 926/426/ 232| $ (59,887,969)( $ 33,020,307
8
9 Environmental Reserves $ 67,361,078 253| $ (2,046,576)| $ 65,314,502
10
11 Pension Cost $ 103,001,566 926/426/ 232| $ (67,448,235)( $ 35,553,331
12
13 Pension - Supplemental $ 3,063,998 426/232| $ (2,137,706)| $ 926,292
Total Account 228 $ 275,784,593 $ (132,090,963)( $ 143,693,630
Account 229
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
Total Account 229 $ - $ -1 -

Footnote: Beginning Balances were updated to reflect reclasses not included in the prior filing.
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

SALES OF ELECTRICITY TO ULTIMATE CONSUMERS

Report by account, the k.W.h. sold, the amount derived and the number of customers under each filed schedule
or contract. Contract sales and unbilled sales may be reported separately in total.

Average Number of Customers
Revenue (Per Bills Rendered)
per k.W.h. avg
Line | Account (cents)
No. No. Schedule k.W.h Revenue 0.0000 July 31, December 31,
(@) (© (d) (e) ®
1 440 |R-1 Residential 3,547,139,169 | $ 394,312,568 11.1164 507,909 515,602
2 R-2 Res-Low Income 462,027,339 51,973,610 11.2490 66,018 64,761
3 R-4 Rest-Time of Use - - - -
4 G-1 General Service Sm 12,657,207 (24,988) (0.1974) 2,206 2,260
5 S-4 St Lt-Security 768,634 78,050 10.1543 - -
7 Gen Service Demand G2 (10,240) 1 -
8 Gen Service Small SC1 - -
6 Res-Time of Use S6 13,497 15,136
9
10 Total Account 440 4,022,582,109 446,339,239 11.0958 589,631 597,759
11
12
13
14
15
16 442  |R-1 Residential 13,809,319 1,557,221 11.2766 1,154 1,151
17 R-4 Res-Time of Use - - -
18 G-1 Gen Svc Small 674,228,072 (33,069,176) (4.9047) 61,214 61,519
19 G-2 Gen Svc Demand 370,841,012 37,276,821 10.0520 2,038 2,018
21 G-3 Time of Use Lrg 192,722,208 18,609,365 9.6561 181 182
22 S-4 St Lt - Security 8,321,482 849,076 10.2034 - -
20 Res-Regular SC6 - 210 239
23
24 Total Account 442 - Commercial 1,259,922,093 25,223,307 2.0020 64,797 65,109
25
26
27 442  |R-1 Residential - - -
28 R-4 Res-Time of Use - - -
29 G-1 Gen Svc Small 21,753,606 1,155,700 5.3127 928 925
30 G-2 Gen Svc Demand 111,616,563 10,090,443 9.0403 170 172
32 G-3 Time of Use Lrg 79,705,117 8,254,262 10.3560 72 69
33 S-6 Gen Svc Small - 6 6
31 S-4 St Lt - Security 310,381 31,780 10.2390 - -
34 Res-Regular SC6 - - -
35
36 Total Account 442 - Industrial 213,385,667 19,532,185 9.1535 1,176 1,172
37
38
39
40
41 444(S-1 St Lt Co Own Equip 2,497,028 260,673 10.4393 45 45
42 S-2 St Lt Cust Own Equip 1,212 444 36.6031 - 0
43 S-3 St Lt UG Div of Own 610,001 61,481 10.0789 1 1
44 S-4 St Lt - Security 2,458,236 250,577 10.1934 - -
45 St Lt - Cust Own Equip S-5 2,197,338 246,007 11.1957 3 3
46 Noncomforming St. Lt G-1 29,410 3,053 10.3808 6 6
47
48 Total Street Lights 7,793,225 822,235 10.5506 55 55
49
50
51 449.1|Provision for Rate Refunds, billed 95,665,665
52 Provision for Rate Refunds, unbilled -
53 Provision for Rate Refunds, total 95,665,665
54
55 | TOTAL SALES TO ULTIMATE
56 CONSUMERS 5,503,683,094| $ 587,582,631 10.6762 655,660 664,095
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(2) [ 1A Resubmission
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OTHER UTILITY OPERATING INCOME (Account 414)

Report below the particulars called for in each column.

(Not Applicable)

Line Property
No. €)

Amount of
Investment

(b)

Amount of
Revenue

()

Amount
of Operating
Expenses

(d)

Gain or
(Loss) from
Operation

(e)

O©oO~NOOUITS WN P

32 Total

$
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Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(2) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION LINES OPERATED

Line Length (Pole Miles)
No. Wood Poles Steel Towers Total
1 Miles - Beginning of Year ..........cccceeeuuee 31,528 31,528
2 Added During Year ........ccccccoeeevieeeninnnnne 3,206 3,206
3 Retired During Year .........ccoceeveveeninnene (783) (783)
4 Adjusted During Year....................... - -
5 Miles - End of Year .........ccccevviiiininnnn, 33,952 33,952
6
7
8
9 Distribution System Characteristics - A.C. or D.C., phase, cycles and operating voltages for light and power.
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION SERVICES
Line Item Electric
No. Services
17 Number at beginning of year ..........ccccccoveveiiinennnns 1,401,303
18 Additions during year :
19 Purchased
20 Installed ... 6,445
21 Associated with utility plant acquired ..
22 Total additions ..........cceeviiiiiiniinii e
23 Reductions during year
24 RELIFEMENLS ....oooiiiiciiiic e (6,728)
25 Associated with utility plant sold
26 Total reductions ..........ccceviiiiiiiniinini
27 Adjustments during year:
28 AdJUSTMENLS ..o e -
29 Adjustments due to miscalculation in prior years... -
30
31 Number at End of Year .......cccccoevvvviveriverererirnnnnnns 1,401,020
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Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report IYear of Report
(1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TO SYSTEM
Type
Line City or Incandescent Light Emitting Diode Mercury Vapor Fluorescent Sodium Vapor Metal Halide
No. Town Total Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (® (9) (h) 0] @ (k) 0] (m) (n)
1 |Abington Area Customers 1,123 785 22 54 246 1 3 - 12 - - -
2 | Adams Area Customers 1,009 968 1 12 24 - 4 - - - - -
3 | Alford Area Customers 4 - - 2 - - 1 - - - 1 -
4 | Amesbury Area Customers 1,416 1,183 - 93 132 6 2 - - - - -
5 | Andover Area Customers 1,894 1,707 1 17 143 5 20 - - - 1 -
6 | Athol Area Customers 934 802 1 42 86 1 2 - - - - -
7 | Attleboro Area Customers 4,571 4,011 42 94 398 4 13 5 4 - - -
8 | Auburn Area Customers 1,357 1,088 12 59 194 2 2 - - - - -
9 | Avon Area Customers 881 205 - 501 170 1 - 1 3 - - -
10 | Ayer Area Customers 608 501 5 26 71 - 4 1 - - - -
11 | Barre Area Customers 292 - - 237 54 - - 1 - - - -
12 | Belchertown Area Customers 402 237 7 37 115 1 4 - 1 - - -
13 | Bellingham Area Customers 938 805 8 58 63 - 3 - 1 - - -
14 | Berlin Area Customers 78 59 - 9 10 - - - - - - -
15 | Beverly Area Customers 4,099 3,472 3 296 300 13 14 - 1 - - -
16 | Billerica Area Customers 2,905 2,630 3 27 238 - 1 - 6 - - -
17 | Blackstone Area Customers 710 623 1 44 41 - 1 - - - - -
18 | Bolton Area Customers 82 40 2 12 25 2 1 - - - - -
19 | Boxford Area Customers 60 43 - 5 10 2 - - - - - -
20 | Bridgewater Area Customers 1,573 1,145 13 121 275 - 5 - 14 - - -
21 | Brimfield Area Customers 186 113 2 7 64 - - - - - - -
22 | Brockton Area Customers 9,170 7,136 51 662 1,284 4 12 - 21 - - -
23 | Brookfield Area Customers 170 114 - 5 48 - - 2 1 - - -
24 | Charlemont Area Customers 78 - - 47 29 - 2 - - - - -
25 | Charlton Area Customers 750 3 5 654 87 - 1 - - - - -
26 | Chelmsford Area Customers 2,493 2,115 16 193 167 - - - 2 - - -
27 | Cheshire Area Customers 408 361 1 25 16 1 4 - - - - -
28 | Clarksburg Area Customers 228 43 - 176 7 1 1 - - - - -
29 | Clinton Area Customers 980 3 - 886 68 10 1 - 1 12 - -
30 | Cohasset Area Customers 623 467 2 65 85 - 1 - 3 - - -
31 | Dighton Area Customers 585 515 6 24 38 - - - 2 - - -
32 | Douglas Area Customers 485 407 2 20 53 - 3 - - - - -
33 | Dracut Area Customers 1,795 1,519 19 58 197 - - 2 - - - -
34 | Dudley Area Customers 747 627 2 32 86 - - - - - - -
35 | Dunstable Area Customers 74 66 - 1 7 - - - - - - -
36 | East Bridgewater Area Customers 1,277 966 18 41 251 - - - 1 - - -
37 | East Brookfield Area Customers 273 240 - 7 25 - 1 - - - - -
38 | East Longmeadow Area Customers 1,239 - 18 1,111 97 2 4 - 7 - - -
39 | Easton Area Customers 1,891 1,433 16 58 355 - 24 - 5 - - -
40 | Egremont Area Customers 41 - - 37 3 - 1 - - - - -
41 | Erving Area Customers 128 113 - 2 8 3 2 - - - - -
42 | Essex Area Customers 166 - 1 112 42 1 10 - - - - -
43 | Everett Area Customers 3,134 2,344 126 532 128 2 2 - - - - -
44 | Fall River Area Customers 6,722 5,673 21 489 508 - - 1 30 - - -
45 | Florida Area Customers 131 126 - 2 2 1 - - - - - -
46 | Foxboro Area Customers 1,318 1,031 18 103 157 - - 4 5 - - -
47 | Franklin Area Customers 1,891 1,723 5 7 143 - 7 - 6 - - -
48 | Gardner Area Customers 1,865 55 1 1,613 191 - 2 - 3 - - -
49 | Gloucester Area Customers 3,047 2,756 1 88 176 17 8 - 1 - - -
50 | Goshen Area Customers 28 23 - - 4 - 1 - - - - -
51 | Grafton Area Customers 898 749 8 69 72 - - - - - - -
52 | Granby Area Customers 161 102 3 16 37 - 3 - - - - -
53 | Great Barrington Area Customers 619 - - 490 111 - 16 - - - 1 -
54 | Halifax Area Customers 416 - 153 176 83 1 3 - - - - -
55 | Hamilton Area Customers 641 536 3 40 59 - 3 - - - - -
56 | Hampden Area Customers 200 161 1 9 25 3 1 - - - - -
57 | Hancock Area Customers 83 - - 23 56 2 2 - - - - -
58 | Hanover Area Customers 852 433 12 103 297 2 3 - 2 - - -
59 | Hanson Area Customers 530 238 19 125 147 - 1 - - - - -
60 | Hardwick Area Customers 152 - 1 130 20 - 1 - - - - -
61 | Harvard Area Customers 56 - - 27 5 8 2 - - 13 - -
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STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TO SYSTEM

Type
Line City or Incandescent Light Emitting Diode Mercury Vapor Fluorescent Sodium Vapor Metal Halide
No. Town Total Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (® (9) (h) 0] @ (k) 0] (m) (n)

62 |Haverhill Area Customers 5,151 3,704 51 1,065 298 1 2 - 7 23 -
63 |Hawley Area Customers 4 1 - - 1 - 2 - - - -
64 |Heath Area Customers 12 5 - - 6 1 - - - - -
65 |Hingham Area Customers 10 - - 7 1 - - - 2 - -
66 |Holbrook Area Customers 1,120 958 - 63 87 1 3 - 1 7 -
67 |Holland Area Customers 120 - - 103 17 - - - - - -
68 |Hopedale Area Customers 471 1 - 424 46 - - - - - -
69 |Hubbardston Area Customers 75 25 2 5 42 - - - 1 - -
70 |Lancaster Area Customers 220 104 7 24 75 2 6 - 2 - -
71 |Lawrence Area Customers 4,605 3,650 8 580 360 1 4 - 2 - -
72 |Leicester Area Customers 980 884 - 8 83 - 4 - 1 - -
73 |Lenox Area Customers 340 - - 256 49 - 29 - - 6 -
74 |Leominster Area Customers 3,751 3,341 7 93 302 - 5 - 3 - -
75 |Lowell Area Customers 6,156 5,374 1 251 473 15 39 - 3 - -
76 |Lynn Area Customers 7,472 6,504 216 390 339 3 14 - 6 - -
77 |Malden Area Customers 4,079 3,308 153 420 185 6 6 - 1 - -
78 |Manchester-By-The-Sea Area Customers 405 381 - 6 18 - - - - - -
79 |Marlborough Area Customers 3,093 2,723 - 91 270 4 3 - 2 - -
80 |Medford Area Customers 5,373 4,490 582 74 216 3 8 - - - -
81 [Melrose Area Customers 3,255 2,960 101 106 87 - 1 - - - -
82 |Mendon Area Customers 217 - - 146 67 - 1 - 3 - -
83 [Methuen Area Customers 3,968 3,498 16 187 256 - 9 1 1 - -
84 |Milford Area Customers 2,014 1,800 1 32 173 - 1 - 7 - -
85 |Millbury Area Customers 1,133 1,066 1 7 55 - 3 - 1 - -
86 |Millville Area Customers 159 30 - 110 19 - - - - - B

Subtotal 125,650 97,302 1,798 14,459 11,358 133 342 18 175 61 -
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Name of Respondent [This Report Is: Date of Report IYear of Report
(1)[X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2)[ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TO SYSTEM
Type
Line City or Incandescent Light Emitting Diode Mercury Vapor Fluorescent Sodium Vapor Metal Halide
No. Town Total Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (® (9) (h) 0] @ (k) 0] (m) (n)

87 |Monroe Area Customers 36 - - 32 3 - 1 - - - - -
88 |Monson Area Customers 257 - - 161 93 - 2 1 - - - -
89 [Monterey Area Customers 25 - - 23 1 - 1 - - - - -
90 |Mount Washington Area Customers 2 - - - 2 - - - - - - -
91 [Nahant Area Customers 438 419 11 - 8 - - - - - - -
92 |New Braintree Area Customers 32 - - 3 29 - - - - - - -
93 |New Marlboro Area Customers 41 - - 38 3 - - - - - - -
94 [New Salem Area Customers 23 2 2 3 11 - - - - - 5 -
95 [Newbury Area Customers 545 478 15 26 22 4 - - - - - -
96 _[Newburyport Area Customers 1,625 1,324 - 191 109 - - - 1 - - -
97 [North Adams Area Customers 1,590 1,409 1 62 79 2 26 2 9 - - -
98 [North Andover Area Customers 1,435 1,235 - 58 139 - 3 - - - - -
99 |North Brookfield Area Customers 299 162 7 78 50 - 2 - - - - -
100 |Northampton Area Customers 2,619 2,192 2 119 266 12 22 - 3 3 - -
101 |Northborough Area Customers 813 1 - 713 94 1 2 - - 2 - -
102 |Northbridge Area Customers 1,319 1,164 19 19 113 - 3 - 1 - - -
103 |Norton Area Customers 1,060 643 14 178 216 - 6 - 3 - - -
104 |Norwell Area Customers 821 637 - 38 142 - 3 - 1 - - -
105 |Oakham Area Customers 40 - 4 23 12 - 1 - - - - -
106 |Orange Area Customers 367 172 1 99 91 2 1 - 1 - - -
107 |Oxford Area Customers 1,051 947 - 7 90 - 5 - 1 - 1 -
108 |Palmer Area Customers 1,111 900 6 48 153 - - - 4 - - -
109 |Pembroke Area Customers 950 - 7 642 285 2 10 1 3 - - -
110 |Pepperell Area Customers 457 399 1 17 34 - 6 - - - - -
111 [Petersham Area Customers 55 - - 47 7 - - - - - 1 -
112 |Phillipston Area Customers 64 4 - 34 23 - - - - - 3 -
113 |Plainville Area Customers 824 640 3 96 85 - - - - - - -
114 |Quincy Area Customers 6,898 5,820 9 302 741 1 17 - 8 - - -
115 |Randolph Area Customers 2,998 2,578 - 207 191 2 10 - 10 - - -
116 |Rehoboth Area Customers 116 43 5 9 50 - 5 - 4 - - -
117 |Revere Area Customers 4,232 3,439 326 198 260 1 2 - 6 - - -
118 |Rockland Area Customers 1,075 641 68 97 263 1 4 - 1 - - -
119 |Rockport Area Customers 799 1 - 402 26 39 2 - - 328 1 -
120 |Rowe Area Customers 48 - - 39 8 - 1 - - - - -
121 [Royalston Area Customers 31 - - 8 17 2 - - - 4 - -
122 |Rutland Area Customers 368 295 - 11 57 - 4 - - - 1 -
123 |Salem Area Customers 3,701 3,159 3 294 188 25 27 - 5 - - -
124 |Salisbury Area Customers 934 818 - 21 95 - - - - - - -
125 |Saugus Area Customers 3,187 2,767 56 103 253 1 2 - 5 - - -
126 |Scituate Area Customers 1,586 1,263 - 167 146 1 9 - - - - -
127 |Seekonk Area Customers 659 475 - 16 155 - 6 - 7 - - -
128 |Sharon Area Customers (fringe) 1 - - - 1 - - - - - - -
129 |Sheffield Area Customers 82 - - 54 24 - 3 - 2 - - -
130 |Shirley Area Customers 259 207 - 1 45 - 6 - - - - -
131 |Shutesbury Area Customers 18 - 3 11 3 - 1 - - - - -
132 |Somerset Area Customers 1,875 - - 1,745 125 - - - 5 - - -
133 |Southborough Area Customers 1,020 - - 965 52 - 2 - 1 - - -
134 |Southbridge Area Customers 1,316 2 1 1,219 88 2 4 - - - - -
135 |Spencer Area Customers 926 819 2 26 78 - 1 - - - - -
136 |Stockbridge Area Customers 223 - - 72 13 29 4 - - 105 - -
137 |Stoughton Area Customers 2,565 1,931 14 201 354 - 38 - 27 - - -
138 |Sturbridge Area Customers 543 - 1 446 92 - 4 - - - - -
139 |Sutton Area Customers 304 237 1 5 60 - 1 - - - - -
140 |Swampscott Area Customers 1,519 1,333 1 143 39 3 - - - - - -
141 |Swansea Area Customers 1,867 1,623 1 61 178 1 - - 3 - - -
142 |Tewksbury Area Customers 1,882 1,606 - 86 183 - 1 - 6 - - -
143 |Topsfield Area Customers 184 2 - 157 21 - 2 - 2 - - -
144 |Tyngsboro Area Customers 557 420 1 51 84 1 - - - - - -
145 |Upton Area Customers 356 2 1 314 36 - 1 - 2 - - -
146 |Uxbridge Area Customers 664 477 1 32 147 - 2 - 5 - - -
147 |Wales Area Customers 58 - 2 14 42 - - - - - - -
148 |Ware Area Customers 942 810 1 24 105 - 2 - - - - -
149 |Warren Area Customers 464 419 1 9 35 - - - - - - -
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STREET LAMPS CONNECTED TO SYSTEM

Type
Line City or Incandescent Light Emitting Diode Mercury Vapor Fluorescent Sodium Vapor Metal Halide
No. Town Total Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other Municipal Other
(a) (b) (© (d) (e) (® (9) (h) 0] @ (k) 0] (m) (n)

150 |Warwick Area Customers 25 9 2 - 14 - - - - - -
151 |Webster Area Customers 1,610 1,414 4 24 164 - 2 - 2 - -
152 |Wendell Area Customers 13 - - 1 11 - 1 - - - -
153 |Wenham Area Customers 427 392 18 11 5 - 1 - - - -
154 |West Bridgewater Area Customers 917 - 22 657 211 2 3 - 21 - 1 -
155 |West Brookfield Area Customers 225 153 8 40 20 1 1 - 2 - -
156 |West Newbury Area Customers 160 - - 151 8 - 1 - - - -
157 |West Stockbridge Area Customers 100 - - 89 9 - 1 - - - 1 -
158 |Westborough Area Customers 893 - - 629 242 - 22 - - - -
159 |Westford Area Customers 1,205 1,108 - 16 73 2 5 1 - - -
160 |Westminster Area Customers 283 2 - 184 920 - 2 - 4 - 1 -
161 |Westport Area Customers 168 104 1 2 59 - - - 2 - -
162 |Weymouth Area Customers 4,397 3,898 7 73 409 3 4 - 3 - -
163 |Whitman Area Customers 1,055 771 12 101 163 - 1 - 7 - -
164 |Wilbraham Area Customers 521 399 - 39 69 3 5 - 6 - -
165 |Williamsburg Area Customers 162 128 2 4 28 - - - - - -
166 |Williamstown Area Customers 623 6 2 549 54 - 12 - - - -
167 |Winchendon Area Customers 659 500 41 34 79 - 2 - - 1 2 -
168 |Winthrop Area Customers 1,237 1,072 - 55 109 1 - - - - -
169 |Worcester Area Customers 14,669 11,413 7 2,016 1,174 4 39 - 16 - -
170 |Wrentham Area Customers 657 543 12 18 77 1 5 - 1 - -

Subtotal 92,162 65,827 729 14,958 9,483 149 362 5 190 443 17 -

Grand Total 217,812 163,129 2,527 29,417 20,841 282 704 23 365 504 20 -
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(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Massachusetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
RATE SCHEDULE INFORMATION
1. Attach copies of all filed rates for general consumers.
2. Show below the changes in rate schedules during the year and the established increase or decrease in annual
revenue predicated on the previous year's operations.
Estimated
Date M.D.P.U. Rate Effect on
Effective Number Schedule Annual Revenues
Increases Decreases
10/1/2019 1424 |RESIDENTIAL REGULAR R-1
10/1/2019 1425|RESIDENTIAL-LOW INCOME R-2
R-1/R-2 COMBINED 1%
10/1/2019 1426 |GENERAL SERVICE - SMALL COMMERCIAL AND INDUSTRIAL G-1 3%
10/1/2019 1427 |GENERAL SERVICE - DEMAND G-2 4%
10/1/2019 1428|TIME-OF-USE - G-3 3%
10/1/2021 1464 (STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-1
10/1/2021 1465|STREET LIGHTING — OVERHEAD — CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-2
10/1/2021 1466 STREET LIGHTING — UNDERGROUND - DIVISION OF OWNERSHIP S-3
10/1/2019 1432|STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — CUSTOMER OWNED EQUIPMENT S-5
10/1/2021 1467 |DECORATIVE STREET AND AREA LIGHTING — COMPANY OWNED EQUIPMENT S-6
STREET AND AREA LIGHTING COMBINED 5%

Note: Effect on annual revenues is estimated for Massachuetts Electric Company and Nantucket Electric Company combined, together doing business as National Grid and includes estimated
impact of changes in Net CapEx Factors, Residential Assistance Adjustment Factors, Storm Fund Replenishment Factors, Revenue Decoupling Mechanism Factors, Solar Cost Adjustment
Factors, Pension/PBOP Adjustment Factors, Basic Service Administrative Cost Factors, Net Metering Recovery Surcharges and Performanced-Based Ratemaking adjustments
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Line Account
No. No.

1 [Account 99090000

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

42 |Total Account 99090000

45 [Account 99130000

50 |Total Account 99130000

52 |Account 99301000

56 |Total Account 993010000

ADVERTISING EXPENSES

Type General Description

@)

(b)

Information and Instructional Advertising Expense

Adminstrative & General All Programs

Adminstrative & General Commercial & Industrial

Appliance Management Program

Commercial &Industrial Active Demand Reduction

Commercial & Industrial Direct Install

Commercial & Industrial Existing Building Retrofit
Commercial & Industrial New & Replacement Equipment
Commercial & Industrial New Construction - Upstream
Commercial & Industrial New Building Construction

Commercial & Industrial Retrofit
Commercial & Industrial Statewide Marketing

Commerical & Industrial Small Business Turnkey
Commercial & Industrial Food Service Equipment

Commercial & Industrial Upstream Lighting
Low-Income Statewide Marketing
Low-Income Multi-Family Retrofit

Residential Coordinated Delivery-Attached Low Rise

Residential Coordinated Delivery-High Rise
Residential Coordinated Delivery-Single Family
Residential Adminstrative & General
Residential Active Demand Reduction
Residential Consumer Products
Residential Cooling & Heating Equipment
Residential Coordinated Delivery
Residential Education

Residential Home Energy Services
Residential Lighting

Residential New Homes & Renovation
Residential Statewide Marketing

Electric Vehicle - Charging Station Demonstration
Electric Vehicle Program - Customer Fleet Advisory
Electric Vehicle Program - Off-Peak Charging Rebate

Solar MA Smart

General & Administartive Expense - New Production & Energy

Electric Vehicle Program - Defer - Customer Informational Advertising
Electric Vehicle Program - Recovery - Customer Informational Advertising

General Demand Side Management

Advertising Expense

Infrastructure
Brand Deployment

General Advertising Expense

Amount of Year

(©

$ (16)
6,616
140,661
932
413
1,088,368
6,041
27,616
427,390
144,673
687,133
235,233
23,574
57,900
152,089
20,303
6,738
4,000
368,065
44,301
3,135
904,884
399,619
89,033
29,240
650,108
319,043
104,416
616,052
37,270
562
2,774

250
(105,241)

236,840
167,512

6,897,526

357,916
88,826

446,743

Total $ 7,344,269
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES

©CoO~NOOUAWNPRE
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1. Report the information specified below for all charges made during the year included in any account
(including plant accounts) for outside services, such as services concerning rates, management, construction,
engineering, research, financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing, advertising, labor relations,
and public relations, rendered the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for which aggregate payments
during the year to any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or individual (other than for ser-
vices as an employee or for payments made for medical and related services) amounted to 5% or more of total
charges for outside professional and other consultative services, including payments for legislative services
except those which should be reported in Account 426.4, Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related
Activities:

(@) Name and address of person or organization rendering services,

(b) description of services received during year and project or case to which services relate,

(c) basis of charges,

(d) total charges for the year, detailing utility department and account charges.

2. For aggregate payments to any one individual, group, partnership, corporation or organization of any

kind in excess of $25,000 (not included in No. 1), there shall be reported the name of the payee, the
predominant nature of the services performed and the amount of payment. Amounts charged to plant accounts
shall be reported separately.

3. All charges not reported under No. 1 or 2 shall be aggregated by the type of service and each type
shall show the amount charged. Amounts charged to plant accounts shall be reported separately for each type.

4. For any such services which are of a continuing nature give date and term of contract and date of
Commission authorization, if contract received Commission approval.

5. Designate associated companies.

1. (a) National Grid USA Service Company, Inc. (Associated Company)
40 Sylvan Road, Waltham, Massachusetts 02451

(b) The following services are rendered:
Servicing Division:

Purchasing, Stores, Rates, Advertising, Employee Relations,
Treasury, Accounting, Audit, Insurance, Taxes, Emergency
Service, Administrative and Budgeting.

Engineering and Construction Division:

Civil and Mechanical Engineering, Electrical and District

Engineering, Transmission Lines and Properties, Engineering
Supervision, Construction, Emergency and Miscellaneous.

(c) At cost, including interest on borrowed capital and a reasonable
return on amount of capital necessary to perform services.
Services performed by the Service Company for companies in
the National Grid USA system will be rendered to them at cost
in accordance with the service contracts between Service Company

and its associate companies.
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74

4. Service Agreement dated as of November 5, 2012 between National Grid USA Service Company, Inc.
and certain of its affiliates party thereto.

5. A Mutual Assistance Agreement dated as of March 28, 2008, as extended by a letter agreement effective as of March 19, 2022.
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75
76
7
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

97

98

929

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES

Other Power Supply Expenses
95000000 Operation supervision
95550000 Purchased power

Total Other Power Supply Expenses
Transmission Expenses

95600000 Operation supervision and engineering
95612000 Load dispatch - monitor and operate transmission system
95615000 Reliability planning and standards development
95620000 Station expenses

95630000 Overhead line expense

95660000 Miscellaneous transmission expenses

95680000 Maintenance supervision and engineering
95693000 Maintenance of communication equipment
95700000 Maintenance of station equipment

95710000 Maintenance of overhead lines

95730000 Maintenance of miscellaneous transmission plant

Total Transmission Expenses

Distribution Expenses

95800000 Operation supervision and engineering
95810000 Load dispatching

95820000 Station expenses

95830000 Overhead line expenses

95840000 Underground line expenses

95850000 Street lighting and signal system expenses
95860000 Meter expenses

95870000 Customer installations expenses

95880000 Miscellaneous distribution expenses

95890000 Rents

95900000 Maintenance supervision and engineering
95910000 Maintenance of structures

95920000 Maintenance of station equipment

95930000 Maintenance of overhead lines

95940000 Maintenance of underground lines

95950000 Maintenance of line transformers

95960000 Maintenance of street lighting and signal systems
95970000 Maintenance of meters

95980000 Maintenance of miscellaneous distribution plant
98850000 Maintenance supervision and engineering

Total Distribution Expenses

Customer Expenses

99010000 Supervision

99020000 Meter reading expenses

99030000 Customer records and collection expenses

99040000 Uncollectible accounts

99050000 Miscellaneous customer accounts expenses

99080000 Customer assistance expenses

99090000 Informational and instructional advertising expenses
99100000 Miscellaneous customer service and informational expenses

Total Customer Expenses

Sales Expenses

99110000 Supervision

99120000 Demonstrating and selling expenses
99130000 Advertising expenses

99160000 Miscellaneous sales expenses

Total Sales Expenses

Administrative and General Expenses

99200000 Administrative and general salaries
99210000 Office supplies and expenses
99230000 Outside services employed
99240000 Property insurance

99250000 Injuries and damages

99260000 Employee pensions and benefits
99280000 Regulatory commission expenses
99302000 Misc Sales Expenses

99310000 Rents

99350000 Maintenance of general plant

Total Administrative and General Expenses

Total Electric Operating and Maintenance Expenses

374,591
232,346
4,222
177,039
15,167
1,881,862
222,974
47,781
195,926
123,108
123

3,275,139

10,404,585
3,675,315
180,331
1,653,509
181,605
744
434,433
632,132
5,999,168
177,557
157,189
3,207
1,030,602
11,421,791
32,798
17,136
149,771
166,896
24,564
11,765

36,355,098

1,467,563
157,367
15,789,976
463,243
2,209,364
12,191,566
222,179
3,613,457

36,114,715

63,632
313
278,646
123,867

466,458

53,908,834
22,224,492
239
1,127,578
5,085,825
48,645,422
264,202
1,693,877
20,027,598
875,148

153,753,215

229,987,949

££2,901,933)
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164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

Other Accounts

91070000 Construction Work in Progress
91080000 Accum Provision for Deprec

91630000 Stores Clearing

91740000 Misc Current & Accrued Assets
91830000 Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges

92282000 Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages

94030000 Depreciation expense

94050000 Amortization of Other Plant

94081000 Taxes Other Than Inc Tax-Util Oper Inc
94171000 Expenses of Non-Utility Operations
94210000 Misc Non-Operating Income

94212000 Loss on Disposition of Property
94261000 Donations

94262000 Life insurance

94264000 Exp Certain Civic, Political & Related Activ
94265000 Other deductions

94310000 Other Interest Expense

94560000 Rent from Electric Property

94540000 Other Electric Revenues

92420000 Curr&Accr Liab-Miscellaneous

Total Other Accounts

Total Charges

$

$

48,943,001
479,350
3,941,461
52,329
670,191
2,317,816
5,891,928
37,478,847
8,466,889
3,618,167
(1,146,310)
147,581
1,324,702
577,816
118,414
2,667,296
383,988
128
(6,102,551)
476,534

110,307,577

340,295,526
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208
209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246
247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258

260
261

263
264

266
267

269
270

272
273
274
275
276

278
279

281
282

Charges for Outside Vendors and Other Consultative Service

Vendor and Service

A/Z CORPORATION

ABINGTON POLICE DEPT

ABM BUILDING SOLUTIONS LLC
ACENTECH INCORPORATED

ACRT INC

ALLIANCE POWER GROUP LLC
ALLIANCE SYSTEMS INTEGRATORS INC.
AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC
ANALYTICAL ENGINEERING INC
ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP

ANDOVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION LLC
BEALS AND THOMAS INC

BEVERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT

BL COMPANIES INC.

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION
BOSTON WELDING

BSC GROUP INC

BURNS AND MCDONNELL ENGINEERING CO
BURNS AND MCDONNELL INC.
CARUSO & MCGOVERN CONSTRUCTION INC.
CDM SMITH INC

CHA CONSULTING INC

CHARLTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARTER CONTRACTING COMPANY LLC
CIRCUIT BREAKER SALES NE INC
CITIWORKS CORP.

CITY OF ATTLEBORO

CITY OF BROCKTON

CITY OF EVERETT

CITY OF GARDNER

CITY OF GLOUCESTER

CITY OF HAVERHILL

CITY OF LEOMINSTER

CITY OF LOWELL

CITY OF LYNN

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH

CITY OF MEDFORD

CITY OF MELROSE

CITY OF METHUEN

CITY OF NORTHAMPTON

CITY OF QUINCY

CITY OF REVERE

CITY OF SALEM

CITY OF WORCESTER

CLARK AND MOTT CONSTRUCTION INC.
CLEAN EARTH LLC

CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE
COATES FIELD SERVICE INC.
COMMONWEALTH ASSOCIATES INC.
CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC
CONSIGLI CONSTRUCTION CO INC
CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC.
COUNCILMAN ELECTRIC INC.

D AND M ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING INC
D P CLARK INC

DANELLA CONSTRUCTION CORP
DAWOOD ENGINEERING INC

DGT SURVEY GROUP

E D LISTON LANDSCAPING

E J ENERGY CONSTRUCTION LLC

E JPRESCOTT INC.

EASTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
E-JELECTRIC T&D LLC

ELECCOMM CORP

ELEMENT FLEET CORPORATION
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC
EPSILON ASSOCIATES INC.

FALL RIVER POLICE DEPARTMENT
GAGLIARDUCCI CONSTRUCTION INC
GAGNON LINE CONSTRUCTION INC.
GRAFTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRATTAN LINE CONSTRUCTION CORP.
GREENMAN-PEDERSEN INC.
GUERRIERE & HALNON INC

GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL INC.

H RICHARDSON & SONS LLC

HARLAN ELECTRIC CO.

HAUGLAND ENERGY GROUP LLC
HOLLAND POWER SERVICES INC
INDUSTRIA ENGINEERING INC

JAMES PADULA

Plant Accounts

$ 579,177
43,369
44,486
29,800
38,814
71,142

1,543,235
41,795
25,341
91,405

228,405
11,383,756
205,701
154,427
82,610
80,929
1,421,851
561,627
25,683
820,943
3,536,130
480,811

2,126,408

38,433
429,155
128,947
209,445
144,640
166,596
107,275
35,027
123,224
82,647
53,740
161,517
383,322
114,609
48,923
33,741
138,735
58,931
151,775
93,583
108,175
763,817
1,074,462
356,251
1,771,511
288,065
32,653

1,623,237

41,575
588,401
57,197
84,249
955,482
98,023

1,173,859
35,590
169,109
1,959,892
43,759

Subtotal 43,783,818
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294
295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347

349
350

352
353
354
355
356

358
359

361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372

Charges for Outside Vendors and Other Consultative Service

Vendor and Service

JONES LANG LASALLE AMERICAS INC
JOSEPH BOTTI CO. INC.

KENT POWER INC.

KEVALA INC

K-LINE CONSTRUCTION LTD

LAWRENCE POLICE DEPARTMENT

LEC ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC
LEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC

LIDCO ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR INC.
MALDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT

MASS DOT

MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF STATE P
MATRIX SERVICE COMPANY
MCDONOUGH ELECTRIC CONST CORP
MCKENZIE ENGINEERING CO.

MCPHEE ELECTRIC LTD

MIDWAY UTILITY CONTRACTORS LLC
MIRARCHI BROTHERS INC

MIRRA CO. INC.

MORAN ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY LLC
MP SYSTEMS INC

New England Power Company

NEW RIVER ELECTRICAL CORPORATION
NGUSA Service Company

Niagara Mohawk Power Corp

NORTH AMERICAN SUBSTATION SERVICES
NORTHERN LAND CLEARING LLC
NORTHLAND INDUSTRIAL TRUCK CO INC
NORTHSTAR CONTRACTING GROUP INC
NOVINIUM INC

O'CONNELL ELECTRIC CO. INC.

ODEH ENGINEERS INC.

O'HARA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LLC
OMNI RESOURCE MANAGEMENT INC
OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES INC
PICKET FENCES INCORPORATED
PLYMOUTH COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMEN
PONTOON SOLUTIONS INC

POWER ENGINEERS CONSULTING INC.
POWER LINE MODELS INC

PRIMARY SOURCE ELECTRIC LLC
PRIME POWER RENTAL LLC

PUBLIC ARCHAEOLOGY LABORATORY INC.
RDC COMMUNICATIONS

RECONN HOLDINGS LLC

REPUBLIC SERVICES NATIONAL ACCOUNTS
RG VANDERWEIL ENGINEERS LLP
RIGGS DISTLER & COMPANY INC
ROSCITI CONSTRUCTION LLC

RUSSELL N RAYMOND

SIEMENS INDUSTRY INC.

SIMPSON GUMPERTZ & HEGER INC

SNC LTD

STATE ELECTRIC CORP

STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SWANSEA POLICE DEPARTMENT

T AND T LINE CONSTRUCTION LTD
TANGIBL GROUP INC

TAUPER LAND SURVEY INC.

TEMPEST ENERGY LLC

TEWKSBURY POLICE DEPARTMENT
THOMAS G GALLAGHER INC

TIGHE & BOND INC.

TM CONSTRUCTION & SITE MANAGEMENT L
TOWER CONSTRUCTION CORP.

TOWN OF AMESBURY

TOWN OF ATHOL

TOWN OF AYER

TOWN OF BELCHERTOWN

TOWN OF BELLINGHAM

TOWN OF BILLERICA

TOWN OF BLACKSTONE

TOWN OF BRIDGEWATER

TOWN OF CHELMSFORD

TOWN OF DIGHTON

TOWN OF DRACUT

TOWN OF EAST BRIDGEWATER

TOWN OF FOXBOROUGH

TOWN OF FRANKLIN

TOWN OF GRANBY

TOWN OF GREAT BARRINGTON

TOWN OF HAMILTON

Plant Accounts

$ 211,149
4,574,717
28,771
56,700
275,980
137,379
57,582
1,918,368
824,608
153,518
33,700
172,144
43,216
91,446
116,406
276,574
505,028
32,437
14,670,528
499,364
78,495
39,321
45,536
1,009,539
60,153
26,000
279,465
53,047
98,483
311,560
1,382,928
48,921
48,110
125,306
581,767
36,310
28,215
3,224,871
1,061,807
88,390
56,682
977,179
190,740
34,726
147,081
25,849
57,880
1,774,192
989,179
33,300
50,877
68,285
69,379
1,787,943
54,354
84,991
165,126
43,425
85,616
242,887
84,716
26,466
797,483
28,330
376,404
63,274
31,143
52,066
35,392
58,678
123,486
29,622
53,535
65,154
45,564
64,504
35,054
32,192
65,060
52,459
52,878
25,918

Subtotal $ 42,446,908
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373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434

436
437

439
440
441
442
443
444
445
446
447
448
449
450
451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459
460
461
462

Charges for Outside Vendors and Other Consultative Service

Vendor and Service

TOWN OF HANOVER

TOWN OF HANSON

TOWN OF HOLBROOK

TOWN OF HOPEDALE

TOWN OF LANCASTER

TOWN OF LEICESTER

TOWN OF MILFORD

TOWN OF MILLBURY

TOWN OF MONSON

TOWN OF NEW MARLBOROUGH
TOWN OF NORTH ANDOVER
TOWN OF NORTHBOROUGH
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
TOWN OF NORTON

TOWN OF OXFORD

TOWN OF PEMBROKE

TOWN OF PLAINVILLE

TOWN OF RANDOLPH

TOWN OF REHOBOTH

TOWN OF ROCKLAND

TOWN OF SAUGUS

TOWN OF SCITUATE - POLICE DETAILS
TOWN OF SEEKONK

TOWN OF SOMERSET

TOWN OF SOUTHBOROUGH
TOWN OF SWAMPSCOTT

TOWN OF TOPSFIELD

TOWN OF TYNGSBOROUGH
TOWN OF UPTON

TOWN OF WARE

TOWN OF WEST BRIDGEWATER
TOWN OF WESTBOROUGH POLICE DEPT
TOWN OF WESTFORD

TOWN OF WESTMINSTER
TOWN OF WEYMOUTH

TOWN OF WHATELY

TOWN OF WINCHENDON

TOWN OF WINTHROP

TOWN OF WRENTHAM

TRC ENGINEERS LLC

TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.
UNITED CIVIL INC

UNITED SITE SERVICES
VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN INC.
VANTAGE BUILDERS INC
VERIZON

WAS BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MASSACHUSETTS

WESTPORT POLICE DEPARTMENT
WILLIAMSBURG POLICE DEPARTMENT
WINTER STREET ARCHITECTS INC

WM CORPORATE SERVICE INC - PAYMENT
WRIGHT SERVICE CORP

Other Vendors (295 in total)

Plant Accounts

Subtotal $

Total Plant Accounts _$

40,633
43,782
77,911
25,971
48,739
46,809
118,419
27,630
30,526
45,382
80,809
48,210
103,012
65,084
27,022
111,117
54,430
46,615
34,885
38,588
59,300
34,810
91,057
44,100
51,443
48,119
51,008
48,987
71,223
57,945
28,242
46,429
34,297
44,623
79,558
35,260
45,051
40,824
120,396
31,029
1,863,024
9,823,487
89,457
348,251
82,483
71,771
2,775,742
64,769
38,068
36,567
318,701
73,088
27,878
1,824,624

19,617,185

105,847,911
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

463
464
465
466
467
468
469
470
471
472
473
474
475
476
477
478
479
480
481
482
483
484
485
486
487
488
489
490
491
492
493
494
495

Vendor and Service

Operation Accounts

20 CABOT OWNER LLC

30 TOZER RD LLC

A/Z CORPORATION

ABODE ENERGY MANAGEMENT LLC
ACCENTURE LLP

ACEEE

ACI PAYMENTS INC

ACRT INC

ACTION FOR BOSTON COMMUNITY
ACTION INC.

ADECCO USA INC

ADP LLC

ADVOCATE NETWORKS LLC

AETNA CORPORATION

ALIXPARTNERS LLP

ALL PRO COMPANIES LLC

ALL RELIABLE SERVICES INC

ALLAN BRITEWAY ELECTRICAL UTILITY
ALLIANCE POWER GROUP LLC
ALLIANCE SYSTEMS INTEGRATORS INC.
AMAZON WEB SERVICES INC
AMPEDUP!NETWORKS LLC

ANCHOR QEA LLC

ANDELMAN AND LELEK ENGINEERING INC.
ANDERSON & KREIGER LLP
ANSWERLAB LLC

ANTARES GROUP INC

AON CONSULTING INC

APEX ANALYTICS

APEX SOLAR POWER LLC

ARC TWO CONSULTING INC

ARCA RECYCLING INC

ARENT FOX LLP

ASPLUNDH CONSTRUCTION LLC
ATALIAN US NEW ENGLAND LLC

ATI HOLDINGS LLC

ATOS IT SOLUTIONS AND SERVICES INC
AUl INC

AXIOM GLOBAL INC

B 2 Q ASSOCIATES INC.

BB LANDSCAPING LLC

BEVERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT

BOND SCHOENECK & KING PLLC
BORREGO SOLAR SYSTEMS INC
Boston Gas Company

BOWDITCH AND DEWEY LLP

BOYLE SHAUGHNESSY AND CAMPO PC
BPA INTERNATIONAL INC

BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPES LLC
BRUNSWICK GROUP LLC

BSC GROUP INC

BURNS AND MCDONNELL INC.

BUSBY CONSTRUCTION CO. INC.

C CPOWER LLC

C W WRIGHT CONSTRUCTION CO LLC
CADEO GROUP LLC

CAPGEMINI AMERICA INC

CARDINAL POWER GROUP LLC
CAROUSEL INDUSTRIES OF NORTH AMERIC
CARR. AND DUFF INC.

CARUSO & MCGOVERN CONSTRUCTION INC.
CASCADE ENERGY INC

CASE SNOW MANAGEMENT INC.

CEATI INTERNATIONAL TRUST INC.
CGI TECHNOLOGIES & SOLUTIONS INC.
CHA CONSULTING INC

CHARLES STREET STRATEGIES LLC
CINTAS

CITIWORKS CORP.

CITRON HYGIENE US CORP

CITY OF BEVERLY

CITY OF NORTHAMPTON

CITY OF SALEM

CITY OF WORCESTER

CLARKS EXCAVATING

Subtotal

$

74,435
70,080
26,855
28,162,836
82,416
42,942
414,354
226,100
28,509
19,153,166
82,163
40,961
84,712
120,294
940,589
309,246
7,050,782
272,349
1,922,719
106,431
43,730
53,022
50,180
187,457
84,216
44,008
33,340
217,890
122,179
543,300
162,781
1,006,493
27,797
6,224,689
1,518,204
277,159
4,957,013
70,870
47,314
69,447
188,642
25,734
37,951
230,066
128,795
149,027
37,297
64,599
42,761
27,351
31,184
49,833
348,576
285,459
105,239
74,650
99,087
109,585
132,819
404,369
965,160
115,742

80,155,114
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

544
545
546
547
548
549
550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566

568

Vendor and Service

Operation Accounts

CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE
CLEAN HARBORS ENVIRONMENTAL SVCS IN
CLEARESULT CONSULTING

CLEARESULT CONSULTING INC

CMC ENERGY SERVICES INC.

COASTAL LIGHTING LLC

COATES FIELD SERVICE INC.

COHEN VENTURES

COLONY CROSSING LLC

COMMONWEALTH ELECTRICAL TECHNOLOGIE

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
COMPLETE ENERGY SERVICES CORP
COMPLETE RECYCLING SOLUTIONS LLC
COMPUTER SCIENCES CORP.

CONECO ENGINEERS & SCIENTISTS INC
CONSORTIUM FOR ENERGY EFFICIENCY
CONTROLPOINT TECHNOLOGIES INC.
CONVERGENT OUTSOURCING INC
CORPORATE COUNSELING ASSOCIATES INC
COUNCILMAN ELECTRIC INC.

COX ENGINEERING COMPANY

CPRIME INC

CRM ORBIT

CULVER CO.

CUMMINGS PROPERTIES LLC
CUSTOMERTIMES CORP

CYBERHAWK INC

D AND M ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING INC
D&D POWER LLC

DANELLA CONSTRUCTION CORP

DANIEL J EDELMAN INC

DAVID J LINEHAN AND SON

DAVIS WRIGHT TREMAINE LLP

DAY PITNEY LLP

DEANGELO BROTHERS LLC

DELL MARKETING L.P.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY RESOURCES
DEVONSHIRE RECRUITING & CONSULTING
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS MARKETING LL
DISA GLOBAL SOLUTIONS INC

DIVINE POWER LLC

DK POWER INC

DMI

DNV ENERGY INSIGHTS USA INC

DOBLE ENGINEERING CO.

DOUCETTE & ASSOCIATES LTD

DSM REBATES OTV

DXC TECHNOLOGY COMPANY

E D LISTON LANDSCAPING

E J ENERGY CONSTRUCTION LLC

E SOURCE COMPANIES LLC

EECS INC.

ELECCOMM CORP

ELECNOR HAWKEYE LLC

ELECTRIC POWER RESEARCH INSTITUTE |
ELECTRICAL WHOLESALERS
ELECTRONIC ENVIRONMENTS CORP.
ELEMENT FLEET CORPORATION

EMC CORP.

EMCOR SERVICE NORTHEAST
EMPYREAN BENEFIT SOLUTIONS INC
ENEL X NORTH AMERICA INC

ENERGY AND RESOURCE SOLUTIONS INC
ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ECONOMICS
ENERGY FEDERATION INC

ENERGY SOURCE LLC

ENERGYHUB INC

ENERWISE GLOBAL TECHNOLOGIES
ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS INC
ERIC MOWER AND ASSOCIATES INC
ERNST & YOUNG LLP

EV.ENERGY CORP

EXPERIAN INFORMATION SOLUTIONS INC

$ 740,755
48,006
633,879
42,047,489
740,452
29,419
153,660
1,705,013
164,676
193,684
1,829,363
3,899,468
83,133
4,808,983
423,896
69,623
59,690
4,093,112
45,125
136,890
63,736
47,001
80,475
60,197
181,842
111,879
30,132
2,389,375
265,523
2,362,046
116,340
85,620
763,283
238,916
36,310
47,644
879,086
81,997
70,729
39,283
41,642
197,793
184,551
690,140
3,299,315
37,391
118,242
216,651
30,362
25,057
639,301
75,309
92,252
56,273
40,902
513,157
47,503
29,102
32,449
151,883
204,087
190,245
527,257
154,922
108,571
16,756,900
6,621,345
1,187,930
352,728
860,681
2,922,936
1,566,200
50,000
428,224

Subtotal 108,309,031
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

625
626
627
628
629
630
631
632
633
634
635
636
637
638
639
640
641
642
643
644
645
646
647
648
649
650
651
652
653
654
655
656
657
658
659
660
661
662
663
664
665
666
667
668
669
670
671
672
673
674
675
676
677
678
679
680
681
682
683
684
685
686
687
688
689
690
691
692
693
694
695
696
697
698
699
700
701
702
703
704
705

Vendor and Service

Operation Accounts

FAIRWAY ELECTRIC INC

FEENEY BROTHERS EXCAVATION LLC
FIREFLY ENERGY EFFICIENCY SERVICES
FIRST CONTACT LLC

FISERV INC

FRANKLIN ENERGY SERVICES LLC
FRONTIER ENERGY INC

FTI CONSULTING INC.

FUSEIDEAS LLC

G & L PLUMBING INC.

GAGNON LINE CONSTRUCTION INC.
GARRICK SANTO LANDSCAPE CO.
GARTNER INC

GEI CONSULTANTS INC.

GEOTAB USA INC

GOLDSTEIN & LEE PC

GRATTAN LINE CONSTRUCTION CORP.
GREATER LAWRENCE TECHNICAL SCHOOL
GREENBERG TRAURIG LLP
GREGORY ELECTRIC COMPANY INC
GUARDIAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
GUIDEHOUSE INC

GZA GEOENVIRONMENTAL INC.

H RICHARDSON & SONS LLC
HARLAN ELECTRIC CO.

HAUGLAND ENERGY GROUP LLC
HEALTH ROVER LLC

HEIDRICK & STRUGGLES INC
HEWLETT PACKARD ENTERPRISE COMPANY
HOLLAND POWER SERVICES INC
HORIZON SOLUTIONS LLC

I B ABEL INC.

IBM CORP.

ICEBERG CYBER SECURITY LTD
ICETEC ENERGY SERVICES INC

ICF RESOURCES LLC

IDEAS AGENCY INC.

IMPACT FIRE SERVICES
INDEPENDENT SYSTEMS DIST INC
INDUSTRIA ENGINEERING INC
INFRASOURCE CONSTRUCTION LLC
INNERWORKINGS INC.

INNOVATIVE ENGINEERING

INOVIS ENERGY INC

INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES CORPOR
INTREN LLC

IPC SYSTEMS INC.

IRON MOUNTAIN

ITRON INC.

J J KELLER & ASSOCIATES INC

J MARCHESE AND SONS INC.
JACOBSON ENERGY RESEARCH LLC
JAFLO INC

JANITRONICS INC

JBI HELICOPTER SERVICES

JCR CONSTRUCTION CO INC

JD POWER AND ASSOCIATES

JIM GALUSHA CONTRACTING INC
JKMUIR LLC

JOHN M LYNCH PC

JOHNSON CONTROLS INC. CONTROLS & SY
JOSEPH BOTTI CO. INC.

JOYCE AND JOYCE INC

KW REESE INC.

KATAPULT ENGINEERING INC
KEEGAN WERLIN LLP
KELLIHER/SAMETS LTD

KENT POWER INC.

KINSLEY POWER SYSTEMS

KL COMMUNICATIONS INC

K-LINE CONSTRUCTION LTD

KORN FERRY HAY GROUP INC

KORN FERRY HAY GROUP LIMITED
KPMG LLP

LANGUAGE SELECT LLC

Subtotal

329,299
793,082
25,100
1,265,539
91,909
300,870
54,681
278,058
293,682
34,837
3,764,276
122,378
42,172
101,293
99,171
107,897
2,799,010
75,362
28,371
113,847
50,000
2,286,499
991,588
2,354,237
256,290
874,943
87,619
29,647
69,876
4,652,716
748,824
59,831
977,792
78,127
60,748
8,721,625
119,464
71,903
30,019
171,760
204,357
138,943
713,720
249,143
169,278
297,834
56,387
132,913
911,963
144,203
90,000
65,210
87,001
137,210
158,743
426,795
59,248
45,440
35,200
39,605
39,194
735,757
86,496
205,687
103,574
434,818
1,204,891
687,312
30,738
64,852
6,892,805
62,502
109,490
482,717
405,801

49,124,169




S18E cont'd

Name of Respondent

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

M husetts Electric Company (2) [ ] A Resubmission [March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

706 |Vendor and Service
707 Operation Accounts
708
709 |LAW FIRM OF RUSSELL R JOHNSON lII P $ 47,850
710 |LEI CORPORATION 561,967
711 |LEIDOS ENGINEERING LLC 1,476,435
712 |LEONE LANDSCAPING & CONSTRUCTION IN 51,551
713 |LIDCO ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR INC. 103,044
714 |LIGHTSPEED TECHNOLOGIES 39,339
715 |LIVING LEADER LTD 35,830
716 |LOPEZ NEGRETE COMMUNICATIONS INC 161,301
717 |LOUREIRO ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES INC 27,330
718 |LYTXINC 88,420
719 |MJELECTRIC LLC 164,414
720 |MAIN LITE ELECTRIC CO 246,536
721 |MANDIANT INC 100,499
722 |MARKET PROBE INC. 92,969
723 |MASSACHUSETTS CLEAN ENERGY CENTER 3,725,014
724 |MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF STATE P 28,160
725 |Massachusetts Electric Co 11,934,415
726 |MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE 98,651
727 |MATHIEU FORD SALES INC 47,216
728 |MATRIX SERVICE COMPANY 1,121,125
729 |MCDONOUGH ELECTRIC CONST CORP 2,562,054
730 |MCINTOSH & ASSOCIATES LLC 133,708
731 |MCKINSEY AND COMPANY INC UNITED STA 26,516
732 |MERCER 60,708
733 |METAPRAXIS LIMITED 31,489
734 |MICROSOFT CORPORATION 556,094
735 |MICROSOFT ENTERPRISE SERVICES 38,667
736 |MILTON CAT 27,177
737 |MIRARCHI BROTHERS INC 780,670
738 |MIRRA CO. INC. 2,221,000
739 |MIT 62,681
740 |MOBILSENSE TECHNOLOGIES INC 74,803
741 |MODERN PEST SERVICES 65,366
742 |MOHAWK LTD. 107,419
743 |MONDRESS MONACO PARR LOCKWOOD PLLC 32,596
744 |MORAN ENVIRONMENTAL RECOVERY LLC 96,520
745 |MP SYSTEMS INC 237,500
746 |NALCO COMPANY LLC 70,932
747 |NATHAN ASSOCIATES INC 48,235
748 |NATIONWIDE CREDIT INC 948,918
749 |NEW BRICKSTONE OFFICE LLC 34,733
750 |NEW ENGLAND MECHANICAL SERVICES INC 247,126
751 |NEW ENGLAND UTILITY CONSTRUCTORS IN 36,645
752 |NEW RIVER ELECTRICAL CORPORATION 990,559
753 |NGUSA Service Company 189,015
754 |Niagara Mohawk Power Corp 8,351,234
755 |[NMR GROUP INC. 1,062,533
756 |NORTH AMERICAN ELECTRIC RELIABILITY 41,541
757 |NORTHEAST ANIMAL CONTROL 194,674
758 |NORTHEAST ELECTRICAL INC 35,259
759 |NORTHERN ENERGY SERVICES INC. 733,173
760 |[NORTHERN LAND CLEARING LLC 5,135,210
761 |NORTHLINE UTILITIES LLC 111,650
762 |O'CONNELL ELECTRIC CO. INC. 1,254,719
763 |OFFICE SOLUTIONS 58,216
764 |OH BURG CORPORATION 211,395
765 |O'HARA INDUSTRIAL SERVICES LLC 78,462
766 |OLGETREE DEAKINS NASH SMOAK AND STE 47,274
767 |OMNI RESOURCE MANAGEMENT INC 51,669
768 |ONE SOURCE POWER LLC 265,388
769 |ONESOURCE RESTORATION LLC 232,790
770 |OPTIMAL ENERGY INC 376,716
771 |ORACLE AMERICA INC. 1,587,918
772 |OSMOSE UTILITIES SERVICES INC 218,129
773 |P A FIORE CONSTRUCTION LLC 69,484
774 |P SCHNEIDER AND ASSOCIATES PLLC 40,233
775 |PARMA DOORS INC. 52,719
776 |PATRIOT LINE CLEARING LLC 214,608
777 |PERFORMANCE SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT OF 69,079
778 |PICKET FENCES INCORPORATED 36,260
779 |PIKE ELECTRIC LLC 164,643
780 |PMC CONSULTING | LLC 40,666
781 |PONTOON SOLUTIONS INC 5,100,030
782 |POWER LINE CONTRACTOR'S INC 516,815
783 |PRAXIS RESEARCH PARTNERS LLC 223,409
784
785 Subtotal 56,409,093
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(Mo, Da, Yr)
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March 31, 2022
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CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

787

790

794

800

804

Vendor and Service

Operation Accounts

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS ADVISORY

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS ADVISORY SER

PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS LLP
PRIMARY SOURCE ELECTRIC LLC

PRIME POWER RENTAL LLC

PROLINE POWER LLC

QUALITY LINES INC

QUESTLINE INC.

REGULUS GROUP LLC

REPUBLIC SERVICES NATIONAL ACCOUNTS
RICH MAY PC

RICHARDSON WAYLAND ELECTRICAL LLC
RIGGS DISTLER AND CO. INC.

RISE ENGINEERING

RIVER ENERGY CONSULTANTS
ROKSTAD POWER INC

RUSSELL REYNOLDS ASSOCIATES INC

S AND P GLOBAL MARKET INTELLIGENCE
SAINT GOBAIN

SERVICE ELECTRIC CO

SIREAS INC

SIRVA RELOCATION LLC

SLIPSTREAM GROUP INC

SOLOMON AND SOLOMON PC

SPARKS ENERGY INC

SPE UTILITY CONTRACTORS LLC
SSI(US) INC

STATE STREET CORPORATION
STERLING INFOSYSTEMS INC
STRATEGIC BENEFITS ADVISORS INC
STRONGBOW CONSULTING GROUP LLC
SUMMER FRIDAY LLC

SYMMES MAINI & MCKEE ASSOCIATE INC.
SYNAPSE ENERGY ECON. INC.

SYNTAX SYSTEMS USA LP

T AND T LINE CONSTRUCTION LTD

T FORD CO. INC.

TABORS CARAMANIS RUDKEVICH INC
TATA CONSULTANCY SERVICES LTD
TEMPEST ENERGY LLC

THE BOSTON CONSULTING GROUP INC
THE BOSTON CONSULTING GROUP UK LLP
THE CASTLE GROUP INC

THE CEI GROUP INC

THE GATE WORLDWIDE LLC

THE HACKETT GROUP INC

THE HYDAKER WHEATLAKE CO
THOMPSON ELECTRIC INC.

THOMSON REUTERS (TAX & ACCOUNTING)
THOMSON REUTERS TAX & ACCOUNTING IN
THREE PHASE LINE CONSTRUCTION INC
TIGHE & BOND INC.

TM CONSTRUCTION & SITE MANAGEMENT L
TNZ ENERGY CONSULTING INC.

TOWN OF NORTON

TRC ENVIRONMENTAL CORP.

TREE CARE OF NEW YORK LLC

TRIMARK ASSOCIATES INC

U'S SECURITY ASSOCIATES INC

UMASS MEDICAL

UNITED SITE SERVICES

UNITED STATES TREASURY

UPLIGHT INC

USIC RECEIVABLES LLC

UTILIDATA INC

UTILLIGENT LLC

VALIANT ENERGY SERVICE LLC
VANASSE HANGEN BRUSTLIN INC.
VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS LLC
VERIZON

VISION ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC

VITEC SOLUTIONS LLC

VODAFONE US INC

VOLTREK LLC

WALTECH INC

$ 273,183
250,323
84,464
1,344,164
196,647
232,933
364,643
74,574
613,943
87,005
115,631
198,348
1,047,155
8,604,818
940,019
110,181
198,495
86,329
1,000,000
483,070
73,349
159,020
40,134
31,362
330,752
175,380
98,590
166,715
73,981
69,421
80,376
104,298
36,650
61,079
946,194
175,231
1,271,838
101,890
53,110
4,878,897
97,048
732,658
138,918
41,671
556,200
36,142
153,405
373,861
27,036
26,252
69,635
310,809
67,395
30,756
60,471
776,539
2,517,574
114,030
331,561
240,505
113,249
155,553

81,424
472,336
30,538
54,941
5,968,825
72,000
64,263
78,343
1,256,769
41,420

Subtotal 46,905,286
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(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
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Year of Report

December 31, 2021

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE SERVICES (Continued)

868
869
870
871
872
873
874
875
876
877
878
879
880
881
882
883
884
885
886
887
888
889
890
891
892
893
894
895
896
897
898
899
900
901
902

904
905

907
908

910
911

913
914

916
917

919
920

922
923

925
926

928
929

931
932

934
935

937
938
939
940
941
942
943
944
945
946
947

949
950
951
952
953
954
955

Vendor and Service

Operation Accounts

WAS BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION INC
WASTE HARMONICS LLC

WEISS COMMERCIAL PROPERTY SERVICES
WELCH BROTHERS CO INC

WESTERN UNION FINANCIAL SERVICES
WESTSIDE SOLUTIONS INC

WORLD ENERGY EFFICIENCY SERVICES LL
WPI

WRIGHT SERVICE CORP

XEXEC LIMITED

XTREME POWERLINE

ZEREN SEARCH LLC

Other Vendors (645 in total)

Subtotal

Total Operation Accounts $

Total Outside Vendors

$

247,396
139,665
409,521
41,239
98,370
130,110
328,370
105,057
106,988
847,045
290,962
26,133
1,960,569

4,731,425

345,634,118

451,482,029




S19

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

. . Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

1 ABINGTON $ 57,651
2 ACCORD -
3 ADAMS 25,195
4 AMESBURY 111,947
5 ANDOVER 594,665
6 ANNISQUAM -
7 ASHLEY FALLS 414
8 ATHOL 25,232
9 ATTLEBORO 130,618
10 AUBURN 84,220
11 AVON 78,658
12 AYER 38,561
13 BARRE 14,762
14 BELCHERTOWN 23,923
15 BELLINGHAM 32,807
16 BERLIN 12,236
17 BEVERLY 185,321
18 BEVERLY FARMS 4,216
19 BILLERICA 209,365
20 BLACKSTONE 9,387
21 BOLTON 42,076
22 BONDSVILLE 6,103
23 BOXFORD 2,461
24 BRADFORD 53,591
25 BRIDGEWATER 59,673
26 BRIMFIELD 14,279
27 BROCKTON 415,819
28 BROOKFIELD 3,620
29 BYFIELD 4,137
30 CHARLEMONT 2,984
31 CHARLTON 30,409
32 CHARLTON CITY -
33 CHARLTON DPO -
34 CHELMSFORD 107,470
35 CHERRY VALLEY 6,995
36 CHESHIRE 2,821
37 CLARKSBURG 475
38 CLINTON 296,458
39 COHASSET 51,539
40 DIGHTON 1,885
41 DOUGLAS 53,622
42 DRACUT 49,917
43 DUDLEY 10,637
44 DUNSTABLE 471
45 E BRIDGEWATER 39,187

Subtotal $ 2,895,809




Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

S19.1

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

46 E BRIMFIELD $ 260
47 E BROOKFIELD 4,846
48 E CHELMSFORD 870
49 E LONGMEADOW 124,664
50 E PEPPERELL 8,418
51 EAST DOUGLAS 7,204
52 EAST FOXBORO -
53 EASTON 32,880
54 EB WOONSOCKET 90
55 ERVING 1,098
56 ESSEX 14,336
57 EVERETT 295,793
58 FALL RIVER 511,593
59 FAYVILLE 1,017
60 FISKDALE 1,711
61 FLORENCE 49,879
62 FLORIDA 1,950
63 FOXBORO 88,968
64 FRANKLIN 261,466
65 GARDNER 68,059
66 GILBERTVILLE 649
67 GLOUCESTER 126,504
68 GOSHEN 282
69 GRAFTON 32,748
70 GRANBY 8,989
71 GT BARRINGTON 66,230
72 HALIFAX 11,990
73 HAMILTON 3,113
74 HAMPDEN 6,021
75 HANCOCK 480
76 HANOVER 79,874
77 HANSON 26,430
78 HARDWICK 1,446
79 HARVARD 4,608
80 HAVERHILL 172,169
81 HAWLEY -
82 HAYDENVILLE 483
83 HEBRONVILLE -
84 HINGHAM 2,119
85 HOLBROOK 49,117
86 HOLLAND 1,003
87 HOOSAC TUNNEL 80
88 HOPEDALE 16,917
89 HOUSATONIC 7,418
90 HUBBARDSTON 4,349

Subtotal $ 2,098,121




Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

S19.2

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

91 LANCASTER $ 6,213
92 LANESVILLE -
93 LAWRENCE 513,570
94 LEEDS 12,937
95 LEICESTER 19,686
96 LENOX 58,726
97 LEOMINSTER 410,195
98 LINWOOD 2,352
99 LOWELL 417,476
100 LYNN 628,551
101 MAGNOLIA 96
102 MALDEN 171,091
103 MANCHAUG -
104 MANCHESTER 7,236
105 MANCHESTERBYTHESEA -
106 MARLBOROUGH 622,822
107 MEDFORD 320,931
108 MELROSE 34,460
109 MELROSE HGLDS -
110 MENDON 12,830
111 METHUEN 276,629
112 MILFORD 239,441
113 MILL RIVER -
114 MILLBURY 77,227
115 MILLVILLE 1,312
116 MONROE -
117 MONROE BRIDGE -
118 MONSON 47,229
119 MONTEREY 2,655
120 MT WASHINGTON 1,617
121 N ANDOVER 20
122 N BILLERICA 50,316
123 N BROOKFIELD 2,517
124 N CHELMSFORD 12,986
125 N EGREMONT 34
126 N TEWKSBURY -
127 N UXBRIDGE 8,206
128 NAHANT 8,380
129 NEW BRAINTREE 208
130 NEW MARLBORO 4,524
131 NEW SALEM 942
132 NEWBURY 17,411
133 NEWBURYPORT 136,856
134 NORTH ADAMS 50,047
135 NORTH ANDOVER 183,696

Subtotal $ 4,361,426




S19.3

Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

. . Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

136 NORTH BILLERICA $ -
137 NORTH DIGHTON 7,576
138 NORTH EASTON 29,322
139 NORTH GRAFTON 14,522
140 NORTH OXFORD 5,724
141 NORTH QUINCY 137,517
142 NORTH SHIRLEY 587
143 NORTHAMPTON 108,124
144 |NORTHBOROUGH 135,955
145 NORTHBRIDGE 10,005
146 NORTON 109,619
147 NORWELL 49,467
148 |OAKHAM 145
149 |ORANGE 24,208
150 |OXFORD 31,769
151 PALMER 47,610
152 PEMBROKE 59,774
153 PEPPERELL 15,012
154 |PETERSHAM 1,545
155 PHILLIPSTON 5,768
156 PIGEON COVE 28
157 PITTSFIELD -
158 PLAINVILLE 49,925
159 PRIDES XING 180
160 |QUINCY 313,776
161 RANDOLPH 93,393
162 REHOBOTH 34,830
163 REVERE 225,677
164 |ROCHDALE 570
165 ROCKLAND 62,666
166 ROCKPORT 12,941
167 ROWE 13,059
168 ROYALSTON -
169 RUTLAND 6,645
170 S ATTLEBORO 6,348
171 S CHELMSFORD -
172 S EGREMONT 2,337
173 S GRAFTON 565
174 |SHAMILTON 2,927
175 S LANCASTER 6,154
176 S ROYALSTON -
177 SALEM 248,116
178 SALISBURY 80,773
179 SALISBURY BCH 3,751
180 SAUGUS 193,291

Subtotal $ 2,152,201




Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

S19.4

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

. . Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

181 SCITUATE $ 53,038
182 SEEKONK 70,333
183 SHARON 1,330
184 |SHEFFIELD 10,456
185 SHIRLEY 5,103
186 SHIRLEY CTR -
187 SHUTESBURY 782
188 SOMERSET 41,924
189 SOMERVILLE 792
190 SOUTH BARRE 560
191 SOUTH BERLIN 500
192 SOUTH EASTON 118,773
193 SOUTH GRAFTON 4,161
194 |SOUTH WEYMOUTH 890
195 SOUTHBOROUGH 64,730
196 SOUTHBRIDGE 68,663
197 SOUTHFIELD 3,797
198 SPENCER 15,400
199 STILL RIVER 545
200 STOCKBRIDGE 4,718
201 STOUGHTON 148,165
202 STURBRIDGE 55,042
203 SUTTON 39,935
204 |SWAMPSCOTT 61,570
205 SWANSEA 37,262
206 |TEWKSBURY 231,961
207 |THORNDIKE 422
208 |THREE RIVERS 972
209 |TOPSFIELD 21,324
210 |TYNGSBORO 33,210
211 UPTON 12,048
212 UXBRIDGE 40,775
213 |W BRIDGEWATER 49,470
214 |W BROOKFIELD 10,462
215 |W CHELMSFORD 90
216 |W STOCKBRIDGE 5,447
217 |WALES 454
218 |WARD HILL 19,660
219 |WARE 33,637
220 |WARREN 25,626
221  |WARWICK 84
222 |WEBSTER 45,113
223 |WENDELL 733
224 |WENDELL DEPOT 144
225 |WENHAM 3,424

Subtotal $ 1,343,525




Annual Report of MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC COMPANY

S19.5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021

DEPOSITS AND COLLATERAL

1. Statement of money and the value of any collateral held as guaranty for the payment of charges pursuant to
Massachusetts General Laws. Chapter 164, Section 128.

. . Controllable Plus Manual
Line No. Name of City or Town Controls Total
Amount
Amount

226 |WEST BOXFORD 1,290
227 |WEST DUDLEY 196
228 |WEST HAWLEY -
229 |WEST MILLBURY 52
230 |WEST NEWBURY 783
231 |WEST WARREN 836
232  |WESTBOROUGH 142,235
233 |WESTFORD 50,946
234 |WESTMINSTER 17,643
235 |WESTPORT 53,262
236 |WEYMOUTH 271,064
237  |WHITINSVILLE 15,044
238  |WHITMAN 33,150
239 |WILBRAHAM 29,928
240  |WILKINSONVL 32
241  |WILLIAMSBURG 2,700
242  |WILLIAMSTOWN 11,631
243  |WINCHDON SPGS -
244  |WINCHENDON 19,132
245 |WINTHROP 21,911
246  |WOLLASTON 26,064
247 |WORCESTER 785,431
248 |WRENTHAM 45,183
249 [N GRAFTON 1,170
250 |[NEW MARLBOROUGH 50
251  |Subtotal 1,529,735
252

253 |Grand Total 14,380,817
254

255

256

257

258

259

260

261

262

263

264

265

266

267

268

269

270
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
{11 [X] An Original
Massachusetts Electric Company _ |(2) [ ] A Resubmission March 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

Christopher McCusker

THIS RETURN [THE FERC FORM NO. 1 AND THE MASSACHUSETTS SUPPLEMENT]
IS SIGNED UNDER THE PENALTIES OF PERJURY.

a"_ W VP, US Controller

bAoAV muu’l\] ss.

SIGNATURE OF ABOVE PARTIES AFFIXED OUTSIDE THE COMMONWEALTH OF
MASSACHUSETTS MUST BE PROPERLY SWORN TO

W-N‘C H 20 ) 2027

and severally made oath to
knowledge and belief.

ly

truth of the férggoing statement by them subscribed according to their best

MNotary Public

, E E M Justice of the Peace

Then personally appeared "94\10/"( Tl f(/ l {\ / , ! Q;L‘:‘fo MDPT M(. ka‘ef
Vetate WY On MR % 2020

CRAIG R FOCNFIN
NOTARY "0 o wow ork
ENE ST

Duat o - vty
Commission camrss tenruary f, ﬁ.Z.C’J 3
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Name of Respondent

Massachusetts Electric Company

This Report Is:
(1) [X] An Original
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
March 31, 2022

Year of Report

December 31, 2021

RETURN ON EQUITY

Line
No. |FERC Form 1 Reference Description Amount
(000's)

1|Net Utility Income Available for Common Shareholders

2

3|Add: Page 117 Line 27 Net Utility Operating Income 237,665

4

5[|Add: Amort of Acquisition Premium

6

7

8

9|Less: Page 117 Line 70 Net Interest Charges 74,037
10
11|Less: Page 118 Line 29 Preferred Stock Dividends 100
12
13 Net Utility Income Available for Common Shareholders 163,528
14
15
16|Total Utility Common Equity
17
18|Add: Page 112 Line 16 Total Proprietary Capital 3,029,077
19
20|Add: Page 112 Line 9 Discount on Preferred Stock -
21
22|Add: Page 112 Line 10 Preferred Stock Expense -
23
24|Less: Page 112 Line 3 Preferred Stock Issued 2,259
25
26|Less: Page 112 Line 12 Unappropriated, Undistributed Sub Earnings -
27
28|Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 1,062,533
29
30|Add: Page 200 Line 32 Amort of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 54,289
31
32 Total Common Equity Excluding Unamort Acquisition Adjustment 2,018,574
33
34 Electric Operations Allcoator (Line 51 Below) 99.78%
35
36 Total Utility Common Equity 2,014,066
37
38
39|Electric Operations Allocator
40
41|Add: Page 110 Line 4 Total Utility Plant 6,933,987
42|Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 1,062,533
43
44
45
46|Add: Page 110 Line 4 Total Utility Plant 6,933,987
47|Add: Page 110 Line 32 Total Other Property and Investment 13,143
48|Less: Page 200 Line 12 Acquisition Adjustments 1,062,533
49
50
51 Electric Operations Allocator (Line 43 / Line 49) 99.78%
52
53
54
55|Return on Equity (Line 13/ Line 36) 8.12%




